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CORPORATE PROFILE
QRIS

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company*
is the largest supplier of opfical fibre preform, optical fibre and
optical cable in the world. The Company primarily manufactures
and sells opfical fibre preforms, optical fibres and optical fibre
cables with various standard specifications that are widely
used in the telecommunications industry. The Company also
designs and produces specialty optical fibres and cables,
including specialty integration systems, engineering design
and service that are customised fo customers’ specifications.
The Company has the most comprehensive optical fibre and
cable product portfolios, and provides a wide range of optical
fibre and cable products with relevant solutions for the global
telecommunications industry and other sectors, including ufilities,
transportation, petrochemical and healthcare. The Company
provides high-quality products and services in more than 60
countries and regions.

The Company, formerly known as Yangtze Optical Fibre
and Cable Company ltd, was established in Wuhan, Hubei
Province in May 1988 as a sinoforeign equity joint venture.
On 27 December 2013, the Company was converted into a
foreign invested joint stock limited liability company, and was
renamed to Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited
Company*. The substantial shareholders of the Company
include China Huaxin, Draka and Yangtze Communications.

The H shares of the Company were successfully listed on the
Main Board of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange on 10 December
2014. On 18 December 2015, the Company completed the
Private Placement. As at the date of this annual report, the tofal
number of issued shares of the Company was 682,114,598
shares, among which 351,566,794 shares were H shares and
330,547,804 shares were domestic shares.

*  For identification purposes only
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
MBRE

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group's operating
results were as follows:

Total revenue was RMB8,102.3 million, increased by
approximately 20.4%.

Gross profit and gross profit margin were RMB1,675.1
million and 20.7%, respectively.

Profit for the year atfributable to equity shareholders of
the Company was RMB701.4 million, increased by
approximately 22.9%.

The Group's revenue from domestic business increased by
approximately 19.3%, when compared with the prior year.
The Group's overseas revenue increased by approximately
32.7%, when compared with the prior year.

The Board recommended a final dividend of RMBO.255
(before tax) per share.
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (continved
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (continved
PR EG

FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

TFEMBRE
Year ended December 31

B2+-A=1-HLEE
2013 2014 2015 2016
“E-=F —Z-MFE —ZT-1F ZZT-xE
21.1% 19.2% 19.4% 20.7%
8.6% 8.2% 8.3% 8.4%
25.5% 21.0% 16.8% 16.6%
431,146 200,177 550,820 1,303,377
5,007,731 6,591,116 7,582,809 8,178,614
1,713,461 1979214 2,554,466 3,542,541
3204270 4,611,002 5,028,343 4,636,073
3,498,079 3,679.625 3,851,134 3,742,796
897,859 1,005,358 874,267 1,107,032
2,600,220 2,584,267 2976867 2,635,764
1,509,652 2,911,491 3,731,675  4,435818
47 4% 16.3% 11.0% 7.4%
110.8 104.6 104.8 94.4
66.0 56.2 52.2 492
55.6 564 46.3 37.6
2.3% 2.2% 2.4% 2.5%
9.1% 7.8% 8.2% 9.0%
0.8% 0.8% 1.9% 1.4%
11.7% 13.2% 11.7% 12.5%

2012
—T-CF
Operafing Result gexa
Gross profit margin FHI= 18.5%
Net profit margin g 7.6%
Return on equity!" R EIERE 22.1%
Financial Position BHMRR
Net cash from operating activities BEfBEENRETRE
(RMB'000) (ARETT) 496,196
Total assets (RMB'000) BELHEARETT) 4,008,444
Total non-current assets (RMB'000) FREEERE(ARETI) 1,684,782
Total current assets (RMB'000) MBEELB(ARETT) 2,323,662
Total liabilities (RMB'000) BERE(ARETT) 2,257,246
Total non-current liabilities (RMB'000) FrBaEEE(ARETT) 184,848
Total current liabilities (RMB'000) nEBARRB(ARETT) 2072398
Net Assets [RMB'000) FEENRETT) 1,751,198
Gearing rafio BEERLE(fF) 43.0%
Working Capital Cycles EEESAN
Average frade and bills receivables THRKETRER
turnover days? FERH 99.6
Average frade and bills payable FHRARTEEE
furnover days® FERE 472
Average inventory fumover days'* TOFERERH 34.6
Operating Efficiency EENE
(percentage of revenue) (EWABD )
Selling expenses HEEM 2.0%
Administrative expenses EEBH 9.0%
Net finance costs FRERAK 1.3%
Effective fax rate EERE 9.0%

(1)
(2)

(3)

(4)

Caleulated using the profit for the year divided by average tfotal equity on
an annualised basis, multiplied by 100%.

Average frade and bills receivables turnover days are based on the
average balance of frade and bills receivables divided by revenue for the
relevant year and multiplied by 365 days. Average balance is calculated
as the average of the beginning balance and ending balance of a given
year.

Average frade and bills payable turnover days are based on the average
balance of frade and bills payable divided by cost of sales for the relevant
year and multiplied by 365 days. Average balance is calculated as the
average of the beginning balance and ending balance of a given year.
Average inventory turnover days are based on the average balance of
inventory divided by cost of sales for the relevant year and multiplied by
365 days. Average balance is calculated as the average of the beginning
balance and ending balance of a given year.

(1)

(2)

(3]

(4]
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
EERAEE

Dear Shareholders,

2016 was the first year of the current five-year strategic planning
of the Company. The Company not only comprehensively
exceeded the annual operation targets, but also further promoted
the effective implementation of the five strafegies, namely organic
growth on preform, fibre and cable, technology innovation and
intelligent manufacturing, internationalisation, diversification and
capital synergy growth. The main achievements made by the
Company are reflected in the following aspects:

Firstly, we reached another new record on operation results: the
Company has been consistently focusing on customers, seizing
the market opportunities brought by the market shortage, overall
optimising the internal and external resources, and making every
effort to fulfill various demands from our customers, and has
comprehensively achieved the operation targets in 2016. Our
production and sales volume both reached another historical
highs of 107.9 million fkm and 134.2 million tkm, respectively.
Our revenue increased by 20.4%, net profit increased by
21.6%, and our earnings per share was RMB1.03.

BALIRIR -

ZERNFERARBHN LR E R
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2 BEREMET [BEEEIXEARER K
iy 8 ¥ B RE B - BIRR(L i isiRoR - AHE
Zrt - ERNEFEEBRKE ]I AABRENE
HEME  AREREN T I@A ¢

F— REXEBAFRE  RAHREERIFIN
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HEEAINBER  BOAMEBELEL &
HEK T - RNFNRLEER  EENH
EBRELFR  HREDI7OBERE
MIB42BERE - X WAREK20.4%
FARER21.0% BRERANARE
1.037T °
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT (Coniinved)
BEERHF®

Secondly, we further improved our market layout: centering
on the strategy of connotative growth of preform-fiber-cable
business, the Company has accelerated the improvement on
domestic capacity layout. Through the expansions in 2016, the
Company has formed a nafionwide production supply network
centering on Hubei and radiating to Gansu, liaoning, Sichuan,
Shanghai, Jiangsu, Tianjin, Guangdong and Zhejiang, which
has significantly enhanced our capacity advantage and regional
structure. Meanwhile, centering on the international expansion
strategy and leverage on “The Belt and Road”, optical cable
joint ventures in Myanmar and South Africa and an optical fibre
joint venture in Indonesia have been put info operation whilst a
sales company in Thailand has been established, which marked
the overall launch of our overseas localised production and sales
services. Through continuous efforts and planning, the sales scale
and the market share of the Company kept growing. As a result,
the Company has achieved its strafegic goal of becoming global
No.1 on the sales volume of optical fibre preform, optical fibre
and optical cable in 2016.

Thirdly, we gained fruitful achievements on constant technology
development: by way of import, digestion, absorption and re-
innovation, the Company has completely mastered the PCVD
process. Meanwhile, the self-developed VAD process has been
applied in large-scale production. In addition, the OVD project
undertaken by the joint venture with Shin-Etsu Chemical Co.,
lid. has also been put into trial production. As a result, the
Company has become the only supplier in the world capable
of large-scale production of optical fibre preform ufilizing the
aforesaid three main processes. Furthermore, based on self-
innovation, the Company has strengthened external cooperation
and preliminarily developed various products and services
such as silicon tetrachloride, network engineering service
solutions, which brought us the most complete value chain in the
industry. Meanwhile, the Company has also made significant
breakthroughs in multiple fields such as wide-band multimode
fibre, few-mode fibre, large effective area and ULL optical fibre
as well as optical fibre for medical applications. Moreover, the
Company has entered into strategic cooperation agreements
with China Unicom Network Technology Research Institute,
the VWWuhan Branch of China Electric Power Research Institute
and other institutes, respectively, to jointly develop optfical fibre
applications. All these have strongly enhanced the Company’s
research and development ability and supported the relevant
diversification of the Company.

FZ M5MBE—FTE  BEEHEE
HARREEBE  ARMNREEERNERS
B AT —RNFHNER  RAIBLEEK
TR AL BRHEHEH E=F - U
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FIRE T /BN A E B S E BRTS © LB
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TR - NFR2EBRCHEL
B REARB T REBEEZIRE—NE
B IZ o

F= - BERMAIFARER - Bid (51 -
HE -~ B BRIFT - 22 EEPCVD
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HEm - MA - RAREL R B TAF - &1t
SNEREE - WP BT I BRIE
BRI RERT » BT EARTEDN
EXE - REAEERTZRH - D
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BEMASZEMNERERETERNRK - 1t
- R ENE R B R RS R -
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WMENWRATRRAMRBEES  XBETRAF
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT (Coniinved)
BEERHF®

Fourthly, we pursued the excellent management and obtained
sound results: the Company has strictly complied with the
compliance requirements applicable to companies listed in
Hong Kong, optimised the internal operation and management,
improved the quality and efficiency, and endeavoured fo create
greater value for our shareholders. In 2016, the Company was
granted with "Highest Investment Value Award” by Bloomberg
Businessweek, and the share price and the market capitalisation
of the Company have both doubled. Besides, the Company has
continuously promoted lean production and reduced operating
costs by utilizing Six Sigma and other tools, which showed
remarkable achievements. In addition, through cooperation
with third-party management consulting firms, the Company has
further optimised and improved its infernal management structure,
established the Group's large market and large research and
development platform, improved customer responsiveness and
organic growth ability, and solidified the Company's core
competitiveness.

Fifthly, our brand and indusiry positions have been strengthened
continuously: the Company has always regarded quality as its
foundation, hence its product quality and brand have always
been highly recognised. In 2016, the Company won the
gold award at the International Convention on Quality Control
Circles (ICQCC] for the third consecutive year, and also won,
among other awards, the Chinese Quality Award (nominated),
the International Star for leadership in Quality as well as the
Success Summit. Meanwhile, the Company was also recognized
as Huawei's “Best Partner” and Sri Llanka Telecom’s “Excellent
Supplier”. Moreover, the Company held the Global Optical
Fibre and Cable Conference in Wuhan together with CRU,
and also hosted important industry events such as the Annual
Academic Meeting of China Institute of Communications
on Telecommunication Lines, which greatly enhanced the
Company’s brand influence. In addition, the Company played
a leading role and participated in the organisation of the series
of events celebrating the 50th Anniversary of the Invention
of Optical Fibre, which has greatly promoted the favourable
development of optical fibre and cable industry.

M EREBERPBAR - ARERIE
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT (Coniinved)
BEERHF®

looking ahead, driven by the global informatization construction
and information consumption trends, the formation of high speed
information fransmission network centered on data centers and
cloud technology is accelerating. A great number of counfries
including China are currently speeding up to popularise 4G
and FTTH network, and also starting fo the frial consfruction of
5G network. In view of these, we believe that the Internet of
Everything (IOE) will become a reality in the near future. The
constructions of the Next Generation Network [NGNJ and
Infernet of Things (IOT) will continuously provide blooming market
demands for optical fibre and cable. We will be driven by
leading technologies and devote ourselves into achieving the
smart IOE and creating a wonderful future for the IOE world
together with our customers!

At last, on behalf of the Board of Directors, | hereby express my
sincere gratitude for the oufstanding contributions made by the
management and each employee of the Company, and also
for the interest in our Company and support all along from the
shareholders, customers, suppliers, business partners and the
community.

Ma Jie
Chairman

Wouhan, China
24 March 2017
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GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT
REERE

Dear Shareholders,

It is my honor to report our 2016 operating results o you.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

In 2016, the Group's total revenue was RMB8,102.3 million,
increased by 20.4% compared with last year. The continuous
growth in revenue was mainly due to the strong demand from
domestic telecom operators. By seizing this market opportunity
and making full use of our supply advantage, domestic
performance was remarkable. Meanwhile, through our further
implementation of the infernationalisation strategy, the overseas
revenue increased by 32.7% compared with last year. In 2016,
our profit for the year was RMB678.7 million, increased by
21.6% compared with last year, and the basic eamings per

share was RMB1.03.

=L 0E=SIvAiLq
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GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT (Continued)
4 AR TR S 4 ()

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT

In 2016, the revenue of optical fibre preform and optical fibre
grew by 8.4% compared with last year, which accounted for
50.3% of the total revenue. During the reporting period, there
was a serious shortage of supply in the domestic market, which
was caused by the implementation of anti-dumping measures
against optical fibre preform and optical fibre as well as the
strong demand in domestic market. By taking this opportunity,
we have strengthened our customer relations and have steadily
increased the sales volume of optical fibre preform and optical
fibre. In the meantime, solid foundation has been built for further
market expansion through the successive trial production in
numerous projects, including our self-innovated VAD project, the
OVD joint venture with Shin-Etsu Chemical Co., ltd. and the fibre
project, which are all based in YOFC Qianjiang S&T Park, as

well as the fibre joint venture in Lin'an of Zhejiang Province.

In 2016, the revenue of optical fibre cable increased by
35.5% compared with last year and accounted for 44.2% of
the total revenue. Throughout the year, under the guidance of
China’s 13th Five-Year Plan and series of policies on information
construction, Chinese telecom operators continued to invest in the
construction of 4G mobile network, FTTH and rural broadband.
Therefore, demand for optical fibre cable has been kept at @
very high level. On one hand, we fully utilized our resource
advantage of optical fibre preform and optical fibre by taking
advantage of this market frend, thus strengthening and enlarging
our customer scale, resulting in 44.2% of growth in domestic
sales volume of optical fibre cable, compared with last year.
On the other hand, domestic capacity layout was optimised
and enhanced by the successive production in our new optical
fibre cable projects in Shenyang and Lanzhou, as well as by
the capacity expansion project in Sichuan Province. In the
meantime, by seizing the opportunity of the shortage in the
global market, our overseas customer base was broadened and
overseas sales volume of optical fibre cable increased by 40.0%
compared with last year.

In 2016, the revenue of other products and services increased
by 35.3% compared with last year and accounted for 5.5%
of the total revenue. With explosive growth of data fraffic, the
construction of data centers has been constantly accelerated
and the Company has performed very well in the integrated
cable business. During the same period, sales revenue and profit
of specialty products for optical fibre sensor applications also
increased significantly.
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GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT (Continued
AR IR ()

MARKET EXPANSION

Whilst consolidating our strength in optical fibre preform, optical
fibre and optical fibre cable, and maintaining our leading
position in domestic telecom market, the Company has also
been deepening the internationalization strategy and constantly
expanding overseas market. Meanwhile, we have continued
extending to both upstream and downstream of the value chain,
and have actively developed diversified business. On top of
these, the Company has continued to promote our new products
and enlarge the scope of customers and market enthusiastically.

In 2016, the Company continued to deepen the
internationalization strategy. On one hand, we strengthened
overseas sales services by setting up a sales company in
Thailand. On the other hand, we accelerated our overseas
layout. With the stable operation in YOFC Myanmar cable
plant, YOFC Indonesia fibre plant and YOFC South Africa cable
plant were put info operation successively. Hence, localised
supply capacity in the overseas market has been improved
sharply.

In 2016, the Company continued to extend to the upstream of
the value chain and set up Hubei Flying Optical Fibre Material
Co., lid. to develop the business of SiCl4. We also extended
fo the downstream of the value chain and made breakthrough
in network engineering services in Indonesia. Meanwhile,
NK Wuhan, which was acquired in December 2015 by the
Company, achieved significant improvement in its operating
performance. At the same time, we also set up a joint venture
Wouhan E3cloud Information Technologies Co., lid. (“E3cloud”)
to provide cloud terminal solutions, thereby providing new
growth momentum for the healthy development of the Company.

In 2016, our ULL G.654 optical fibre with large effective area
was successfully applied to trunk lines of China Unicom and
China Mobile. We took the lead in promoting the use of G.654
optical fibre in land network connections. Concurrently, we have
held nearly 30 exhibitions domestically and internationally to
promote our products and develop the market.

mEHERE
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GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT (Continued
AR IR IR ()

FOCUS ON INTELLIGENT MANUFACTURING AND
DEMONSTRATE THE LEADERSHIP IN THE INDUSTRY

In 2016, the ‘independent optical fibre preform and optical
fibre industrialization intelligent manufacturing project’ of
the Company was approved by Ministry of Industry and
Information Technology and Ministry of Finance as an intelligent
manufacturing comprehensive standardisation and new mode
application project. YOFC intelligent manufacturing received
a lot of attentions and was widely recognized. We have been
repeatedly reported by CCTV News, CCTV HalfF-Hour Economy
and the headline news of People’s Daily. The Company
is practising and leading the transformation from Made in
Hanyang to Optics Valley Dream.

In 2016, the Company, as the only representative of the
industry, successively won 'Single Champion Demonstration
Enterprise’ and Strong Industrial Base Project for 2016
Manutacturing Single Champion of Ministry of Industry and
Information Technology (the first batch]. This has shown the
strong comprehensive strength and leading industry position of
the Company.

In 2016, the brand influence of the Company has been further
improved. We have successfully held CRU World Optical
Fibre and Cable Conference, one of the three major events
in this industry; and have won ICQCC International Quality
Management Gold Award for three consecutive years. On top
of these achievements, the Company has received numerous
domestic and overseas quality awards, such as Nomination
Award of China Quality Award and International Star for
Lleadership in Quality.

OUTLOOK FOR 2017

In 2017, the Company will focus on medium to long-term
development strategies. We will be promoting organic growth
of preform, fibre and cable business; strengthening technology
innovation and intelligent manufacturing; deepening the
internationalisation strategy; actively exploring diversified
development and improving capital operation, to boost rapid
development of the Company and create higher value for
shareholders and customers, specifically as follows.
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GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT (Continued)
48 AR TR S 4 ()

Promote organic growth of opfical fibre preforms, optical fibre
and optical cables business: The Company will steadily push
ahead with the production and operation of those newly-
established optfical fibre and cable plants; as well as strengthen
and improve the supply advantage. To seize the opportunity
brought by the strong market demand and shortage of supply,
we will effectively allocate and utilize our supply resources;
enhance cusfomer relations; achieve full coverage of domestic
telecom operator's market; integrate resources o open up private
network market: and further increase domestic market sales and
market share.

Strengthen technology innovation and intelligent manufacturing:
The Company will establish R&D platform within the Group;
make innovation in product R&D system; and introduce more
products and solutions with market potential and competitive
advantage. At the same time, we will integrate internal
and external resources; actively promote series of intelligent
manufacturing projects; develop a scheme for cable intelligent
manufacturing; and enhance production cost advantage.

Deepen the internationalisation strategy: On one hand, we will
ensure the stable operation of YOFC Myanmar cable plant,
YOFC Indonesia fibre plant and YOFC South Africa cable
plant; accelerate the construction of the optical cable project in
Indonesia; actively seek investment opportunities in the market
of other emerging regions; and improve overseas localised
production layout. On the other hand, we will strengthen our
overseas sales layout; improve localised sales service level; and
rapidly enlarge the scale of export volume of optical fibre and
optical fibre cable.

Actively develop diversification: YOFC will seek opportunities o
enter emerging fields such as specialty products and devices,
materials and their applications, as well as consulting and
services. It will help guarantee the sustainable growth of revenue
and profit of the Company.

Improve capital operation: The Company will gradually carry out
A share listing, if approved by shareholders, and bond financing
projects as well as expand financing channels so as to support
the rapid development of the Company.

Zhuang Dan
General Manager

Wouhan, China
24 March 2017
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MAJOR PRODUCTS AND SOLUTIONS

TEEm MRS

Optical Fibre Preform

® Feed materials from which .
optical fibres are drawn

e The most technological part J
within the entire value chain

SR AR R R
EEEXETRNEEKSHED

Specialty Fibre and Cable

BEXMHE
=

=

® Specialty fibres are custom J
designed for demanding
applications and environment
such as mining, aerospace,
and medical industries

* We also provide integrated
service solution using specialty J

fibre and cable

* BRAHMREBEPHREMN -
AIARRRIRIRIE - fIanFEsE -
X - BERFEY

* R AHEHFEC AR
REBR®

Optical Fibre

| <
‘h?"“u L

Solid strands of hair-thin, high

quality glass

Electrical signals are converted
into light waves and transmitted
through optical fibre

EEGIEM  BREES LA
BRI BRI B

Cabling Solutions
RE iR

Wire and cables, connectors
and modules are applied as
an integrated system in data
centers, industrial control, FTTx,
efc.

BEAREMLE  ERBNER
BIRE - ERAHRES - BRE

T TRES - R ASE
Etel

Optical Fibre Cable
bt

Optical fibres bundled together
into cables

Bundled fibres were encased in
profective jackets

NHBEPRRRBKNE

L]
* BIREVCEIEINNINREE

Active Optical Cables (AOC)
BHIR A HE(AOC)

AOC are primarily used to
connect between consumer
electronic devices, and between
devices in personal computing
and in data cenfers

AQOC can significantly enhance
fransmission speed and save
energy

ACCIERRNEBRHEEBET
Em o RBEHRONER
ACCRIBZE e = EHEE -
EIKI R EREIR
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KEY MILESTONES IN 2016
2016 F B2

MR RFOTSEAMEMATENE S - HRMHERTE
REANER  YEETRMAEZEREF AL -

With favourable market sentiment and our relentless
endeavours, we have attained several milestones
and further solidified our positions in the whole value
chain.

Technology Breakthroughs % i 28 5%

e YOFC assisted China Unicom to complete the

e High quality products are what we always strive
world's first “large effective area fibre” land to deliver. In 2016, we were awarded with
optical cable engineering test for a major three international quality awards;
telecom operator; ® |n November 2016, we were awarded with

® YOFC had successfully developed the 288- "listed Enterprises of The Year 2016" and “Best

core airblown micro-cable for 12/10mm micro- Investment Value” by Bloomberg Business week

tubes. Chinese Edition.
o ERAAMHEEFEBBETKEHEEEER KA o HPIAARBINIERESEEER - — T —~FHM
MERE LA IPE s B TR 5 BETZHERES
o RRAFMNFEEMAMNI2/10mmiEH288 R e —T—RFE+—A RLE(EERmERAT
WA - FYHOBRFHIFEE LEHOE N ZAKREEERE
£ e

Internationalisation KRk

® In September 2016, PT Yangtze Optical Fibre
Indonesia put info operation. As the only optical
fibre manufacturer in Indonesia and even in

Influence & H

® In November 2016, as the only pilot
demonstration company in the industry of Made
in China 2025, the central media conducted

Southeast Asia, had gained an advantage and
initiative in Indonesia market:

In December 2016, Yangtze Optics Africa
Cable Proprietary Limited put into operation.
In the future, Yangtze Optics Africa Cable
Proprietary Lid. will be based in South Africa,
radiating the whole of Africa, and strive to
become the most influential optical cable
supplier in South Africa and even in African
continent.

“E-REAA RERAEAHNERAGSERARR
E-EREENEREDE——FOHREDRE -
EHEMS®mS T MM BHE
“E-RETZA ERABIFEMNAEEERAFR
B ERIFMRBIKILEEIE - WETEMEEMN -
NEXRREFRDEFRMNERZFEZENE KB M
e -

"Made in China 2025"series interview in
YOFC;

In November 2016, the first World Optical
Fibre & Cable Conference, co-hosted by CRU
(British Commodity Research Institute) and
YOFC, was solemnly held in Optics Valley of
China.

—E-RETA ERTEARE——HKEHAE
MARBESRE—FT A RHIAR - PRER [FER
E2025/IT IR MBEELE RN
—T-RFT—A ACRU(EEEMAR MR
RAFHE TR EELE B AEARSERE
REBHET -
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEENWR DT

OVERVIEW

During 2016, whilst consolidating its advantage in optical fibre
preforms, optical fibres and optical cables, and maintaining
its leading position in domestic telecommunications market, the
Group had also been deepening the internationalisation strategy
and constantly expanding overseas markets. Meanwhile, the
Group continued to extend to both upstream and downstream of
the industry chain, actively expand diversified services, promote
its new products and increase the scope of customers and market
place enthusiastically.

During the year under review, the Group's revenue reached
another year of record high to approximately RMB8,102.3
million, increased by approximately 20.4% as compared to
2015 of approximately RMB6,731.1 million. The Group
reported a gross profit of RMB1,675.1 million, increased by
approximately 28.4% as compared to 2015 of approximately
RMB1,304.2 million. Excluding the net finance costs and
tax, the Group's EBIT increased significantly from RMB756.9
million in 2015 to RMB887.8 million in 2016, representing
an increase of approximately 17.3%. The Group's profit for
the year atfributable to the equity shareholders of the Company
amounted to approximately RMB701.4 million, increased by
approximately 22.9% as compared to 2015 of approximately
RMB570.7 million.

—E-RF AREEREZECHTES
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Coninued|

EEEWR D

OVERVIEW (Continued)

Basic earnings per share was RMB1.03 per share (2015:
RMBO.89 per share), which was calculated based on the
weighted average number of shares issued, further details of
which are set out in note 11 to the financial statements as set out
in this annual report.

On the other hand, the Company managed to generate positive
cash flows from operating activities, further details of which are
explained in the section headed “cash flow analysis” below.

Apart from the satisfactory financial results, the Group also
made some great achievements and earned certain recognitions
during 2016. The "independent preform and optical fibre
industrialisation intelligent manufacturing project” of the
Company was approved by Ministry of Industry and Information
Technology and Ministry of Finance in China as intelligent
manufacturing comprehensive standardisation and new mode
application project. The “YOFC intelligent manufacturing”
won widespread social recognition, and was repeatedly
reported by “Xinwen Lianbo”, "Half-Hour Economy” and as
headline news of “People’s Daily”. The Company is practising
and leading the transformation from “made in Hanyang” to
"optical valley dream”. During 2016, the Company, as the
only industry representative successively won “Single Champion
Demonstration Enterprise” within the category of 2016
Manutacturing Single Champion of Ministry of Industry and
Information Technology (the first batch) and Strong Industrial
Base Project. This shows the Company’s comprehensive strength
and industrial status. During 2016, the brand influence of the
Company had progressed further. We had successfully hosted
CRU World Optical Fibre and Cable Conference, one of the
three major events in the industry, and won ICQCC International
Quality Management Gold Award for three consecutive years.
On top of these achievements, the Company had received
numerous domestic and overseas quality awards such as award
nomination for China Quality Award and International Star for

leadership in Quality.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Coninued|

EEEMN MRS @

REVENUE

The Group's revenue for the year ended 31 December 2016
was approximately RMB8,102.3 million, representing an
increase of 20.4% as compared to 2015 of approximately

RMB6,731.1 million.

By product segment, a total revenue of approximately
RMB4,073.1 million was contributed from our optical fibre
preform and optical fibre segment, representing a growth of
8.4% as compared to 2015 of approximately RMB3,756.5
million and accounting for 50.3% (2015: 55.8%) of the Group's
revenue; while a total revenue of RMB3,580.7 million was
contributed by our optical fibre cable segment, representing
a much higher growing momentum of 35.5% as compared to
2015 of approximately RMB2,643.3 million and accounting for
44.2% (2015: 39.3%) of the Group's revenue. The substantial
growth in the Group's total revenue was mainly due to the
ramp up of 4G infrastructure construction by the three State-
owned Telecommunication Operators and the ongoing national
initiatives such as “Broadband China”, “internet plus” announced
by the PRC government, which provide positive catalysts and
bring in additional momentum, in particular, the demand for
optical fibres and optical fibre cables.

A total revenue of approximately RMB448.5 million was
contributed by others, representing an increase of 35.3% as
compared to 2015 of approximately RMB331.4 million and
accounting for 5.5% (2015: 4.9%) of the Group's revenue. The
significant increase mainly came from the consolidation of the full
year's revenue of NK Wuhan in 2016 since the completion of
the acquisition of this entity on 25 December 2015.

By geographical segment, a total revenue of approximately
RMB7,399.3 million was contributed by domestic customers,
representing an increase of 19.3% (2015: 17.5%) as compared
to 2015 of approximately RMB6,201.5 million and accounting
for 91.3% of the Group's revenue. During 2016, the domestic
revenue for optical fibre cables grew by 36.4% while the optical
fibre preforms and optical fibres grew by 8.0%. For overseas
market, a total revenue of approximately RMB703.0 million was
reported in 20106, representing an increase of 32.7% (2015:
33.0%) as compared to 2015 of approximately RMB529.6
million and accounting for approximately 8.7% of the Group's
revenue. The growth in overseas revenue was mainly driven by
optical fibre cables and RF cables, among which optical fibre
cables showed an increase of 28.5% in revenue.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Coninued|

EEENWmE D@

REVENUE (Continued)

During 2016, the Group had achieved strong business
development in both local and overseas telecommunications
operator market, which is one of the key stimulators for the
significant growth in the Group's revenue.

COST OF SALES

The Group's cost of sales for the year ended 31 December
2016 was approximately RMB6,427.2 million, representing
an increase of 18.4% as compared to 2015 of approximately
RMBS5,426.9 million and accounting for 79.3% of the Group's
revenue. The increase in cost of sales was in line with the
increase in sales volume.

The Group's cost of sales included (i) raw material costs; {ii)
manufacturing overheads (including depreciation on machinery
and equipment, consumables, rental expenses, utilities and other
manufacturing overheads); and (iii) direct labour costs.

In 2016, the Group's fofal raw material costs was approximately
RMB5,797.4 million, representing an increase of 17.9% as
compared fo approximately RMB4,918.4 million in 2015.

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group's
manufacturing overheads and direct labour costs amounted fo

approximately RMB629.8 million, representing an increase of
23.9% as compared to RMB508.5 million in 2015.

GROSS PROFIT AND GROSS PROFIT MARGIN

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group reported a
gross profit of RMB1,675.1 million, representing an increase
of 28.4% as compared to RMB1,304.2 million in 2015 and
the gross profit margin increased to 20.7% in 2016 (2015
19.4%). The increase in gross profit margin was mainly due fo
the changes in sales structure and the increase in average selling
price of optical fibres and optical fibre preforms from the fourth
quarter of 2015
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Coninued|
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OTHER INCOME

Other income was RMB39.6 million in 2016, representing
a decrease of 54.6% as compared to RMB87.2 million in
2015. The decrease was mainly because the government
grants recognised during the year decreased by approximately
RMB21.8 million compared to that of last year, and the gain on
a bargain purchase of RMB30.0 million was recognised from

the acquisition of NK Wuhan during 2015.
SELLING EXPENSES

The Group's selling expenses for the year ended 31 December
2016 were RMB199.4 million, representing an increase
of 22.4% as compared to RMB163.0 million in 2015. The
increase was mainly due to more optical cables were sold during
the year which resulted in a higher transportation costs.

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

The Group's administrative expenses for the year ended 31
December 2016 were RMB732.4 million, representing an
increase of 32.8% as compared to RMB551.5 million in 2015.
The increase was mainly because of the increase in research
and development expenses, staff costs, as well as administrative
expenses incurred by the newly established subsidiaries.

NET FINANCE COSTS

The Group's net finance costs for the year ended 31 December
2016 were RMB112.1 million, representing a decrease of
10.2% as compared to RMB124.9 million in 2015, which
was mainly because of foreign exchange loss from the re-
measurement of those foreign currency liabilities, mostly in
foreign currency denominated bank loans which, decreased by
approximately RMB16.3 million. During the year, the Group
continued fo restructure its bank loan by borrowing more RMB
loans in order to decrease the net foreign exchange losses from
the exchange depreciation of RMB against the US Dollar and the
Euro. As at 31 December 2016, 63.7% of the bank loans was
in RMB, 32.9% was in Euro and 3.4% was in US Dollar.

The interest rates of the bank loans in 2016 ranged from 0.10%
to 4.75% per annum (2015: 0.72% to 3.92% per annum), while

the annual effective interest rate for the borrowings in 2016 was

2.48% (2015: 2.57%).
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Coninued|

EEEBMNmR o

INCOME TAX

The Group's income tax for the year ended 31 December 2016
was RMB97.0 million, representing an increase of 31.4% as
compared to RMB7 3.8 million in 2015. On the other hand, the
effective tax rate increased from 11.7% in 2015 to 12.5% in
2016.1n 2014 and 2015, the Company and a PRC subsidiary
have been approved as hightech enterprise for a period of 3
years and were entfitled to a preferential tax rate of 15%.

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

During the year, the Group incurred a fotal capital expenditure
of approximately RMBQ77.5 million (2015: RMB322.3 million)
for the purchases of property, plant and equipment, construction
in progress, lease prepayments and intangible assets, which
were primarily related to the production capacity expansion of
our three major products and the improvement in production
efficiency of our existing production capacity on optical fibre
preforms and optical fibres both locally and globally.

USE OF PROCEEDS FROM THE GLOBAL OFFERING

On 10 December 2014, the Company’s H shares were listed
on the Main Board of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange. A total of
159,870,000 H shares with nominal value of RMB1.00 each
of the Company were issued at HK$7.39 per share for a total of
approximately RMB@32.5 million (equivalent to approximately
HK$1,181.4 million]. The net proceeds from the above
mentioned offering of the Company’s H shares (affer deducting
underwriting fees and related listing expenses) amounted to
approximately RMB892.4 million (equivalent to approximately
HK$1,130.6 million). Up to the end of 31 December 2016, the
net proceeds from the Global Offering had been fully utilised in
accordance with the uses as set out in the section headed “Future
Plans and Use of Proceeds” in the Prospectus.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Coninued|

ERBHARAH

USE OF PROCEEDS FROM THE PRIVATE PLACEMENT

The Company issued an aggregate of 11,869,000 H shares
and 30,783,000 domestic shares by way of private placement
on 18 December 2015. Details o?/ the Private Placement of
shares are set out in note 31 to the financial statements as set
out in this annual report. The aggregate net proceeds from the
Private Placement [oﬁer deducting underwriting fees and related
issuing expenses) amounted to approximately RMB251.3 million
(equivalent to approximately HK$302.5 million). As stated in
the circular onfonnouncemems of the Company in relation
to the Private Placement, the aggregate net proceeds from the
subscription of H shares and domestic shares by the connected
persons and employees’ limited partnerships amounted to [i)
RMB189.5 million (equivalent to approximately HK$228.6
million) would be used to construct the Phase Il project of
YOFC Science & Technology Park in Qianjiang to expand
the optical fibre preform production capacity O?The Group,
and the aggregate net proceeds from the placing of H shares
amounted to (i) RMB6 1.8 million (equivalent to approximately
HK$73.9 million) would be used to support the development of
the business of the Group, in particular, to expand the production
capacity both domestically and overseas, and as general
working capital, respectively.

Up to the end of 31 December 2016, the aggregate net
proceeds from the Private Placement amounting to RMB242.3
million (equivalent to approximately HK$291.8 million) has been
used fo (i) contribute capital of RMB189.5 million (equivalent
to approximately HK$228.6 million) to Yangtze Optical Fibre
(Qianjiang) Co., ltd., a wholly owned subsidiary, which
is responsible for the Phase Il project of YOFC Science &
Technology Park in Qianjiang, as at 31 December 2016, the
paid-up capital has been used to purchase land and build plant;
(ii) for capacity expansion in overseas (a) contribute capital
of RMB10.5 million (equivalent to approximately HK$12.6
million) to PT. Yangtze Optical Fibre Indonesia, a non-wholly
owned subsidiary in Indonesia, as at 31 December 2016,
the paid-up capital has been used to purchase fibre drawing
equipment; (b) contribute capital of RMB33.1 million (equivalent
to approximately HK$39.6 million) to Yangtze Optics Africa
Ho|<fings Proprietary Limited, a non-wholly owned subsidiary in
South Africa, as at 31 December 2016, the paid capital has
been partly used to purchase optical cable equipment; and (c]
pay RMB9.2 million [equivalent to approximately HK$11.0
million) as general working capital for operating expenses.
The unutilized net proceeds of RMBQ.0 million (equivalent to
approximately HK$10.7 million) have been deposited into short-
term demand deposits in a bank account maintained by the
Group. Going forward, the Company will continue fo ufilise the
remaining net proceeds for the purposes consistent with those sef
out in the circular and announcements of the Company in relafion
to the Private Placement, and make disclosure on the details of
usage.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Coninued|
B fE w0 AT ()

USE OF PROCEEDS FROM THE PRIVATE PLACEMENT FELFREERERERRE®

(Continued)
Actual use of nef proceeds Unused proceeds
BEARE HAERNE
Upto Asat
2UMarch 31 December
Planned Upto Upto 2017 2016/
Plonned useofnet 31 December 31 December (e date ofthis  As ot date of this
Percentage procegds 205 2016 onnual reporl)  annual report
Bz
Bz BE Rt RSEAR
“3-1F CE-Af A =R
Use o proceeds o FARRERRHE HUER SRR 128 tz8  ctmAL  =t-B/
the Private Plocement FHRE Al R8 Zt-AL Zt-BE (KEREH)  RAEHAH
(in RMB millons, except for percentage]
(ARBBET  BALEN
Consfructing the phose Il project of YOFC BRBIRANAE S
Science & Technology Park in Qianjiang fo BB NENREREY
expand preform capacily 75% 189.5 = 189.5 189.5 -/-
Supporting the development and capaciy exponsion ~ THAEBERER
of the Group and supplement working capitl fixEgEe 25% 61.8 = 528 528 9.0/9.0
Tolal At 100% 251.3 = 2423 21423 9.0/90
GEARING RATIO BEEASLER
The Group monitors its leverage using a gearing ratio, which AEBENBBEEARLEREFAGIKRN - X
is net debts divided by total equity. Net debts include all bank ERFRER AR ERENE - BHFEE
loans less cash and cash equivalents. The Group's gearing ratio ERARTERRR e RR2EEY - &%
as at 31 December 2016 was 7.4% (2015: 11.0%). BR_ZE—ARF+_A=+—HBHHEEEX

R AB7 A% —F—HF : 11.0%)
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Coninued|

ERBHARAH

CASH FLOW ANALYSIS

The following table sefs forth the selected cash flow data derived

BEREBEDIM

TREIFEHEEBEE_T-XR"F+ A

from the consolidated cash flow statement for the year ended 31 ST BUEFEZAHRERERZIEER
December 2016. EREHE -

2016 2015

A S —E-RF

RMB’000 RMB'0O00

ARET T ARET T

Net cash generated from operating activities #& & EBNEE M FR 1,303,377 550,820

Net cash used in investing activities WEEIERNERSE (1,097,196) (507,833)

Net cash used in financing activities RMETEERANFRES (857,817) (33,179)

Net (decrease)/increase in cash and BeRIBELEEBMORL),/
cash equivalents 1IN 8 (651,636) 9,808

The Group's net cash generated from operating activities
increased by approximately RMB752.6 million, which
was mainly due to the increase in profit before taxation by
RMB143.6 million and the positive change in working capital of
RMB657.3 million.

The Group's net cash used in investing activities increased by
approximately RMB589.4 million, which was mainly due to the
investments on local and overseas projects in order to expand
production capacity of the Group.

The Group's net cash used in financing activities increased by
approximately RMB824.6 million, which was mainly due to the
repayment of bank loans in 2016.

Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 December 2016 were
cash at banks and in hand, which were mainly in Renminbi, US
Dollars, South African Rand, Euro and HK Dollars.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Coninued|

BEEEFNWR DN

NET CURRENT ASSETS

As at 31 December 2016, the Group's net current assets was
RMB2,000.3 million, decreased slightly by RMB51.2 million
from RMB2,051.5 million as at 31 December 2015. The slight
decrease in net current assets was mainly due to the combined
effect of (i) increase in deposits, prepayments and other
receivables by approximately RMB61.1 million; (i) increase
in other financial assets by approximately RMB241.9 million;
(iii) decrease in cash and cash equivalents by approximately
RMB&19.6 million; (iv) decrease in bank loans by approximately
RMB749.7 million; (v) increase in accrued expenses and other
payables by approximately RMB334.5 million; and (vi] increase
in income tax payable by approximately RMB46.0 million.

BANK LOANS

As at 31 December 2016, the Group's bank loans were
RMBT,756.4 million, representing a significant decrease of
RMB701.0 million from approximately RMB2,457.4 million as
at 31 December 2015. As at 31 December 2016, 69.8% of
the Group's bank loans were fixed rate loans and 30.2% were
floating rate loans. Out of the Group's bank loans, 32.9% was
Euro loans, 3.4% was US Dollars loans, and the remaining
balance of 63.7% was Renminbi loans.

After the Renminbi fixing reform on 11 August 2015, the RMB
was getting weaker against US Dollars and Euro. The Group
lowered the proportions of US Dollars and Euro loans by way of
replacing US Dollar and Euro loans with RMB loans. As a result,
the proportions of US Dollars and Euro loans decreased from
92.4% as at 31 December 2015 to 36.3% as at 31 December
2016, while the proportion of RMB loans increased from 7.6%
as at 31 December 2015 to 63.7% as at 31 December 2016.

ERBEE
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Coninued|

BEEEFNWR D

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

As at 31 December 2016, the Group's outstanding capital
commitments in relation to property, plant and equipment
amounted to approximately RMB928.5 million (2015:
approximately RMB@43.9 million), lease prepayment amounted
to RMB16.9 million (2015: approximately RMB44.0 million),
and investment in equity securities amounted fo approximately
RMB16.7 million (2015: approximately RMB226.8 million).
Out of total outstanding commitments as at 31 December 2016
of approximately RMB962.1 million (2015: RMB1,214.7
million), a total amount of approximately RMB196.3 million
(2015: approximately RMB428.9 million) had been contracted
for and the remaining balance of approximately RMB765.8
million (2015: approximately RMB785.8 million) had been
authorised by the Board but not yet contracted for.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group did not have any material
contingent liability.

CHARGE ON ASSETS

As at 31 December 2016, the Group did not charge any of its

assefs to secure any banking facility or bank loan.

FUNDING AND TREASURY POLICY

The Group adopts a conservative approach on its funding and
treasury policy, which aims to maintain an optimal financial
position and the most economic finance costs as well as minimise
the Group's financial risks. The Group regularly reviews the
funding requirements to ensure adequate financial resources
fo support its business operations and future investments and
expansion plans as and when needed.

EXPOSURE TO FLUCTUATIONS IN EXCHANGE
RATES

Most of the revenues and expenses are seftled in RMB while
some of the Group's sales, purchases and financial liabilities are
denominated in US Dollars and Euro. Most of the bank deposits
are in RMB, US Dollars, Euro and HK Dollars.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Coninued|

EEENWmE D@

EXPOSURE TO FLUCTUATIONS IN EXCHANGE
RATES (Continued)

Owing to the RMB devaluation since August 2015 and RMB's
weakness has been gathering speed, RMB against other foreign
currencies was no longer as strong as in the past. As a result,
this might bring up cost of purchases and the re-measurement of
our foreign currency liabilities would result in foreign currency
losses. During the year, the Group suffered from the unfavourable
fluctuations in exchange rate movements between RMB and US
Dollars or Euro, which resulted in net foreign exchange losses of

RMB68.3 million.

During the year, the Group entered into several currency
structured forward contracts to reduce our foreign currency
risks. The Group will closely monitor the ongoing movements on
exchange rates and will consider entering into other hedging
arrangements.

EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICY

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had approximately 3,500
fulltime employees (2015: 2,802 fulltime employees). The
Group has designed an annual evaluation system to assess the
performance of its employees. Such system forms the basis of
determining whether an employee should be entitled to salary
increments, bonuses or promotions. The salaries and bonuses
that the employees receive are competitive with market rates. The
Company has been in compliance with the relevant national and
local labour and social welfare laws and regulations in China.

The Group arranges external fraining courses, seminars and
technical courses for employees to enhance their professional
knowledge and skills, their understanding of market development
and management and operational skills.

To further enhance the Company's corporate structure, incentivise
the Company’s management and core personnel team as well as
establish a sound mid+o-long term incentive plan, the Company
implemented the Employee Stock Ownership Scheme on 18
December 2015. The target participants are core personnel
playing a crucial role in the Company’s overall operation and
midfo-long term development, including directors, supervisors,
senior management, and key employees of the Group (excluding
independent non-executive directors and external supervisors).
Details of the Employee Stock Ownership Scheme are set out
in note 31 fo the financial statements as sef out in this annual
report.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Coninued|

EEEMN MRS @

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS

As at 31 December 2016, the Company did not enfer into
any non-recourse ftrade receivables factoring arrangements
with a commercial bank in China (2015: RMB62.8 million).
In addition, as at 31 December 2016, the Company
discounted and endorsed certain bank bills receivable with @
carrying amount of approximately RMB293.8 million (2015:
RMB245.4 million) to certain commercial banks in China and
its suppliers.

FORMATION OF NEW OVERSEAS PRESENCES

In December 2016, the Board approved the establishment of an
optical cable plant in Indonesia via a joint venture. The paid-up
capifal of the joint venture is US Dollars 14 million and the joint
venture is held as to 70% by the Company and 30% by the local
parter in Indonesia. The financial results of the joint venture will
be consolidated in the Group's financial statements as a non-
wholly owned subsidiary from the date of its establishment.

FORMATION OF NEW PRESENCES IN CHINA

On 2 March 2016, the Company established a joint venture
namely E3cloud in Wuhan, Hubei with Everpro, a non-wholly
owned subsidiary of the Company. The main products and
services of E3cloud include developing, manufacturing, sales,
rental of cloud-client multi-user software and hardware system
(including cloud-client hardware, cloud-client virtualization
operating system, cloud-client controlling platform, server/
PC, and network equipment, etc.], software and hardware
development and service of the industrial applications based
on the cloud-client multi-user operating system. To strengthen
software development ability, the joint venture introduced a
strategic investor namely China Standard Software Co., ltd.
("CS2C") during the year, and then the joint venture was held as
to 26.93% by the Company, 47.14% by EverPro and 25.93%
by CS2C. The total paid-up capital was RMB111.4 million and
a fotal of RMB30 million was contributed by the Company fo
E3cloud during the year ended 31 December 2016.

The establishment of all the above joint ventures and subsidiaries
as disclosed under the sections headed “Formation of New
Overseas Presences” and “Formation of New Presences in
China” did not constitute notifiable transactions or connected
fransactions of the Company under Chapter 14 and Chapter
14A of the Hong Kong Listing Rules.
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MANAGEMENT DlSCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

ERREHMR D

OUTLOOK

The Group continues to set its strategic goal on becoming the
leader of the industry and consolidating its current leading
position in the market. In 2017, the Group will adhere fo its mid-
to-long term development strategies by promoting the organic
growth of optical fibre preform, optical fibre and optical cable
businesses, deepening the implementation of internationalisation
strategies, strengthening technological innovation and infelligent
manufacturing, actively exploring diversified development and
increasing its working capital, so as to promote rapid corporate
development and create higher value for its shareholders and
cusfomers.

In January 2017, the National Development and Reform
Commission and Ministry of Industry and Information
Technology jointly issued the “3-Year Action Plan for Major
Constructions of Information Infrastructure” ({2 B E i 5% s =
AIEEZR=FITBHZE), under such plan, the construction
of communication networks will be further expanded with 92
information infrastructure projects, involving total investment
amount of RMB1.2 frillion, set to get off the drawing board
during the period from 2016 to 2018. During the same period,
the Ministry of Industry and Information Technology issued the
"Development Plan for Information and Communication Industry
2016-2020 (ERBIETTEERREI(2016-20204))", which
confirms that, during the later stage of the 13th Five-Year Plan,
the infrastructure of the national information and communication
networks covering land, sea and air will be further perfected and
5G will be applied in business-elated services.

In view of the attractive market opportunity right in front of us,
the Group has set out a comprehensive plan in advance. In
March 2017, Ally First Optical Fibre and Cable Co., Lid.
successfully commenced operation and will be developed into
the most influential fibre optics supplier in Eastern China. YOFC
Qianjiang Science & Technology Park, which is built along the
Jianhan Plain and integrated the advantages and resources of
the global industrial chain of optical fibres and optical fibre
cables, has started trial production. It will also, without doubt,
become a shining star in the global industry of optical fibres and
optical fibre cables. The Group will ensure the stable operation
of projects that commenced production lately in China and
overseas, enhance the advantage in supply, strive for more
market sales and share, consolidate the market leading position
and recover its investment in projects as soon as possible.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Coninued|

EEEMN MRS @

OUTLOOK (Continued)

While maintaining the leading position in the domestic market,
the Group will deepen the implementation of infernationalisation
strategies. On one hand, we ensure the stable operation of
YOFC-Yadanarbon Fibre Co., ltd., PT. Yangtze Optical Fibre
Indonesia and Yangtze Optics Africa Holdings Proprietary
Limited, speed up the construction of the Indonesia Optical Fibre
Cables Project and actively look for investment opportunities
in other emerging markets to optimise the plan of overseas
localized production. On the other hand, we will strengthen the
layout of overseas sales by enhancing the capacity of localized
sales services and accelerating the expansion of export scale in
optical fibres and optical fibre cables.

The Group will continue to strengthen technological innovation
and infelligent manufacturing, build a research and development
platform for the Group, innovate a system of product research
and development and introduce more products and solutions
with market potentials and competitive advantages. Meanwhile,
we will integrate internal and external resources to actively
promote a series of infelligent manufacturing projects, establish
intelligent manufacturing plans of optical fibres and optical fibre
cables and enhance the advantage in production cost. We will
also actively pursue diversification by seeking new opportunities
of entry regarding specific products and devices, materials and
application and consultation services, with a view to boosting
the continuous growth in revenue and profit of the Group.
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Zhuang Dan (§t71), age 46, has been appointed as an
executive Director of the Company with effect from 24 January
2017. Mr. Zhuang has been the General Manager of the
Company since September 201 1. He is primarily responsible
for strategic development and planning, and day-to-day
management of the Company. Mr. Zhuang has more than 19
years of experience in the optical fibre and cable industry. He
joined the Company in March 1998 and served as the manager
assistant of the finance department primarily responsible for
financial management from March 1998 to April 2000,
the manager of the finance department primarily responsible
for financial management and providing comprehensive
management and strategic decisions to the Company from
April 2000 to November 2001, and the chief financial officer
primarily responsible for overseeing the overall financial and
accounting related matters from November 2001 to September
2011, consecutively. Mr. Zhuang obtained a bachelor’s degree
in auditing from Wuhan University (EUEARZ) in July 1992, a
master's degree in accounting from Wuhan University in June
1995, a doctorate in accounting from Zhongnan University
of Finance and Economics (PRI KE) in June 1998,
and a postdoctoral certificate in business administration from
Shanghai University of Finance and Economics (/@R &8 K|
in April 2001. Currently, he is a deputy to the 12th session of
the People’s Congress of Hubei Province and a member of the
12th session of the Financial and Economic Committee of the
People's Congress of Hubei Province. He has received special
government allowance awarded by the State Council of the

PRC.

Mr. Frank Franciscus Dorjee (SE®fZE), age 56, has been an
executive Director since 19 December 2013. He has also been
the Vice-Chairman of the Board during the first session of the
Board and is a member of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee of the Company. He is primarily responsible for
overall management of the Company’s investment strategies and
business development. He joined the board of directors of YOFC
as a director on 24 January 201 1. Mr. Dorjee once joined the
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (Continved)

board of directors of Oman Cables Indusiry (SAOG), a company
listed on the Muscat Securities Market (Stock Code: OCAI) in
March 2012 and had been serving as the vice-chairman of the
board of directors for the period from July 2012 to 1 December
2014. He has also been a member of the supervisory board
and chairman of the audit committee of Randstad Holding
N.V., a company listed on the Euronext Amsterdam (Stock
Code: RAND), since April 2014. Since September 2016,
he has also been a member of the board of Supervisors and
the chairman of the audit committee of Koole Terminal BV
(Zaandam, the Netherlands), an international storage company
providing logistic solutions. Prior to these positions, Mr. Dorjee
joined KPMG Accountant N.V. in 1986, an international
accounting firm, and was appointed partner in January 1995.
He joined Van der Moolen Holding N.V., which was a Dutch
equity frading firm and one of the specialists on the New York
Stock Exchange, in October 2000 and served as the chief
financial officer and a member of the executive board primarily
responsible for overall financial affairs until February 2005.
From March 2005 to December 2009, he acted as the chief
financial officer and a member of the board of management
of Draka Holding N.V., a company then holding 100% equity
interest in Draka, one of the substantial shareholders of the
Company, where he was primarily responsible for overall
financial affairs. He further served as the chief executive officer
and chairman of the board of management of Draka Holding
N.V. from January 2010 to February 2011, where he was
primarily responsible for overall financial affairs. Mr. Dorjee
also served as the chief strategic officer primarily responsible
for corporate development affairs and a member of the board
of directors of Prysmian S.p.A. from March 2011 fo February
2014. Prysmian S.p.A. indirectly holds 100% equity interest in
Draka, one of the substantial shareholders of the Company, and
is a company listed on the Milan Stock Exchange (Stock Code:
PRYMY). Mr. Dorjee studied at the University of Amsterdam from
September 1979 until March 1986 and obtained a bachelor’s
degree in economics and law in July 1984, a master's degree in
business economics in July 1984, a master’s degree in tax law in
March 1986 and a master’s degree in tax economics in March
1986. He has been a certified public accountant registered at
the Nederlands Insfituut van Register accountants since March
1987.
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NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Ma Jie (F57R), age 46, has been a non-executive Director
since 19 December 2013. He has been elected as the
Chairman of the Board and has been appointed as the chairman
and a member of the Strategy Committee of the Company with
effect from 24 January 2017. He is responsible for providing
strategic advice and making recommendations on the operations
and management of the Company. He joined the board of
directors of YOFC as a director on 12 August 2011. Mr. Ma
has been serving as the vice chairman of the management
committee and the executive deputy general manager primarily
responsible for overall business operation and management
of China Huaxin, one of the substantial shareholders of
the Company, since June 2011 and since January 2013,
respectively. He has also held positions in several subsidiaries
of China Huaxin, including serving as a non-executive director
of Alcatel-lucent Shanghai Bell Co., ltd. (E/BEBKRHE
R A&]) since November 2012, a director of Alcatel-Lucent
Shanghai Bell Software Co., ltd (L8 B REHER A A)
since November 2012, a member of the Advisory Council of
RFS Radio Frequency Systems Holdings Lid. (%235 i A2 5T 4R
REIERRBR A 7] since November 2012, a director since
November 2012 and currently the chairman of Unihub China
Information Technology Co., lid (& EBEIZEMEHERAR]),
the chairman of Shanghai Huaxin Network Ltd ( /825 R4
BEHEB R AR (currently known as Shanghai Huaxin Infotech
lid (EBEERETBERIRARRQF]) since April 2014, a
director of Alcatel-Lucent Enterprise Holding (currently known as
ALE Holding) since October 2014, and a director of Huaxin
Capital Investment Management Uid (E{EREZEAKEEER
PR 2 7)) since February 2016.
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NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (Confinued|

Prior to the current positions, Mr. Ma held several management
level positions in Alcatel-lucent Shanghai Bell Co., Lid. from
July 1998 1o June 2011, including serving as the consultant
of strategic consulting and investment development primarily
responsible for providing strategic and investment advices to the
chairman from July 1998 to December 1999, the director of
human resources primarily responsible for overseeing the human
resources related matters from January 2000 to June 2002,
the vice-president primarily responsible for overall management
of human resources from July 2002 to August 2006, and
the executive vice-president primarily responsible for overall
management of human resources from September 2006 to June
2011. Mr. Ma also held positions in several other subsidiaries
of China Huaxin, including serving as a director of China Credit
Information Technology Company Limited ({5 Bl {5 M1 A
PR 2 7]) from August 2011 to September 2014, and a director
of Shanghai Fortune Communications Technology Development
Co., lid. (EBEMBRERMERERAF) from March
2003 to September 2014. Mr. Ma graduated from Nankai
University (RFIAZ) with a bachelor's degree in economics
and a doctorate in economics in July 1993 and July 1998,
respectively. He also obtained an executive master of business
administration from a joint program of VWashington University in

Saint Louis and Fudan University (8B X2 in March 2005.

Mr. Yao Jingming (Bk#BH), age 52, has been a non-executive
Director since @ June 2015. He is responsible for providing
strategic advice and making recommendations on the operations
and management of the Company. He was appointed as a
supervisor of the Company on 19 December 2013 and had
been responsible for supervising the performance of duties by the
directors and senior management at the Company until @ June
2015. Mr. Yao has over 30 years of management experience
in the communications industry. Mr. Yao has been concurrently
serving as the deputy general manager of China Huaxin, one
of the substantial shareholders of the Company, where he is in
charge of technology, strategy and international mergers and
acquisitions since February 2013. He also holds positions in
two subsidiaries of China Huaxin, including serving as a director
of Shanghai Fortune Communications Technology Development
Co., Ud. (EBEMBERMTERERAF]) since December
2012 and the general manager and a director of Shanghai
Sincere Technology Co., lid. [ E/8EERHEBBR A R]) since July
2013.
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Prior fo the current positions, from July 1986 to January 2013,
Mr. Yao held various positions in Alcatel-lucent Shanghai Bell
Co., ltd., a subsidiary of China Huaxin, including consecutively
serving as a software engineer, the software development
manager, the manager of technology development department
and the manager of customer service department from July 1986
to September 2000, the general manager of the switching
nefwork division primarily responsible for marketing, products
management and research and development from October
2000 fo June 2002, the vice president of the company primarily
responsible for operation and daily management of the voice
network division from July 2002 to December 2003, the
executive vice president of the company from January 2004
to January 2013, during which period, he was in charge of
the management and operation of the fixed communication
network group, the cable network group and the communications
network group from January 2004 to January 2009, in charge
of solutions provision and marketing from January 2009 to
March 2010, in charge of quality control and reform from April
2010 to February 2011, and in charge of infernational business
from February 2011 to January 2013. Mr. Yao obtained his
bachelor’s degree in computer science from Shanghai Jiaofong
University L/ BAZ) in June 1986, an executive master of
business administration from China Europe International Business
School (FEAEIBR TrEZ6z) in April 2001, and a doctorate
in business administration from the Hong Kong Polytechnic

University in October 2008.
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Mr. Philippe Claude Vanhille (3EF|E ¢S5 F ), age 52, has
been a non-executive Director since 19 December 2013.
He has been elected as the Vice Chairman of the Board and
appointed as a member of the Strategy Committee of the
Company with effect from 24 January 2017. He is responsible
for providing strategic advice and making recommendations on
the operations and management of the Company. He joined the
board of directors of YOFC as a director on 23 May 2013. Mr.
Vanhille has over 25 years of experience in optical fibre and
cable industry. He has been serving as the senior vice-president
of Telecom Business Unit of the Prysmian Group since May
2013, where he is primarily responsible for the global telecom
business of the Prysmian Group, and an executive director of
Draka, one of the substantial shareholders of the Company,
since June 2013. Mr. Vanhille concurrently also holds several
positions in certain subsidiaries of Prysmian S.p.A., a company
listed on the Milan Stock Exchange (Stock Code: PRYMY),
including serving as a non-executive director of Draka Comteq
Fibre B.V. since January 2013, a member of the Comité de
Controle of Draka Comteq France S.A.S. since June 2013, the
chairman of the board of directors of Fibre Ottiche Sud S.r.l.
since October 2011, a non-executive director of Prysmian
Cables and Systems USA LLC since June 2013 and a non-
executive director of Precision Fibre Optics lid., a joint venture
owned as to 50% by the Prysmian Group, since June 2013. He
has also been serving as the chairman of Telecom committee of
Europacable (European Trade Association) since May 2013.
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Prior to the current positions, Mr. Vanhille acted as a R&D
engineer for Renault S.A. from October 1989 to February 1991,
where he was primarily responsible for improving Formula 1
engine parts. He moved to the cable industry in 1991 with
Alcatel Cable France S.A.. Over the past 22 years he held a
number of senior operations and general management positions
within the cable industry for Alcatel Cable France S.A. and
Draka Holding N.V., a company then listed on the Euronext
Amsterdam (Stock Code: DRAK], and subsequently in the energy,
copper telecom and optical fibre sectors. He was head of
Optical Fibre Business Unit of Draka Holding N.V. at the time
of the acquisition of Draka Holding N.V. by Prysmian S.p.A. in
2011. He also concurrently served as a non-executive director
of Shenzhen SDG Information Draka Optical Fibre Co., lid. [
I BB A AR A F], currently known as Shenzhen
SDGI) from January 2008 to June 2009. From July 2011 to May
2013, he further served as a vice president of Optical Fibre
Business Unit of the Prysmian Group, where he was primarily
responsible for the global optical fibre business of the Prysmian
Group, and a director of Draka Comteq France S.A.S.. Mr.
Vanhille obtained a master's degree in mechanical engineering
from I.N.S.A. lyon, France in June 1989 and graduated from
Institut Francais de Gestion, Aix-en-Provence, France in June
1997 with a master’s degree in management.

Mr. Pier Francesco Facchini (XX @ JA&/E), age 49, has
been appointed as a non-executive Director of the Company
with effect from 24 January 2017. He is currently the chief
financial officer, the IT director and an executive director of
Prysmian S.p.A., a company listed on the Milan Stock Exchange
(Stock Code: PRYMY) and the holding company of Draka (one
of the substantial shareholders of the Company), and he has
been a member of the board of directors of Prysmian S.p.A.
since February 2007. Mr. Facchini also holds a number of
positions in the subsidiaries of Prysmian S.p.A.. He is currently
the president of the Comité de Controle of Draka Comteq
France S.A.S., and holds the same position at Prysmian Cables
et Systemes France S.A.S.. He is the chairman of the Board
of Commissioners in P.T. Prysmian Cables Indonesia and the
chairman of the board of directors of Prysmian Treasury S.r.l..
Mr. Facchini is also a member of the board of directors in several
subsidiaries of Prysmian S.p.A., including Prysmian Cables
Spain S.A., Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi S.r.l., Prysmian Treasury
S.r.l. and Prysmian (China) Investment Company lid.. He is also
the chairman of supervisory board of Prysmian MKM Magyar
Kabel Muvek KFT.
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Mr. Facchini has over 25 years of working experience in the
management of financial matters for companies in various
industries. From September 1991 to April 1995, Mr. Facchini
worked in Nestlé ltaliana S.p.A., a subsidiary of the food and
beverage multinational, where he held different posts including
assistant fo the finance & administration director, deputy treasurer
and internal auditor. From May 1995 to April 2001, Mr.
Facchini worked for Panalpina Group, a multinational company
operating in the transporfation and freight forwarding industry.
Mr. Facchini first served as the finance director of Panalpina
Trasporti Mondiali S.p.A. from May 1995 to April 1996, and
then as the finance director of Panalpina Korea Ltd. from May
1996 to December 1997 . In the Panalpina Group, he also held
the position of regional controller for the APAC region, based in
Singapore, from September 1998 to April 2001. In May 2001,
Mr. Facchini was appointed as the finance & control director of
the Financial and Consumer Services Business Unit in Fiat Auto
S.p.A., an automobile manufacturer, where he worked until April
2003. From May 2003 to December 2006, Mr. Facchini acfed
as the chief financial officer at Benetton Group, a fashion and
apparel company, where he had the ultimate responsibility for
the group’s financial and legal matters. Mr. Facchini obtained
a doctoral degree in business administration from Universita
Bocconi, Milan, ltaly, in March 1991. He was granted the
professional qualification as a certified chartered accountant by
the Ministry of University, Research and Development in ltaly in
1994,

Mr. Xiong Xiangfeng (R&MIE), age 52, has been a non-
executive Director since 19 December 2013. He is responsible
for providing strategic advice and making recommendations on
the operations and management of the Company. He joined the
board of directors of YOFC as a director on 5 August 2013.
Mr. Xiong has over 30 years of experience in optical fibre
and cable industry. Mr. Xiong has served as the president of
Yangtze Communications, one of the substantial shareholders
of the Company and a company listed on the Shanghai Stock
Exchange (Stock Code: 600345), since April 2013, where
he was primarily responsible for the overall management of
the company and a director since May 2014. Mr. Xiong has
also held several positions in cerfain subsidiaries of Yangtze
Communications since April 2013, and is currently the
chairman of the board of directors of Wuhan NEC Fibre Optic
Communications Industry Co., lid. (FVEBEXBEIEEAR
A7]) and Yangtze Semiconductor Llighting Joint Stock Limited
Company (RII¥EEBRBARBEKRMNER AR, o director
of NK Wuhan and the chairman of the board of directors of
Wuhan YCIG Zhilian Technology Company Limited. (Ej#E &)L
BESBRMARAR).
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EE EERSREEAESHE®

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (Confinued|

Prior to the current positions, Mr. Xiong worked at Wuhan
Research Institute of Posts and Telecommunications (EUEESE
RIZH7EBT) and consecutively served as the secrefary of Youth
league committee primarily responsible for handling matters in
relation to the Youth league from January 1989 to December
1992, the principal staff of office primarily responsible for
administration management from December 1992 to February
1995, the deputy director of office primarily responsible for
administration management from February 1995 to March
1997, the deputy director of the optical fibre and cable
department primarily responsible for production and operation
of the optical fibre and cable and the general manager of
the cable plant primarily responsible for management and
operation of the plant from March 1997 to December 1999.
Since December 1999, Mr. Xiong served various positions in
FiberHome Telecommunication Technologies Co., ld. (B Xi&@
ERERDBRAR]), a company listed on the Shanghai Stock
Exchange (Stock Code: 600498, including the secretary of
the board of directors from December 1999 to March 2002,
the vice president and the secretary of the board of directors
from April 2002 to April 2005, the vice president, the deputy
Party secretary, the secretary of the board of directors and the
chairman of labour union from May 2005 to March 2010 and
the vice president, the deputy Party secretary and the chairman of
labour union from April 2010 to April 2013. Mr. Xiong obtained
his bachelor’s degree in photoelectric imaging technology
from East China Institute of Engineering (23R T2Ez, currently
known as Nanijing University of Science and Technology (@
FIETKEZ) in July 1986 and a master’s degree in business
administration from VWuhan University (EVZAREZE) in June 2009.

Ms. Zheng Huili (EFZ2 ), age 57, has been a non-executive
Director since 19 December 2013. She is responsible for
providing strategic advice and making recommendations on the
operations and management of the Company. She joined the
board of directors of YOFC as a director on 12 April 2006. Ms.
Zheng has over 27 years of experience in company operation
and management. Currently she also serves as the deputy
secretary of the Party committee of the Company.
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NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (Confinued|

Prior to the current positions, Ms. Zheng worked at Huazhong
Information and Technology Group Co., ltd. (EEH{E B FTE
EHBR AR (formerly, Huazhong Information and Technology
Principal Company Limited (/{5 81422 R])), a company
mainly engaged in the operation and management of state-
owned assefs, from April 1988 to October 2005, consecutively
serving as the deputy director of human resources primarily
responsible for overall human resources management from
April 1988 to February 1993, the director of human resources
primarily responsible for overall human resources management
from March 1993 to October 2005, the minister of organization
department of the Party Committee primarily responsible for
fraining, selection and appointment of senior management
personnels from June 1997 to October 2005, a member of
the Party committee from July 1997 to October 2005, where
she was primarily responsible for Party related matters and
also participated in the operation, management and decision-
making of development strategies of the company, the general
secrefary of the discipline committee from December 1999
to October 2005, where she was primarily responsible for
disciplinary inspection and also participated in the operation,
management and decision-making of development strategies of
the company, and the deputy secretary of the Party committee
primarily responsible for assisting the secretary of the Party
committee with the Party related matters and participating in the
decision-making of operation, management and development
strategies of the company from March 2003 to October 2005.
Ms. Zheng also served as the deputy secretary of the Party
committee and the general secretary of the discipline committee
of Yangtze Communications, one of the substantial shareholders
of the Company and a company listed on the Shanghai Stock
Exchange (Stock Code: 600345), where she was primarily
responsible for disciplinary inspection, from December 2005
to July 2016 and from June 2006 to July 2016, respectively.
Ms. Zheng graduated from the Party School of the Chinese
Communist Party VWuhan Municipal Committee (R #LEHZTHZ
E ) with a bachelor’s degree in June 1998 and obtained a
master’s degree in business administration from Asia Infernational
Open University (Macau) (currently, the City University of Macau)
in October 2000. Ms. Zheng is a senior economist (/= AR AL
JERM) and senior political analyst (EAREXTEM). She was the
winner of the Wuhan Labor Medal (EET 7 — 4 F) K E)
issued by All Wuhan Federation of Trade Unions (EVEM# T
&) in April 1997. She has been a member of Wuhan Economic
Professional Qualification Assessment Committee (E%E 4L 75
HESTBETRERTEELZBE ) since December 1998.
She has also been a member of the tenth, eleventh and twelfth

executive committee of the VWomen's Federation of Wuhan (BE
M) since July 20006.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Dr. Ngai Wai Fung (22{21£), age 55, has been an independent
non-executive Director since 24 September 2014. He is the
Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Company and is
responsible for providing independent advice on the operations
and management of the Company. Dr. Ngai has been the
managing director of MNCOR Consulting Limited, a Hong
Kong-based consulting firm, and director and the chief executive
officer of SW Corporate Services Group Limited, a specialty
corporate and compliance services provider to companies in
prePO and postPO stages, since September 2010 and since
January 2011, respectively.

In addition, Dr. Ngai currently holds directorships in the
following companies listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
and other securities markets:
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Company Name Company Name Securities Stock
(English) (Chinese) Market Code
RAEBH(RX) PEAEIGD ) BHM%

sk

BYFHTES

REEREL S5 R-_FT-—HOFNLA
TTMEESBIUIATES - WRAKAF
BHRBEEXIR ARYEHARQAMEZEEE
ERHBYER - RBLA T —ZTFNA
rEZZE——F-ARDHECHEELAR
AEFREMERARNESALEREX
TECEREEBERAT(FIMERAR
BENERNARRECE(ER) RERRE
KRR EEFRITHAAE -

SN - BRE L B RTEE TR B BB N
HBmms LM ARMNES

..............................................................................................................................................................

Bosideng International Holdings
Limited

Powerlong Real Estate Holdings
Limited

BaWang International (Group)
Holding Limited

RAEERERBRAF

EENERRERAR

BIER(RE)ER
BRAF

Hong Kong Stock 3998

Exchange
BB
Hong Kong Stock 1238
Exchange

BABA

Hong Kong Stock 1338

Exchange

BABA

Position Appointment
Held Date
Bz ZIEH
independent non-executive September 2007
director and the chairman of
the audit commitiee
BUFEHNTEERERZEE —TTLHENA
E
independent non-executive June 2008
director and the chairman of
the audit committee
BUFRNTESRERZES —TTN\FXA
ES
independent non-executive December 2008
director, the chairman of the
audit commitiee and a member
of the nomination committee
and the remuneration
commiffee
BUFHNOTEE FHZEE —TT\F+ZA

IRRREZEGNENZ

BekE
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (Continued)

Company Name
(English)
RAEIBHE(EX)

Company Name
(Chinese)
NJEZ 1)

Securities Stock
Market Code
BEMS B 5R

BIKHITEE w0

Position
Held
B

Appointment
Date
ZERH

..............................................................................................................................................................

Biostime Infernational Holdings
Limited

SITC International Holdings
Company Limited

China Coal Energy
Company Limited

LDK Solar Co., lid.

BETERER
BB

BEERERERAT

b B SRR AR 0
BB

Hong Kong Stock 1112

Exchange

BAMRMN

Hong Kong Stock 1308

Exchange

BRBR A

Hong Kong Stock 1898
Exchange
601898
Shanghai Stock

Exchange
BB
LBBSRSM

OTC Pink Limited LDKYQ

Information

independent non-executive
director, the chairman of the
audit commitiee and a member
of the nomination committee
and the remuneration
commiffee

BUFHNTES ERZEE
IR REZEENEHFNZ

BekE

independent non-executive
director and a member of
the audit commitiee, the
remuneration committee and
the nomination committee
BUFRNTESREREZE
2 HMZEeNREEE

g

independent non-executive
director, a member of the audit
commitiee and the safety,
health and environmental
committee and the chairman of
the remuneration commitiee

BUFHNTES ERZEE
Ne2BERRERZEEK
ERFMZELLR

independent director and
a member of the audit
commitiee, the compensafion
committee and the corporate
governance and nomination
committee

BUESRENZES  FM
ZEENARERREAE

BekE

~F-ELA

September 2010

“E-TFNA

December 2010

“E-TF+f
July 2011
—T——%F+A
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (Continved) BYFHTESw

Company Name Company Name Securities Stock Position Appointment

(English) (Chinese) Market Code Held Date

RAEIBHE(EX) NJEZ 1) BHM% RORIE B ZERH

Beijing Capital Juda Limited BRIEREBRAA Hong Kong Stock 1329 independent non-executive December 2013
Exchange director, the chairman of the

audit commitiee and a member
of the remuneration committee
and the nomination commitiee

BAMRR BUNTES BEREEE _—T-=F+_A
IRRFHESGNREE
BeKE
China Railway Group Limited hEPERNERRR Hong Kong Stock 0390 independent non-executive June 2014
Exchange director, a member of the
601390 audit and risk management
Shanghai Stock committee and a member
Exchange of the safety, health and
environmental profection
commitiee
BB BUKHTES BERERR —T-NFRA
ERZEENERTERE
LEBRFRHM RRREBGMKE
BBMG Corporation IR EBRAERAT Hong Kong Stock 2009 independent non-executive November 2015
Exchange director and a member of
601992  the audit committee, the
Shanghai Stock remuneration and nomination
Exchange commitiee and the strategic
commitiee
BABRMN BUNHTES ERZE —T-aFt-A
g FHERLRZEGLE
FRBESRRHM BEKMEZEGNE
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (Confinued) BIYFHITES W
Company Name Company Name Securities Stock Position Appointment
(English) (Chinese) Market Code Held Date
REERE(EX) NCES ') EHMG RORIE B ZERH
TravelSky Technology Limited FERMEBREEN Hong Kong Stock 696 independent non-executive January 2016
BRAA Exchange director, the chairman of the

audit and risk management

committee and a member

of the remuneration and

evaluation committee

BB BUFNITES BRRER —T-X¥-A

China HKBridge Holdings Limited
(formerly known as Topsearch

hEERERER AR
(ATfE A [ £ B (1R
BRAR)

Exchange
International {Holdings) Limited)

BRBRA

SPI Energy Co., lid = NASDAQ SPI

Stock Market

BEm5

Dr. Ngai has over 20 years of senior management experience
acting as the executive director, chief financial officer and
company secretary, most of which are in the areas of finance,
accounting, internal control and regulatory compliance,
corporate governance and secretarial work for listed issuers
including maijor red chip companies. He had led or participated
in a number of significant corporate finance projects including
listings, mergers and acquisitions as well as issuance of debt
securities. Dr. Ngai served as an independent non-executive
director of China Railway Construction Corporation Limited
(R EIEZAR D AR AR, a company listed on the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 1186) and the Shanghai Stock
Exchange (Stock Code: 601186), from November 2007 to
October 2014, and an independent non-executive director of
Sany Heavy Equipment International Holdings Company Limited
(=—EBEBFZERBRAE]), o company listed on the Hong
Kong Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 631) from November 2009
to December 2015.

Hong Kong Stock 2323

ERZESIRLTMEZ
ZZE8KE

independent non-executive March 2016
director, the chairman of the
remuneration committee and a
member of the audit commitiee
and the nomination commitiee

BUFHTES FWZEE —T—"F=A
IE ERZEeRRAZ

BekE

independent director, the
chairman of the audit

May 2016

commitiee and a member of

the compensation commitiee
BUES BENZEGIRL

FHZEENE

- ¥1A

HBELHEA20FEANTES UKREE
RARMENSAEEELR 28R E
META(BRBRABAERR)MNME €
B AEREEAH  DETARRWEIE
HIE - FEEES DAL EERPENKIE
B BELT - AHREBUARBITERE
FoRMBELIrE _EE+F+—AEZT—
FHAEETEBERNDERAGT (BBHR
FiIk EBEARSH EMAR  BORKED
BlA1186K%601186) B IFAITES » 1
TERENF+-AET—RF+AER
= —EEFARZERER AR (BRI LT
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (Continued)

Dr. Ngai graduated from University of Wolverhampton with
a bachelor’s degree in law in Wolverhampton, the United
Kingdom, in October 1994. He received a master’s degree
in business administration from Andrews University in Berrien
Springs, Michigan, USA in August 1992, a master's degree
in corporate finance from Hong Kong Polytechnic University
in Hong Kong in November 2002, and a doctoral degree in
finance from Shanghai University of Finance and Economics
(BB KRE) in Shanghai, PRC, in June 201 1. Dr. Ngai
has been a fellow of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries
and Administrators and The Hong Kong Institute of Chartered
Secrefaries since November 2000 and had been a president
(between 2014 and 2015) of The Hong Kong Institute of
Chartered Secretaries. Dr. Ngai has been a member of the
Hong Kong Securities and Investment Institute since February
2012, a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants since July 2007, a fellow of the Hong Kong
Institute of Directors since February 2010, and a fellow of the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants in the United
Kingdom since March 2012. He has been the Adjunct Professor
of law of Hong Kong Shue Yan University since September
2012. He has also been a member of the Working Group
on Professional Services under the Economic Development
Commission appointed by the Chief Executive of The Hong Kong
Special Administrative Region since January 2013, a member
of Qualification and Examination board of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants since January 2013 and
a member of the General Committee of The Chamber of Hong
Kong Listed Companies since June 2014. Dr. Ngai has been
appointed as a Finance Expert Consultant by the Ministry of
Finance of the PRC since June 2016.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (Continued)

Dr. Ip Sik On Simon (E#5%), age 68, has been an independent
non-executive Director since 24 September 2014. He is a
member of the Audit Committee and the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee of the Company and is responsible
for providing independent advice on the operations and
management of the Company. Dr. Ip is a solicitor and Notary
Public. He is currently the chairman of The Hong Kong Jockey
Club and the president of Riding for the Disabled Association
lid.. He has been an independent non-executive director of
Hang Lung Group Limited (Stock Code: 0010) since July 1998.
Dr. Ip practised with Johnson Stokes & Master (a Hong Kong-
based law firm, now known as Mayer Brown JSM)| since March
1972 and was subsequently admitted as a partner in April
1977 and continued in this capacity until his retirement from
legal practice in September 2004. He was the Senior Partner
and Chairman of Johnson Stokes & Master for eight years.
Dr. Ip was the president of the Law Society of Hong Kong
from May 1987 to May 1989, a legislative Councillor from
1991 to 1995 representing the Legal Functional Constituency,
and the founding chairman of the Council of the Hong Kong
Institute of Education (now known as The Education University
of Hong Kong) from April 1994 to April 2003. Dr. Ip received
an honorary Doctor of Education from Hong Kong Institute of
Education in 2003, an honorary Doctor of Laws from the City
University of Hong Kong in November 2009 and an honorary
Doctor of Laws from the Hong Kong University of Science &
Technology in 201 1. Dr. Ip has been admitted as a solicitor in
England & Wales since December 1971 and in Hong Kong
since April 1972. He is an honorary court member of the
Hong Kong University of Science and Technology, an honorary
lecturer in the Department of Professional legal Education of the
University of Hong Kong since September 2012, an honorary
research fellow of the Faculty of Law of Tsinghua University (i&
#£KXE) the co-chairman of the infernational advisory board
of the School of law of the City University of Hong Kong
and a member of the advisory board of the Hong Kong AIDS
Foundation. He was also an honorary fellow of the Management

Society for Healthcare Professionals from 1984 to 2004.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (Continued)

Mr. Li Ping (2F), age 63, has been an independent non-
executive Director since 24 September 2014 and is a member
of the Strategy Committee of the Company. He has been
appointed as the Chairman and a member of the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee with effect from 24 January
2017. He is responsible for providing independent advice on
the operations and management of the Company. Mr. Li has
extensive administrative experience in the management of listed
companies and has over 40 years of experience in operation
and working in China’s telecommunications industry. Mr. Li
has been serving as the chairman and an executive director of
China Communication Service Co., Ud. (FEIE{E RGN A
FRA7]), a company listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
(Stock Code: 552, for the period from August 2006 to October
2014. Prior to these positions, he once served as the executive
vice president of China Telecom Corporation Limited (FREIE
ERMABMR AT, a company listed on the Hong Kong Stock
Exchange (Stock Code: 728), the vice chairman and chief
operating officer of China Mobile Limited (R EIZ BB R A 7)),
a company listed on the New York Stock Exchange (Stock Code:
CHL) and the Hong Kong Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 941)
and the Deputy Directorate General of Telecommunications of
the Ministry of Posts and Telecommunications of the PRC (7 [ %
E &0, the predecessor of the Ministry of Industry and Information
Technology of the PRC (R EI T 1= 2L &F)). Mr. Li graduated
from Beijing University of Posts and Telecommunications (3t 2 %6
& K2 majoring in radio communication in October 1975 and
graduated from the University at Buffalo School of Management
of the State University of New York, USA, with a master in
business administration in January 1989.

Dr. li Zhuo (&), age 47, has been an independent non-
executive Director since 24 September 2014. He is a
member of the Audit Committee and Strategy Committee of
the Company and is responsible for providing independent
advice on the operations and management of the Company.
Dr. Li is currently a professor of economics, the dean of the
Department of International Economics, and the director of the
Center of International Business Studies of Wuhan University
(EVEREZ). From July 1989 to August 1992, Mr. Li worked af
Xiangfan Branch of China National Real Estate Development
Group Corporation (FEIFMERZEEB QA RIEHEH R A]),
a company engaged in real estate development and property
assefs management. He later worked at Guangzhou Branch

of the People’s Bank of China (FEIARRITEMD1T).
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (Confinved)
Dr. Li has been working at VWuhan University since 1998 and

consecutively held the positions of lecturer and assistant professor
until 2001 and until 2006, respectively. Since 2006, he has
been a professor of Wuhan University. He also served as a
visiting scholar of University of lllinois at Urbana-Champaign
from July 2002 to July 2003 and University of Paris Il in 2007
Dr. Li graduated from Hubei University of Technology (#11t T3
KE) with a bachelor's degree in industrial and civil construction
n 1989. He also obtained a master's degree in international
economics and a doctorate in infernational economics from
Wuhan University in June 1995 and in June 1998, respectively.
Dr. Li is the Prominent Researcher in the New Century recognized

by the Ministry of Education of the PRC in October 2010.
SUPERVISORS

Mr. Wang Ruichun (E3%%), age 41, has been appointed as
the employee representative Supervisor and the chairman of the
Board of Supervisors on 24 January 2017. He is responsible for
supervising the performance of duties by the Directors and senior
management of the Company. Mr. Wang joined our Group in
January 2002, consecutively serving as fibre process engineer of
the fibre department (specialising in plasma activated chemical
vapor deposition ("PCVD") technology process management
and process development) from January 2002 to March 2005,
chief engineer of the fibre department (responsible for fibre
process management and quality enhancement related work)
from April 2005 to April 20006, technical manager of the fibre
department (overseeing the overall technical aspect in relation
to optical fibre preforms and optical fibres) from May 2006 to
January 2010, manager of the technical support department
of the optical fibre manufacturing center (responsible for the
technical and managementrelated work for optical fibres and
optical fibre preforms) from February 2010 to January 2012,
deputy general manager of the fibre business unit (overseeing
the work in relation to optical fibre production and technology)
from February 2012 to December 2012, deputy general
manager and director of optical fibre technology of the optical
fibre manufacturing center (overseeing the work in relation to
optical fibre production and technology) from January 2013
to January 2014, and general manager of the research
and development center (responsible for the research and
development of technology and products) since January 2014.
Prior to joining our Group, Mr. Wang worked at Changzhou
Huichang Electronics Co., ltd. (BMEBEEFER A F]) where
he was engaged in the development of negative temperature
coefficient ("NTC") ceramics and sensors, from July 1998 to
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SUPERVISORS (Continued)

August 1999, and worked at the research institute of inorganic
non-metallic materials of Zhejiang University (HT/T KX 22 S 3E
B BMEHAFCFR), where he was engaged in the research of
high resolution liquid crystal light valve photoconductive layer,
from September 1999 to January 2002. Mr. Wang obtained a
bachelor's degree majoring in inorganic non-mefallic materials in
July 1998, and a master’s degree in material science, majoring
in the study of photoelectric film materials and liquid crystal light
valves in March 2002, from Zhejiang University (/I KZ), the
PRC, respectively.

Mr. Liv Deming (2I428H), age 60, has been an independent
Supervisor of the Company since 9 June 2015. He is a
professor of Huazhong University of Science and Technology
(FER R KE), a member of the Expert Committee of China
Next Generation Internet (FBI T —REBEPEREZE L), an
executive director of Chinese Society for Optical Engineering
(FEIH B TIEEE), the director of the Expert Committee of
Optical Communication and Information Networking (315 &2
BEREMEBEREZES), the director of the National Engineering
Laboratory for Next Generation Internet Access System [T —1X
BEREEARSGBER TIZERE), and the general secrefary of
Wouhan Internet of Things Industry Association (/2 15k 482 35
#&). Mr. Liv went to University of Duisburg-Essen in Germany
for visiting study from 1994 to 1996, obtained a doctorate
from Huazhong University of Science and Technology in 1999,
and went to Nanyang Technological University in Singapore
for visiting study from 1999 to 2000. Since 2000, he has
been the director of Department of Optoelectronic Engineering
(currently known as School of Optical and Electronic Information)
of Huazhong University of Science and Technology. Mr. Liu
has long been engaged in teaching and research work in the
areas of optical fibre communication and sensing. During the
past 31 years, Mr. liu has undertaken more than 20 national
key projects, including the National 973 Project (B1ZX97 318 E),
"863 Project” (86318 R, the key projects and the key project
topics of the National Science Foundation (BIZX B ARIEE
&), and the National Key Scientific Instrument and Equipment
Development Project ([BIZRE AR 2 %235 % HIA). He has
obtained several major achievements, including winning the
National Technological Invention Award (twice), the first prize
(thrice) and the second prize (four times) of the provincial award,
and the gold medal (once) and the silver medal (twice) of the
Geneva International Invention Award. Mr. Liu has filed more
than 100 invention patents applications in the United States and
China (among which, 50 have been granted) and has published
more than 200 SCI papers and five textbooks and academic
works.
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SUPERVISORS (Continued)

Ms. li Chang'ai (F&Z), age 52, has been an independent
Supervisor since @ June 2015. She has been teaching at the
School of Accountancy of Hubei University of Economics (/4

BB 520t since 1988 and is currently a professor
(level Il). She is also a director of the Accounting Society of

China (FEIEF2€), an executive director of Accounting
Society of Hubei Province (It & @52 €), an executive
director of Audit Society of Hubei Province (it & &2
and a special auditor of Audit Bureau of Wuhan (R ZEM &
B). Ms. Li had served as an independent director of Ningbo
Xianfeng New Material Co., lid. (BRI RRMDER A
Al), a company listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange (Stock
Code: 300163) from April 2011 to March 2017 and also
had served as an independent director of Hubei Mailyard Share
Co., ld. (HILERHERNDBR AR, o company listed on the
Shanghai Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 600107) from May
2010 to May 2016. Ms. Li obtained her bachelor's degree
in economics, master’s degree in economics and doctorate in
management from Zhongnan University of Economics and Law
(R R BUERZ). Ms. Li has published over 70 academic
papers on a number of journals. Ms. Li was awarded “National
Advanced Accounting Worker” in 2008. She is also a Chinese
certified public accountant (non-practicing) and a senior
member of the Accounting Society of China (FEI&:t2g
and obtained an independent director qualification certificate in

2008.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S PROFILES

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Jan Bongaerts, age 51, is the First Deputy General Manager
of our Company. He is responsible for strategic development,
business development, sourcing and day-fo-day management of
our Company. He has more than 18 years of experience in the
optical fibre and cable indusiry. Prior to joining our Company,
from July 1998, Mr. Bongaerts worked at Draka Holding
N.V., consecutively serving as the manager of the optical fibre
market and sales department, the deputy manager of the optical
fibre procurement department, the director of the optical fibre
business department, a member of management committee and
a member of enterprise procurement team. He served as the
director of the optical fibre sales and marketing department and
a member of management committee of the business department
of Prysmian S.p.A. from January 2011 to December 2013.
Since January 2014, Mr. Bongaerts has been the First Deputy
General Manager of our Company. Mr. Bongaerts obtained a
master's degree in business administration from Open University
of the Netherlands and an executive master of business
administration from Maastricht University the Netherlands.

Mr. Yan Changkun, age 53, is the Deputy General Manager
and the general manager of the operation management center
of our Company. He is primarily responsible for management of
the supply chain and quality control system of our Company and
participating in the Company's critical business negotiations.
Mr. Yan has more than 25 years of experience in the optical
fibre and cable industry. He has worked at our Company since
October 1991, consecutively serving as a sales representative,
the technology manager, the manager of the business
department, the sales director, and the general manager of the
optical fibre business department. Mr. Yan has been the Deputy
General Manager of our Company since November 2012. Mr.
Yan obtained a bachelor’s degree in telecommunications and a
master's degree in digital communications from Nanjing Institute
of Communication Engineering.

Ms. Zhou lijing, age 44, the Deputy General Manager and the
secrefary of the board of our Company. Ms. Zhou has more than
18 years of experience in optical fiber and cable industry. She
has worked at our Company since February 1999, consecutively
serving as a sales representative, the Logistic Manager, the
manager of international business, the deputy general manager
of sales center. Ms. Zhou has been the Deputy General
Manager of our Company since January 2017. Ms. Zhou
obtained a bachelor’s degree in Economics from Huazhong
University of Science and Technology.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S PROFILES (Continued)

SENIOR MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Mr. liang Guanning, age 36, is the Chief Financial Officer and
the general manager of the financial center of our Company.
He is primarily responsible for overseeing the overall financial
and accounting related matters of our Company. He joined the
company since February 2017. Mr. liang has fifteen years of
financial and accounting related experience. Prior of joining our
Company, from July 2002 to August 2008, Mr. Liang worked
at KPMG China and Singapore. His last position with KPMG
is audit manager. From September 2008 to December 2010,
Mr.liang worked at GCL-Poly Energy Holdings Limited (Stock
code: 3800) as Finance manager and Senior Finance Manager
of its subsidiary GCL Solar. From January 2011 to September
2012, He was the Financial controller of China Mass Media
(NYSE: CMM, privatized in November 2012). From September
2012 to April 2015, He was the Finance Director at SINA
Corporation (NASDAQ: SINA). From May 2015 to November
2016 He was the Finance Director at Weibo Corporation
(NASDAQ: WB), a subsidiary of SINA Corporation. Mr. Liang
obtained a bachelor degree in management from Sun Yat-
Sen University and is a fellow member of Chartered Certified
Accountant.

Mr. Luo Jie, age 51, is the Chief Technology Officer of our
Company, and director of the state key laboratory, and general
manager of Yangtze Optical Fibre (Qianjiang) Co., lid. He is
primarily responsible for overseeing the overall research and
development related matters and projects of our Company.
Mr. Luo has over 28 years of experience in the optical fibre
and cable industry. He has worked at our Company since
November 2000, consecutively serving as the manager,
department management and the general manager of the
research and development department. Mr. Luo has been the
Chief Technology Officer of our Company since December
2013. Prior to joining our Company, Mr. Luo started to work at
Wouhan Research Institute of Posts and Telecommunications since
January 1989 and served as an engineer and a senior engineer
from January 1992 to December 1996 and from December
1996 to September 2000, respectively. Mr. Luo obtained his
bachelor’s degree in material engineering, a master's degree
in material engineering from Wuhan University of Technology,
and a doctorate in electromagnetics and microwave from
Beijing University of Posts and Telecommunications. In 2015,
he has been elected to the national talent project and has been
awarded "Young Expert with Outstanding Contributions” by the
Ministry of Human Resources and Social Security of China.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT (Continued|

Mr. Zheng Xin, age 48, is the Chief Sales Officer and the
general manager of the sales center of our Company. He is
primarily responsible for overseeing the overall sales strategies
and bidding processes of our Company. Mr. Zheng has over
18 years of experience in the opfical fibre and cable industry.
He has been with our Company since December 1998. He
had consecutively served as a regional manager, the manager
of Beijing office and the manager of cable sales department,
the vice general manager of the cable business department,
the vice general manager of the sales center of our Company
and a member of the management committee since October
2007. He served as the general manager of YOFC Jiangsu,
one of our Joint Ventures, from February 2014 to January 2017.
Since then, Mr. Zheng has been the Chief Sales Officer and
the general manager of the sales center of our Company. Mr.
Zheng obtained a bachelor’s degree in applied physics from
national university of defense technology and a master's degree
in business administration from China People’s University.

Mr. Jiang Zhikang, age 54, is the Chief Markefing and Strategic
Officer and the general manager of the manufacturing center
of our Company. He is primarily responsible for management
of the manufacturing processes and production facilities of our
Company and participating in the Company's critical business
negotiations. He was appointed as the Chairman of Board of
Supervisors as well as the staff supervisor representative of the
Company on 19 December 2013 and had been responsible
for supervising the performance of duties by the directors and
senior management at the company until 24 January 2017.
Mr. Jiang has worked at the Company since May 1990,
consecutively serving as an engineer, a chief engineer, the
manager assistant of the fibre department, and the manager
of the industrialisation department. He was assigned by the
Company fo serve as the vice general manager and the general
manager of NK Wuhan, one of the Company's associates at
that moment, from April 2004 to March 2006 and April 2006
to April 2012, respectively. From May 2012 to January 2016,
Mr. Jiang had been serving as the general manager of the
operation management center of the Company. Since February
2016, Mr. Jiang has been serving as the general manager of
the manufacturing center of the Company. Prior to joining the
Company, Mr. Jiang started to work at Wuhan Research Institute
of Posts & Telecommunication since March 1988 and served
as an assistant engineer from December 1988 to April 1990.
Mr. Jiang graduated from Sichuan Radio & TV University and
graduated from Wuhan University with an executive master of
business administration.
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REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

EEEWRE

The Board is pleased to present its report together with the
audited consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2016.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND BUSINESS REVIEW

The Company is one of the leading optical fibre preform,
optical fibre and optical fibre cable suppliers in the world. The
Company and its subsidiaries are principally engaged in the
manufacture and sales of optical fibre preforms, optical fibres
and optical fibre cables with various standard specifications
that are widely used in the telecommunications industry and the
provision of other related products and services.

Detailed analysis of the Company’s principal subsidiaries,
associafes and joint ventures are sef out in notes 17, 18 and 19
to the financial statements.

FINANCIAL POSITION AND RESULTS

The Group's financial position as at 31 December 2016 and the
Groups' profit for the year ended 31 December 2016 are sef out
on pages 125 and 126 and on page 124 of this annual report,
respectively.

DIVIDEND

The Board proposed the distribution of a final dividend for the
year ended 31 December 2016 of RMB0.255 (before tax| per
share totaling RMB173.9 million. If the profit distribution plan is
approved by the shareholders at the forthcoming annual general
meeting fo be held on 22 May 2017, the final dividend will
be distributed on 28 July 2017 to shareholders whose names
appear on the register of members of the Company on 5 June
2017. Dividend payable to holders of domestic shares will
be declared and paid in RMB, whereas dividend payable to
holders of the H shares will be declared in RMB and paid in
Hong Kong dollars (other than dividends in respect of the H
shares held by Draka, which will be paid in Euro), the exchange
rate of which will be calculated based on the average exchange
rate published by The People’s Bank of China during the week
prior to the annual general meeting to be held on 22 May
2017.
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In accordance with the Enterprise Income Tax Law of the People's
Republic of China [(FFEARLMBEEMRFHIED) and its
implementation rules effective on 1 January 2008, where a PRC
domestic enterprise distributes dividends for financial periods
beginning from 1 January 2008 to non-resident enterprise
shareholders, it is required to withhold 10% enterprise income
tax for such non-esident enterprise shareholders. Therefore, as
a PRC domestic enterprise, the Company will, affer withholding
10% of the final dividend as enterprise income tax, distribute the
final dividend to non-resident enterprise shareholders, i.e. any
shareholders who hold the Company’s shares in the name of
non-individual shareholders, including but not limited to HKSCC
Nominees Limited, other nominees, trustees, or holders of H
shares registered in the name of other organisations and groups.

Pursuant to the PRC Individual Income Tax Law ({ R A RILHN
Bl E AT )), the Implementation Regulations of the PRC
Individual Income Tax law ({FIEAREMBEAFMEHEE
Ha1E&A1)), the Notice of the State Administration of Taxation in
relation to the Administrative Measures on Preferential Treatment
Entitled by Non-residents under Tax Treaties (Tentative] (Guo
Shui Fa [2009] No. 124) (B X %% % # 5 B8 7 E0 3 < 3F
FREXBWHBEFEEEIE(FT)) VRM) (B E
[2009]12457)) (the "Tax Treaties Notice”), the Notice of the
State Administration of Taxation on the Questions Concerning
the levy and Administration of Individual Income Tax After
the Repeal of Guo Shui Fa [1993] No. 45 (Guo Shui Han
[2011] No. 348) (B R %5 4 /3 B8 10 B 15 3 [ 19931045
WX HREIEREREAMGHAEREN B (B K
[2011]3485%)), other relevant laws and regulations and other
regulatory documents, the Company shall, as a withholding
agent, withhold and pay individual income tax for the individual
holders of H shares in respect of the dividend to be distributed
to them. However, the individual holders of H shares may be
entitled to certain tax preferential freatments pursuant fo the tax
treaties between the PRC and the countries (regions) in which
the individual holders of H shares are domiciled and the tax
arrangements between Mainland China, Hong Kong or Macau.
For individual holders of H shares in general, the Company will
withhold and pay individual income tax at the rafe of 10% on
behalf of the individual holders of H shares in the distribution of
the dividend. However, the tax rates applicable to individual
holders of H Shares overseas may vary depending on the tax
freaties between the PRC and the countries (regions) in which the
individual holders of H shares are domiciled, and the Company
will withhold and pay individual income tax on behalf of the
individual holders of H shares in the distribution of the dividend
accordingly.
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The Company will identify the country of domicile of the
individual holders of H shares according to their registered
address on the H share register of members of the Company on
5 June 2017 (the "Registered Address”). If the domicile of an
individual holders of H shares is not the same as the Registered
Address or if the individual holders of H shares would like to
apply for a refund of the additional amount of tax finally withheld
and paid, the individual holders of H shares shall nofify and
provide relevant supporting documents to the Company on or
before 29 May 2017. Upon examination of the supporting
documents by the relevant tax authorities, the Company will
follow the guidance given by the tax authorities to implement
the relevant tax withholding provisions and arrangements.
Individual holders of H shares may either personally or appoint a
representative fo aftend fo the procedures in accordance with the
requirements under the Tax Treaties Notfice if they do not provide
the relevant supporting documents to the Company within the
time period stated above.

The Company assumes no responsibility and disclaims all
liabilities whatsoever in relation to the tax status or tax treatment
of the individual holders of H shares and for any claims
arising from or in connection with any delay in or inaccurate
defermination of the tax status or tax treatment of the individual
holders of H shares or any disputes over the withholding
mechanism or arrangements.

Shareholders are recommended to consult their tax advisors
regarding the PRC, Hong Kong and other tax implications arising
from or in connection with their holding and disposal of the H
Shares of the Company.

The Board is not aware that any shareholder of the Company
has waived or agreed to waive any dividends.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the Group's results, assets, liabilities for the last five
financial years are set out in the Financial Highlights on page
5 of this annual report. This summary does not form part of the
audited consolidated financial statements.
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The end customers of the Group are primarily felecommunication
nefwork operators in China or overseas. The customers of the
Group also include optical fibre and cable manufacturers to
whom the Group sells preforms and optical fibres.

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group's sales to
its five largest customers and its largest customer accounted for

49.7% and 21.1% (2015: 45.6% and 11.2%) of the Group's

fofal revenue from sales of goods, respectively.

The Group procures various raw materials from third-party
suppliers located in and outside of the PRC including glass
substrate tubes, silica jacket cylinders, chemical gases, optical
fibre preforms, opfical fibres, polyethylene and other polymers
sheathing materials, steel and aluminum for the production of its
products.

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group's purchases
from its five largest suppliers and ifs largest supplier accounted

for 50.8% and17.8% (2015: 50.1% and 16.5%) of the Group's

total purchases.

During the year, none of the Directors, their close associates nor
the shareholder of the Company (which, to the best knowledge
of the Direcfors, owned more than 5% of the Company's issued
capital) had any interest in any of the Group's five largest
customers and suppliers.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND
CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment and
construction in progress during the year ended 31 December
2016 are sef ouf in notes 13 and 14 to the financial statements
in this annual report.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements in the share capital of the Company during
the year ended 31 December 2016 are set out in nofes 31 and
32 to the financial statements of this annual report.
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DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2016, the Company'’s reserves available
for distribution, calculated in accordance with the provisions
of Companies Law in the PRC, amounted to approximately
RMB1,679.9 million (31 December 2015: approximately
RMB1,124.7 million).

BANK LOANS

Details of bank loans of the Group as at 31 December 2016 are
set out in note 26 to the financial statements of this annual report.

BUSINESS REVIEW

OVERVIEW

During the year, the Group focused on its five main strategies
namely organic growth on preform, fibre and cable, technology
innovation and intelligent manufacturing, internationalisation,
diversification and capital synergy growth, and solidify our
market leader position in the industry. In 2016, the Group had
set up five new subsidiaries through its own establishments and
cooperations with strategic partners, which are in alignment with
our strafegic roadmap.

The domestic subsidiaries established last year had put into
operation successively and realised the production capability
expansion on main products. Regarding the techniques used for
the production of optical fibre preform, the Group's research and
development team continued to put their efforts on improving the
existing PCVD technique as well as continuing the development
of the VAD and OVD technique. Meanwhile, the construction
of the intelligent plant located in Qianjiang Science and
Technology Park has started. All these form part of our innovation
and intelligent manufacturing strategy.

The Group had taken part in cloud terminal solution and service
by establishing E3cloud. Meanwhile, the new department set up
last year had made progress on oversea EPC business, all these
are in alignment with our relevant diversification strategy.

In addition to the domestic capacity’s expansion of main
products, two subsidiaries located in Indonesia and South
Africa, which are involved in the production and distribution of
optical fibres and optical cables respectively, had commenced
operation. At the same time, the Group had set up additional 2
sales representative offices and 1 sales company in overseas to
make the total number of overseas sales offices to 24. All these
are in alignment with our internationalisation strategy.
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During the year, the Board approved the proposal of the
registration and issuance of short to medium-term debt financing
instruments in the PRC for the first time, and proposed to apply for
the offering of A shares. All these marked our new roadmap for
capital synergy growth.

The proposal regarding the debt financing instruments has
been approved by the shareholders on 24 January 2017 and
details of such proposal are set out in the announcement of the
Company dated 23 December 2016 and the circular of the
Company dated @ January 2017. As of the latest practicable
date prior to the issue of this annual report, we have not entered
into any agreement or arrangement pursuant to which any
debt financing instruments are to be issued. The proposed A
share offering is subject to certain conditions, including but not
limited to the market conditions, the shareholders’ approval af
the general meetings and class meetings of the Company fo
be convened, as well as the approvals of the China Securities
Regulatory Commission and/or other relevant regulatory
authorities, and accordingly, may or may not proceed. Further
details of the proposed A share offering as well as the related
proposals are set out in the circular of the Company dated 6
April 2017. The Company will update the shareholders and
investors on the progress of the issue of the debt financing
instruments and the proposed A share offering from fime fo fime
by way of disclosure in announcements and periodic reports
pursuant fo the applicable PRC laws, regulations and regulatory
requirements as well as the requirements under the Hong Kong
Listing Rules.

FINANCIAL KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS
Operating performance

2016 was the best year of performance for YOFC when
compared with the past four years. During the year, the Group's
revenue increased by 20.4% from RMB6,731.1 million in 2015
to RMB8,102.3 million in 2016. Such increase was mainly
driven by the increase in sales volume for optical fibre cables
as a result of 4G infrastructure construction and the “Broadband
China” national strategy, of which such segment reported a
growth rate of 35.5%. Optical fibre cables are the final products
that we delivered to state-owned telecommunication operators.
On the other hand, the Group's optical fibre preform and optical
fibre segment also reported a growth rate of 8.4% growth
even all its capacity expansion plans for this segment in both
China and overseas are still in progress. For the year ended 31
December 2016, the net profit aftributable to equity shareholders
of the Company also increased by 22.9% from RMB570.7
million in 2015 to RMB701 .4 million in 2016. These two key
performance indicators proved that the industry itself is quite
promising and with room for growth in the years fo come and so
for the Group.
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Financial performance

As at 31 December 2016, the Group's financial position
remained solid because of its strong treasury and fund
management. The level of indebtedness as at 31 December
2016 decreased to RMB1,756.4 million (31 December
2015: RMB2,457 .4 million) while the gearing ratio (which is
calculated based on the net debts divided by total equity) was
7.4% (31 December 2015: 11.0%) as at 31 December 2016
For the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group generated
positive operating cashflows amounted to RMB1,303.4 million
(2015: RMB550.8 million). Improvement in operating cashflows
was mainly due to better credit control and more efforts put on
debt collection process. The Group's average trade and bills
receivables turnover days for 2016 reduced to 94.4 days
(2015: 104.8 days| even the Group's revenue grew by 20.4%.
Average inventory turnover days for 2016 was shortened from
46.3 days in 2015 to 37.6 days in 2016 because of better
inventory control and ontime production and purchasing without
requiring the Group to tie up its working capital.

FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

The Group will focus on ifs five major strategies to complete ifs
targeted goals and missions. The Group will further continue its
organic growth so as to make itself more competitive in terms
of production costs and efficiency. Resources and efforts put
on research and development activities will be continuing. The
Group are equipped with the existing three technologies in
producing optical fibre preforms namely PCVD, VAD and OVD,
the Group will realise the optimal match of these 3 processes
in the future and reach the target of intelligent manufactory step
by step, which is our technology innovation and intelligence
manufactory strategy. Internationalisation, diversification and
capital synergy growth are the remaining 3 strategies that the
Group will continue to explore. As at 31 December 2016,
the Group had already built six overseas presences. It is
expected that more overseas presences either in the form of
production base or the product distribution channel will be
set up to strengthen and increase our market share overseas.
Continuous development on tele-communication business and
active optfical cable business will be the key driving forces for
the Group's business growth. Proactive participations in different
aspects will be the Group's intention in the near future such as
special product, service, materials and their applications. At the
same time, the Group will actively explore development and
corporation on capital market. Last but not least, the Group will
ensure that all newly built production capacities or investment
projects will be completed and be ready for use as scheduled.
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PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

A number of factors that may affect the results and business
operations of the Group, some of which are inherent from optical
fibre and cable business and some are from external sources.
Maior risks and uncertainties are summarised below.

n

(m

INDUSTRY RISK

Our success depends highly on those national strategies,
initiatives, incentives and other favourable policies
announced or implemented by the Chinese government
towards the telecommunication industry. In this connection,
we have to keep ourselves abreast of all these strategies
and initiatives such that the Group can plan ahead its
capacity expansion plans, adjust its sales and marketing
strategies and then grasp the maximum benefits from all
these opportunities.

INTENSE COMPETITION

We are now operating in a highly competitive environment
and competing with both local and global competitors.
The Group competes with its competitors on various factors
such as product variety, product performance, customer
service, quality, price, new product innovation, timely
delivery, global presence and brand recognition. I we do
not respond timely to our customers' needs, our competitors’
reactions, technologies advancement and industrial and
market change, the Group's sales orders or its customer
demand for its products may decline and our revenue and
profits will be affected. The Company's market leader
position will also be affected.

(1Il) FOREIGN EXCHANGE RISK

The Group has to import glass substrate tubes, silica jacket
cylinders and various chemical gases from overseas for
use in the production of optical fibre preforms. All these
purchases from overseas have to be settled in US Dollars or
Euro, which resulted in the Group facing foreign exchange
risk exposure. The Renminbi exchange rate fixing reform
on 11 August 2015 led to unexpected devaluation of
Renminbi against US Dollars and Euro and resulted in
foreign exchange loss to the Group. This foreign exchange
risk impact has set off part of the profits earned. It is
therefore crucial for the Group fo enfer info some hedging
arrangements in order to minimise this exposure and its
impacts towards the Group's profit.
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(IV)REPUTATIONAL RISK

The Company is one of the leading optical fibre
preform, optical fibre and optical fibre cable suppliers
in the world and is operating under the brand name of
"YOFC”. YOFC was recognised as the “Most Valuable
Brand in Communications Industry in China” by China
Communications Industry Association in November 2012,
the Most Competitive Enterprise in Optical Fibre and
Optical Fibre Cable Industry in both China and one of
the most valuable enterprises in the World in the industry.
Should there be any negative impact towards the brand,
the Group would lose its high ranking when participating
in the central bidding organised by the three state-owned
felecommunication operafors in China. To safeguard and
manage the brand, it is important that the Group continues
to uphold its brand value, corporate image, product
quality and safety as well as maintain high ethical business
standard. In addition, it is also crucial that communication
with our shareholders, customers and other stakeholders is
accurate, transparent and reliable.

Further details of the risks associated with our business and our
industry and the uncerfainties which we face are discussed in the
section headed “Risk Factors” in the Prospectus.

KEY RELATIONSHIPS

The support of stakeholders such as employees, suppliers,
customers and communities is indispensable for the development
of the Group, and therefore we are committed to establish
stronger and better relationship with stakeholders to make
concerted efforts in realising sustainable development. During
the year, we conducted surveys with over 370 stakeholders
on environmental, social and governance issues. The result
of the surveys will be applied as the basis for preparing our
environmental, social and governance report to be released
independently and will also serve as an important reference for
formulating our sustainable development strategies in the future.
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EMPLOYEES

We always firmly believe that human resources is the most
important resource, and therefore we attach high importance
to talent development and listen intently to feedbacks
from employees. We offer room for growth, development
and improvement for employees through well-established
performance management and promotion systems. At the
same time, we introduce different measures to safeguard the
occupational health and safety of employees and enrich their
leisure time through a wide range of cultural and physical
activities, including Chinese New Year's Evening Gala and
Sports Day. All such efforts are aiming to create a diversified,
tolerant, healthy and contented corporate environment for our
employees.

SUPPLIERS

We strive fo esfablish longferm, reliable and mutually beneficial
cooperative relationship with our major suppliers and various
business partners both in China and overseas. We make all-
out efforts to ensure that all suppliers deliver high-quality raw
materials and that they are on the same page with us in terms of
providing high-quality products to customers. While promoting
localisation of suppliers and raw materials, we select suppliers
in a prudent manner and assess their performance based on
four major factors, namely quality, cost, delivery and services, in
order to make sure that their quality standards are in line with the
Group's requirements. Meanwhile, we also encourage suppliers
fo improve environmental, social and govermance performance
with us with a goal to grow and develop together.

CUSTOMERS

We adhere to the core values of “Customer-centric,
Accountability, Innovation and Stakeholder Benefits” and we
are dedicated fo living up to customer's expectations. We offer
excellent aftersales services and actively coordinate and handle
customers’ complaints. We also conduct customer satisfaction
survey every year to get customers’ suggestions and opinions.
We wish that such interactive communication model can
play a key role in improving our products and service quality
continuously.

COMMUNITIES

We put core corporate value info practice and never shy away
from social responsibilities. We actively contribute to the society
through education, disaster relief, social welfare and community
care activities. In the summer of 2016, we are among the first
to deliver relief materials such as optical cable to the telecom
companies in Jiangsu, Yunnan, Guizhou and Sichuan where
disasters happened fo help local people afflicted to get back to
normal life.
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ENVIRONMENTAL POLICIES AND PERFORMANCE

We always embrace the principle of sustainable development
and continuously put more efforts in environmental protection
fo deliver social and environmental benefits and contribute to
the sustainable development of the society. We strictly follow
the relevant requirements of environmental protection laws
and regulations. Our emission standard for pollutants is even
stricter than the national and local emission limits. We set up
energy consumption targets every year and infegrate the mode
of reducing energy consumption and green production into
the entire operation of the Group. The Company has already
obtained the 1ISO14001:2004 Environmental Management
Certificate and was selected as an Advanced Clean Production
Unit by the Environmental Profection Bureau of Wuhan.

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS

The Group principally operates in China and overseas. We
strictly observe all relevant laws and regulations of China, Hong
Kong and countries where the Group has business entities
and operation. During the reporting period, there were no
material non-compliances in relation to the relevant national
environmental, social and governance laws and regulations of
China, Hong Kong and countries where the Group has business
entities and operation.

RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE THE COMPANY’S SECURITIES
AND EQUITY-LINKED AGREEMENTS

Save for the Employee Stock Ownership Scheme, at no time
during the year was the Company, or any of its holding
companies or subsidiaries, or any of its fellow subsidiaries, a
party to any arrangement to enable the Directors, Supervisors or
chief executive of the Company or their respective associates or
close associates (as respectively defined under the Hong Kong
Listing Rules) to have any right to subscribe for securities of the
Company or any of ifs associated corporations as defined in the
SFO or to acquire benefits by means of acquisition of shares in,
or debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate, nor
did the Company enter into any other equity-linked agreement.
Key terms of the scheme are set out in note 31 to the financial
statements.
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CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTIONS

During the year, the Group made charitable contributions

totalling RMB498,000 (2015: RMB80,000).
DIRECTORS

The Directors and the Supervisors of the Company during the
year and up to the date of this annual report were:

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
Mr. Zhuang Dan

(appointment effective on 24 January 2017)
Mr. Wen Huiguo

(retirement effective on 24 January 2017)
Mr. Frank Franciscus Dorjee

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
Mr. Ma Jie
Mr. Yao Jingming
Mr. Philippe Claude Vanhille
Mr. Pier Francesco Facchini
(appointment effective on 24 January 2017)
Mr. Yeung Kwok Ki Anthony
(retirement effective on 24 January 2017)
Mr. Xiong Xiangfeng
Ms. Zheng Huili

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
Dr. Ngai Wai Fung

Dr. Ip Sik On Simon

Mr. Li Ping

Dr. Li Zhuo

SUPERVISORS
Mr. Wang Ruichun

(appointment effective on 24 January 2017)
Mr. Jiang Zhikang

(retirement effective on 24 January 2017)
Mr. Liv Deming
Ms. Li Chang'ai
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Biographical details of the current Directors, the Supervisors and
senior management of the Group are set out on pages 32 to 54
of this annual report.

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE OF
INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received from each of the independent
non-executive Directors annual confirmation of independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Hong Kong Listing Rules and the
Company considers all independent non-executive Directors are
independent pursuant to the Hong Kong Listing Rules.

DIRECTORS’” AND SUPERVISORS’ SERVICE
CONTRACTS AND LETTER OF APPOINTMENTS

Each of the executive Directors and non-executive Directors has
entered info a service contract with the Company on 24 January
2017. Each of the independent non-executive Directors has
signed a lefter of appointment on 24 January 2017. Pursuant fo
our Articles of Association, the term of office of the Directors shall
be 3 years. The principal particulars of these service contracts
and lefters of appointment are (a) for a term commencing from
their respective effective date of appointment until the day
on which the next general meeting of the shareholders for re-
election of Directors is held, and (b) are subject fo fermination in
accordance with their respective terms.

Each of the Supervisors has entered into a service contract
with the Company on 24 January 2017. As required under
the Opinions on Further Promotion of Standardising Operations
and Intensifying Reform of Overseas Listed Companies
(Guojingmaogai No. [1999]230), the Company shall have
a number of external Supervisors comprising one half or more
of the Board of Supervisors, among whom, two or more shall
be independent Supervisors. The Company has fulfilled this
requirement since @ June 2015.

None of the Directors and the Supervisors had entered into any
service contract with the Company or its subsidiaries which is not
determinable by the Company within one year without payment
of compensation (other than statutory compensation).
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DIRECTORS” AND SUPERVISORS’ INTERESTS IN
TRANSACTION, ARRANGEMENT OR CONTRACT
OF SIGNIFICANCE

None of the Directors and the Supervisors, or any entity
connected with them had a material interest, either directly
or indirectly, in any fransaction, arrangement or contract of
significance fo the business of the Group to which the Company
or any of its subsidiaries was a party during the year ended 31
December 2016 or subsisted atf the end of the year ended 31
December 2016.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of
the whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company
were entered info or existed during the year ended 31 December

2010.
EMOLUMENT POLICY

A nomination and remuneration committee was set up for,
among others, reviewing and making recommendations on
remuneration policy and scheme for Directors, Supervisors,
senior management and employees, taking into account
salaries paid by comparable companies, time commitment and
responsibilities of the Directors and performance of the Group.

The Company has not adopted any share award scheme or
share option scheme. On 19 October 2015, the Company
approved to adopt the Employee Stock Ownership Scheme,
pursuant to which target participants of the scheme may
subscribe for scheme units and the target participants of
the scheme are core personnel playing a crucial role in
the Company’s overall performance and mid and long-
term development, including Directors, Supervisors, senior
management personnel, middle-level cadres and key employees
of the Group (excluding independent non-executive Directors
and external Supervisors). Pursuant to the scheme, a fotal of
30,783,000 Domestic Shares and 1,205,000 H Shares
were issued in 2015, representing 4.69% of the fotal number
of issued Shares of the Company as at the date of this annual
report. The number of H Shares and Domestic Shares issued to
the Directors participating in the scheme as well as the limited
parterships established under the scheme were disclosed in the
2015 annual report. No further Shares may be issued under the
scheme. Key terms of the scheme are set out in note 31 to the
financial statements.
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REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS
AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS

Details of the remuneration of the Directors and the Supervisors
(including the past Directors, the past Supervisors and the chief
executive) and five highest paid individuals are set out in notes @
and 10 fo the financial statements.

PENSION SCHEMES

Particulars of the pension schemes of the Group are set out in
note 7 to the financial statements.

CHANGES TO INFORMATION IN RESPECT OF
DIRECTORS AND SUPERVISORS

Save as disclosed in the section headed “Directors’, Supervisors’
and Senior Management's Profiles” in this annual report, during
the year ended 31 December 2016, there were no changes
in the information which are required to be disclosed by the
Directors and the Supervisors pursuant to paragraph (a) fo (e)

and (g) of Rule 13.51(2) of the Hong Kong Listing Rules.
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INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS OF DIRECTORS,
SUPERVISORS AND THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE IN THE
SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES
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As at 31 December 20106, the interests and short positions of
the Directors, Supervisors or the chief executive in the shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company and its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the
SFOJ as recorded in the register required to be kept by the
Company under Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise be
notified to the Company and the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
pursuant to the Model Code (for this purpose, the relevant
provisions of the SFO will be inferpreted as if they applied to the
Supervisors and the chief executive) were as follows:

Approximate
percentage of

Approximate the relevant

percentage of classes of
Number of interestin the  Shares of the
Name Capoacity Class of Share ~ Shares interested Company Company  Nature of interest
EARXE AR AREE
BEERC BN BhkRG 2
RRE® 5 R RO #E BOL BHEIL ERME
Directors
£
Mr. Wen Huiguo®? Beneficial owner Domestic Share 2,350,000 0.34% 0.71%  long position
&bt EHnEBA NER HAE
Mr. Frank Franciscus Dorjee  Beneficial owner H Share 500,000 0.07% 0.14%  long position
BeEELE EHn#BA H& HE
Mr. Yao Jingming Beneficial owner Domestic Share 500,000 0.07% 0.15%  long position
AR s EHEBA NEK HAE
Mr. Yeung Kwok Ki Anthony?  Beneficial owner H Share 705,000 0.10% 0.20%  long position
HEE L EHEBA H HE
M:r. Xiong Xiangfeng Beneficial owner Domestic Share 705,000 0.10% 0.21%  long position
RRmIgf 4 EHEBA NER HAE
Ms. Zheng Huili Beneficial owner Domestic Share 705,000 0.10% 0.21%  long position
BEELL EH#EBA NEMR HAE
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Approximate

Approximate
percentage of
the relevant

percentage of classes of
Number of ~interestinthe  Shares of the
Name Capoacity Class of Share ~ Shares interested Company Company  Nature of interest
RN Y Nl
BEERC BN BhkRG 2
RRE® ) RFER RO #E Bol BHESIL ERME
Supervisor
EE
Mr. Jiang Zhikang? Beneficial owner Domestic Share 723,000 0.11% 0.22%  long position
IIEREE EHHEBA NER HE
General Manager
EabgE
Mr. Zhuang Dan? Beneficial owner Domestic Share 2,350,000 0.34% 0.71%  long position
D pinad EHHEBA NER HE
Note: MieE -

(1)

(2)

Denotes the number of underlying domestic shares represented by the
units in Wuhan Ruitu Management Consulting Partnership Enterprise
(Limited Parinership) held by the relevant Directors, Supervisor and Mr.
Zhuang. Wuhan Ruitu Management Consulting Partnership Enterprise
(Limited Partnership) was established under the PRC laws on 4 December
2015 for the purpose of holding domestic shares for the Directors and
senior management members of the Company under the Employee Stock
Ownership Scheme.

On 24 January 2017, Mr. Wen Huiguo and Mr. Yeung Kwok Ki Anthony
refired from the Board and Mr. Jiang Zhikang retired from the Board of
Supervisors. On the same date, Mr. Zhuang Dan was appointed as a
Director.

As at 31 December 2016, the total number of issued shares of the
Company was 682,114,598, among which 351,566,794 were H
shares and 330,547,804 were domestic shares.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2016, none
of the Directors, Supervisors nor the chief executive of the
Company had any interests or short positions in any of the
shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any
of its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of
the SFO) as recorded in the register required to be kept by the
Company pursuant to section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise
be notified to the Company and the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
pursuant fo the Model Code.

(1)
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS” AND OTHER
PERSONS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
THE SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

FERRREMALTRRG REER
e EERAR

W=E—XE+=A=+—8  FAALE
AAEE  BFARBIRABRINRALR
RIS 1) RIBMR 1 i AR AREES R
B9 10U 336 A T 17 B M) B R AT A2
MR RAR |

As at 31 December 2016, the following persons (other than
Directors, Supervisors or chief executive of the Company) had
interests and short positions in the shares and underlying shares
of the Company as recorded in the register required to be kept
by the Company pursuant to section 336 of the SFO:

Approximate

Approximate
percentage of
the relevant

percentage of classes of
Number of interestinthe ~ Shares of the
Name of Shareholders Capacity Class of Share ~ Shares interested Company Company  Nature of interest
EAXE AR AREER
BEERC BN Bhkt 2
RRE® 54 RER RHHE Aok BRESL ERME
China Huaxin Beneficial owner Domestic Share 179,827,794 26.37% 54.40%  long position
hEER EGBEAA NEK HAE
China Reform Holdings Inferest of a controlled ~ Domestic Share 179,827,794 26.37% 54.40%  long position
Corporation Lid!" corporation NE R 58)
REENERERECAR  REEEER
Yangtze Communications Beneficial owner Domestic Share 119,937,010 17.58% 36.28%  long position
RIL&E BEHEBA RER HE
Draka Beneficial owner H Share 179,827,794 26.37% 51.15%  long position
BHEBA HAR HE
Draka Holding B.V.% Inferest of a controlled  H Share 179,827,794 26.37% 51.15%  long position
corporation HAx HE
R EEER
Prysmian S.p. A" Interest of a controlled ~ H Share 179,827,794 26.37% 51.15%  long position
corporation HAx HE
R EEER
Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi S.r.L.¢ Interest of a controlled  H Share 179,827,794 26.37% 51.15%  long position
corporation HAx HE
R EEER
Value Pariners Group limited®  Inferest of a confrolled  H Share 31,668,000 4.64% 9.01%  long position
BESEARAR corporation Hi& HE
R EEER
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BEERE®

Number of
Name of Shareholders Capoacity Class of Share ~ Shares interested
BEERZ
BREREE g% 43Rl ROEE
Value Partners High-Dividend Beneficial owner H Share 31,558,000
Stocks Fund BELEAA Hi&%
BEREREES
Notes:

(1) China Huaxin is wholly-owned by China Reform Holdings Corporation
Lid. China Reform Holdings Corporation Lid is therefore deemed to be
interested in 179,827,794 Domestic Shares held by China Huaxin.

[2)  Draka is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Draka Holding B.V.. Draka Holding
B.V. is therefore deemed to be interested in 179,827,794 H Shares held
by Draka.

(3) Draka Holding B.V. is held as to 52.165% by Prysmian S.p.A. and
47.835% by Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi S.r.L., a wholly-owned subsidiary
of Prysmian S.p.A.. As set out in note (2) above, each of Prysmian S.p.A.
and Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi S.r.L. is therefore deemed fo be interested in

179,827,794 H Shares held by Draka.

[4)  Value Partners Group Limited is deemed to be interested in 31,668,000
H Shares held by Value Partners Limited. Value Partners Limited is wholly-
owned by Value Partners Hong Kong Limited, which is a wholly-owned
subsidiary of Value Partners Group Limited.

(5)  As at 31 December 2016, the total number of issued shares of the
Company was 682,114,598, among which 351,566,794 were H
shares and 330,547,804 were domestic shares.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2016, our
Directors, Supervisors or chief executive are not aware of any
other person, not being a Director Supervisor or chief executive
of our Company, who has an inferest or short position in the
shares or the underlying shares of the Company as recorded in
the register required to be kept by the Company under section
336 of the SFO.

Approximate
percentage of

Approximate the relevant
percentage of classes of
interestin the  Shares of the
Company Company  Nature of interest
RN Y N il
BB Bhkt 2
BOL BHAES EENE
4.63% 8.98%  long position
HE
B E -

(1) HEFEEHTERRERERETARZERE -
TEBEMZERAREEATNEMEEANTEERS
FHEZ179,827, 704 ANER P HEERES

[2)  Draka % Draka Holding BV. 81 2 &M B A 7] -
Draka Holding B.V. & M # 4% /& 1 Draka % B 2
179,827 794 HEE R #E B HEZS ©

(3] Draka Holding B.V.EPrysmian S.p. A 35H52.165%,
K fPrysmian S.p.A. 2 2 & &2 FlPrysmian Cavi e
Sistemi S.r.L.¥E47.835% o @0 b XXMIEE(2)FTEL
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& B /R DrokaF B # 179,827, 794 B HAR
mEfkE -
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EEREEARARAREEEEERARAZEE
MBARE -
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED
SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

The Company and its subsidiaries did not purchase, sell or
redeem any of listed securities of the Company during the year

ended 31 December 2016.
PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Arficles of
Association of the Company or the Companies Law in the PRC,
which would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro
rata basis fo the existing shareholders.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

As at the latest practicable datfe prior fo the issue of this annual
report and based on information that is publicly available to
the Company and within the knowledge of the Directors, the
Company has maintained the minimum public float of 25% as
required under the Hong Kong Listing Rules.

INDEMNITY OF DIRECTORS

A permitted indemnity provision (as defined under section 469
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance) for the benefit of
Directors, Supervisors and officers of the Company was in force
in 2016 and is sfill in force up to the date of this report.
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DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN COMPETING BUSINESS

During the year ended 31 December 2016, none of the
Directors or their respective close associates had engaged in
or had any interest in any business which competes or may
compete, either directly or indirectly, with the businesses of the
Group except for Mr. Philippe Claude Vanhille who has been
serving as the senior vice-president of telecom business of the
Prysmian group and primarily responsible for its global telecom
business. He holds/held several positions in cerfain subsidiaries
of Prysmian S.p.A. (together with its close associates, the
"Prysmian Group”) as more particularly described below. The
Prysmian Group produces a complete range of optical fibres,
optical and copper cables and accessories for connectivity
systems. The Prysmian Group has similar business serving the
telecom sector as the Company and therefore competes with
the Company. In relation to the competing interest of Mr.
Philippe Claude Vanhille, although he is involved in the high
level decision making of the Company’s important strategic and
policy matters, he is not involved in the daily management and
business operation of the Company. Further, the Board operates
in accordance with the Company’s Arficles of Association which
require Mr. Vanhille not to be entitled to vote on (nor be counted
in the quorum in relation to) any resolution of the Board in respect
of any contract, transaction or arrangement in which Mr. Vanhille
or any of his close associates is materially interested. During
the year, given his position in the Prysmian Group, Mr. Vanhille
was required to abstain from voting on the board resolutions in
relation to the renewal of the continuing connected transactions
with the Prysmian Group and YOFC Shanghai, further details
of which are set out in the section below headed "Connected
Transactions”.

Name of company

NCIEY

..............................................................................................................................................................

Draka Comteq Fibre B.V.

Draka Comteq France S.A.S.

Fibre Ottiche Sud S.r.l.

Prysmian Cables and Systems USA LLC

Precision Fibre Optics Ltd.
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Nature of interests

EaEtE

Executive Director

WITES

Non-executive Director
EHMITES

Member of Comité de Controle
Comité de Controlefik 8

Chairman of the Board of Directors
BEgER

Non-executive Director

FNTES

Non-executive Director

FATES
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The independent non-executive Directors have reviewed the list
of directorships provided by Mr. Vanhille and note that there is
no change in details previously so disclosed in the 2015 annual
report. The Company has put in place corporate governance
measures to manage the conflict of interests arising from the
competing interests of Mr. Vanhille and to safeguard the interests
of the Company, details of which are set out in the Corporate
Governance Report on pages 85 to 113 of this annual report.

COMPLIANCE WITH SANCTIONS UNDERTAKINGS

As disclosed in the Prospectus, the Company and the Directors
have undertaken to the Hong Kong Stock Exchange that they will
not use the proceeds from the Global Offering, as well as any
other funds raised through the Hong Kong Stock Exchange, to
finance or facilitate, directly or indirectly, activities or business
with, or for the benefit of any sanction countries such as Cuba,
Iran, North Korea, Sudan and Syria (collectively, “Sanctioned
Countries”) or certain targeted persons or entities, including,
without limitation, those named on the US specially designated
nationals list or the US foreign sanctions evaders list and any
entity owned or controlled by any of the foregoing (collectively,
“Sanctioned Persons” and together with Sanctioned Countries,
“Sanctioned Targets”). The Company and the Directors have
also undertaken to the Hong Kong Stock Exchange that they
will not engage in any future business dealings with or relating
to Sanctioned Targets, in each case except to the extent that
economic sanctions are liffed against such Sanctioned Targets.
The Directors confirmed that both the Company and the Directors
were in compliance with the Sanctions Undertakings as at the
date of this annual report. At the same fime, the Company
has already implemented internal control measures to ensure
the compliance with the Sanction Undertakings. For details
of the internal control measures, please refer to the section
"Corporate Governance Report” in this annual report. In light
of the small volume (both in terms of dollar volume and as a
percentage of the Company's total sales) of the Company’s
past dealings with Sanctioned Targets and Myanmar (Burmal
and the above-mentioned undertakings made to the Hong
Kong Stock Exchange, the Company is of the view that the
Company's business activities and operations are very unlikely
fo subject any of the shareholders and investors, the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange, the Listing Committee of the Hong Kong Stock
Exchange, Hong Kong Securities Clearing Company Limited and
HKSCC Nominees Limited to any liability under United States
economic sanctions, European Union economic sanctions and
United Nations economic sanctions.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

NON-EXEMPT CONTINUING CONNECTED
TRANSACTIONS

The continuing connected fransactions of the Company are also
related party transactions, which are disclosed in note 36 to
the audited consolidated financial statements in accordance
with International Accounting Standards 24 “Related Party
Disclosure.”

Summarised below are the nature of transactions, the annual
caps and the transaction amount of the continuing connected
transactions for 2016:

Sales of optical fibres and optical fibre cables to China Huaxin
and its associates (collectively the “Huaxin Group”)

China Huaxin is a substantial shareholder of the Company and
is therefore a connected person of the Company under the Hong
Kong Listing Rules. China Huaxin also held 50% equity inferests
in Alcatel-lucent Shanghai Bell Co., lid (“Shanghai Bell”) and
therefore Shanghai Bell is an associate of China Huaxin and is
also a connected person of the Company under the Hong Kong
Listing Rules.

The Company entered info a framework agreement with China
Huaxin on 13 November 2014 to regulate the sales of optical
fibres and optical fibre cables with the Huaxin Group (the
"Huaxin Sales Framework Agreement’). Pursuant to the Huaxin
Sales Framework Agreement, the pricing terms of each sales
transaction shall be determined with reference to the prevailing
tender price announced by the state-owned felecommunications
operators in the PRC and where such tender price is not
available or inapplicable, the price shall be defermined on a
fair and reasonable basis which is equivalent or comparable to
those offered to or quoted by third parties independent of the
Company for similar products.

The Huaxin Sales Framework Agreement became effective on 10
December 2014 and is valid until either (i) the expiry of a period
of three years or (i) the date on which China Huaxin ceases to
be our connected person, whichever comes earlier. The parties
to the Huaxin Sales Framework Agreement may negotiate to
extend the agreement for a further term of three years within two
months before the expiry of the three-year term of the agreement
unless the agreement is terminated earlier due to China Huaxin
ceasing to be the connected person of the Company.
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During the year, the annual caps of the continuing connected
transactions with China Huaxin and Shanghai Bell for 2016
as permitted by the Hong Kong Stock Exchange were
RMB 12,000,000 and RMB20,000,000, respectively, and
the actual transaction amount for 2016 with China Huaxin
and Shanghai Bell was RMB148,000 and RMB471,000,
respectively and the annual caps have been kept.

Optical fibre technology cooperation agreement (the “TCA”)
Draka is a substantial shareholder of the Company and is
therefore a connected person of the Company under the Hong
Kong Listing Rules.

The Company entered into the TCA with Draka on 13 October
2008, which was further revised on 27 August 2013 and 30
May 2014. The TCA came into effect on 1 June 2008 and shall
expire on 22 July 2024 unless terminated earlier by one party
by written notice in case of breach of contract by other party,
provided that in the case of any breach capable of being made
good, the agreement shall not be terminated unless and until
such breaching party has failed to make good the breach within
sixty days affer it has been served with a writtlen notice specifying
the breach and requiring it to make the breach good. The TCA
sefs out the terms and conditions of the cooperation between
the Company and Draka in relation to the joint development
of optical fibre technology, the grant of a license over Draka’s
patents, the geographical delineation of sales market and the
provision of technical services. Further details of the terms and
conditions of the cooperation between the Company and Draka
are set out in the Prospecitus.

As the TCA will not expire until July 22, 2024 and the Company
will continue carrying out the transactions contemplated
thereunder in the ordinary and usual course of business of the
Group, the Board has approved to renew the annual caps for
the three years ending December 31, 2017, 2018 and 2019.
Details of such new annual caps are set out in the Company's
announcement dated 11 November 2016.
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Pursuant to the TCA, with respect to the grant of license, the
Company has agreed to pay to Draka semi-annual royalty
fee equivalent to 1.3% of the net selling price of each optical
fibre product manufactured under the licensed patents that the
Company sells or disposes of. The Company is not required to
pay any royalty fees if the relevant products are sold to Draka
or its affiliates. If either party wishes to use any improvements,
upgrades, modifications made in the working methods,
manufacturing processes and manufacturing equipment that the
other party applies or uses in its mass production of optical fibre
products, then it may file a request with other party and, if the
other party accepts such request, additional royalties shall be
payable as agreed upon the parties.

During the year, the annual cap for the royalty fee paid
or payable to Draka for 2016 as permitted by the Hong
Kong Stock Exchange was RMB34,000,000and the actual
transaction amount with Draka for 2016 was RMB33,775,000
and the annual cap has been kept.

The Company has obtfained a waiver from the Hong Kong Stock
Exchange from strict compliance with the requirement of limiting
the term of the TCA to three years or less. For defails of the
waiver, please refer to the Prospectus.

Sales and purchases of optical fibres, optical fibre cables, raw
materials, equipment and components to and from Prysmian
and its associates (the “Prysmian Group”) and YOFC Shanghai
Draka Comteq France S.A.S ("Draka France”), Draka Comteq
Fibre B.V. ("Draka Fibre”), Singapore Cable Manufacturers
Pte ltd. ("Draka Singapore”), Prysmian Wuxi Cable Co., ltd
(“Prysmian Wuxi") and Prysmian Draka Brasil S.A. (“Prysmian
Brazil”) are indirect subsidiaries either of Draka Holding B.V.
or Prysmian S.p.A. and thus they are all fellow subsidiaries of
Draka, and is therefore an associate of Draka and are connected
persons of the Company under the Hong Kong Listing Rules.

YOFC Shanghai is held as to 75% by the Company and 25%
by Draka, the substantial shareholder of the Company and is
therefore a connected person of the Company under the Hong
Kong Listing Rules.

During the year, the Group sells and purchases optfical fibres,
optical fibre cables, raw materials, equipment and components
fo certain members of the Prysmian Group and YOFC Shanghai
in the ordinary and usual course of business.
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The Company entered into two framework agreements with
Prysmian S.p.A. and two framework agreements with YOFC
Shanghai, respectively, on 13 November 2014 to regulate
each sales and purchases transaction with the Prysmian Group
and YOFC Shanghai. Pursuant to the terms of these framework
agreements, the pricing of each sales transaction shall be
consistent with the following guidelines:

(i) the prevailing tender price announced by local
telecommunications operators at the place where the
relevant purchaser is located [the “Local Tender Price”); or

i) the latest average export (from China) price made available
to public by the General Administration of Custom of the
PRC, at the time of the relevant transaction (the “Export
Price”);

where neither the Llocal Tender Price nor the Export Price is
available, the pricing terms shall be consistent with the prevailing
tender price announced by the state-owned felecommunications
operators in the PRC (the “PRC Tender Price”) and where none of
the Local Tender Price, the Export Price or the PRC Tender Price
is available or applicable, the price shall be determined on a
fair and reasonable basis which is equivalent or comparable o
those offered to or quoted by third parties independent of the
Company for similar products.

With respect fo the pricing of each purchase transaction, it shall
be consistent with the following guidelines:

(i) the latest average import (into China) price made available
to public by the General Administration of Customs of the
PRC at the time of the relevant transaction; or

(i) the prevailing tender price announced by the state-owned
telecommunications operators in the PRC;

where none of the above is available or applicable, the price
shall be determined on a fair and reasonable basis which is
equivalent or comparable to those offered to or quoted by third
parties independent of the Company for similar products.
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Fach of the above mentioned framework agreements entered
into between the Company and Prysmian S.p.A. or YOFC
Shanghai became effective on 10 December 2014 and is
valid either (i) until the expiry of a period of three years or {ii)
the date on which Draka ceased to be a connected person of
the Company, whichever comes earlier. The parties to these
framework agreements may negotiate to extend the agreement
for a further term of three years within two months before
the expiry of the three-year term of the agreement unless the
agreement is terminated earlier due to Draka ceasing to be our
connected person.

As the Group intends to continue carrying out the sales and
purchase transactions with the Prysmian Group and YOFC
Shanghai in the ordinary and usual course of business
of the Group upon expiry of the annual caps on 31
December 2016, each of the abovementioned framework
agreements were renewed on 11 November 2016. The new
framework agreements, which are on the same terms as the
abovementioned framework agreements, became effective on
1 January 2017. Each of the new framework agreements is
valid until either (i) the expiry of a period of three years or i) the
date on which Draka ceased to be a connected person of the
Company, whichever comes earlier. The contfinuing connected
tfransactions as contemplated under these new framework
agreements as well as the annual caps relating thereto were
approved by independent shareholders at an extraordinary
general meeting of the Company held on 24 January 2017.
Details of the new framework agreements and the annual caps
relating thereto are set out in the Company’s announcement
dated 11 November 2016 and the Company's circular dated @
December 2016.

The annual caps of the continuing connected transactions
with respect fo sales transactions with each of Draka Fibre,
Draka Singapore, Prysmian Wuxi, Prysmian Brazil and
YOFC Shanghai for 2016 as approved by the independent
shareholders of the Company were RMB2,000,000,
RMB29,000,000, RMB 126,000,000, RMB20,000,000 and
RMB256,000,000, respectively, and the actual transaction
amount for 2016 with Draka Fibre, Draka Singapore,
Prysmian Wuxi, Prysmian Brazil and YOFC Shanghai was
RMBNIl, RMB27,709,000, RMB24,923,000, RMBNil and
RMB247,093,000, respectively.
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The annual caps of the continuing connected transactions with
respect fo purchases transactions with each of Draka Fibre,
Draka France, Prysmian Wuxi and YOFC Shanghai for 2016
as approved by the independent shareholders of the Company
were RMB60,000,000, RMB36,000,000, RMB13,000,000
and RMB286,000,000, respectively, and the actual
transaction amount for 2016 with Draka Fibre, Draka France,
Prysmian Wuxi and YOFC Shanghai was RMB57,350,000,
RMB35,895,000, RMB Nil and RMB244,339,000,
respectively.

In respect of the sale transactions with Huaxin Group and the
transactions under the TCA, the Company has obtained a waiver
from the Hong Kong Stock Exchange from strict compliance
with the announcement requirement under Rule 14A.35 of the
Hong Kong Listing Rules. In respect of the purchase and sale
transactions with the Prysmian Group and YOFC Shanghai, the
Company has obtained a waiver from the Hong Kong Stock
Exchange from strict compliance with the announcement, circular
and independent shareholders’ approval requirements under
Rule 14A.35, 14A.36, 14A.46 and 14A.53(3) of the Hong
Kong Listing Rules.

The independent non-executive Directors have reviewed each
of the above-mentioned continuing connected transactions and
confirmed that the transactions have been entered info:

(1) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;
(2) on normal commercial terms or better; and

(3] according to the agreements governing them on terms

that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
Shareholders as a whole.
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BEEgHRE®

Pursuant to Rule 14A.56 of the Hong Kong Listing Rules, the
Board engaged the auditor of the Company to conduct a limited
assurance engagement on the above continuing connected
fransactions in accordance with Hong Kong Standard on
Assurance Engagements 3000 “Assurance Engagements Other
Than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial Information”
and with reference to Practice Note 740 "Auditor’s Letter on
Continuing Connected Transactions under Listing Rules” issued
by the Hong Kong Insfitute of Certified Public Accountants. The
auditor has reported their conclusion to the Board stating that:

a. nothing has come to the auditor’s attention that causes the
auditor to believe that the disclosed continuing connected
fransactions have not been approved by the Board;

b. for transactions involving the provision of goods or services
by the Group, nothing has come to the auditors’ attention
that causes the auditor to believe that the disclosed
continuing connected transactions were not, in all material
respects, in accordance with the pricing policies of the
Group;

c. nothing has come to the auditor’s attention that causes the
auditor to believe that the disclosed continuing connected
fransactions were not entered into, in all material respects,
in accordance with the relevant agreements governing such
transactions; and

d.  with respect to the aggregate amount of each of continuing
connected transactions set out above, nothing has come
to the auditor’s attention that causes the auditor to believe
that the disclosed continuing connected transactions have
exceeded the 2016 annual caps as disclosed above.

The auditor has issued their unqualified letter containing their
findings and conclusions in respect of the abovementioned
fransactions in accordance with Rule 14A.56 of the Hong Kong
Listing Rules. The Company has provided a copy of the said letter
to the Hong Kong Stock Exchange.

In respect of the above-mentioned continuing connected
transactions, the Directors also confirmed that the Company was
in compliance with the applicable requirements under Chapter
14A of the Hong Kong Listing Rules.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The audit committee of the Company has reviewed the
accounting principles and policies adopted by the Group and
discussed the Group's risk management, internal controls and
financial reporting matters with the management. The audit
committee has reviewed the audited consolidated financial
statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2016.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

The material post balance sheet events are disclosed in note 38
fo the financial statements.

AUDITORS

The Company has appointed KPMG and KPMG Huazhen LLP
(collectively "KPMG") as the international and the domestic
auditors of the Company for the year ended 31 December
2016. KPMG retire and a resolution for their reappointment as
both infernational and domestic auditors of the Company will be
proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting, which will

be held on 22 May 2017.

By order of the Board

Ma Jie

Chairman

Wouhan, China
24 March 2017
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

TEERHRE

The Board is pleased to present the corporate governance report
of the Company.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Group is committed fo maintaining high level of corporate
governance. The Board is responsible for performing corporate
governance duties, including: (a) formulating, developing and
reviewing the corporate governance policies and practices of
the Company; (b) reviewing and monitoring the training and
continuous professional development of the Directors and senior
management; (c] reviewing and monitoring the policies and
practices for the compliance of legal and regulatory requirements
by the Company; (d) developing, reviewing and monitoring
the code of conduct and compliance manual for employees
and the Directors; and (e] reviewing the compliance with the
CG Code by the Company and the disclosure in the corporate
governance report. The Board believes that an effective
corporate governance system can safeguard the interests of
the shareholders of the Company and promote the value and
accountability of the Company.

The Company has adopted all the code provisions in the CG
Code which are applicable to the Company and the manner in
which the principles and code provisions in the CG Code were
applied and implemented during the year ended 31 December
2016 and up to the date of this annual report is explained in this
Corporate Governance Report. The Company has complied with
all the code provisions under the CG Code during the year.

The Board will continue to review and improve the Company’s
corporate governance system fo ensure its compliance with the
CG Code.
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DEERRE

BOARD

DUTIES AND DIVISION OF RESPONSIBILITY

The Board shall act in the interests of the shareholders of the
Company and shall be accountable to the shareholders of the
Company. The Board shall be responsible for the implementation
of the resolutions approved at general meetings of the
shareholders; formulation of the Company's investment strategies
and business development plans, formulation of annual financial
budgets and final accounts, formulation of profit distribution
plans and loss recovery plans and the provision of strategic
advice and making recommendations on the operations and
management of the Company. The Company has established
three Board committees to oversee specific matters of the
Company, namely (i) the Audit Committee, [ii] the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee, and |iii) the Strategy Committee.
The Board has delegated the relevant duties to the respective
committees, which are contained in the terms of reference of
the relevant committees. The management of the Company
will provide sufficient information to the Board and the Board
committees when appropriate to facilitate the Directors in making
decision.

The Board is responsible for decision making on important
strategic matters of the Company. The senior management of
the Company is authorised to manage the daily operation of the
Company.

CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OFFICER

The Company does not have the position of chief executive
officer, the duties of which are performed by the general
manager. During the year ended 31 December 2016, Mr.
Wen Huiguo was the Chairman of the Board while Mr. Zhuang
Dan was the general manager of the Company. Subsequent to
the refirement of Mr. Wen Huiguo at the EGM of the Company
on 24 January 2017, Mr. Ma Jie has been appointed as
the Charmain of the Board. The Chairman of the Board and
the general manager of the Company have clear division
of duties. The Chairman of the Board oversees the works of
the Board and monitors the implementation of the resolutions
approved by the Board while the general manager is primarily
responsible for strategic development and planning, and day-
to-day management of the Company. There is no financial,
business, family or other relationship between the Directors, the
Supervisors, the Chairman of the Board, the general manager of
the Company and the senior management of the Company.
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DEERRE

COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD

During the year, the Board comprises 12 Directors, including
two executive Directors namely, Mr. Wen Huiguo and Mr. Frank
Franciscus Dorjee, six non-executive Directors namely, Mr. Ma
Jie, Mr. Yao Jingming, Mr. Philippe Claude Vanhille, Mr. Yeung
Kwok Ki Anthony, Mr. Xiong Xiangfeng and Ms. Zheng Huili,
and four independent non-executive Directors namely, Dr. Ngai
Wai Fung, Dr. Ip Sik On Simon, Mr. Li Ping and Dr. Li Zhuo.

Currently, it is the second session of the Board since the
Company was converted to a joint stock limited liability
company. Mr. Wen Huiguo and Mr. Yeung Kwok Ki Anthony
have refired from their positions as an executive director and a
non-executive director of the Company, respectively, with effect
from the conclusion of the EGM held on 24 January 2017. Mr.
Zhuang Dan and Mr. Pier Francesco Facchini have been elected
and appointed as an executive Director and a non-executive
Director as new members to the second session of the Board.

Particulars of the current Directors are set out in the section
" . ! . 1 . ! . [/
Directors’, Supervisors' and Senior Management's Profiles” in
this annual report.

During the year and up to the date of this annual report, the
Board has complied with the requirement of Rule 3.10 (1) and
3.10 (2) of the Hong Kong Listing Rules to have not less than
three independent non-executive Directors, including at least
an independent non-executive Director who has the relevant
professional qualification or accounting or related financial
management expertise. In accordance with Rule 3.10A of
the Hong Kong Listing Rules, at least one-third of the Directors
shall be independent non-executive Directors. The Company
had four independent non-executive Directors during the vyear,
representing one-third of the total number of Directors and was in
compliance with the relevant requirement.

In accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company,
the Directors (including non-executive Directors) are elected by
shareholders at a general meeting for a term of three years,
which is renewable upon re-election and re-appointment.
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EEERE|E @

POSITIONS IN OTHER COMPANIES HELD BY
DIRECTORS

Other than those disclosed in the section headed “Directors’,
Supervisors’ and Senior Management's Profiles” in this annual
report, none of the Direcfors holds any directorship in other listed
companies.

TIME COMMITMENT OF DIRECTORS

In addition fo attending meetings of the Board, the Directors
shall also review reports of the management and regular reports
of the Company, inspect the operation of the Company and
understand all matters of the Company through various channels
so as to effectively perform their duties. After making particular
enquiries, the Board is of the view that the Directors had devoted
sufficient time and efforts to perform their duties.

TRAINING AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT OF
DIRECTORS

During the year, all the incumbent Directors had already
parficipated in a formal and comprehensive training program
with respect to the latest developments on the Hong Kong Listing
Rules and other applicable laws and regulations so as to refresh
all Directors” knowledge and skills towards legal and regulatory
requirements and to ensure compliance and enhance their
awareness of good corporate governance practices. Training
will also be provided to the Directors when necessary to ensure
that they understand the business and operation of the Group,
and their duties and obligations under the Hong Kong Listing
Rules and the applicable laws and regulations. Every newly
appointed Director will also receive formal, comprehensive and
tailored induction on the first occasion of his/her appointment fo
ensure appropriate understanding of the business and operations
of the Company and full awareness of director’s responsibilities
and obligations under the Hong Kong Listing Rules and relevant
statutory requirements. Such induction shall be supplemented by
visits to the Company’s key plant sites and meetings with senior
management of the Company.

INSURANCE FOR DIRECTORS

The Company pays much attention to the prevention of risks in
relation fo the liabilities of the Directors. The Board has resolved
fo maintain liability insurance for all the Directors, which has
been in place since 10 December 2014. Directors’ liability
insurance policy has been renewed for another year from 24
November 2016.
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DEERHE

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

Pursuant to code provision A.1.1 of the CG Code, the Board
should meet regularly at least four times a year at approximately
quarterly intervals. Notice of at least 14 days should be
given of regular board meeting. According to the Atticles of
Association of the Company, in the event of any of the following
circumstances, the Chairman will convene extraordinary
meeting: (i) when it is proposed by two or more Directors; and (i)
when it is proposed by the general manager of the Company.

All Directors are provided with all relevant information for matters
to be discussed at the Board meetings in a timely manner, and
they may seek independent professional advice and services
from the company secretary and senior management of the
Company. Upon reasonable request to the Board, the Directors
may seek independent professional advice, as and when
necessary, at the Company’s expenses.

During the year, the Board had held seven meetings to discuss
the overall strategic related matters including new investments
and possible acquisitions as well as the operational and
financial performance of the Group. All these matters were
not subject to any disclosure, shareholders’ approval or other
compliance requirements under the Hong Kong Listing Rules
or shareholders’ approval requirements under the Articles of
Association of the Company except for (1) the proposal for A
share offering, (2) the proposal for registration and issuance
of short to medium-term debt financing instruments in the PRC
and (3) the proposal for new annual caps for the optical fibre
technology cooperation agreement with Draka and renewal of
the continuing connected transactions with the Prysmian Group
and YOFC Shanghai of which the latter two had been further
approved at the extraordinary general meeting held on 24

January 2017.
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The table below sefs out the details of meefing attendance of
each member of the Board during the year.

Number of
board meetings
requiring
Director attendance
EXHE
Ezg
Bz EERY
Executive Directors YiTES
Mr. Wen Huiguo* PECbi /
Mr. Frank Franciscus Dorjee BeEEkt
Non-executive Directors FBTES
Mr. Ma Jie SREE /
Mr. Yao Jingming PR E 7
Mr. Philippe Claude Vanhille FHE e ERBELE /
Mr. Yeung Kwok Ki Anthony* GBI LA /
Mr. Xiong Xiangfeng BEmE s /
Ms. Zheng Huili gEELtL /
Independent Non-executive Directors BV JE#I1TES
Dr. Ngai Wai Fung MEEdT /
Dr. Ip Sik On Simon EpzET /
Mr. li Ping FTEE /
Dr. Li Zhuo FefEt /

Note: Attendance includes on-site attendance and attendance through
electronic means such as telephone conference.

Mr. Zhuang Dan and Mr. Pier Francesco Facchini have been elected
and appointed as an executive Director and a non-executive Director
as new members of the second session of the Board. Mr. Wen Huiguo
and Mr. Yeung Kwok Ki Anthony had refired with effect on 24 January
2017.

During the year, the Company had a general meeting.

The Chairman also held meetings with the non-executive
Directors (including independent non-executive Directors) without
the presence of executive Directors during the year.
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BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has three committees, namely the Audit Committee,
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, and the Strategy
Committee.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The major duties of the Audit Committee are to (1) make
recommendations to the Board on the appointment,
reappointment and removal of external auditors; (2] to
review and monitor the external auditors’ independence,
objectivity, professionalism, diligence and responsibleness
and the effectiveness of the audit process in accordance with
applicable standards; (3) to develop and implement policy on
engaging external auditors to supply non-audit services and
assess the impact of the provision by the external auditor of
non-audit services on its independence; (4) to monitor infegrity,
accuracy and fairmess of the Company’s financial statements
including annual reports and interim reports and if prepared
for publication, quarterly reports and to review significant
financial reporting judgments contained in them; (5) to review
the Company’s financial controls, internal control and risk
management systems, annual internal audit work plan and
internal audit work report; (6) to review the Group's financial
and accounting policies and practices; and (7) to review
arrangements which employees of the Company can use, in
confidence, to raise concerns about possible improprieties in
financial reporting, internal control and other matters.

The Company has updated the terms of reference of the Audit
Committee, and which became effective on 24 March 2017.
Details of the terms of reference of the Audit Committee are
posted on the websites of the Company and the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange for reference.

The Audit Committee consists of three independent non-executive
Directors, namely Dr. Ngai Wai Fung, Dr. Ip Sik On Simon and
Dr. Li Zhuo. Dr. Ngai Wai Fung acts as the chairman of the Audit
Committee.

Four audit committee meetings were held during the year with
respect to the discussions and approval of (a) 2015 annual
results announcement for the year ended 31 December 20135,
(b) two quarterly voluntary disclosures of inside information on
selected unaudited financial information for the three months
ended 31 March 2016 and for the nine months ended 30
September 2016, and (c) 2016 interim results announcement for
the six months ended 30 June 2016. The Audit Committee also
assessed the risk management and infernal control system of the
Company.
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The table below sefs out the details of meefing attendance of
each member of the Audit Committee during the year.

Director

=)

Dr. Ngai Wai Fung (Chairman) REEELT(TE)
Dr. Ip Shek On Simon EHTEL

Dr. Li Zhuo =3

The Audit Committee has reviewed and discussed the annual
results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2016. The
audit committee has also reviewed with the management and
the Company’s auditors, KPMG, the accounting principles and
practices adopted by the Group and discussed risk management
and internal control and the audit of the consolidated financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2016 as set out
in this annual report. The Audit Committee is of the view that
the audited consolidated financial statements are prepared
in accordance with the applicable accounting standards and
requirements and all the relevant and required disclosures are
adequate.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
The major duties of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee are to (1) review the structure, size and composition
(including the skill, knowledge and experience] of the
Board at least annually and make recommendations on any
proposed changes to the Board to complement the Company’s
corporate strategy; (2) to identify suitable candidates and
make recommendation to the Board on the appointment and
succession planning for Directors, general manager and
other senior management; (3] to assess the independence
of the independent non-executive directors; (4) to make
recommendations to the Board on the Company’s policy
and structure for all Directors’ and Senior Management's
remuneration and on the establishment of a formal and
transparent procedure for developing remuneration policy; (5) to
assess the performance of the Directors and Senior Management
and evaluate and assess their performance; (6] to consider and
decide the remuneration packages of all executive Directors and
Senior Management under authorisation of the Board; and (7)
fo supervise the implementation of the remuneration system of the
Company.
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The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has adopted the
model described in code provision B.1.2(c|(i) of the CG Code
in its terms of reference, i.e. the committee has the delegated
responsibility to determine the remuneration packages of individual
executive directors and senior management.

In recommending candidates for appointment to the Board,
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee will consider
candidates on merit against objective criteria and with due
regards fo the benefits of diversity on the Board.

The Company has updated the terms of reference of the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee, and which became
effective on 24 March 2017. Details of the terms of reference of
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are posted on the
websites of the Company and the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
for reference.

During the year, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
consisted of two independent non-executive Directors namely,
Dr. Ngai Wai Fung* and, Dr. lIp Sik On Simon and one
executive Director, Mr. Frank Franciscus Dorjee. Dr. Ngai Wai
Fung*, an independent non-executive Director, acted as the
chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

Two meetings of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
were held during the year to review the remuneration packages
of employees of the Company and candidates for appointment
fo the second session of the Board.

The table below sefs out the details of meetfing attendance of

each member of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
during the year.

Director

.............................................................................................

Dr. Ngai Wai Fung (Chairman)
Dr. Ip Sik On Simon
Mr. Frank Franciscus Dorjee

REEFL(EE)
EHrlt
SBefmELE

i Mr. Li Ping, an independent non-executive director of the Company,
was appointed as a member and the chairman of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee to replace Dr. Ngai Wai Fung with effect from

24 January 2017.
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In accordance with code provision B.1.5 of the CG Code,
the remuneration of the Directors, Supervisors and senior
management for the year ended 31 December 2016 can be
classified into the following ranges:

Band (Notes) Remuneration (RMB)

RIBRZEEATR 2R
E-—XRNF+-A=+—
RalE

S HECZ
HIEFESEE  EF

{6 3CB. 1

AR WA E AL TER :

Number of
persons

AB

............................................................................................................................................................ .

A5 (EE) FM(AR%T)

1 O—500,000

2 500,001~ OO0,000

S 1,000,001-1,500,000
4 1,500,001-2,000,000
5 2,000,001-3,000,000
6 3,000,001-4,000,000
7 4,000,001-5,000,000
8 5,000,001-6,000,000
Notes:

Band 1 includes nine Direcfors, and two Supervisors.

Band 2 includes one Director.
Band 3 includes two senior management members.

Band 4 includes one Director, one Supervisor and one senior management
members.

Band 5 includes one senior management member.
Band 6 includes four senior management members.
Band 7 includes one Director.

Band 8 includes one senior management member.

Further details of the remuneration of the Directors, the
Supervisors and the five highestpaid employees are disclosed
in notes @ and 10 fo the financial statements as required by the
Appendix 16 to the Hong Kong Listing Rules.
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BOARD DIVERSITY

The Board has adopted a Board Diversity Policy to enhance
its effectiveness. In designing the Board's composition, Board
diversity has been considered from a number of aspects,
including but not limited to gender, age, cultural and educational
background, professional experience, skills, knowledge, length
of services and time to be devoted as a director of the Company.
The Company will also take info account factors relating fo ifs
own business model and specific needs from time to time. The
Board strives to ensure that it has the appropriate balance of
skills, experience and diversity of perspectives that are required
fo support the execution of its Z)usiness strafegies and in order for
the Board fo be effective. At the committee meeting held on 22
December 2016, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
has reviewed the composition of the Board in accordance with
the Hong Kong Listing Rules and concluded that the composition
of the Board during the year as well as the second session

EEEZTTIL
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BE - ETETENEBHEBERZEATT
zREZEEZ L BEETERMER - F
B XERBEES  HELR Be M
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K eRZIBE-—RNE+-_A-+-REITZE
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ABEANNESENULEREZNE _RBES
GHNREBEFHR  HEES  1TELR i
@ REFHEFTE  FEEETLLZLR
KHEKR - REREFEHEFBHINNRT

il
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of the Board as proposed by then is in accordance with the i
Board Diversity Policy in terms of age, educational background,
industry experience, geographical location and duration of
service. Members of the Board during the year are set out in the
following table:

Geographical Duration of service
Name Age  Education Industry experience location (joined since)
HH ik #HE TRER e MAZEER B
Executive Direcfors
HITES
Wen Huiguo [Chairman) 63 Master Telecommunication Wouhan, China October 2008
XeB(ZE) Bt ikl PRI E —TT\FtA
Frank Franciscus Dorjee (ViceChairman) 56 Master Telecommunication, Netherlands January 2011
e BEHZEE) Bt Finance and accounfing & —E——F—

@A MR

Non-executive Directors
FYTES
Ma Jie 46 Doctorate Telecommunication Beijing, China August 2011
SR s ikl R R —T—%)\A
Yao Jingming 52 Master Telecommunication Beijing, China June 2015
HhHeR At & R R “2-RFRA
Philippe Claude Vanhille 52 Master Telecommunication lraly May 2013
FERIE o BHB Bt ikl BAA —T-=F1A
Yeung Kwok Ki Anthony 71 University graduate  Accounting and audit Hong Kong, China January 1992
HEE AR} St REST REEE —NWhZ%—H
Xiong Xiangfeng 52 Master Telecommunication Wuhan, China August 2013
]2 At ikl R —Z-=F)\A
Zheng Huili 57 Master Telecommunication Wuhan, China April 2006
g2 Ul ikl PRI E —ETAFOA
Independent non-executive Directors
BYFHTES
Ngai Wai Fung 55 Doctorate Finance and accounting Hong Kong, China September 2014
iz Bt BB RER hEEE —T-MEAA
Ip Sik On Simon 68 Doclorate legal Hong Kong, China September 2014
37N Bt s hEEE “Z-mERA
Li Ping 63 Master Telecommunication Beijing, China September 2014
e Bt ikl REIER —T—MEAA
Li Zhuo 47 Doctorate Education Wuhan, China September 2014
re Bt HE RERE —ZT-MEAA
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STRATEGY COMMITTEE

The major duties of the Strategy Committee are (1) to carry out
research and give advice on the plan of longferm development
strategies of the Company; (2) to carry out research and give
advice on the major investment and financing plans which shall
be submitted to the Board for approval in accordance with the
Articles of Association of the Company; (3] fo carry out research
and give advice on the major projects of capital operations and
asset management which shall be submitted to the Board for
approval in accordance with the Articles of Association of the
Company; (4] fo carry out research and give advice on the other
maijor matters that will impact the development of the Company;
(5) to examine the implementation of the above matters; and (6)
fo perform other matters as authorised by the Board.

The Company has updated the terms of reference of the Strategy
Committee, which became effective on 24 March 2017. The
terms of reference of the Strategy Committee are posted on the
websites of the Company and the Hong Kong Stock Exchange.

During the year, the Strategy Committee consisted of two
independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Li Ping and Dr.
li Zhuo and one executive Director, Mr. Wen Huiguo. Effective
from 24 January 2017, Mr. Ma Jie, non-executive Director,
replaced Mr. Wen Huiguo as member and chairman of the
Strategy Committee, and Mr. Philippe Claude Vanhille, non-
executive Director, was appointed as member of the Strategy
Commitfee.

Four Strategy Committee meetings were held during the year
with respect to discussions on the feasibilities of some new
investments, capacity expansions and A share offering.

The table below sefs out the details of meefing attendance of
each member of the Strategy Committee during the year.

Director

2=

Mr. Wen Huiguo (Chairman) XERLE(FE)
Mr. Li Ping SRS

Dr. Li Zhuo ZTEEL

BRERY

BRZEENTIBREEE  (1|HARAE
HBERBBEARSETHERLRLES © (2)8
ARARERRERRZEFSRHAENERR
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DIRECTORS

APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

Directors (including non-executive Directors and independent
non-executive Directors) shall be elected by the shareholders in
general meeting for a term of three years. Upon the expiration
of the current term of office, a Director is eligible for re-election
and re-appointment. The Chairman and Vice Chairman of the
Board shall be elected and removed by more than one-half of
the Directors. The Chairman and Vice Chairman of the Board
shall have a term of three years and shall be renewable upon re-
election. As at the date of this annual report, each of the current
Directors has entered into a service contract with the Company
on 24 January 2017. Pursuant to the Articles of Association
of the Company, the term of office of the Directors shall be 3
years. The principal particulars of these service contracts are (a)
for a term commencing from their respective effective date of
appointment until the day on which the next general meeting of
the shareholders for re-election of Directors is held, and (b) are
subject to termination in accordance with their respective terms.

None of the Directors and Supervisors has entered into a service
contract with the Company or any member of the Company
which is not determinable by the relevant employer within
one year without payment of compensation [except statutory
compensation).

NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS

In accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company,
the intention to nominate a candidate as a Director and the
written nofice of such candidate regarding his/her willingness
fo accept the nomination shall be given to the Company on or
after the date of notice of the relevant general meeting of the
Shareholders but not later than 7 days prior to the date selected
for holding that general meeting for approval of the nomination.

INDEPENDENCE OF INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

The Company has four independent non-executive Directors and
as af the date of this annual report, none of them has served
as independent non-executive Director for more than six years.
The number and qualification of the independent non-executive
Directors are in compliance with the requirements of the Hong
Kong Listing Rules to have at least three independent non-
executive Directors representing one-third of the Board and the
Articles of Association of the Company. Their independence is
further guaranteed as none of the independent non-executive
Directors has any business and financial relationship with the
Company or ifs subsidiaries and has no management function in
the Company.
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Each of the four independent non-executive Directors has given
his written confirmation of their independence in accordance
with the independence guidelines sef out in Rule 3.13 of the
Hong Kong Listing Rules. Having confirmed, the Board considers
that all independent non-executive Directors are independent.

SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS,
SUPERVISORS AND THE RELATED EMPLOYEES

The Company has adopted the Company Securities Dealing
Regulations on Directors, Supervisors and Related Employees
(the “Company’s Code”) as its own code regarding securities
transactions by Directors and Supervisors on terms no less
exacting than the required standard set out in the Model Code.
Having made specific enquiries in writing of the Direcfors and
Supervisors of the Company, all Directors and Supervisors of
the Company have confirmed that they have complied with the
required standard set out in the Model Code and the Company’s
Code regarding securities transactions throughout the year
ended 31 December 2016.

DIRECTORS’ INTEREST

Details of the Directors’ competing inferest have been disclosed
in the section headed “Report of the Board of the Directors —
Directors’ Interest in Competing Business” on pages 75 to 76 of
this annual report. To address any potential competing interest
of the Directors, the Company has implemented the following
corporate governance measures to safeguard the interests of the
Company and the shareholders of the Company:

(a) each of the Directors is required to attend training sessions
to strengthen his/her awareness of his/her fiduciary duties
as a Director which require, among others, that he/she acts
for the benefit and in the best inferests of the Company when
a potential conflict of inferest arises;

(b) any conflicted Director must abstain from voting (nor being
counted in the quorum in relafion) fo any resolution of the
Board in respect of any confract, fransaction or arrangement
in which such conlflicted Director or any of his/her close
associates is materially interested;

(c] the independent non-executive Directors will review the
competing interests held by any Directors who are involved
in business in competition with the Company, and such
Directors must provide all the information necessary for the
review to the independent non-executive Directors; and

(d) the decision on matters reviewed by the independent non-
executive Directors will be disclosed in the annual reports of
the Company.
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY ON FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility to prepare the
audited consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2016 to give a true and fair view of the affairs of the
Company and the Group. According to code provision C.1.1
of the CG Code, the management shall provide necessary
explanation and information to the Board so that the Board can
have a preliminary assessment of the financial statements before
they are submitted to the Board for approval. The Company
will also provide monthly reports on the results, positions and
prospects of the Group fo all members of the Board.

The statement of the independent auditors of the Company about
their reporting responsibilities on the financial statements is set
out in the Independent Auditor's Report on pages 116 to 123 of
this annual report.

SHAREHOLDERS’ MEETING

The Company is committed fo ensure that all shareholders of
the Company, are treated equally and are able to exercise all
their rights. General meeting of the Shareholders is the highest
authority of the Company and performs its dufies in accordance
with all applicable laws.

To safeguard the interests and rights of the shareholders,
all major matters of the Company shall be proposed as
separate resolutions at the general meeting for consideration in
accordance with the applicable laws and the Hong Kong Listing
Rules. The rights of the shareholders and voting procedures of
the general meeting shall be contained in the relevant circular
in accordance with the Arficles of Association of the Company
and the Hong Kong Llisting Rules, which shall be despatched
to the Shareholders within a specified period of time and shall
be posted on the websites of the Stock Exchange and the
Company.

During the year, one annual general meeting was held by the
Company to approve the relevant matters. The Company's
circular dated 22 April 2016 was despatched to shareholders
for review before the shareholders’ meeting was held.
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CONTROL SYSTEM

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

The Board of Supervisors is the supervisory authority of the
Company and shall be accountable to the general meetfing of
the shareholders. Supervisors shall act independently to protect
the legal interests of the Shareholders and the Company in
accordance with the laws.

The maijor functions and powers of the Board of Supervisors
are (1) to examine the financial affairs of the Company; (2)
to supervise the performance of Directors and other senior
management members, and monitor as to whether they had
acted in violation of any laws, administrative regulations,
Articles of Association of the Company or the resolutions of
general meetings in the performance of duties; (3) to request
Directors and senior management members to rectify actions
which are harmful to the Company's inferests; and (4] to exercise
other powers, functions and duties as conferred by the laws,
administrative regulations and the Articles of Association of the
Company.

During the year, the board of Supervisors consisted of three
members, including two Supervisors elected by the shareholders
(Mr. Liv Deming and Ms. Li Chang’ai) and one Supervisor
elected by the employees [Mr. Jiang Zhikang). Mr Jiang Zhikang
was the chairman of the Board of Supervisors. Mr. Wang
Ruichun was appointed by the employees’ representatives
conference held on 24 January 2017 and replaced Mr. Jiang
Zhikang to act as chairman of the Board of Supervisors. Mr.
Liv Deming and Ms. Li Chang'ai still continued their duties as a
Supervisor.

Supervisors who are representatives of the Shareholders shall
be elected and removed by shareholders at general meeting.
Supervisors who are representatives of employees shall be
subject to democratic election by staff and the number of
employee representative Supervisors of the Company shall
not be less than one-third of the Supervisors. Each Supervisor
shall have a term of three years from the date of approval by
shareholders’ general meeting or employee conference. The term
of office of a Supervisor shall be renewable upon re-election and
re-appointment.
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Particulars of the Supervisors are set out in the section “Directors’,
Supervisors’ and Senior Management's Profiles” of this annual
report.

During the year, three meetings were held by the Board of
Supervisors. The work of the Board of Supervisors is set out in the
Report of the Board of Supervisors in this annual report.

INTERNAL CONTROL AND RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group has adopted various risk management and infernal
control policies and procedures which aim at establishing
an effective risk management and internal control system to
safeguard the investment of shareholders and the assefs of the
Group.

1. Risk management and internal control duties

The management of the Group is responsible for designing,
implementing and maintaining the risk management and
internal control measures. The Board is responsible for
ensuring that the Group's risk management and internal
confrol system is sound and effective. Under the supervision
of the Audit Committee on the whole risk management and
internal control system of the Group, we ensure that the
investments of shareholders and the Group's assets are well
profected.

The Board is responsible for assessing and defermining the
nature and level of risk that the Group is willing to bear
in order to achieve its strafegic goals. It also has the duty
to review and approve the overall targets, risk appetite,
risk tolerance, risk assessment standards and basic risk
management policies of the Group to ensure that the
Group's risk management policies and systems are in line
with its development strategy and overall risk tolerance
as well as ensuring that the Group has established and
maintained an appropriate and effective risk management
and internal control system. However, such system is
designed to, within the acceptable risk level, manage the
risks encountered by the Group rather than eliminating the
risks arising from the Group's failure to achieve business
objectives; the system can only provide reasonable but not
absolute assurance against material misstatement or loss.
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The Audit Committee of the Board is mainly responsible
for reviewing the Group's accounting policies, financial
position and financial reporting procedures as well as its
internal control system and infernal audit function. It is also
mainly responsible for reviewing and monitoring the exisfing
and potential risks faced by the Group.

The Company has established the Internal Audit and
Risk Management Department which is under the direct
leadership of the Audit Committee of the Board. It is
specifically responsible for carrying out the daily operations
related to the Group's risk management and internal control
issues, monitoring the Group's control measures targeting
at material risks in a continuous manner and conducting
analysis and independent assessment on the competence
and effectiveness of the Group’s risk management and
internal control system. The internal auditors can, without
restriction, review the Group's material operational and
management control measures, including financial control,
operational confrol and compliance control measures, and
report fo the management of the Group, or directly to the
Audit Committee of the Board on any material defects in risk
management and internal control measures.

Establishment of the risk management and internal control
system

The Group has established a risk management and internal
control system covering risk identification, assessment,
response and control with a systematic approach.
During the course of establishing and implementing the
risk management and internal control system, the Group
takes into account the opinions of experienced exfernal
consultants to build up the basic risk management
procedures. In addition, internal control systems are also
established on the entity level and transaction level to
effectively respond to the risks.
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The risk management and internal control system, which
covers all the businesses and transactions of the Group, is
founded on clear division of duties, stringent authorisation
and approval, comprehensive operational management
and control and effective assessment and accountability
system. Targeting at crucial risk management and infernal
control issues, the Group has established clear written
policies and procedures to standardise employees’
behavior. The Board and the management have always
emphasised to the employees that, irrespective of their
seniority, each employee is an integral part of the risk
management and internal control system, and therefore shall
duly assume their respective responsibilities.

The Group strengthens its counterbalance function through
the risk management and internal control system. No one
can have unrestricted power and manipulate any single
fransaction, activity or procedure to cover non-compliance
behavior. The Group has also formulated anti-fraud
policies which clearly demonstrate our determination in
preventing, reporting and detecting fraudulent behavior.
Such policies clearly set out the responsibilities of the Board,
the management, Internal Audit and Risk Management
Department and employees of different levels in combating
fraudulent activities as well as the relevant whistle-blowing,
investigation and reporting mechanism for fraudulent
activities.

In terms of risk identification, under the unified organisation
and guidance of the Internal Audit and Risk Management
Department and based on practical business experience,
each subsidiary and department of the Group identified
risks on the strategic, operational, compliance and reporting
levels according to the Group's development obijectives and
strategies in 2017. These subsidiaries and departments also
classified risks into different categories, created a list of risks
and identified responsible departments for handling various
risks.
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With respect to risk assessment and response, each
subsidiary and department of the Group carried out annual
risk assessment based on systematic methods. Based on
the risk assessment criteria approved by the Board, these
subsidiaries and departments compile a comprehensive
annual risk assessment report which include two major parts,
the first of which is the assessment on existing risks with
reference to their possibility and level of influence as well
as the effectiveness of the risk response measures while the
second part is the assessment on the level of other risks.
During the course of risk assessment, the management of
the Group identifies control measures that can be further
adopted in response to different risks and directs the
relevant departments to implement such measures in order to
strengthen risk response capability and limit the influence of
other risks to level acceptable to the Group. The annual risk
assessment report will be submitted to the Audit Committee
of the Board for approval upon consideration and approval
by the management committee.

Through implementing the risk identification, assessment and
management procedures, the Group reviews the change in
nature and severity of major risks and the Group's capability
in responding fo fluctuation in external risks on a yearly
basis.

For the handling and publication of inside information, the
Group is well aware of its responsibility under the Securities
and Futures Ordinance and the Hong Kong Listing Rules
and that the general principle is inside information shall be
disclosed once decision was made. The procedures and
internal control measures for handling and disclosing inside
information are set out as follows:

e the Group conducts its affairs with close regard to the
disclosure requirements under the Hong Kong Listing
Rules and the “Guidelines on Disclosure of Inside
Information” published by the Securities and Future
Commission;

® the Group has made extensive disclosure of information
to the public through channels such as the press,
company's website or periodic reports to implement its
policy on fair disclosure;

e the Group strictly prohibits unauthorised use
of classified or inside information and assigns
departments and personnel specifically responsible for
disclosing and handling inside information; and

e the Group has established a monitoring mechanism for
the disclosure of inside information.
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The Group has continuously monitored and evaluated its
business and taken measures to monitor its exposure o risks
related fo fransactions with Sanctions Targets (as defined in
the Report of the Board of the Direcfors in this annual report).
To protect the inferests of the Company and the shareholders
and to comply with the Company's sanction undertakings
to the Hong Kong Stock Exchange, the Company has
implemented the following internal control policies and
procedures:

(a) the legal department of the Company continuously
monitors new sanctions law or any change fo the
existing sanctions laws and seeks advice from external
legal counsel as necessary, to confirm that the
Company'’s business activities do not subject us to risks
relating to Sanctions Targets;

(b) the senior management of the Company, including the
general manager, first deputy manager, deputy general
managers and chief financial officer reviews and
approves the Company’s future business opportunities
and determines whether such business involves any
Sanctions Targets;

(c) the strategic centre of the Company checks and
ensures that the relevant employees who are involved
in overseas businesses understand and comply with the
internal control policies and procedures as to economic
sanctions and the undertakings and regular fraining or
update have been provided to such employees;

(d) the strafegic cenfre and sales centre of the Company
prepares regular overseas sales status reports and
other information related to the overseas customers and
economic sanctions and Sanctions Targets for review
by the Board; and

(e) if the management believe that any potential
fransaction would put the Company, the shareholders
and investors, the Hong Kong Stock Exchange, the
listing Committee of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange,
Hong Kong Securities Clearing Company Limited and
HKSCC Nominees Limited to risks of being subject to
fransactions with Sanctions Targets, such transaction
will need to be submitted to the Board for approval.
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The review procedure of risk management and internal
control system

Our Infernal Audit and Risk Management Department has
the following characteristics to monitor the Group's control
measures targefing at material risks on a continuous basis:

® Independent of the operational management;

® Fully authorised to inspect all data and operational
data of the Group;

®* Made up of experienced and competent internal
auditors; and

® Promotes risk-oriented auditing and focuses on areas
involving material risks or changes.

The Internal Audit and Risk Management Department
coordinates with various units/departments of the Group fo
carry out comprehensive risk assessment on a yearly basis.
The department formulates annual working plans based
on the results of risk assessment for the consideration and
approval by the Audit Committee of the Board. The Internal
Audit and Risk Management Department carries out analysis
and independent assessment on the competence and
effectiveness of the Group's risk management and infernal
control system, which include analysis and assessment on
the areas of internal environment, risk assessment, control
activities, information and communication in accordance
with the requirements of the Hong Kong Listing Rules and
the “Basic Standard on Corporate Internal Control”. The
department plays a leading role in carrying out the testing
and evaluation of internal control system, which forms the

basis of selfFevaluation report on internal control issued by
the Board.

In addition, the Internal Audit and Risk Management
Department carries out special projects in accordance
with management needs and the special requests raised
by the Board and the management of the Company.
Without jeopardising independence, the department offers
management consultancy services for our operational
and management activities and offers remedial opinions
for problems identified during the course of auditing or
assessment. Under the supervision of the Internal Audit
and Risk Management Department, the relevant units and
departments acknowledge and make commitments on the
plan, methods and time frame of the remedial measures;
it also keeps track on the progress of addressing the
related problems to ensure that the remedial plans are well
executed.
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In order to enhance the effectiveness of the Board on
assessing the risk management and internal control system
of the Group, the Internal Audit and Risk Management
Department in total made 3 reports on internal control to the
Audit Committee during 2016 and carried out further works
according to the instructions of the Audit Committee. The
reports include the results and proposed remedial measure
of the risk assessment for the year 2016, the establishment
of a risk control matrix for important business procedures
and the management of specific material risks.

4. Effectiveness of Risk Management and Internal Control
System
Through the annual review of the risk management and
internal control system, the Board considers that for
the financial year ended 31 December 20106, the risk
management and infernal control system of the Group is
effective. No significant control failings or weaknesses
have occurred or identified which will materially affect the
financial and operational performance of the Group.

AUDITORS AND THEIR REMUNERATION

KPMG and KPMG Huazhen (Special General Partnership)
(collectively referred to as "KPMG") are appointed by the
Company as the international auditors and the PRC auditors
of the Company for 2016, respectively. Their respective
appointment shall expire upon the conclusion of the 2016
annual general meeting. The Board is authorised to defermine
the remuneration of the auditors which is in line with the market
practice.

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the fees paid or
payable to KPMG for annual audit services RMB3.54 million.
Besides, the fees paid or payable to KPMG in relation to non-
audit services were RMB1 million in relation to the interim review
and corporate governance compliance advisory services.

Save as disclosed above, for the year ended 31 December
2016, the Group did not pay any fee to KPMG and KPMG

Huazhen for non-audit services.
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COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. Han Qingrong, secretary of the Board is responsible for
advising the Board on corporate governance matters and
ensuring that the Board's policies and procedures, and the
opp|ico%|e laws, rules and regulations are followed. Ms. Zhou
Lijing was appointed as secrefary of the Board to replace Mr.

Han Qingrong from 24 January 2017.

The Company has also appointed Ms. Cheng Pik Yuk of Tricor
Services limited, external service provider, as the Company’s
company secretary on 3 June 2014 as required under the Hong
Kong Llisting Rules. For the purpose of code provision F.1.1 of
the CG Code, Ms. Cheng Pik Yuk keeps close contact with Mr.
Han Qingrong and then Ms. Zhou lijing, being the person with
sufficient seniority at the Company.

Particulars of Ms. Zhou lijing are sef out in the section “Directors’,
Supervisors’ and Senior Management's Profile” in this annual
report.

Both Mr. Han Qingrong and Ms. Cheng Pik Yuk have confirmed
that each of them has received not less ﬁwon 15 hours of relevant
professional fraining during the year ended 31 December 2016
as required under Rule 3.29 of the Hong Kong Listing Rules.

SHAREHOLDERS” RIGHTS AND INVESTOR
RELATIONSHIP

CONVENING OF EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL
MEETING

In accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company,
the Shareholders of the Company may demand to convene,
chair, affend (in person or by proxy) the general meeting of the
Shareholders and exercise voting rights thereat.

Shareholder(s) individually or jointly holding 10% or more
of the Company’s shares with voting rights may request in
writing to hold an extraordinary general meeting or a class
shareholders’ meeting. The Board shall convene suc% meeting as
soon as practicable after receipt of the demand. The following
procedures shall be followed when Shareholders demand
the convening of an extraordinary general meeting or a class
shareholders’ meeting:

(1) Shareholder(s), individually or jointly, holding 10% or more
of the Company’s shares carrying voting rights may sign
one or more writlen requests of the same form stating T%e
object of the meeting and demanding the Board to convene
an extraordinary general meeting or a class shareholders’
meeting. Upon receipt of the request, the Board shall
convene the extraordinary general meeting or class
shareholders’ meeting as soon as practicable. The number
of shares of the Company held by the abovementioned
shareholder(s) shall be calculated as at the date when the
Shareholder(s) put forward such written request.
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(2) In the event that the Board fails o issue a notice to convene
a meeting within 30 days from the date of receipt of such
request, the shareholder(s) shall be entitled to propose to the
Board of Supervisors in writing for the purpose of convening
an extraordinary general meeting or a class shareholders’
meeting. The Board of Supervisors may convene such
meeting on its own within 4 months upon receipt of such
request by the Board; if the Board of Supervisors does not
convene and chair such meeting, shareholder(s) individually
or jointly holding 10% or more of the Company’s shares
carrying the right fo vote for more than consecutive 90 days
may convene such meeting on their own and in which case,
the procedures for convening such meeting should follow
those provided for convening a general meeting by the
Board as closely as practicable.

If shareholders convene a meeting due to the failure by the Board
fo duly convene the same upon receiving the abovementioned
written requests, all reasonable expenses so incurred shall be
borne by the Company, by deducting from such sums owed by
the Company fo the Director who is in breach of his duty.

To safeguard shareholder interest and rights, separate resolutions
are and will be proposed at general meetings on each
substantial issue, including the election of individual Directors.

The procedures for shareholder to propose a person for
election as director is available on the Company's website
(www.yofc.com). Shareholders may lodge written proposal
at the registered office of the Company, No. 9 Guanggu
Avenue, East Llake Hightech Development Zone, Wuhan, Hubei
Province, the PRC, for the atfention of the Company Secretary,
provided that the minimum length of period, during which such
written nofice is given, shall be at least seven days and that the
lodgement of such nofice shall commence no earlier than the day
after the dispatch of the notice of the general meeting appointed
for such election and end no later than seven days prior to the
date of such general meeting.
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In order to ensure that other shareholders would have sufficient
time to receive and consider the information of the nominated
candidate(s), shareholders are urged to submit their nominations
as early as practicable in advance of the relevant general
meeting and, in any case, not less than 12 business days (as
defined in the Hong Kong listing Rules, i.e. day(s] on which the
Hong Kong Stock Exchange is open for business of dealing in
securities) before the date scheduled for holding the relevant
general meeting, so that the Company can complete the
verification procedure with the Company'’s share registrar, and
procure the publication of an announcement and/or the dispatch
of a supplementary circular to shareholders in compliance
with the applicable requirements under the Hong Kong Listing
Rules. In the event that any such nomination is received by the
Company later than the 12th business day before the date of
holding the relevant general meeting, the Company will need
to consider whether to adjourn the relevant meeting so as to
give shareholders a notice of af least 10 business days of the
proposal in accordance with the Hong Kong Listing Rules.

ENQUIRIES TO THE BOARD

According to the Arficles of Association of the Company,
shareholders of the Company shall have access to the Articles of
Association, the personal particulars of the Company's Directors,
Supervisors and senior management, minutes of general
meetings, and financial statements.

Request for information, materials or enquiries to the Board shall
be forwarded to the Company’s board secretary or sent to the
mail box ir@yofc.com. A shareholder is required to provide
written proof of his/her holding of shares in the Company
(including the class and number of Shares| for verification when
submitting the enquiry.

PROPOSAL AT THE GENERAL MEETING OF THE
SHAREHOLDERS

Shareholder(s) holding an aggregate of 3% or more of the
Company'’s shares with voting rights are entitled to propose ad
hoc motions in writing to the Company and the ad hoc motions
by the shareholders should be proposed 10 days prior to the
holding of the general meeting and be submitted or delivered in
writing to the Board.

Shareholders attending the general meeting are entitled to
speak. Shareholders who require to speak shall make registration
before voting.
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DEERRE

AMENDMENT OF CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS
The current Articles of Association of the Company were adopted
by the Company on 6 May 2014 atf the 2013 general meeting
and became effective from the Listing Date. During the year and
up fo the date of this annual report, no changes have been made
fo the Articles of Association except for those amendments made
on number of shares issued as a result of the Private Placement in
2015. As a result of, among others, the transfer of Shares among
cerfain holders of the Domestic Shares, and the Company’s
intention to create a senior management member position, the
Board proposed certain amendments to be made to the Articles
of Association on 24 March 2017. These amendments, if
approved by the Shareholders, will be effective from the date
on which Shareholders’ approval is obtained. Details of the
proposed amendments to the Articles of Association are set
out in the circular of the Company dated 6 April 2017. The
existing Articles of Association are available on the website of
the Company (www.yofc.com) and that of the Hong Kong Stock
Exchange.

COMMUNICATION WITH INVESTORS AND
INVESTOR RELATIONSHIP

Through non-deal roadshow presentations around the globe, its
investor relations mailbox and frequent update of information on
the Company’s website and other communication channels, the
Company maintains close relationship with investors worldwide
in a timely and efficient manner. Moreover, through corporate
visits omjvgrious other channels, the Company maintains
proactive and frank exchanges with investors and analysts.
The Company has attached great importance to listening
and accepting reasonable suggestions and opinions from
shareholders and investors. It strives to continuously enhance
its operating results, present a true picture of the Company's
financial and operational status to shareholders and investors,
actively facilitate the internal communications in respect of the
feedback from the capital market, and continuously perfect
and enrich the system aiming to canvass information in relation
to investor relations. The management over investor relations
involves an allfaceted interactive communication process.

The Company considers that effective communication with
shareholders is essential for enhancing investor relations and
understanding of the Group’s business, performance and
strategies. The Company also recognises the importance
of timely and non-selective disclosure of information, which
will enable shareholders and investors to make the informed
investment decisions. In 2017, the Company will further step
up communications and exchanges with investors, in a bid to
increase their understanding of the Company, whilst canvassing
the support and affention from investors, so that they may provide
more valuable opinions. The Company will also put great efforts
on ifs investor relations management to bolster the Company's
position in domestic and overseas capital markets.
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EEERRE W)

The annual general meeting of the Company provides an
opportunity for shareholders to communicate directly with the
Directors. The Chairman of the Board, the general manager of
the Company, the chairman of each of the Board Committees
and the external auditor of the Company, KPMG, will attend the
annual general meeting to answer shareholders’ questions.

To promote effective communication, the Company adopted a
shareholders’ communication policy which aims at establishing a
two-way relationship and communication between the Company
and its shareholders and maintains a website at www.yofc.com,
where up-to-date information on the Company’s business
operations and developments, financial information, corporate
governance practices and other information are available for
public access. The Company also maintained frequent contacts
with shareholders and investors through various channels such
as meetings, conference calls, roadshows and emails. For
example, the Company has set up an investor relationship mail
box ir@yofc.com to collect constructive feedbacks and advice
through emails and answer enquiries from shareholders and
investors. In addition, the Company has arranged on-site visits fo
the Group's projects and non-deal roadshows for investors and
research analysts.

INFORMATION DISCLOSURES

The Company strictly complies with the legal disclosure
requirement to allow local and overseas investors to have
prompt and full access to information of the operation and
development of the Company by organising various investor
relationship activities. In the future, the Company will maintain
regular communication with local and overseas investors through
telephone, mail and personal interview. The Company will also
voluntarily and promptly disclose information of the Company
on the websites of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange and the
Company in accordance with the requirement of the Hong Kong
Listing Rules. The Company will maintain its good corporate
governance reputation by enhancing the transparency of the
Company.

The Company has an investor relationship department to
strengthen and regulate the communication between the
Company and its investors and potential investors as well as
improve the understanding of the Company by the investors.
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Corporate governance is a permanent strategic system of
the Company. The Company will further improve its risk
management and internal control in accordance with the
regulatory requirements of the jurisdiction in which its shares
are listed and the chances in the capital market as well as
the expectation of investors. The Company will continue to
review and improve its corporate governance and enhance
the transparency of information disclosure to ensure the stable
and healthy development of the Company and the increase in
shareholders’ value.

2016 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

All shareholders are encouraged to attend the forthcoming
annual general meeting and exercise their rights to vote. Further
details of business to be fransacted at the annual general
meeting are set out in the Company’s circular which has been
despatched to the Shareholders on ¢ April 2017 and posted
on the websites of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange and the
Company.
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REPORT OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

ESg®RE

Dear Shareholders,

During the reporting period, all members of the Board of
Supervisors conscientiously performed their supervisory duties
and earmnestly safeguarded the inferests of the shareholders and
the Company in accordance with the requirements of the relevant
laws and regulations such as the PRC Company law and the
Articles of Association of the Company.

EHH AR
ABEHAN EFEE2RUERRB(PEAR
HMBARE) MAREREFEMATE, BF

Hﬂz# EETTEE*XH&E,@JNE & [ R A 2 A
R -

During the reporting period, the information of the Board of AHEHAN EFSEZEHRBENIT:
Supervisors Meetings is as below:
Meeting Date Resolution Remark
EEER AR BRRE B
Oth meefing of 1st Term 16 March 2016 Resolutions on 6th meeting of 1st Term No
Boord of Supervisors Board of Supervisors
—EEFEGENRGH —E-RF=ZA+AXH FE-EEEEENRGHRE i
7th meefing of 1st Term 17 November 2016 Resolutions on 7th meeting of 1st Term No
Board of Supervisors Boord of Supervisors
FEEFEFLRERE “E-RFt+—A+LR EEEFEELREBIRE s
8th meeting of 1st Term 14 December 2016 Resolutions on 8th meeting of 1st Term No
Board of Supervisors Boord of Supervisors
—EEEEE\XEHE “E-RFTZATEA —EEFSEN\RGHAE i

During the reporting period, the other issues that the Board of
Supervisors has noticed are as below:

The Board of Supervisors is of the opinion that, all members of
the Board of Directors and senior management of the Company
have complied with the laws and regulations, and performed
their duties in accordance with the Arficles of Association of the
Company in 2016. In addition, they have also safeguarded
the interests of the shareholders, earnestly carried out various
resolutions of the general meetings and the board meetings, and
operated strictly in accordance with the regulatory requirements
for a listed company. The Board of Supervisors was not aware
of any violation of relevant national laws and regulations and
the Articles of Association, or any acts which would violate the
interests of the Company.

AREHAN EEFSIDNEMEERNT:

AREFEeRE —T—NFERAARESFEE
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REPORT OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS (Coniinued)

EEaREmw

The Board of Supervisors carefully reviewed the financial
statements of the Company for 2016 which were audited by
external auditors who have issued an unqualified opinion, and
is infended to be submitted by the Board of Directors to the
general meeting, and other relevant information. The Board of
Supervisors is of the opinion that the financial statements give an
objective and true view of the Company’s financial position and
operating results.

In 2017, to safeguard the interests of the shareholders and the
interests of the Company and emphasise the fulfillment of the
promises made fo the shareholders, the Board of Supervisors
will continue fo perform its supervisory duties diligently over the
major decisions and key operating activities in accordance with
the PRC Company law and the Articles of Association of the
Company.

By order of the Board of Supervisors
Wang Ruichun
Chairman of the Board of Supervisors

Wuhan, PRC
24 March 2017
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B AR E

KPMG

Independent auditor’s report to the shareholders of Yangtze
Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company
(Incorporated in the People’s Republic of China with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company
(“the Company”) and its subsidiaries (“the Group”) set out on
pages 124 to 238, which comprise the consolidated statement
of financial position as at 31 December 2016, the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement
of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement
for the year then ended and notes to the consolidated financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a frue
and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group
as at 31 December 2016 and of its consolidated financial
performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (“IFRSs") promulgated by the International Accounting
Standards Board (“IASB”) and have been properly prepared in
compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing ["HKSAs") issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA"). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in
the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated
financial statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (“the Code”) together with any ethical
requirements that are relevant fo our audit of the consolidated
financial statements in the People’s Republic of China, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (Coriinved

B ZBERE (0

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our
professional judgement, were of most significance in
our audit of the consolidated financial statements of
the current period. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the consolidated financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters.

Valuation of trade and bills receivable

BYRRE REEE

FR#E =T =R

MARETFRERERMANERHE - RRYAHS 6

MHEBRENBAZRREENTH - G LFHESERMEF
Jr%éﬁf/\fﬁﬁﬂ%#&i‘%&ﬂjﬁfﬂﬁj ETTRIER » HIH
SHELSHEHRERNER -

Refer to note 22 fo the consolidated financial statements and the accounting policies on pages 142 to 144.

BREE G BN T22RE 142F 144 B )R FHBE

The Key Audit Matter
ARETER

The balance of trade and bills receivable amounted
to RMB2,072 million as at 31 December 2016
and mainly comprised amounts due from the major
state-owned telecommunications companies and
independent third parties.

R2016F12A31 0 - EREREERERBENERS
AR®E2, 0725%73 TEAERKRARABEEEAR
NMBIE=T7 °

The recoverability of the Group's trade and bills
receivable is very dependent on the financial
condition of the telecommunications industry
customers.
BEEENRUERRZEN AR MEEKEEETE
BEP MG -

How the matter was addressed in our audit

BAWETNAEEZEE

Our audit procedures to assess the valuation of trade
and bills receivable included the following:

BAHERERRR BN EENTOETZF 2

® obtaining an understanding of and assessing
the design, implementation and operating
effectiveness of management’s key internal
controls relating to credit control, debt collection
and making provisions for doubtful debts;

s HEMEKFEEEEBMERES  EBKRENE
REBOBRAMBEHORG - B REEEXR
1
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B ZBERE ()

Valuation of trade and bills receivable

BYRRE REEE

Refer to note 22 fo the consolidated financial statements and the accounting policies on pages 142 to 144.

BREE G BRI T22RE 142F 144 B )R FHBE

The Key Audit Matter
HRETER

The telecommunications industry in Mainland China
is subject to changes in industry policies and national
development plans in respect of related infrastructure
construction, such as the progress of the roll out of
4G networks and the development of 5G networks
in Mainland China. Any decrease in or delay of
government planned investments or incentives currently
available to industry participants may result in @
slowing down of the growth of the telecommunications
industry in Mainland China, which, in turn, could
adversely affect the financial condition of the Group's
telecommunications industry customers.

FREAABETEZITERR RS RERERTEMNE
BEZERNTE  LFEAMICHEE R E REE
RSCHKER - BRRENKREXB RIS RHE2EE
HEEN IR HIEBS A ST EAEETEN
ERME  EMEERENEETETPNIBIRTER

THEE -

Management's assessment of the need for provisions
for trade and bills receivable includes a specific
element based on individual debtors and a collective
element based on groups of debtors with similar credit
risk characteristics. Provisions are determined based
on management’s estimate of the expected credit
losses to be incurred, which is estimated by taking into
account a number of factors including the ageing of
the balances, the creditworthiness of the customers,
historical write-off experience and relevant current
factors relating fo the collectively assessed debtors.
All of these factors involve a significant degree of
management judgement.
EREHREERARRENZREBLETNTE - BF
TERNEREFSANABEZRENAFRLUERSE
MEFAEANERER - EREBNFREENERE
EYHRHELNERBANMGE - EEFTRAGHEX
B EREZRTZERE  BREEBUEROER &
FOERE - BAEMKBERHNS REETHEFAN
MBAREEE -FMENELEARH I REEENEAY
B o

How the matter was addressed in our audit

BANETNAEEZEE

assessing the categorisation of items in the
trade receivables ageing report by comparing
the total amount in the ageing report with the
general ledger and by comparing, on a sample
basis, individual items in the ageing report with
the underlying sales invoices;

LB BRI D AT RS B AR 5 SREVAREE - LA R
BREBRRE S TRE L0 ERIE B FERRHE R
& AHEERURFERER DM BENERD BB

obtaining an understanding of the basis
of management's judgements about the
recoverability of individual material trade
and bills receivable balances and evaluating
these judgements with reference to the
debtors’ financial condition, the ageing of
overdue balances and the historical seftlement
experience;

EE R 5 322 B ot 1B ) B K B MK BR R I R IR AL A 0 AT
Yoo e B - 2REBANH BN - &
iSRRG OB R E BN - AHEE LI

assessing the assumptions and estimates made
by the management for the provisions for
doubtful debts calculated based on a collective
assessment by performing a retrospective review
of the historical accuracy of these estimates
and recalculating the Group's provision with
reference to the Group's policy for collective
assessment;
BREERGTNELERIEETENER ¥
MERBEENES T H EEREBRAEL
MEBRRME  TERBEESEAATERRE
Mt EESEOEE
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Valuation of trade and bills receivable

BERRE REEE

Refer to note 22 fo the consolidated financial statements and the accounting policies on pages 142 to 144.

BREE G BRI T22RFE 142F 144 B )R FHBE

The Key Audit Matter
ARETER

We identified the valuation of trade and bills J
receivable as a key audit matter because of the
significance of the balance of trade and bills
receivable fo the consolidated financial statements

and because of the inherent uncertainty in
management’s exercise of judgement in defermining .
the level of provisions for doubtful debs.
ERNAHPBRRTERERRRENSEEN I B
ERETETEREGRETNHBFEEERE THTE

1o HMERURR R RENGEY RBRETFE - O

INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE CONSOLIDATED
FINAN(():IAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR’S REPORT
THEREON

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises all the information included in the annual
report, other than the consolidated financial statfements and our
auditor's report thereon. We obtained the section “Management
Discussion and Analysis” of the 2016 Annual Report of the
Company prior to the date of this auditor’s report and expect the
remaining other information to be made available to us after that
date.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not
cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

How the matter was addressed in our audit

BAWETNAEEZEE

comparing material cash receipts from
customers subsequent to the financial year end
relating to trade and bills receivable as at 31
December 2016 with bank slips and other
relevant underlying documentation;

KU BREEERERIIREEFEH20165F12
A3 AW EEESRERBNHERE S WA ERT
IKE R E AR BT H

assessing the disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements in respect of assessing
impairment of frade and bills receivable and
credit risk management with reference to the
requirements of the prevailing accounting
standards.
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In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other
information that we obtained prior to the date of this auditor’s
report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair
view in accordance with IFRSs promulgated by the IASB and
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance and for such internal control as the directors
defermine is necessary fo enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors
are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to confinue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to
cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The directors are assisted by the Audit Committee in discharging
their responsibilities for overseeing the Group’s financial
reporting process.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. This
report is made solely to you, as a body, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statfements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not defecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations
or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to
the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group's
internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (Coniinved
B M A% B AR ()

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of
the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related o events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the Group's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
fo the related disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Group
to cease fo continue as a going concern.

® FEvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent
the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the
financial information of the entities or business activities
within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated
financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the group audit. VWe remain
solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that
we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence and communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence and, where applicable, related safeguards.

s HEERAFKEAKLSTERNREN
B R o IRIBAIERNERE @ i
ERAFHERSEHABREBNEAT
HBEM  tMAERHEEENGE
REBRNELBARE - MRBEFIRR
FHEERTHEEN - BIE 0 EEZBED
BERRBEMAETBAHPBRERT
MAERRENE  BREEBEORETE - Al
BPEEERIFBEREER - RPN
e BN BEN RS B LTS NER
BEE o AW - RRFREHAIFTRATEER

BEEBTRFELE -

s FEAHMBHEROEBERINESN A&
BNAR  BREEE  UREHHBR
EEPERRRZMER -

s MESEAEBIEHEINMBKER
EEGtR - BENERE  UWEYHSE
HUBEBRRERER - HMAEEERE
BRI A~ EEMMTT - RFISERT
BRAERIEL -

FREMFEN  HMRBARERBB T
FMBAEE BRLH  BREFER
F - BRBRFEFTREE DA EBESGRE
A EARRE

BHENBFZESRRIER  HARHLMD
NEEBBIEMNERERERZ R L H
BB BE RS BIERAETERME
VERBRBEMEMSEIR - AREERD
BRT - WA EEE o
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (Coriinved

WA S EIE T C)

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, HHEBAZESERNEEFR - BOIETH
we defermine the matter that were of most significance in the LEBRUAREHUBRROEAKRE
audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current 2 AmMBARERESEE - BPIEZKAE
period and are therefore the key audit matter. VWe describe this BEPHAGELEIR  BRIFPERERTA
matter in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes HAARABRBELEE  HEERFRNBR
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare T WRAEEMERMRE T EBXER
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be ERNNEEBRRBBAEENARNE - KM
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences RETEAERETBBZER -

of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the
public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this HARBIZBMBENRFTHEEERAR
independent auditor’s report is Ko Sin. =fE e

KPMG EFRETMERAN

Certified Public Accountants BE B AT

8th Floor, Prince’s Building HERIR

10 Chater Road AT B TR

Central, Hong Kong RKFRENE

24 March 2017 —T—t+F=A=+WMA
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

BOtEERER

For the year ended 31 December 2016 (Expressed in Renminbi)
BET—ARFT-A=+—BEFEGUAREIIR)

2016 2015
—E—RE g e 3
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
= ARET T ARBFIT
RevenuquA ...................................... 4 ............. 8 /10213]3 ........ é 73]]]4’:
Cost of sales $HERK A (6,427,238) (5,426,904
Gross profit EF 1,675,075 1,304,210
Other income H Uz 5 39,572 87,196
Selling expenses HEEH (199,432) (162,994)
Administrative expenses EIEER (732,447) (551,452)
Profit from operations &R H 782,768 676,960
Finonce income  m&RA 6 18,182 | 31,475
Finance costs B & R AR 6 (130,320) (156,371)
Net finance costs FEVE KA (112,138) (124,896)
Share of resulls of associates  EEEEAmZ& 820 2068
Share of results of joint ventures i RN e 19 104,221 79,690
Profit before taxation R 6 A F58 7 775,671 632,022
Income tax 155 8 (96,953) (73,788)
Profit for the year S5 R 55 678,718 558,234
Other comprehensive income for the year & EHpsmaws
(items that may be reclassified subsequently (TEHTEEEREN
to profit or loss): 1HH):
Availablefor-sale securities: AR HE RS ¢
net movement in the fair value reserve AR EEREBRNFEE 8,880 51,065
Income tax relating to available-for-sale securities  A] i 1 & 75 55 48 B FT1S 18 (1,352) (7,660)
Exchange differences on franslation of financial ~ SMNERERITE =58
statements of overseas subsidiaries 14,424 2,566
Other comprehensive income for the year REHMEZES WS 21,952 45,971
Total comprehensive income for the year REFZEWZLHEE 700,670 604,205
Profit for the year attributable to: FEAG A< F R
Equity shareholders of the Company RATIESIEFER A 701,381 570,722
Non-controlling inferests FEIE PR s (22,663) (12,488)
Profit for the year RERHE 678,718 558,234
Total comprehensive income for the year BEAFEESWEAE
attributable to:
Equity shareholders of the Company EIN/NEIL - S =Y =N 719,277 615,923
Non-controlling inferests FEIE AR = (18,607) (11,718)
Total comprehensive income for the year RELZEWBHEE 700,670 604,205
Earnings per share (RMB) BREMN AR®ET)
Basic and diluted BERNEE 11 1.03 0.89
The notes on pages 131 to 238 form part of these financial F131EE238EMNMTBAM B RK N —
statements. Defails of dividends payable fo equity shareholders #Boy o KRB ANFHBEMNRBETFA AR
of the Company attributable to the profit for the year are set out B IS F R HI3E32(b) ©

in Note 32(b).
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

SO BRI R

At 31 December 2016 (Expressed in Renminbi)

RZZE—RE+ZA=+—HUAARKIIR)

2016 2015
— N —RF
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
B 5 AR¥T T }\Eﬁtﬁ($7£
Non-current assets FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment Y BE NG 13 1,321,032 982,027
Construction in progress EEIR 14 466,281 88,743
Intangible assets WA E 15 211,432 146,300
Lease prepayments HEFE KA 16 231,734 166,225
Interest in associates A RN 18 11,088 10,747
Interest in joint ventures REERaER 19 1,041,507 720,312
Other non-current assets HiIEmah & E 20 203,511 429,670
Deferred tax assets IRIEFIAE = 29(b) 55,956 10,442
Total non-current assets FEREEELE 3,542,541 2,554,466
Current assets REBEE
Inventories =g 21 644,378 678,062
Trade and bills receivable FEUBE R R 248 22 2,072,305 2,119,178
Deposits, prepayments and other receivables e BRARIER
H b el 5kI8 23 238,183 177117
Income tax recoverable AT B TS B 29(a) 4,831 -
Other financial assets Hith e mEE 24 248,801 6,861
Cash and cash equivalents HEeNBESZEEY 25 1,427,575 2,047,125
Total current assets REEEHLEE 4,636,073 5,028,343
Current liabilities REEE
Bank loans IRITER 26 886,870 1,636,609
Trade and bills payable FENERRERE 27 880,481 852,334
Accrued expenses and other payables TatR & A M H A FE (< 5K 28 802,574 468,047
Income tax payable ETFTS R 29(a) 65,839 19,877
Total current liabilities REBEERE 2,635,764 2,976,867
Net current assets BAREBEE 2,000,309 2,051,476
Total assets less current liabilities HWEERRBERE 5,542,850 4,605,942
Non-current liabilities kRBAE
Bank loans fEﬁi@fm 26 869,579 820,820
Deferred income EEW S 30 237,453 53,447
Total non-current liabilities FRBEEHETE 1,107,032 874,267
Net assets BEE 4,435,818 3,731,675
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (Continved)
& OF I AR R 3R ()

At 31 December 2016 (Expressed in Renminbi)
REZE—ARFTZA=T—HAARKZITR)

2016 2015
—E—-XEF —T—hF
Note RMB’000 RMB’'000
B aE ARET AR®TTT
Capital and reserves IR A R k4

Share capital A% AR 32 682,115 682,115
Reserves &S 3,494,961 2,892,744

Total equity attributable to equity EREERFEA
shareholders of the Company PE{h ez 4R 4,177,076 3,574,859
Non-controlling interests FEERRER 258,742 156,816
Total equity R 4,435,818 3,731,675

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on BN T tHF=A-THHERMELFF

24 March 2017. A -
Ma Jie Zhuang Dan
Directors Directors
BE BE
The notes on pages 131 to 238 form part of these financial FI13NEE238EMNM B AT B RKN —
statements. #B
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
BOERZBR

For the year ended 31 December 2016 (Expressed in Renminbi)

BE_Z—RFT-_A=+—HLEFERARKEIIT)

Atributable fo equity shareholders of the Company

RAFERREAEEDH

Statutory Norr
Shre  Copltl supls ~ Echonge ~ Fairvalue  Refained confroling Totol
capil resene resene fesene fesene eamings Totol inferests equity
MR FER
REx  ERDE  iERE  ENRG e REEH g e EReE
RMBOOO  RMBOOO ~ RMBOOO  RMBOOO  RMBOOO ~ RMBOOO  RMBOOO  RMBOOO  RMB'O00
ARETR ARMTT ARETR ARBTn ARMTR ARETT ARBTR ARETR ARMTR
(Note 32(c]  [Note 32d)]  [Note 32(d)]  [Note 32(d)  Note 321d))
(W32el) (Wa32d) (a2 (WaEsad) (K&32d)
At1 January 2015 RO15E1A18 630,463 1341461 91467 - 2536 716061 2813798 97693 2911491
Totol comprehensive income FalEaR
Proftfor the year KEFIE = - = - - 50722 570722 (12488) 558,234
Other comprehensive income Efpa ks - - - 1796 43405 - 45201 770 45971
Totol comprehensive income FRlEEE = = = 179 43405 570722 615923 (11718 604,205
Tramsactions with equity shoreholders of AR TRRHAAM
the Company 2%
Confrbution and distibufons: HERSE:
Shares issued under the Employes Sock RIS TG EIETERG
Ownershp Scheme [Note 31(ol] (HEEE3 ol 31,988 157,51 - - - - 189512 - 189512
Placing ofshares Note 31(ol} RARE (31 b)) 10664 51113 - - - -0 - e
Appropriafion gE - - 77080 - - 77,080 - - -
Dividends declred (Note 320 A (BE3200]1) - - - - - (106151 [106,151) - (106,151)
Copitol confibufion fiom noncontrollng ~~ FEEREREHAE
equily owners = = = = = = - I8 94183
Totol contibuton and distibufions HERAREE 4265 2080637 77,080 - - 183231 145138 54183 199,321
Changes in ownership inferes's: fAEEREY:
Acaquision ofa subsicory (Note 170~ WEE—RHBRR(WEE17(i) - - - - - - - 16658 16658
Totol fransactions with equily sharsholders AR FEGHE AKX HAE
of the Company 42652 28637 77080 = - (183231) 145138 70841 215979
At 31 December 2015 0155128318 682,115 1,550,098 168,547 179 68751 1103552 3574859 156816 3731675
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (Continued)
EHEREERR®

For the year ended 31 December 2016 (Expressed in Renminbi)
BHE-_Z—AF+_A=+—HLEEEUAREIIR)

Atributoble o equiy shareholders of the Company

KLRRRABARE
Stafutory Nor
Shore  Capital suplos  Exchonge  Fairvole  Retoined controlling Total
copitl reserve reserve reserve reseve  eamnings Tl inferests equity
AAEE FER

Bx ERDE  iERE  ERBR fif  REEA ECk BE BRAE

RMBO00  RMB'OO0  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'00  RMBO00  RMB'O00  RMB'000  RMB'000

ARETL ARETR ARMTR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETn ARETr ARETR
(Note 32(c)}  (Note 32(d))  (Note 32(d)) ~ (Note 32(d)) ~ [Note 32d))
(W32 (W) (WRE32)  (MSE32)  (AFEE32()

............................................................................................................................................................

A#1 January 2016 R16E1A1R 682,115 1550098 168547 179 68,751 1103552 3574859 156816 3731675
Totol comprehensive income FENEEE
Profitfor he year KEHA - - - - - 01381 701381 (22663 678718
Other comprehensive income Hfpirala - - - 10411 7485 - 1789 4056 21952
Totol comprehensive income GAlzES - - - 10411 7485 701381 719277 (18607 700,670
Tronsactons with equiy shorcholders ~ EAATRHEEAN

of the Company 2%
Contibufion and distibufions: SERAK
Appropition 2R - - 103538 - - (103,538 - - -
Dividends declored [Note 321l SRH (b)) - - - - - (118688 (118,88) - (11888
Capial contoufon fiom nonconolling ~ FEiARER A ARE

equity owners - 1,628 - - - - 1628 120533 122161
Totol fransactions wih equily sharsholders AR FIERHAANR HLE

ofthe Company - 1628 103538 - - [mne 7060 120,533 3473
At 31 December 2016 165128318 682115 1551726 272,085 12,207 76236 1582707 AN77076 258742 4435818

The notes on pages 131 to 238 form part of these financial
statements.
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

ORI RER

For the year ended 31 December 2016 (Expressed in Renminbi)

BE_Z—RFT-_A=+—HLEFERARKEIIT)

2016 2015
—E—XE —T—hF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T AREFIT
Cash flows from operating activities RETHNRER
Profit before taxation R 7 BT AR 775,671 632,022
Adjustments for: FEIFE
Depreciation e 132,528 116,032
Amortisation 5y 27,071 8,452
Finance income BB A (18,182) (31,475)
Finance costs BB R AR 95,656 145,299
Dividend income from availablefor-sale Al EFEFRERAF]
equity securities WA (5,405) (156)
Share of results of associates il NI (820) (268)
Share of results of joint ventures i =R=RNCIE S (104,221) (79,690
Unrealised profits on downstream transactions HBEZANTERZSH
with joint ventures AEIRH 3,147 3,529
Net loss on disposal of property, plant and HEME - BE K&
equipment K BI85 R 2,081 2,189
Net gain on disposal of available-for-sale HERHEEESN
securities W F 58 (2,897) (4,915)
Gain on the remeasurement fo fair value of BEHATELRIFEN
pre-existing interest Eam o n BENKS - (425
Gain on bargain purchase = BB KR - (29,974)
Changes in working capital: EEESHNE
Decrease in inventories FEED 33,684 34,583
Decrease/|increase) in trade and other EUIR SR« EfibEUR
receivables and other financial assets HEREMSREE
A (1) 5,235 (384,186)
Increase in trade and other payables and FE AT BR B0 B HoAth B {5 IR
non-current liabilities KIERE B FIE M 462,517 193,740
Cash generated from operations KRETHELENRS 1,406,065 604,757
Income tax paid BAATER (102,688) (53,237)
Net cash generated from operating activities RETHELENRSFHE 1,303,377 550,820
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (Coniinced

EHRERER®

For the year ended 31 December 2016 (Expressed in Renminbi)

BE_Z-—RFT-_A=+—HLEFERARKEIIT)

2016 2015
AN —T-hF
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
Bt % ARBTT ARBTT
Cash flows from investing activities RETHELENRER
Payment for property, plant and equipment BAYME  EEMZEIZM
RIB (758,546) (281,551)
Deposit paid for infangible assets BEEFEEMRAB 2 (23,200) (23,200)
Payment for lease prepayment XN ETENRIE (70,803) (37,570)
Payment for investment in a joint venture KEAE N IE (244,076) (12,323)
Payment for availoblefor-sale debt securities BARHEEEBES
RIB (298,100) (@3,070)
Payment for availablefor-sale equity securities AR HEEZRSFRES(N
IR - (210)
Bank deposits placed EFMARITHER - (205,000)
Loans to a joint venture BTEEDANTER (50,000) (20,000)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and LEME - BE RKEMS
equipment TKIE 7,254 25
Proceeds from matured availablefor-sale debt HEZHRHEEEKES
securities Ff8 3k I8 265,100 93,910
Proceeds from disposal of availablefor-sale HENHREEFEFREMS
equity securities TRIA 19,497 12,780
Net cash inflow from acquisition of a subsidiary  UtBE —K B A R ELER
BEFMA - 14,217
Interest received 2 U F & 10,535 25,541
Dividends received from associates £ Ui Bk & 2 B AR A 480 -
Dividends received from joint ventures B U A &R a JF 39,258 18,462
Dividends received from availablefor-sale ERAIMEHERFIRE
equity securities [i& &) 5,405 156
Net cash used in investing activities REZHFANFERS (1,097,196) (507,833)
Cash flows from financing activities METHNRSR
Proceeds from new bank loans MRITERAEHRIA 3,498,708 4,728,089
Repayments of bank loans BERITER (4,274,947) (4,861,632
Proceeds from issue of new shares, BITHIARFT1S IR
net of issuing expenses (IR ETER) 32(c) - 251,289
Payment for listing expenses XN ETER - (16,784
Contribution from non-controlling equity owners  JEIERREZS A AEE 93,251 54,183
Dividends paid to equity shareholders of ENARRERFEBA
the Company [i&% ) (118,688) (106,151)
Inferest and other finance costs paid B EAE M5 E A (56,141) (82,173)
Net cash used in financing activities BMETEERANERS (857,817) (33,179)
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and ReRESZEYNF
cash equivalents (R4 /& in%E (651,636) 9,808
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January M ATHNRERRSE
ZEY 2,047,125 2,010,953
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes IMEERBBNTE 32,086 26,364
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December RI2A3THNRERAS
ZEY 25 1,427,575 2,047,125

The notes on pages 131 to 238 form part of these financial

statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B REERAR MY EE

[Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRmBHERIN - HIRARKTHE)

CORPORATE INFORMATION AND
ORGANISATION

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited
Company (the “Company”] was formerly known as
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Company lid. and was
established in the People’s Republic of China (the "PRC”)
on 31 May 1988 as a sinoforeign equity joint venture.
The Company was converted to a joint stock limited
liability company in the PRC on 27 December 2013 (the
"Conversion”) and was renamed as Yangtze Optical Fibre
and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company. The Company
converted its equity info 479,592,598 ordinary shares with
a par value of RMB1.00 each on 27 December 2013.

The Company issued 159,870,000 H shares with par
value of RMB1.00 each at a price of HKD7.39 per share
by way of a global initial public offering of the Company's
H shares to Hong Kong and overseas investors. The
Company's shares have been listed on the Main Board
of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited since 10
December 2014.

The Company completed the private placement of
30,783,000 domestic shares and 11,869,000 H shares
on 18 December 2015. Please refer to Note 31 for further
details.

The Company and its subsidiaries (“the Group”) are
principally engaged in the research, development,
production and sale of preforms, optical fibres, optical fibre
cables and related products.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with all applicable International Financial
reporting Standards (“IFRSs”), which collective
term includes all applicable individual International
Financial reporting Standards, International Accounting
Standards (“IASs") and Interpretations promulgated by
the International Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”)
and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. These financial statements
also comply with the applicable disclosure provisions
of the Rules Governing the Llisting of Securities on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited ("Listing Rules”).
Significant accounting policies adopted by the Group
are disclosed below.

REMEEMERER

ERAENERDAERAR(ARA])
MEARREENEBERRAT - AKX
R—ANANNFREA=+—HEFEA
REFMBE([FEH])KIZAFINEG E K
BhE - ARAR_ZT—=F+_A#
—ttBAXHAEERBEARGHERE
FERAR (A ]) » WERBERRICHK
BRMERAT - KARIRN_ZT—=4F
+—A-t+tBESERSTE ABERA
479,592 508 E@Mk - EREEAR
#1007z °

RRABEBEHRARABEERRRIHK -
FEENREIMEERER7 39 TZ
B 317159,870,000k B IR EE A
R¥1.00c2HE - XARERONHBE -F
—NFE+-_ATRBREREMERSM
BRARER L -

ARARR-_FT—AFt+ AT N\AEK
30,783,000 A& B K. 11,869,0008%
HIREHFERRRLE - FIEF2 R3] -

AREREMBRR([ANEE])E2L
ER - R EEMEEREE K
o B RARE

(a) &#HEH

ENb B e e e
e\ A ERN(BRYH
HEER) (LHEEESMAERN
BRI CBIBR B 75 3R & 2 A1) ~ CBIER
SEHFER) MR ME B (R AE
BIY 2 BHBERERE - RUMBFHEK
R EERANCEEBARSM
BRARES LR EWR
AIDBEERE - ARERBHOER
SEIBRBEEDOT
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRHBHERIN - GIRARKETE)

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(a)

(b)

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE (Continued)

The IASB has issued certain new and revised IFRSs that
are first effective or available for early adoption for
the current accounting period of the Group. Note 2(c)
provides information on any changes in accounting
policies resulting from initial application of these
developments to the extent that they are relevant to the
Group for the current and prior accounting periods
reflected in these financial statements.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2016 comprise the Company
and its subsidiaries and the Group's interest in
associates and joint ventures.

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the
financial statements is the historical cost basis except
that securities held for trading and financial instruments
classified as availablefor-sale (see Note 2(g)) are
stated at their fair value.

The preparation of financial statements in com(ormify
with IFRSs requires management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application
of policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities,
income and expenses. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and
various other factors that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances, the results of which form the
basis of making the judgements about carrying values
of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent
from other sources. Actual results may differ from these
estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed
on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognised in the period in which the estimate is
revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the
period of the revision and future periods if the revision
affects both current and future periods.

Judgements made by management in the application
of IFRSs that have significant effect on the financial
statements and major sources of estimation uncertainty
are discussed in Nofe 3.

2 EESITHK

(a)

(b)

EI‘_
i

Bt

SREH )
BEResr £ EEem A TET
AT A A BT Y B B B s 3 45 2
Al - ELENEAEEZATNE
sHEARE R 1A Bk Al E IR R R A o
FEHAREEE B EE ARG ER
B AT ASET M ERIFT S B E
A A DA 1 2 51 BR S /O (E Al & 5T IBUR
g ERNAPHERERARK - &
BB RS EE2(c) ©

il

MERROHEHEE

BE-T—AE+-A=+—HL
FEOAGIBRRRER A AN
BHE A AR ARBAEE SR

ERAA LA TMES -

MBRRAFELRAIERSREE
£ ERXSGUBHFND BRI E
EeRMITA(RME29)RARE
B2

BEEFERENTA (BRYHER
SEA) NP B REFIELEH S
ABENER UREE - BF -
WAMS HEHREBRBERTZEDN
HIE - EEFAERR - &b E M
HEBRSZERBEUATERMERE
AEERBELIRARAENZIAEM
HAEEHH  HERBEKTEERE
EEARELMEENRSNEE
B B 5 A0 B T {1 B5 T 4/ ) 511 B 0 X
o BRERABEA RN EFH
B o

BEESNHERN SR G MAEH
RER - MREHEFNEITARE
EX 4R HFXEFEeaz R
AR ARIERTHE A AR K
FHEZE  AEELETNERE
FIAR R EAFE HERR ©

BHEEEEEA (DR RS
HA|) BB e W AB SRR B E
REEMHE - ARGHBEEE
BT REE B R E A - BAIR
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRABHERIN - GIRARKTHE)

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

()

(d)

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The IASB has issued a number of amendments fo IFRSs
that are first effective for the current accounting period
of the Group. None of these developments have had a
material effect on how the Group's results and financial
position for the current or prior periods have been
prepared or presented.

The Group has not applied any new standard or
interpretation that is not yet effective for the current
accounting period.

SUBSIDIARIES AND NON-CONTROLLING
INTERESTS

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. The
Group controls an entity when it is exposed, or has
rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the
entity and has the ability fo affect those returns through
its power over the entity. When assessing whether the
Group has power, only substantive rights (held by the
Croup and other parties) are considered.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the
consolidated financial statements from the date that
control commences until the date that control ceases.
Intra-group balances, transactions and cash flows
and any unrealised profits arising from intra-group
fransactions are eliminated in full in preparing the
consolidated financial statements. Unrealised losses
resulting from infra-group fransactions are eliminated in
the same way as unrealised gains but only to the extent
that there is no evidence of impairment.

Non-controlling interests represent the equity in a
subsidiary not attributable directly or indirectly to the
Company, and in respect of which the Group has not
agreed any additional terms with the holders of those
interests which would result in the Group as a whole
having a contractual obligation in respect of those
interests that meets the definition of a financial liability.
For each business combination, the Group can elect to
measure any non-controlling inferests either at fair value
or at the non-controlling inferests’ proportionate share of
the subsidiary’s net identifiable asses.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRHBHERIN - GIRARKETE)

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Confinued] 2 FEETBR®

(d) SUBSIDIARIES AND NON-CONTROLLING (d) MELTMEREES (&)

INTERESTS (Continued)

Non-controlling interests are presented in the
consolidated statement of financial position within
equity, separately from equity attributable to the equity
shareholders of the Company. Non-controlling interests
in the results of the Group are presented on the face of
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income
as an allocation of the total profit or loss and total
comprehensive income for the year between non-
controlling interests and the equity shareholders of
the Company. Loans from holders of non-controlling
interests and other contractual obligations towards
these holders are presented as financial liabilities in
the consolidated statement of financial position in
accordance with Notes 2(n) or (o) depending on the
nature of the liability.

Changes in the Group's interests in a subsidiary that
do not result in a loss of control are accounted for as
equity fransactions, whereby adjustments are made to
the amounts of confrolling and non-controlling inferests
within consolidated equity to reflect the change in
relative interests, but no adjustments are made to
goodwill and no gain or loss is recognised.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, it is
accounted for as a disposal of the entire interest in
that subsidiary, with a resulting gain or loss being
recognised in profit or loss. Any interest retained in
that former subsidiary at the date when control is lost is
recognised at fair value and this amount is regarded as
the fair value on initial recognition of a financial asset
(see Note 2(g)] or, when appropriate, the cost on initial
recognition of an investment in an associate or joint
venture (see Note 2(e)).

In the Company's statement of financial position,
an investment in a subsidiary is stated at cost less
impairment losses (see Note 2(k)), unless the investment
is classified as held for sale (or included in a disposal
group that is classified as held for sale).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRABHERIN - GIRARKTHE)

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Confinued] 2 FEETBR®

(e) ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES

An associate is an entity in which the Group or the
Company has significant influence, but not control
or joint control, over its management, including
participation in the financial and operating policy
decisions.

A joint venture is an arrangement whereby the Group
or the Company and other parties contractually agree
fo share control of the arrangement, and have rights o
the net assefs of the arrangement.

An investment in an associate or a joint venture is
accounted for in the consolidated financial statements
under the equity method, unless it is classified as
held for sale (or included in a disposal group that is
classified as held for sale]. Under the equity method,
the investment is initially recorded at cost, adjusted
for any excess of the Group's share of the acquisition-
date fair values of the investee's identifiable net assets
over the cost of the investment [if any). Thereafter, the
investment is adjusted for the post acquisition change in
the Group's share of the investee’s net assets and any
impairment loss relating fo the investment (see Notes
2(f) and (k]). Any acquisition-date excess over cost, the
Croup's share of the postacquisition, postfax results of
the investees and any impairment losses for the year are
recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or
loss, whereas the Group's share of the postacquisition
posttax items of the investees’ other comprehensive
income is recognised in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income.

When the Group's share of losses exceeds its interest
in the associate or the joint venture, the Group's inferest
is reduced to nil and recognition of further losses is
discontinued except to the extent that the Group has
incurred legal or constructive obligations or made
payments on behalf of the investee. For this purpose,
the Group's interest is the carrying amount of the
investment under the equity method together with the
Croup's longferm inferests that in substance form part
of the Group's net investment in the associate or the
joint venture.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRHBHERIN - GIRARKETE)

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Confinued] 2 FEETBR®

(e) ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES (Confinved)

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions
between the Group and its associates and joint
ventures are eliminated to the extent of the Group's
interest in the investee, except where unrealised
losses provide evidence of an impairment of the
asset transferred, in which case they are recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

If an investment in an associate becomes an investment
in a joint venture or vice versa, retained inferest is not
remeasured. Instead, the investment continues to be
accounted for under the equity method.

In all other cases, when the Group ceases to have
significant influence over an associate or joint control
over a joint venture, it is accounted for as a disposal
of the entire inferest in that investee, with a resulting
gain or loss being recognised in profit or loss. Any
interest refained in that former investee at the dafe when
significant influence or joint control is lost is recognised
at fair value and this amount is regarded as the fair
value on initial recognition of a financial asset (see

Note 2(g]).

In the Company's statement of financial position,
investments in associates and joint venture are stated
at cost less impairment losses (see Note 2(k]), unless
classified as held for sale (or included in a disposal
group that is classified as held for sale).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRABHERIN - GIRARKTHE)

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(f)

(9)

GOODWILL

Goodwill represents the excess of

(i) the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration
transferred, the amount of any non-controlling
interest in the acquiree and the fair value of the
Group's previously held equity interest in the
acquiree; over

[i) the net fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable
assefs and liabilities measured as at the acquisition
date.

When [ii) is greater than (i}, then this excess is
recognised immediately in profit or loss as a gain on a
bargain purchase.

Goodwill is stated at cost less accumulated impairment
losses. Goodwill arising on a business combination is
allocated to each cash-generating unit, or groups of
cash generating units, that is expected to benefit from
the synergies of the combination and is tested annually
for impairment (see Note 2(k)).

On disposal of a cash generating unit during the
year, any attributable amount of purchased goodwill
is included in the calculation of the profit or loss on
disposal.

OTHER INVESTMENTS IN DEBT AND EQUITY
SECURITIES

The Group's and the Company’s policies for
investments in debt and equity securities, other than
investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint
ventures, are as follows:

Investments in debt and equity securities are initially
stated at fair value, which is their transaction price
unless it is determined that the fair value at initial
recognition differs from the fransaction price and that
fair value is evidenced by a quoted price in an active
market for an identical asset or liability or based on a
valuation technique that uses only data from observable
markets. Cost includes attributable transaction costs,
except where indicated otherwise below. These
investments are subsequently accounted for as follows,
depending on their classification:
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRHBHERIN - GIRARKETE)

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Confinued] 2 FEETBR®

(g) OTHER INVESTMENTS IN DEBT AND EQUITY (g) HRtfRHFMERB|HRE )

SECURITIES (Continued)

Investments in securities held for trading are classified
as current assefs. Any affributable transaction costs are
recognised in profit or loss as incurred. At the end of
each reporting period the fair value is remeasured,
with any resultant gain or loss being recognised in
profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit
or loss does not include any dividends or interest
eamned on these investments as these are recognised
in accordance with the policies set out in Notes 2(t]]iii)
and (iv).

Dated debt securities that the Group and/or the
Company have the positive ability and infention to hold
fo maturity are classified as heldto-maturity securities.
Held-to-maturity securities are stated at amortised cost
less impairment losses.

Investments in securities which do not fall info any of
the above categories are classified as availablefor-
sale securities. At the end of each reporting period
the fair value is remeasured, with any resultant gain
or loss being recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated separately in equity in the
fair value reserve. As an exception fo this, investments
in equity securities that do not have a quoted price in
an active market for an identical instrument and whose
fair value cannot otherwise be reliably measured are
recognised in the statement of financial position at
cost less impairment losses (see Note 2(k)). Dividend
income from equity securities and inferest income from
debt securities calculated using the effective inferest
method are recognised in profit or loss in accordance
with the policies set out in Notes 2(t)(iii] and (iv).
Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from
changes in the amortised cost of debt securities are
also recognised in profit or loss.

When the investments are derecognised or impaired
(see Note 2(k)), the cumulative gain or loss recognised
in equity is reclassified to profit or loss. Investments
are recognised/derecognised on the date the Group
commits to purchase/sell the investments or they
expire.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRABHERIN - GIRARKTHE)

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Confinued] 2 FEETBR®

(h) PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (h) 3% - R 5w

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses (see

Note 2(k)).

The cost of self-constructed items of property, plant
and equipment includes the cost of materials, direct
labour, the initial estimate, where relevant, of the costs
of dismantling and removing the items and restoring
the site on which they are located, and an appropriate
proportion of production overheads and borrowing
costs (see Note 2(v)).

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal
of an item of property, plant and equipment are
defermined as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the item and are
recognised in profit or loss on the date of retirement or
disposal.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of items
of property, plant and equipment, less their estimated
residual value, if any, using the straight line method
over their estimated useful lives as follows:

- land and buildings 20 years
- Machinery and equipment 8-20 years
- Office equipment 4-8 years
- Mofor vehicles 5-8 years

Freehold land is not depreciated.

Where parts of an item of property, plant and
equipment have different useful lives, the cost of the
item is allocated on a reasonable basis between the
parts and each part is depreciated separately. Both the
useful life of an asset and its residual value, if any, are
reviewed annually.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRHBHERIN - GIRARKETE)

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(i)

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (OTHER THAN
GOODWILL)

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as
an expense in the period in which it is incurred.
Expenditure on development activities is capitalised if
the product or process is technically and commercially
feasible and the Group has sufficient resources and the
infention to complete development. The expenditure
capitalised includes the costs of materials, direct
labour, and an appropriate proportion of overheads
and borrowing costs, where applicable. Capitalised
development costs are stated at cost less accumulated
amortisation and impairment losses (see Note 2(k]).
Other development expenditure is recognised as an
expense in the period in which it is incurred.

Other intangible assets that are acquired by the Group
are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation (where
the estimated useful life is finite) and impairment losses
([see Note 2(k)). Expenditure on internally generated
goodwill and brands is recognised as an expense in
the period in which it is incurred.

Amortisation of intangible assefs with finite useful lives is
charged to profit or loss on a straightline basis over the
assets’ estimated useful lives. The following intangible
assets with finite useful life are amortised from the date
they are available for use and their useful life are as
follows:

— Patents 8-20 vears
Both the period and method of amortisation are
reviewed annually.

Intangible assets are not amortised while their useful
lives are assessed to be indefinite. Any conclusion
that the useful life of an intangible asset is indefinite
is reviewed annually to defermine whether events and
circumstances continue fo support the indefinite useful
life assessment for that asset. If they do not, the change
in the useful life assessment from indefinite to finite is
accounted for prospectively from the date of change
and in accordance with the policy for amortisation of
infangible assefs with finite lives as set out above.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
B 75 SR 3R B R ()

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(B SEIETIN - HEARMHE)
2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continved) 2 EEETFBRw

(i) LEASED ASSETS (i) BRRE

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series
of transactions, is or contains a lease if the Group
determines that the arrangement conveys a right to
use a specific asset or assets for an agreed period of

IMRAKEL AR - B8R
RBX—RINRS ERE K
BEHRERE R LBTEEE
MEMRE MBS EN

time in refurn for a payment or a series of payments. F o REERHERSSHE - BE
Such a determination is made based on an evaluation REASEEL R EDMERT 4

of the substance of the arrangement and is regardless
of whether the arrangement takes the legal form of a
lease.

(i) Classification of assets leased to the Group
Assets that are held by the Group under leases
which transfer to the Group substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership are classified as
being held under finance leases. leases which do
not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the Group are classified as
operating leases.

(i) Operating lease charges

Where the Group has the use of assets held under
operating leases, payments made under the leases
are charged to profit or loss in equal instalments
over the accounting periods covered by the lease
term, except where an alternative basis is more
representative of the pattern of benefits to be
derived from the leased asset. lease incentives
received are recognised in profit or loss as an
integral part of the aggregate net lease payments
made. Contingent renfals are charged fo profit or
loss in the accounting period in which they are
incurred.

The cost of acquiring land held under an operating
lease is amortised on a straightline basis over the
period of the lease term.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
B 75 SR 3R B R ()

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRHBHERIN - GIRARKETE)

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(k) IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

(i)
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Impairment of investments in debt and equity
securities and other receivables

Investments in debt and equity securities and
other current and non-current receivables that are
stated at cost or amortised cost or are classified
as available-for-sale securities are reviewed at
the end of each reporting period to determine
whether there is objective evidence of impairment.
Objective evidence of impairment includes
observable data that comes to the attention of the
Group about one or more of the following loss
events:

- significant financial difficulty of the debtor;

— a breach of contract, such as a default or
delinquency in interest or principal payments;

— it becoming probable that the debtor
will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation;

- significant changes in the technological,
market, economic or legal environment that
have an adverse effect on the debtor; and

— a significant or prolonged decline in the fair
value of an investment in an equity instrument
below ifs cost.

If any such evidence exists, any impairment loss is
defermined and recognised as follows:

—  For investments in associates and joint
ventures accounted for under the equity
method in the consolidated financial
statements (see Note 2(e)), the impairment
loss is measured by comparing the
recoverable amount of the investment with its
carrying amount in accordance with Note
2(k)(ii). The impairment loss is reversed if
there has been a favourable change in the
estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount in accordance with Note 2(k|(ii).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
B 75 SR 3R B R ()

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRABHERIN - GIRARKTHE)

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Confinued] 2 FESTBRw

(k) IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS (Confinued) (k) BERBE®)
(i) Impairment of investments in debt and equity (i) EEEEZIFRENHLE

securities and other receivables (Continued) Wk BRI ()

For unquoted equity securities carried at
cost, the impairment loss is measured as the
difference between the carrying amount of the
financial asset and the estimated future cash
flows, discounted at the current market rate of
return for a similar financial asset where the
effect of discounting is material. Impairment
losses for equity securities carried at cost are
not reversed.

For frade and other current receivables and
other financial assets carried at amortised
cost, the impairment loss is measured as
the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows, discounted at the financial
asset’s original effective interest rate [i.e.
the effective inferest rate computed at initial
recognition of these assets), where the effect
of discounting is material. This assessment
is made collectively where these financial
assets share similar risk characteristics, such
as similar past due status, and have not
been individually assessed as impaired.
Future cash flows for financial assets which
are assessed for impairment collectively are
based on historical loss experience for assets
with credit risk characteristics similar to the
collective group.

If in o subsequent period the amount of
an impairment loss decreases and the
decrease can be linked objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment loss was
recognised, the impairment loss is reversed
through profit or loss. A reversal of an
impairment loss shall not result in the asset's
carrying amount exceeding that which would
have been determined had no impairment
loss been recognised in prior years.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
B 75 SR 3R B R ()

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRHBHERIN - GIRARKETE)

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Confinued] 2 FEETBR®

(k) IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS (Confinued) (k) BERBE®
(i) Impairment of investments in debt and equity (i) EEREEZIFRENHLE
securities and other receivables (Continved) Llélfﬁ’\ HYIRE ()
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—  For availablefor-sale securities, the cumulative
loss that has been recognised in the fair
value reserve is reclassified to profit or loss.
The amount of the cumulative loss that is
recognised in profit or loss is the difference
between the acquisition cost (net of any
principal repayment and amortisation) and
current fair value, less any impairment loss on
that asset previously recognised in profit or
loss.

Impairment losses recognised in profit or
loss in respect of available-for-sale equity
securities are not reversed through profit or
loss. Any subsequent increase in the fair
value of such assefs is recognised in other
comprehensive income.

Impairment losses in respect of available-
for-sale debt securities are reversed if the
subsequent increase in fair value can be
objectively related to an event occurring
after the impairment loss was recognised.
Reversals of impairment losses in such
circumstances are recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment losses are written off against the
corresponding assets directly, except for
impairment losses recognised in respect of trade
debtors and bills receivable, whose recovery is
considered doubtful but not remote. In this case,
the impairment losses for doubtful debts are
recorded using an allowance account. When
the Group is satisfied that recovery is remote, the
amount considered irrecoverable is written off
against frade debtors and bills receivable directly
and any amounts held in the allowance account
relating to that debt are reversed. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously charged to
the allowance account are reversed against
the allowance account. Other changes in the
allowance account and subsequent recoveries
of amounts previously written off directly are
recognised in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRABHERIN - GIRARKTHE)

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(k) IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS (Continued)

(ii)

Impairment of other assets

Internal and external sources of information are
reviewed af the end of each reporting period fo
identify indications that the following assefs may
be impaired or, except in the case of goodwill, an
impairment loss previously recognised no longer
exists or may have decreased:

- properly, plant and equipment;
—  construction in progress;

- infangible asses;

—  lease prepayments;

- goodwill; and

—  investments in subsidiaries, associates and
joint ventures in the Company's statement of
financial position.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s
recoverable amount is estimated. In addition,
for goodwill, intangible assets that are not yet
available for use and intangible assets that have
indefinite useful lives, the recoverable amount is
estimated annually whether or not there is any
indication of impairment.

—  Cadlculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the
greater of its fair value less costs of disposal
and value in use. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted
fo their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. Where an asset does not
generate cash inflows largely independent
of those from other assets, the recoverable
amount is determined for the smallest
group of assets that generates cash inflows
independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRHBHERIN - GIRARKETE)

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Confinued] 2 FEETBR®

(k) IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS (Confinued) (k) BERBE®
(ii) Impairment of other assets (Continued) (i) HMEENRE®
- Recognition of impairment losses - BRREESE

An impairment loss is recognised in profit
or loss if the carrying amount of an asset,
or the cash-generating unit to which it
belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount.
Impairment losses recognised in respect of
cash-generating units are allocated first to
reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill
allocated to the cash-generating unit (or group
of units) and then, to reduce the carrying
amount of the other assets in the unit (or group
of units) on a pro rata basis, except that the
carrying value of an asset will not be reduced
below its individual fair value less costs of
disposal (if measurable), or value in use [if
determinable).

Reversals of impairment losses

In respect of assets other than goodwill, an
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to determine the recoverable amount. An
impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not
reversed.

A reversal of an impairment loss is limited to
the asset's carrying amount that would have
been determined had no impairment loss
been recognised in prior years. Reversals of
impairment losses are credited to profit or
loss in the year in which the reversals are
recognised.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRABHERIN - GIRARKTHE)

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(k) IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS (Continued)

(iii) Interim financial reporting and impairment
Under the Llisting Rules, the Group is required fo
prepare an interim financial report in compliance
with IAS 34, Interim financial reporting, in respect
of the first six months of the financial year. At the
end of the interim period, the Group applies the
same impairment testing, recognition, and reversal
criteria as it would at the end of the financial year

(see Notes 2(k)(i) and (ii)).

Impairment losses recognised in an interim period
in respect of goodwill, availablefor-sale equity
securities and unquoted equity securities carried
at cost are not reversed in a subsequent period.
This is the case even if no loss, or a smaller loss,
would have been recognised had the impairment
been assessed only at the end of the financial year
to which the interim period relates. Consequently,
if the fair value of an available-forsale equity
security increases in the remainder of the annual
period, or in any other period subsequently, the
increase is recognised in other comprehensive
income and not profit or loss.

() INVENTORIES
Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net
realisable value.

Cost is calculated using the weighted average cost
formula and comprises all costs of purchase, costs of
conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of
completion and the estimated costs necessary to make
the sale.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRHBHERIN - GIRARKETE)

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(

INVENTORIES (Confinued)

When inventories are sold, the carrying amount of
those inventories is recognised as an expense in the
period in which the related revenue is recognised.
The amount of any write-down of inventories to net
realisable value and all losses of inventories are
recognised as an expense in the period the write-down
or loss occurs. The amount of any reversal of any write-
down of inventories is recognised as a reduction in the
amount of inventories recognised as an expense in the
period in which the reversal occurs.

(m) TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

(n)

(o)

(p)

Trade and other receivables are initially recognised
at fair value and thereafter stated at amortised cost
using the effective inferest method, less allowance for
impairment of doubtful debts (see Note 2(k(i]), except
where the receivables are interestfree loans made to
related parties without any fixed repayment terms or
the effect of discounting would be immaterial. In such
cases, the receivables are stated at cost less allowance
for impairment of doubtful debts.

INTEREST-BEARING BORROWINGS

Interestbearing borrowings are recognised initially at
fair value less affributable fransaction costs. Subsequent
fo initial recognition, interest-bearing borrowings are
stated at amortised cost with any difference between
the amount initially recognised and redemption value
being recognised in profit or loss over the period of
the borrowings, together with any interest and fees
payable, using the effective interest method.

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade and other payables are initially recognised at
fair value. Except for financial guarantee liabilities
measured in accordance with Note 2(s)(i), trade and
other payables are subsequently stated at amortised
cost unless the effect of discounting would be
immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank
and on hand, demand deposits with banks and
other financial institutions, and short-term, highly
liquid investments that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash and which are subject fo an
insignificant risk of changes in value, having been
within three months of maturity at acquisition.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
B 75 SR 3R B R ()

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRABHERIN - GIRARKTHE)

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(q) EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Short term employee benefits and contributions to
defined contribution retirement plans

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave,
contributions to defined contribution retirement
plans and the cost of non-monetary benefits are
accrued in the year in which the associated
services are rendered by employees. Where
payment or sefflement is deferred and the effect
would be material, these amounts are stated at
their present values.

Share-based payments

The grantdate fair value of equity-settled share-
based payment arrangements granted to
employees is generally recognised as an expense,
with a corresponding increase in equity, over
the vesting period of the awards. The amount
recognised as an expense is adjusted to reflect
the number of awards for which the related
service and non-market performance conditions
are expected to be met, such that the amount
ultimately recognised is based on the number of
awards that meet the related service and non-
market performance conditions at the vesting
date. For share-based payment awards with
non-vesting conditions, the grant-date fair value
of the share-based payment is measured fo
reflect such conditions and there is no frue-up for
the differences between expected and actual
oufcomes.

Termination benefits
Termination benefits are recognised at the earlier
of when the Group can no longer withdraw the
offer of those benefits and when it recognises
restructuring costs involving the payment of
termination benefits.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
B 75 SR 3R B R ()

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRHBHERIN - GIRARKETE)

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Confinued] 2 FEETBR®

(r) INCOME TAX (r) FRBR

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and
movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current
tax and movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities
are recognised in profit or loss except o the extent that
they relate fo items recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, in which case the relevant
amounts of fax are recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, respectively.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the
taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted
or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting
period, and any adjustment fo tax payable in respect of
previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible
and taxable temporary differences respectively, being
the differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and their
tax bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from unused
tax losses and unused tax credits.

Apart from cerfain limited exceptions, all deferred tax
liabilities, and all deferred tax assets to the extent that it
is probable that future taxable profits will be available
against which the asset can be utilised, are recognised.
Future taxable profits that may support the recognition
of deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary
differences include those that will arise from the reversal
of existing taxable temporary differences, provided
those differences relate to the same taxation authority
and the same taxable entity, and are expected to
reverse either in the same period as the expected
reversal of the deductible temporary difference or in
periods info which a tax loss arising from the deferred
fax asset can be carried back or forward. The same
criteria are adopted when defermining whether existing
taxable temporary differences support the recognition
of deferred tax assets arising from unused tax losses
and credits, that is, those differences are taken into
account if they relate to the same taxation authority and
the same taxable entity, and are expected to reverse in
a period, or periods, in which the tax loss or credit can
be ufilised.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
B 75 SR 3R B R ()

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRABHERIN - GIRARKTHE)

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Confinued] 2 FESTBRw

(r) INCOME TAX (Confinved|

EI‘_

(r) FRE#WR )

The limited exceptions to recognition of deferred tax
assets and liabilities are those temporary differences
arising from goodwill not deductible for tax purposes,
the initial recognition of assefs or liabilities that affect
neither accounting nor taxable profit (provided they
are not part of a business combination), and temporary
differences relating to investments in subsidiaries to
the extent that, in the case of taxable differences,
the Group controls the timing of the reversal and it
is probable that the differences will not reverse in
the foreseeable future, or in the case of deductible
differences, unless it is probable that they will reverse in
the future.

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured
based on the expected manner of realisation or
seftlement of the carrying amount of the assets and
liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of the reporting period. Deferred tax
assets and liabilities are not discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed
at the end of each reporting period and is reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient
taxable profits will be available to allow the related tax
benefit to be utilised. Any such reduction is reversed
to the extent that it becomes probable that sufficient
taxable profits will be available.

Additional income taxes that arise from the distribution
of dividends are recognised when the liability to pay
the related dividends is recognised.

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and
movements therein, are presented separately from
each other and are not offset. Current tax assets are
offset against current tax liabilities, and deferred tax
assets against deferred tax liabilities, it the Company
or the Group has the legally enforceable right to set off
current fax assets against current fax liabilities and the
following additional conditions are met:

— in the case of current tax assets and liabilities, the
Company or the Group infends either to settle on
a net basis, or to realise the asset and setfle the
liability simultaneously; or
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRHBHERIN - GIRARKETE)

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(r) INCOME TAX (Continved|

in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities,
it they relate o income faxes levied by the same
taxation authority on either:

- the same taxable entity; or

— different taxable entities, which, in each
future period in which significant amounts of
deferred tax liabilities or assets are expected
to be settled or recovered, intend to realise
the current tax assets and seftle the current tax
liabilities on a net basis or realise and settle
simultaneously.

(s) FINANCIAL GUARANTEES ISSUED,
PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

(i)

Financial guarantees issued

Financial guarantees are contracts that require
the issuer (i.e. the guarantor) to make specified
payments fo reimburse the beneficiary of the
guarantee (the “holder”) for a loss the holder incurs
because a specified debtor fails to make payment
when due in accordance with the terms of a debt
instrument.

Where the Group issues a financial guarantee, the
fair value of the guarantee is initially recognised as
deferred income within trade and other payables.
The fair value of financial guarantees issued at the
time of issuance is determined by reference fo fees
charged in an arm’s length transaction for similar
services, when such information is obtainable,
or is otherwise esfimated by reference fo interest
rate differentials, by comparing the actual rates
charged by lenders when the guarantee is made
available with the estimated rates that lenders
would have charged, had the guarantees not
been available, where reliable estimates of such
information can be made. Where consideration
is received or receivable for the issuance of
the guarantee, the consideration is recognised
in accordance with the Group's policies
applicable to that category of asset. Where no
such consideration is received or receivable, an
immediate expense is recognised in profit or loss
on initial recognition of any deferred income.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRABHERIN - GIRARKTHE)

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(s) FINANCIAL GUARANTEES ISSUED,
PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
(Continued)

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Financial guarantees issued (Continved)

The amount of the guarantee initially recognised
as deferred income is amortised in profit or loss
over the term of the guarantee as income from
financial guarantees issued. In addition, provisions
are recognised in accordance with Note 2(s)fiii) if
and when |i) it becomes probable that the holder
of the guarantee will call upon the Group under
the guarantee, and |ii) the amount of that claim
on the Group is expected to exceed the amount
currently carried in trade and other payables in
respect of that guarantee i.e. the amount initially
recognised, less accumulated amortisation.

Contingent liabilities assumed in business
combinations

Contingent liabilities assumed in a business
combination which are present obligations at the
date of acquisition are initially recognised at fair
value, provided the fair value can be reliably
measured. After their initial recognition at fair
value, such contingent liabilities are recognised
at the higher of the amount initially recognised,
less accumulated amortisation where appropriate,
and the amount that would be determined in
accordance with Note 2(s)(iii). Contingent
liabilities assumed in a business combination that
cannot be reliably fair valued or were not present
obligations at the date of acquisition are disclosed
in accordance with Note 2(s)(iii).

Other provisions and contingent liabilities
Provisions are recognised for other liabilities of
uncertain timing or amount when the Group or the
Company has a legal or constructive obligation
arising as a result of a past event, it is probable
that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required fo seftle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made. Where the time value of
money is material, provisions are stated at the
present value of the expenditure expected fo settle
the obligation.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRHBHERIN - GIRARKETE)

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(s) FINANCIAL GUARANTEES ISSUED,
PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
(Continued)

(iii) Other provisions and contingent liabilities
(Continued)
Where it is not probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required, or the amount
cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is
disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is
remote. Possible obligations, whose existence
will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more future events are
also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is
remote.

(t) REVENUE RECOGNITION
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable. Provided it is
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Croup and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can
be measured reliably, revenue is recognised in profit or
loss as follows:

(i) Sale of goods

Revenue is recognised when goods are delivered
at the customers’ premises or collected by the
customer which is taken to be the point in time
when the customer has accepted the goods
and the related risks and rewards of ownership.
Revenue excludes value added tax and other
sales taxes and is after deduction of any trade
discounts.

(i) Rental income from operating leases

Rental income receivable under operating leases
is recognised in profit or loss in equal instalments
over the periods covered by the lease term, except
where an alternative basis is more representative
of the pattern of benefits to be derived from the
use of the leased asset. lease incentives granted
are recognised in profit or loss as an integral part
of the aggregate net lease payments receivable.
Contingent rentals are recognised as income in the
accounting period in which they are earned.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRABHERIN - GIRARKTHE)

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(t) REVENUE RECOGNITION (Continued)
(iii) Dividends
— dividend income from unlisted investments is
recognised when the shareholder’s right to
receive payment is esfablished.

- dividend income from listed investments
is recognised when the share price of the
investment goes ex-dividend.

(iv) Interest income
Interest income is recognised as it accrues using
the effective interest method.

(v) Government grants

Government grants are recognised in the statfement
of financial position initially when there is
reasonable assurance that they will be received
and that the Group will comply with the conditions
attaching to them. Grants that compensate the
Group for expenses incurred are recognised as
income in profit or loss on a systematic basis
in the same periods in which the expenses are
incurred. Grants that compensate the Group for
the cost of an asset are recognised initially as
deferred income and consequently are effectively
recognised in profit or loss on a systematic basis
over the useful life of the asset by way of reduced
depreciation expense.

(u) TRANSLATION OF FOREIGN CURRENCIES
Foreign currency transactions during the year are
franslated at the foreign exchange rates ruling af the
fransaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are franslated at the
foreign exchange rates ruling at the end of the reporting
period. Exchange gains and losses are recognised in
profit or loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured
in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
franslated using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the
fransaction dates.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRHBHERIN - GIRARKETE)

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(u) TRANSLATION OF FOREIGN CURRENCIES

(v)

(Continued)

The results of foreign operations which have a
functional currency other than RMB are translated into
RMB at the exchange rates approximating the foreign
exchange rates ruling af the dates of the transactions.
Statement of financial position items are translated
into RMB at the closing foreign exchange rafes at the
end of the reporting period. The resulting exchange
differences are recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated separately in equity in the
exchange reserve.

BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of an asset
which necessarily takes a substantial period of time to
get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as
part of the cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs are
expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

The capitalisation of borrowing costs as part of the cost
of a qualifying asset commences when expenditure for
the asset is being incurred, borrowing costs are being
incurred and activities that are necessary to prepare
the assef for ifs infended use or sale are in progress.
Capitalisation of borrowing costs is suspended or
ceases when substantially all the activities necessary to
prepare the qualifying asset for ifs intended use or sale
are interrupted or complete.

(w)DERECOGNITION OF NON-DERIVATIVE

FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL
LIABILITIES

The Group derecognises a financial asset when the
contfractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expire, or it fransfers the rights to receive the contractual
cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all
of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial
asset are transferred, or it neither transfers nor retains
substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership
and does not refain control over the transferred asset.
Any interest in such derecognised financial assefs that
is created or refained by the Group is recognised as a
separate asset or liability.

The Group derecognises a financial liability when its
contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled, or
expire.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
oY 3 R 2R B & (40

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRABHERIN - GIRARKTHE)

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(w) DERECOGNITION OF NON-DERIVATIVE

FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL
LIABILITIES (Continued)
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and
net amount presented in the statement of financial
position when, and only when, the Group has a legally
enforceable right to offset the amounts and intends
either to seftle them on a net basis or to redlise the asset
and settle the liability simultaneously.

(x) RELATED PARTIES
A person, or a close member of that person’s
family, is related to the Group if that person:

(i)

(i)

(a)

(b)

(c)

has control or joint control over the Group;

has significant influence over the Group; or

is a member of the key management
personnel of the Group or the Group's parent.

An entity is related to the Group if any of the
following conditions applies:

(al

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

The entity and the Group are members of the
same group (which means that each parent,
subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to
the others).

One entity is an associate or joint venture
of the other entity (or an associate or joint
venture of a member of a group of which the
other entity is a member).

Both entities are joint ventures of the same

third party.

One entity is a joint venture of a third entity
and the other entity is an associate of the third

entity.

The entity is a postemployment benefit plan
for the benefit of employees of either the
Group or an entity related to the Group.

2 iggﬁﬁ%’\'ﬁ)

(w) FTEEMBIEREMAROEL

(x)

T2 ()

EEARBAGRAHCERSEN
EEETN B ERRERZER
EEMBEZERABY ANFREL
BN cMEEMERABHEEE
HRAFBEP BRI R AR o

)P

(i) WBLATAL: W BIZZALZZ
AT YRR AN & [ A R B
VAl

(a) FEHIKHAREHIAKE :

b)] HAKEEERTED
=

(c) RAKBIAKERFAF]
MREAREIZAR -

(i) WS TIEAEAE - BN E
ERRANSEE AR

(o) ZEBEANEEZRER—
SE(AZHLRAE - WHEB
NSIECES G NG
AR -

b] —REBRS —EENEK
ERAHLELERE(HS
—ERMBEEMETKE
NRNBERRREER

) e

ol

=R—%F=778

o

(c]

o> H
I S

5 mh
Il &R

)
=
E

Ej o

d —REBRE=TE
BERA MH—E
F=NEROBER

g
i

i

() ZEBRA/AKERNES
AREEREE T T ERE
HY R B 48 | M 3% /Y Bk 12
wHETE -

Annual Report 2k 2016 157



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRHBHERIN - GIRARKETE)

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(x) RELATED PARTIES (Continued)

(y)

(i) An entity is related to the Group if any of the
following conditions applies: (Continued)

() The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by
a person identified in {i.

(g) A person identified in (i){a) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of the
key management personnel of the entity (or of
a parent of the entity).

(h) The entity, or any member of a group of
which it is a part, provides key management
personnel services to the Group or fo the
Group's parent.

Close members of the family of a person are those
family members who may be expected to influence, or
be influenced by, that person in their dealings with the

entity.
SEGMENT REPORTING

Operating segments, and the amounts of each segment
item reported in the financial statements, are identified
from the financial information provided regularly to
the Group's most senior executive management for the
purposes of allocating resources to, and assessing the
performance of, the Group's various lines of business
and geographical locations.

Individually material operating segments are not
aggregated for financial reporting purposes unless the
segments have similar economic characteristics and
are similar in respect of the nature of products and
services, the nature of production processes, the type
or class of customers, the methods used to distribute
the products or provide the services, and the nature of
the regulatory environment. Operating segments which
are not individually material may be aggregated if they
share a majority of these criteria.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRABHERIN - GIRARKTHE)

3 ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES 3 SEEFHERRMEE
(a) JUDGEMENTS (a) P

ERB AT B RRE - BEERK

In preparing these financial statements, management

has made accounting judgements in applying the
Group's accounting policies. Information about
judgements made in applying the accounting policies
that have the most significant effects on the amounts
recognised in the financial statements is disclosed in the
note of derecognition of non-derivative financial assets
and financial liabilities (Note 2(w) and Note 33).

(b) ASSUMPTIONS AND ESTIMATION

UNCERTAINTIES

Note 34 contains information about the assumptions
and their risk factors relating to fair value measurements
in financial instruments. Other key sources of estimation
uncertainty are as follows:

(i) Impairment losses for bad and doubtful debts
The Group estimates impairment losses for bad
and doubtful debts resulting from the inability of the
customers and other debtors to make the required
payments. The Group bases the estimates on the
aging of the receivable balance, debtors’ credit-
worthiness, and historical write-off experience. The
estimates are made collectively where trade and
bills receivable share similar risk characteristics,
such as similar past due status, and have not been
individually assessed as impaired. If the financial
condition of the customers and debtors were fo
deteriorate, actual write-offs would be higher than
estimated.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRHBHERIN - GIRARKETE)

3 ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

(Continued)

(b) ASSUMPTIONS AND ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTIES (Continued)

(ii)

(iii)

160 Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company &R 4 Y # A% (5 B R A 7

Impairment losses of non-current assets

In considering the impairment losses that may be
required for certain of the Group's assefs which
include property, plant and equipment, intangible
assetfs, lease prepayments, investments in joint
ventures and associates and unquoted equity
investments, recoverable amount of the asset
needs to be determined. The recoverable amount
is the greater of the fair value less costs to sell and
the value in use. It is difficult to precisely estimate
selling price because quoted market prices for
these assets may not be readily available. In
determining the value in use, expected cash
flows generated by the asset are discounted to
their present value, which requires significant
judgement relating to items such as level of sale
volume, selling price and amount of operating
costs. The Group uses all readily available
information in determining an amount that is
reasonable approximation of recoverable amount,
including estimates based on reasonable and
supportable assumptions and projections of items
such as sales volume, selling price and amount of
operating cosfs.

Depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated
on a sfraight-line basis over the estimated useful
lives of the assets, after taking info account the
estimated residual value. The Group reviews the
estimated useful lives of the assets regularly. The
useful lives are based on the Group's historical
experience with similar assets and taking info
account anticipated technological changes. The
depreciation expense for future periods is adjusted
if there are significant changes from previous
estimates.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRABHERIN - GIRARKTHE)

3 ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

(Continued)

(b) ASSUMPTIONS AND ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTIES (Continued)
(iv) Income tax

The Company files income tax with local tax
authority. Judgement is required in defermining
the provision for taxation in respect of certain
calculations (such as the additional qualified tax
deduction relating to research and development
costs) for which T%e ultimate tax determination is
only certain when approval from the local tax
authority is obtained. For the 15% preferential tax
rate available for approved high-tech enterprises
(see Note 8), in determining T%e Qpplicobf; fax
rate for calculation of current income tax and
deferred income tax, after receiving the substantive
approvals, the approved hi h-fec%w enterprises in
the Group use the expected tax rate that would
probably be approved by the tax authority
according to the fax rules and regulations enacted
at the reporting period end date. If the final tax
outcome were di&erem from the amount originally
recorded, the difference would have impact on
the current income fax and deferred income tax
provision in the period in which the final tax
outcome became available.

4 REVENUE

The Group is principally engaged in the manufacturing and
sales of optical fibre preforms, optical fibres, optical fibre
cables and other related products and services. Revenue
represents the sales value of goods supplied to customers,
net of value added tfax.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group had
one customer (2015: two) with whom transactions have
exceeded 10% of the Group's annual revenue. Sales to the
customer (including sales to entities, which are under the
common control by the customer) during the year ended 31
December 2016 are as follows:

........................................................................................

Customer 1 A1

Cusfomer 2 =E2

3 ERFHEMMEE

(b) BERRMEHOFEEER5)

(iv) FREH

R R T6) & b A 5 44 B ER R P
1S/ - HETE B T8 B M Y AL
AE(MERENNERES
PO ANETHNBR ) By 75 22 i )
B ARZROBRITRERE
BEE MM R B 1 BE
FESE o ¥ NSO B = HT D
CEBRAMNISLERREK (2
RMES)  EREAEEH
P B AIE ST P15 B B0 @ A B
REF - AESEIHER - X
S BAMN M XK E B
798 765 W4 B AR 4 70 SR e HA K B 7
AT AR A A BE S
ENFEHIR R E - MREL
MG ERERVERN ST
A B RABBERETR
Z R B Y E RS HIRER
GHERELTE -

4 WA

AEBEERSHARE - LMl - K
A5 M HL b A5 B an B A E K 8H AR
%o WARKEERMTEPMHEE
E(SHREER) -

HE—_FT—R"F+_A=+—HL®F
B AEEE—RXREF(ZE—HF ' W
B)WERIR B EBBANEEFEWARN
10% - HE FRZEPHR ZE(BIEHEE
FRAZEFARZEHNEE) REE—
E—RNFt+-_A=+—HILEEHEAE
BEWALT

2016 2015
—E—REF —ET—RF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥T R AREETTT
1,708,127 751,437

Less than 10%
of the Group's
annual revenue
BEREEE
FEKRABI0% 727,169
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRHBHERIN - GIRARKETE)

5 OTHER INCOME 5 Hiblsm
2016 2015
—E-RF —T—hF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®BT T ARBTFTT
Government granfs K 7T 8 By 25,947 47,788
Royalty fees KT EERE 5,900 5,900
Dividend income from available-for-sale A HEBHFRER
equity securities R& U A 5,405 156
Gain on disposal of availableforsale equity HEAIHEEEFIEED
securities W25 2,897 4915
Rental income from operating leases REMEEE W 1,603 822
Net loss on disposal of property, plant and HEWE  BEERE
equipment BRFE (2,081) (2,189)
Net realised and unrealised loss on trading RZIUEBFNEER KL
securities AREREEFHE (99) (595)
Gain on the remeasurement to fair value of EHETE AR RS
pre-existing inferest AR EENWE - 425
GCain on a bargain purchase (Note 17/(ii)) EEUEE S (BEsE 1 7(i) - 29,974
39,572 87,196
6 NET FINANCE COSTS 6 FREMAE
2016 2015
—E-AF —E—AF
RMB’000 RMB’'000
ARBTT ARETTT
(a) Finance income (o) BE WA
Interest income 24 A 18,182 31,475
(b) Finance costs (b) @& KA
Interest on bank loans RITERFE (57,543) (64,786)
less: interest expenses capitalised into B ETAERZIRZER
construction in progress™* {EFBEER* 5,655 1,087
(51,888) (63,699)
Nef foreign exchange losses PE N B KSR (68,334) (84,664)
Other finance costs HingE & A (533) (1,099)
Bank charges RITFEE (9,565) (6,909)
Finance costs B & Bk 2R (130,320) (156,371)
*  The borrowing costs have been capitalised at a rate of 2.85% * BERAREFFNE285% (ZF—AF:
(2015: 2.52%) per annum. 2.52%EAA -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coninued

5o 765 38 2R B = ()
(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRABHERIN - GIRARKTHE)

7 PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION

Profit before taxation is arrived at affer charging/(crediting):

7 ERBRAIAE

BB ATFIEE M (GTA)

(a) STAFF COSTS* (a) BIRi%E*

2016 2015
ZE-REF —E—hF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®BT T ARETTT
Salaries, wages and other benefits e TEMEMBEF 590,160 425,802

Contributions to defined contribution ERRRIRE G PN
refirement plan 54,328 41,710
644,488 467,512

Pursuant to the relevant labour rules and regulations in
the PRC, the Company and its subsidiaries in the PRC
participated in defined contribution retirement schemes
organised by the relevant local government authorities
for their employees. The Company and ifs subsidiaries
in the PRC are required to make contributions to the
defined contribution retirement schemes at 20% of
basic salaries of the employees. The local government
authority is responsible for the entire pension
obligations payable to refired employees.

The Group also participated in social security schemes
for its employees of the subsidiaries in Indonesia and
South Africa according to the relevant regulations.
Under such social security schemes, the Group is
required to make contributions to the social security
scheme at 6% and 9% of the employees’ relevant
income respectively. Contributions fo the scheme vest
immediately.

The Group has no other material obligation for the
payment of pension benefits beyond the annual
contributions described above.

REBETEBREBRANAE - &
REARERTEOHNBARSERE
828\ B MBTEE A
AR B TE BER IR SKET 818 (TR IRGET
g  ARBRERPENNER
AIARRBEEARFHEH20% A RN
AHEER R - BT HEARE
R EARINE B RRIKGER -

RIFHEBERNER AEERE
RENEErE: R B ARMNE
IT2EdeRETE - RELER
[BatE - AEEEAESRIZESHEH
WA H9 6% 9% ) 4t & 1R B2 5+ &1 4
K o R AT 8 AT e R BN B &
e

B Lt S EHFRIAS - AEE L E
H il BRI RN EA
NEE-
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRHBHERIN - GIRARKETE)

7 PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (Continved) 7 BRBLATRE )
(b) OTHER ITEMS (b) EfIRH
2016 2015
ZE-RF “T—hHF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥ET T ARETTT
Amortisation* iy
— lease prepayments —HERNHIE 5,294 3,733
— infangible assefs —BVEE 21,777 4,719
Depreciation? FrEEs
— property, p|c|nf and equipment held for —REREHEENE -
use under operafing leases S ] 1,679 345
— ofher property, plant and equipment —HEiE - BEREE 130,849 115,687
Operating lease charges: minimum lease KREMEER - REHEE
payments B¢ 15,793 17,069
Provision/(write-back|) of impairment losses  JE{EE BB TR, (8 [E])
— frade receivables — EBR K 15,833 (135)
Auditors’ remuneration ZE BB &
— audit services — i ERTS 3,538 3,100
— other services — B fth R %5 1,000 1,518
Research and development costs* BT 9% A B g AN 235,915 196,891
Cost of inventories* (Note 21(b)) FERAH(KTEE21(b)) 6,444,022 5,447,344
*  Cost of inventories and research and development costs # FEKARMTERFAEXABRTES 5
include RMB399,315,000 and RMB102,270,000 (2015: HETKRA HERTEEREH
RMB315,592,000 and RMB71,863,000) respectively B AR # 399,315,000 7T 1 A K #
relating to staff costs, amortisation and depreciation expenses, 102,270,000 (=ZF —F % : ARE
of which the amounts are also included in the respective total 315,592,000t FIAR#71,863,000
amounts disclosed separately above or in Note 7(a) for each L) c ARABEITESREER LXK
of these types of expenses. M7 (o) PR M & JE AR -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
oY 3 R 2R B & (40

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)
(RBEHERIN  HIERARETHE)

8 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 8 EHEEWERARNAER

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(a) TAXATION IN THE CONSOLIDATED (a) EHFEEBRRRABMBRE :
STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
REPRESENTS:
2016 2015
—E-RF —T—hF
RMB’000 RMB’'000
AR¥T T AREBFT
Current tax BNHABE T8
Provision for the year (Note 29(al) F N (FI5E29(a) 143,819 66,635
Deferred tax EER IR
Origination and reversal of femporary ERMEEENELERED
differences (Note 29(b)) (BF7E29(b)) (46,866) 7,153
96,953 /3,788
(b) RECONCILIATION BETWEEN TAX EXPENSE (b) MEMXHAESHFARBERARSE
AND ACCOUNTING PROFIT AT APPLICABLE RHEAYERED ¢
TAX RATES:
2016 2015
—E-RE —ET—hEF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTT ARETFT
Profit before taxation B F BT A1) 775,671 632,022
Notional tax on profit before taxation at PRC  Br % il F 1% BE ip B (> 2 A5
corporate income fax rate of 25% BMER25%:THEHBEHIA 193,918 158,006
Tax rate differentials MEREHR (65,456) (47,042)
Effect of non-deductible expenses AR X R & 5,891 199
Effect of nontaxable income JEEFIUW AR & (1,924) (7,639)
Effect attributable to the additional qualified & B & 7% & BAZE R AN pogt
tax deduction relating to research and B2
development costs (25,762) (21,011)
Effect of share of results of associates and FEREE A S QR EER
joint ventures 2 (26,260) (19,990)
Effect of unused tax losses not recognised REERH M AEBARESEER
e 16,546 11,265
Actual tax expense BERHIBEFRX 96,953 /3,788
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
Y 3 R 2R B & (40

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRHBHERIN - GIRARKETE)

8 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(Continued)

(a) TAXATION IN THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
REPRESENTS: (Continued)

The Company and its PRC subsidiaries are subject o
PRC corporate income tax at the statutory rate of 25%.

Pursuant to the corporate income tax law and the
relevant approval documents, the Company and a
PRC subsidiary obtained the "high-tech enterprise”
status in 2014 and 2015. According to the approval
documents, the Company and that PRC subsidiary
have been approved as high-tech enterprises and are
entitled to a preferential income tax rate of 15% for
a period of 3 years, subject to the fulfilment of the
recognition criteria.

Taxation for overseas subsidiaries is charged at the
appropriate current rates of taxation ruling in the
relevant countries and regions.

8 AHEERBERTTNAEHRw

(b) MEMZREHFIHRBRERARE

KRB ;)

ARE RERFRENHERBEEZ
25%HVEERRMMPBREEARFT
B o

REBELEMBRARBRHLAEX
f RARE-FKHERBRE D
MR -_Z-—NEN_ZE-AFRE
(DR IER o KIBHEX
o RARRZMEBARRRBES
BHRMAE  E=FA - WEF
HRAZER 1 5%NBEBMERBHEE -

BN B A B 2 BIR T IR E R B K
KB RITEE B R -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
oY 3 R 2R B & (40

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRABHERIN - GIRARKTHE)

9 DIRECTORS” EMOLUMENTS

9 EEM=

Directors” emoluments disclosed pursuant to section 383(1)
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and Part 2 of
the Companies (Disclosure of Information about Benefits of

KIRC(EBRRDE) FB383HE —FIAK
RAVERFE_BOEREEMERER
BIMBEENEEME (BRITBER R

Directors) Regulation are as follows: ES)FRBT
2016
“E-RE
Salaries,
allowances Retirement
Directors'’  and benefits Discrefionary scheme
fees in kind bonuses  contributions Total
E A= 4 RIKER
wE RHEMEN - BERA IR st
RMB’000 RMB"000 RMB"000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTRT ARWMTR AR¥TR ARBTRT AR®TR
Directors gz
Wen Huiguo (note i| X B (i aF) - 1,076 3,600 23 4,699
Frank Franciscus Dorjee EE 468 - - - 468
Ma Jie PN 468 - - - 468
Yao Jingming okt eR 468 - - - 468
Philippe Claude Vanhille EFIE . BER 468 - _ _ 468
Yeung Kwok Ki nofe ] EERI( D)) 468 - - - 468
Xiong Xiangfeng BEMmIE 468 - - _ 468
Zheng Hul [nofe i BB (F i) 468 - - - 468
Independent non-execufive BUFHTES
directors
Ngai Wai Fung HEE 468 - - - 468
Ip Sik On Simon 3 628 - - - 628
Li Ping F¥ 468 - - - 468
i Zhuo B 468 - - - 468
General manager Fopcg]
Zhuang Dan (nofe iii S (Bt i) - 1,270 4,500 77 5,847
Supervisors Ex
Jiang Zhikang (nofe 1] A - 845 650 77 1,572
Liu Deming Zli=e 179 - - - 179
li Chang'ai LRE 179 - - - 179
5,666 3,191 8,750 177 17,784
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coninued

B 7 3R R B aE ()

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRHBHERIN - GIRARKETE)

9 DIRECTORS, EMOLUMENTS (Continued) 9 §$M§’E )
2015
—ET-RF
Salaries,
allowances Refirement
Directors’  and benefits  Discretionary scheme
fees in kind bonuses  contributions Total
e 2 RRAER
e REMEN  BBEL SEEX @it
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETT ARBTE ARETT AR®TR
Directors B2
Wen Huiguo Xgk = 902 2,830 22 3,754
Frank Franciscus Dorjee BoEE 468 - - - 468
Ma Jie %7" 468 - - - 468
Yao Jingming appointed on HhHFEBR_ZE—RF~ANA
9 June 20195) EZE) 284 = = = 284
Philippe Claude Vanhille JEFIE . BAHE 468 - - - 468
Yeung Kwok Ki 1GERE 468 = = = 468
Xiong Xiangfeng REf 8 468 = = = 468
Zheng Huili [nofe ii) 28 (ff£Tii) 468 - _ _ 468
Sun Jiming (resigned on BRIEA(R-_Z—RFANB
9 June 20195) BT 184 = = = 184
Independent non-executive BUFHTES
directors
Ngai Wai Fung mEE 468 = = = 468
Ip Sik On Simon 3 628 = = = 628
Li Ping ¥ 468 = = = 468
i Zhuo e 468 = = = 468
General manager Fopcg]
Zhuang Dan 45 - 914 3,770 71 4,755
Supervisors E=
Jiang Zhikang TER = 697 450 71 1,218
Liv Deming (appointed on 2Em(N=_F—RF~ANA
9 June 2015) EZ) 104 = = = 104
i Chang'ai (appointed on ZRE(R-Z-—RF ANEB
9 June 2015) EZ) 104 = = = 104
Yao Jingming [resigned on SHARR_Z-RF ANA
9 June 2015) B /4 = = = 74
Yu Jioxuan [resigned on ERE(M-_E—RF ANAE
9 June 2015) %ﬁﬁg) /4 = = = 74
5,664 2,513 7,050 164 15,391
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRABHERIN - GIRARKTHE)

9 DIRECTORS, EMOLUMENTS (Continued) 9 %%@Hﬁ’?ﬁ

Nofes: At

()  The above directors and supervisor were refired on 24 January i) EREEREZEER-_ZT—t&—A=-+m@
2017. BRE(T -

[i)  Zheng Huili has been working with the Company and also serves as (i) BEBEAFRAMNFEEARARBIT(ELLE
a deputy secrefary of the party committee during both the current and FEZRERL  — T ~FEALABLH
prior years. Remuneration paid to Zheng Huili in her position other FEEMENMEASARKT, 176,0007T(=
than as a director of the Company for the year ended 31 December T—RF : AR¥B81,0007T) -

2016 is RMBT,176,000 (2015: RMB881,000).

(i) Zhuang Dan was appointed as executive director on 24 January (i) HEAR-—Z—tF-A-—TMAKREDLH
2017. TE=E -

10 INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST EMOLUMENTS 10 EEMEAL

The number of directors, chief executive, supervisors, non- RAFEAN AEmRaMEATANE

directors and non-supervisors included in the five highest BTHRAER  EF FEBEFENIFEE

paid individuals during the year are set forth below: AEIT
2016 2015
—E-RF —TRF
Directors, chief executive and supervisors BE - (THEHRES 2 2
Non-directors and non-supervisors JEEENRIEES 3 3
5 5

The emoluments of the directors (including chief executive BEE(BETHRASRES) NS S

and supervisors) are disclosed in Note 9. The aggregate A0 c HEBESH S A TS

of the emoluments in respect of the remaining highest paid BEMT

individuals are as follows:

2016 2015

—E-RE —T—hEF

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR¥T T ARET T

Salaries and other emoluments FreMEMmN e 3,503 2,515
Discretionary bonuses BB TEAT 6,900 5,700
Retirement scheme contributions RRETEIHE R 175 189
10,578 8,404
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coninued

B 765 38 2R B = ()
(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRHBHERIN - GIRARKETE)

10 INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST EMOLUMENTS 10 REMEA Lo

(Continued)

The emoluments of the non-directors and non-supervisors

EeMEALTFRIFEERIFE MM

with the highest emoluments are within the following bands: SHEATEHENA :
2016: ZEREF
HKD3,500,001 to HKD4,000,000 3,500,001 %7t E4,000,000% 7T
(RMB3,130,751 to RMB3,578,000) (AR#¥3,130,751 TZ AR#3,578,0007T) 2
HKD4,000,001 to HKD4,500,000 4,000,001 %7t Z£4,500,000% 7T
(RMB3,578,001 to RMB4,025,250) (ARE#¥3,578,001 TZ AR 4,025,2507T) 1
3
2015: —E—RF:
HKD3,000,001 to HKD3,500,000 3,000,001#7TZ 3,500,000/ 7T
(RMB2,441,001 to RMB2,813,000) (AR¥2,441,001 T2 AR®2,813,0007T) ]
HKD3,500,001 to HKD4,000,000 3,500,001 724,000,000/ 7T
(RMB2,813,001 to RMB3,215,000) (AR#2 813,001 TEARY3,215,0007T) 2
3

11 EARNINGS PER SHARE

(a) BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based
on the profit attributable to ordinary equity shareholders
of the Company of RMB701,381,000 (2015:
RMB570,722,000) and the weighted average of
682,114,598 ordinary shares (2015: 640,981,710

shares) in issue during the year, calculated as follows:

11 8REF

(a) BEREFERT

S HEWT

BREABINRERARAE
BREFAABHENBARE
701,381,000t(—ZF—HF : A
R#570,722,0007T) AREFERE
BTN EBEAR682,114,598
R(ZT—HF : 640,981,7108%)

Weighted average number of ordinary shares R 19 B R R
2016 2015
—E-XRE —ZE—hF
Issued ordinary shares at 1 January R—A—BEZRTEER 682,114,598 639,462,598
Effect of shares issued under the Employee  1R1#5 8 T it 81375 8
Stock Ownership Scheme (Note 31(b|(i)) S (M=E3 (b)) - 1,139,299
Effect of placing of shares (Note 31(bfii)) IR BLE IR E (FHEE3 1 (b)(ii)) - 379,813
Weighted average number of ordinary R+ZA=+—HAnNE¥EH
shares at 31 December B AR B 682,114,598 640,981,710
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BREEETIN

11

12

F HIEARERHE)

EARNINGS PER SHARE (Continued)

(b) DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE
The Company did not have any potential dilutive shares
during both the current and prior years. Accordingly,
diluted earnings per share are the same as basic
eamings per share.

SEGMENT REPORTING

The Group manages ifs businesses by products. In a manner
consistent with the way in which information is reported
internally to the Group's most senior executive management
for the purposes of resource allocation and performance
assessment, the Group has presented the following two
reporfable segments. No operating segments have been
aggregated to form the following reportable segments.

e Optical fibres and optical fibre preforms: this segment
produces optical fibres and optical fibre preforms
which are sold to external parties.

e Optical fibre cables: this segment produces optical
fibre cables which are sold to external parties.

The Group combined other business activities that are not
reportable in “Others”. Revenue included in this category
is mainly from sales of equipment, raw materials and other
related products.

(a) SEGMENT RESULTS
For the purposes of assessing segment performance
and allocating resources between segments, the
Group's senior executive management monitors the
results affributable to each reportable segment on the
following bases:

Revenue and expenses are allocated to the reportable
segments with reference to sales generated by
those segments and the expenses incurred by those
segments. The measure used for reporting segment
results is gross profit.

11

12

BREF @)

(b) mEMERT
RAFEERBEFE - KRFTF
HEBEMBIERD - At - Si#E
HANRERERBN -2 -

2R E

$/§.L BEMEERRR - ARERR
DEER  FEEEREMOARER
= ARATIRE 12 B 1T A BB BE AT — B
AAINRATRER]ZHDEE - TS
FHEMEZEDEE - AERA T HRE DL ©

o JtENFERE : WOBEEKER
TEITRSE - WARINH

. 7‘5% :

D BAEEE - AR

REBE G EMIFRED A GIA [ H A
275 LE DB AETERIRERHER
B R E REAEER o

(a) SEEIE
AEBSETHEEABRTYIE
EEREMIMED DB RELE
LA E D RIR RETHEEE
IROED

pa

E BEDHORREEH - B

E
2RZED uBFﬁFEE’J%’EﬂlJ
-E‘B

Ry
=

B g
}H‘ﬂ? tI/ \}F

=D

MELANER - BERES
RINEREER -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRHBHERIN - GIRARKETE)

12 SEGMENT REPORTING (Confinved) 12 ZE|E )

(a) SEGMENT RESULTS (Continued) (a) SZEBEE (=)

The Group's assets, liabilities, other operating
expenses, such as selling and administrative expenses,
finance income and finance costs, and share of results
of associates and joint ventures, are not measured
under individual segments. Accordingly, neither
information on segment assets and liabilities nor
information concerning capital expenditure, interest
income and inferest expense, efc. is presented.

Information regarding the Group's reportable segments
as provided to the Group’s most senior executive
management for the purposes of resource allocation
and assessment of segment performance for the year is
set out below:

AKENEE - AfF HE2H
X MHENRERER  MEKRA
MBEXR  AREBIEBEMA &
RARBERAZENFEE - A
- REHNDBEEMDAAE
MEEAZH -~ FIBAMAME X
HEEH -

FR- RREAKBERSRTHE
EBEEMAFETERDELH DB E
BIEHF AR ARE T 2R D
EBEVERMT

Year ended 31 December 2016

—E-RE
Optical
fibres and Optical
optical fibre fibre
preforms cables Others Total
R K& Hith st
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000
ARBTT AR%TR AR®BTr AR¥ETx
Reportable segment revenue A2HEFBKA
Gross revenue from external customers — MEEE B U A 4,090,678 3,580,739 448,661 8,120,078
Elimination of revenue relating to BELNAERRS
downstream transactions with W A3 8
joint ventures (17,533) - (232) (17,765)
Revenue from external customers GNERR B UL 4,073,145 3,580,739 448,429 8,102,313
Reportable segment profit (gross profit) & 2% HFIE(EF)
Segment profit before elimination of WA EIR AR
unrealised profits DERF 1,386,781 219,088 72,353 1,678,222
Elimination of unrealised profits on b LS /N |0
downstream transactions with AEBIERZ S FE
joint ventures (3,147) - - (3,147)
Reportable segment profit (gross profit) & 2% % & FIE (EF) 1,383,634 219,088 72,353 1,675,075
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
oY 3 R 2R B & (40

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRABHERIN - GIRARKTHE)

12 SEGMENT REPORT'NG (Continued) 12 ﬁ%ﬁﬁ%(ﬂﬁ?
(a) SEGMENT RESULTS (Continued) (a) SEBER
Year ended 31 December 2015
—T-1fF
Optical

fibres and Optical

optical fibre fibre
preforms cables Others Tofal
RRE pir | Hit st

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETR ARKTE ARETR

.................................................................................................................................................

Reportable segment revenue AZ2HABRA
Gross revenue from external customers — SMBEBUA 3,756,593 2,643,275 332,102 6,731,970
Elimination of revenue relafing fo HEEARIERR S

downstream transactions with Y NI 38

joint ventures (116) - (740) (856)
Revenue from external customers IR E A 3,756,477 2,643,275 331,362 6,731,114

Reportable segment profit (gross profit) AT 242 BFE(EF)
Segment profit before elimination of EHAREHFERTMN

unrealised profits DA H 1,113,007 158,497 36,235 1,307,739
Elimination of unrealised profits on HEEAZENFIN
downstream transactions with RERIBR ZHE
joint ventures (3,529) = = (3,529
Reportable segment profit (gross profit)  A] 23R % &1 (E£7) 1,109,478 158,497 36,235 1,304,210
(b) RECONCILIATIONS OF REPORTABLE (b) SEEEXRFRES HIRRATFIEN
SEGMENT RESULTS TO CONSOLIDATED L)
PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION:
2016 2015
—EB—-RE —T—HF
RMB’000 RMB’'000
AR¥T AREET T
Segment results DEEE 1,675,075 1,304,210
Other income H iz 39,572 87,196
Selling expenses HEEH (199,432) (162,994)
Administrative expenses BIEEM (732,447) (551,452)
Net finance costs FEVE KA (112,138) (124,896)
Share of results of associates and FE(RHsE & A RN
joint ventures BENAEE 105,041 79,958
Consolidated profit before taxation A B T AT A 775,671 632,022

Annual Report &3k 2016 173



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRHBHERIN - GIRARKETE)

12 SEGMENT REPORTING (Coniinved) 12 2 8HE )

(c) GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION (c) WMERH

The following table sefs out information about the
geographical location of (i] the Group's revenue from
external customers and (i) the Group's property, plant
and equipment, construction in progress, intangible
assets, lease prepayments, inferests in associates and
joint ventures and other prepayments (“specified non-
current assets”). The geographical location of customers
is based on the location at which the services were
provided or the goods delivered. The geographical
location of the specified non-current assets is based
on the physical location of the asset, in the case of
property, plant and equipment, the location of the
operation to which they are allocated, in the case
of intangible assets, lease prepayments and other

TRIVR)ANEERBINEDEF B
WARAEENYE - BFE R
R ERIRE BEEE HE
BNARE  RELRRMEERR
MR s I E A TR SR ([ E IR R
HEESHERNER - TFM
T 3t 2 H2 BE 14 AR 75 3 7 m A 3t 3
7 ERBERRBEEME
| YR BEMRBEENEE
MERMAERS Y BEEE - H
ERMNFBEREMBRMNRBERER
o B w2 E s n - MR
LERRMEERBMNEREER
LEMEE D

prepayments, and the location of operations, in the
case of interests in associates and joint ventures.

Revenues from Specified
external customers non-current assefs
REMFEFHRA REFRDEE
2016 2015 2016 2015
—E-RF 0% At 0%
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTR ARETT ARBTR ARETT
Mainland China PR B A R
(p\oce of domicile) (FrfEHh) 7,399,296 6,201,465 3,180,390 2,151,277
Others HAih 703,017 529,649 139,630 34,488
8,102,313 6,731,114 3,320,020 2,185,765
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(BRABHERIN - GIRARKTHE)

13 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 13 ¥% - BERRHE

Machinery
Land and and Office Motor
buildings  equipment  equipment vehicles Total
LA A
BEY RE HBORE ) Fobc|
RMB'OOO  RMB'OOO  RMB'O0O0  RMB'O0O0  RMB'000
ARETT ARETTE ARETI ARBTT ARBTT
Cost: A
At 1 January 2015 R-_E—RF—A—H 251,356 1,798,558 81,216 8,817 2,139,947
Additions SIS 39,488 62,425 9,163 1,337 112,413
Through acquisition of a BBKE—RWBAR
subsidiary 17,700 9,189 446 - 27,335
Transferred from construction  HfEEE T2 A
in progress 105,796 70,569 1,630 - 177,995
Disposals BE = (1,604) (3,257) (83) (5,004)
At 31 December 2015 RZZE—RF+-HA=1+—H 414,340 1,939,077 89,198 10,071 2,452,686
At 1 January 2016 RNZZE—X"F—A—H 414,340 1,939,077 89,198 10,071 2,452,686
Additions mE 41,858 208,251 25,331 3,012 278,452
Transferred from construction  BfEEETF2E A
in progress Q3,465 102,399 1,433 = 197,297
Disposals RE (2,421) (72,065) (9,4606) (1,272) (85,224)
Exchange adjustments [ H A% 3,155 1,845 121 6] 5,182
At 31 December 2016 R-B—RE+-_A=+—H 550,397 2,179,507 106,617 11,872 2,848,393
Accumulated depreciation and  BEHTEMRERE :
impairment losses:
At 1 January 2015 R—E—RF—H—H 130,111 1,179,994 42,763 4,549 1,357,417
Charge for the year REZEHE 11,213 Q3,899 9,899 1,021 116,032
Wiritten back on disposals B B P - (1,477) (1,245) (74) (2,790)
At 31 December 2015 R-ZZE—hF+=-_A=+—H 141,324 1,272,422 51,417 5,496 1,470,659
At 1 January 2016 R-—E—R~F—H—H 141,324 1,272,422 51,417 5,496 1,470,659
Charge for the year REEFTR 19,638 100,107 11,577 1,206 132,528
Wiritten back on disposals BB KO (1,359)  (64,958) (8,401) (1,171) (75,889
Exchange adjustments BE 3 EE 19 31 8 5 63
At 31 December 2016 RZZE—A~"F+-_A=+—H 159,622 1,307,602 54,601 5536 1,527,361
Net book value: BRTEHE :
At 31 December 2016 RZE—R"F+-A=1+—H 390,775 871,905 52,016 6,336 1,321,032
At 31 December 2015 RZZE—hF+=-_A=+—H 273,016 666,655 37,781 4,575 982,027
ASSETS LEASED OUT UNDER OPERATING LEASES: DEEHRBHNEE

AEBUKLEHERALETYE - ©
—E-RNE+-_A=+—8B r&5EH
HEEENREFELER/ARE
35,448 000t (=ZF—HF : AR
5,477,0007T) °

The Group leased out certain properties under operating
leases. The aggregate net book value of these assets
which leased out by the Group as at 31 December 2016
amounted to RMB35,448,000 (2015: RMB5,477,000).
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14 CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 14 E8IE
2016 2015
—E-XEF —T—hF
RMB’000 RMB’'000
AR¥T ARBETIT
At 1 January n—H—H 88,743 93,888
Aeldlitons e 570,284 172,334
Through acquisition of a subsidiary BBKE-—RME AR - 516
Transferred fo property, plant and equipment EBAYE  BMENEKE (197,297) (177,995)
Exchange adjustments [& 5 % 4,551 =
At 31 December R+-_A=+—8H 466,281 88,743
15 INTANGIBLE ASSETS 15 BREEE
2016 2015
AL —E—hF
RMB’000 RMB’'000
ARET T AREFIT
Patents =RIE
Cost: RS :
At 1 January n—A—H 151,019 151,01
Additions ®E 86,909 -
At 31 December WN+=-—A=+—H 237,928 151,019
Accumulated amortisation: E5THESE -
At 1 January ®n—HA—H 4,719 -
Additions =y 21,777 4,719
At 31 December R+=—A=+—H 26,496 4,719
Net book value: BREFE :
At 31 December W+—-_HA=+—8H 211,432 146,300

16 LEASE PREPAYMENTS

lease prepayments comprise interests in leasehold land held
for own use under operating leases located in the PRC as

follows:

16 HEFRNRE

HERMNRBEBEAREHERRER
REPBENEE s

F5F

2015
—T—hF
RMB’'000
AREFIT

........................................................................................................................................................

Land use rights held under medium-erm leases

2016

i

RMB’000

AREF T

o TR 4 0 o PR 231,734
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B 7% 3R R B aE ()

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRABHERIN - GIRARKTHE)

17 INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES

The following list contains only the particulars of subsidiaries
which principally affected the results, assets or liabilities
of the group. The class of shares held is ordinary unless

otherwise stated.

Name of company

RAEH

Place and date of
incorporation/
establishment
&/

PR 3L 3t 260 A 5

Issued/registered
and paid-up capital
BR8fT/
TEMABEER

17 RSB AINRE

TXEHFINETZZEAEENEE &

EXBBENNEAR -

BREEHA A

R R E R -

Proportion of

ownership inferest

Principal activities

......................................................................................................................................................

Yangtze Optical Fibre
and Cable Company
{Hong Kong limited

RRAGLE
(BE)ERAH

EverPro Technologies
Company Limited

ROGE (E) MR
AR

EverProsper Technologies
Company Limited

RGE(BE) MK
BRART

Shenzhen YOFC
Connectivity
Technologies Co., lid.

RIRAE @R
ARAT

Hong Kong

17 July 2013

BA
“Z-=F+A++tH

PRC
9 December 2013

PE
—F-=f1-ANA
Hong Kong

6 June 2014

BiE
—T-MEARARA
PRC

15 April 2015

HE

“Z-LFMA+HA

HKD80,000

7##:380,000

RMB325,000,000

AR#325,000,000

RMB19,557,366

ARE19,557,366

RMB30,000,000

AE#30,000,000

B &Rz LAl TEER
Group's Held
effective by the
interest Company
AEEH BAAT
BER BB
100.00% 100.00%  Trading of raw materials
100.00% 100.00%  REMHES
69.23% 69.23%  Production and sales of
optical fibres, optical
fibre cables and related
products
69.23% 69.23%  R#RERIBEEHN
HEREE
69.23% - Trading of raw materials
69.23% - EMBES
75.00% 75.00%  Production and sales of
premises distributed system
75.00% 75.00% GAEBREREEREE
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17 INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 17 AHE X RANRE @)

incorporation/ Issued/registered Proportion of
Name of company establishment and paid-up capital ownership inferest Principal activities
it/ B®fT/
AEER B L 4 26 B 5 TEMABEER FiEEERLH) TEEK
Group's Held
effective by the
inferest ~ Company
KEEH HARF
AR 2]
PT. Yangtze Optical Fibre Indonesia USD21,000,000 70.00% 70.00% Production and sales of
Indonesia 22 May 2015 optical fibres and related
products
HERAE %7t21,000,000 70.00% 70.00%  StERAERESH
—E-hf¥RA-+ZH FERHE
Yangtze Optical Fibre PRC RMB 40,000,000 100.00% 100.00% Production and sales of
and Cable Shenyang 16 June 2015 optical fibre cables and
Co., lid. related products
RREEREES hE AR®40,000,000  100.00%  100.00%  XEREERMH
BRAT “Z-RFEXNATARAE HENEE
Yangtze Optical Fibre and ~ PRC RMB30,000,000 100.00% 100.00%  Production and sales of
Cable lanzhou Co., ltd. 13 July 2015 optical fibre cables and
related products
R HERM hE AK®30,000,000  100.00%  100.00%  REREERMH
BRAT “T-RFt+A+=H HENEE
Yangtze Optical Fibre PRC RMB 404,000,000 100.00% 100.00%  Production and sales of
(Qianjiang] Co., Lid. 28 July 2015 optical fibre, optical fibre
preforms and related
products
ERAGEIBRAR hE AR%404,000,000  100.00%  100.00%  F# - ERERBESRME
“E-RFHAZTN\R MAEERHEE
Hubei Flying Opfical Fibre ~ PRC RMB 60,000,000 87.00% 87.00%  Production and sales of high-
Material Co., lid. 12 August 2015 purity silicon
BIERE S divrE i AE#60,000,000 87.00% 87.00%  RAMMEERKEE
BRAT “Z-RFN\ATZH

Place and date of
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17 INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continved) 17 RE 2 RANRE @)

incorporation/ Issued/registered Proportion of
Name of company establishment and paid-up capital ownership inferest Principal activities
i/ BRI/
AEER B L 4 26 B 5B TEMABEER FiEEERLH TEEK
Group's Held
effective by the
inferest ~ Compoany
KEEH HARF
AR 2]
Ally First Optical Fiber PRC RMB 186,000,000 51.00% 51.00%  Production and sales of
and Cable Co., lid. 8 December 2015 optical fibre, optical
fibre cables and related
products
IR i AR186,000,000 51.00% 51.00% LAl ENERS I
BRAT —E-nE+-ANH HENEE
Yangize Opics Africa South Africa USD 10,000,000 74.90% 51.00%  Trading
Holdings Proprietary 14 January 2016
Limited
E %7t10,000,000 74.90% 51.00% E%
—EF-A¥-AtEA
Yangize Opics Africa South Africa USD4,000,000 74.90% - Production and sales of
Cable Propriefary 14 January 2016 optical fibre cables and
Limited related products
R %74,000,000 74.90% - RBRRESHMN
—Z-R"E-A+HmAB HENEE
NK Wuhan Cable Co., PRC RMB73,351,200 80.00% 80.00%  Production and sales of
Lid. [nofe i) 1 December 1999 copper cable and related
products
REZHNERERAR hE AR%73,351,200 80.00% 80.00% RIS
(Bt axin) —AMNE+ZA—-B MAEERHEE

Place and date of
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17 INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continved) 17 AHE X RANRE @)

Notes: G

[i)  The English translation of the names of the PRC subsidiaries is for (i)
identification only. Their official names are in Chinese.

(il On 18 June 2015, the Company and NK China Investments B.V. (i)
("NK China") entered info an equity transfer agreement, pursuant to
which the Company agreed to acquire 60% equity interest in NK
Wouhan Cable Co., Ltd. ("NK Wuhan"), previously held as to 20%
by the Company, at a cash consideration of RMB18,000,000. The
Company also agreed to undertake o fully indemnify NK China or
any former and current directors of NK VWuhan appointed by NK
China ["NK Directors”) for any liabilities or obligations arising from
any third party claim against NK China in ifs capacity as an equity
holder of NK Wuhan and/or against NK Directors by reason of them
being a direcfor of NK Wuhan, up to a maximum aggregate amount
of RMB 10,000,000, within 36 months from 25 December 2015,
the date of issuance of the new business licence of NK VWuhan. The
acquisiion was complefed on 25 December 2015. As a result, the
Company's equity inferest in NK Wuhan increased from 20% to 80%
and NK Wuhan became a subsidiary of the Company.

The following summarises the consideration transferred, and the
recognised amounts of assets acquired and liabilities assumed at the
acquisition date:

Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed:

TEMBARNEXABERER - LEE
HMWRFX -

RZZT—RF~A+/AHB - AARENK
China Investments B.V. ([ NK Chinal) # 5T
RiEEE G Bt ZARRBRERE
Y BEER LA ([RERS])HO0% MK
(RRARZAFE20%KE) BEYHERA
R ¥18,000,0007C °» A ARERE TEAE
NK Chinask fE{a FANK Chinaffar 8 EEZ 5
AEMBAES(INKESE |)AE =7 RNK
ChinotE REVERHHE R FFE A EERR
R Y B HNKE S 12 R E Mol . 8 FE A
BENEY TaBEAARM10,000,000
T BRZELZIESHHNEERBBA(ZZ
—AF+-_A=+EB)EB=+EARE
B WEEER -_ZT—AF+=-A=+HH
T Bt ARRRRERIN A ERAK
20%3E NZE80% + FIER LK AR A & & b
BRaE -

PEENHERNKERMKENEEMN
FAENEBENERSR2INNT

B AT RBIEER FIARNEME :

RMB’000

AREFT

Property, plant and equipment E I 27,335
Construction in progress FEETIR 516
lease prepayments HEFEMNFIA 14,600
Inventories TE 15,184
Cash and cash equivalents ReRFEEED 32,217
Others Hith (6,562)
Total identifiable net assets acquired PRI nl iR T EERRE 83,290

Measurement of fair value

The valuation techniques used for measuring the fair value of material
assets acquired were as follows.

Market comparison technique and cost technique have been
adopted for measuring the fair value of property, plant and
equipment and lease prepayment. The valuation model considers
quoted market prices for similar items when they are available,
and depreciated replacement cost when appropriate. Depreciated
replacement cost reflects adjustments for physical deferioration as
well as functional and economic obsolescence.

Market comparison fechnique has been adopted for measuring
the fair value of inventories. The fair value is defermined based
on the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business
less the estimated costs of completion and sale, and a reasonable
profit margin based on the effort required to complete and sell the
inventories.

RNABEFE

SEMBENEABRENAABEMNGER
Mg

WE - BERREBEREERN KO R L EE
RATSLBEMK AL E - AEERZ
ZRFERE TS RE (AT EERE)MEN
EEEXACERR) O ESERARKR
HEBRICARINEE RSB RERNHE o

FENAARBERATSLEAFTE - AL
BEHBREPHASERMG T T REERK
Ao URERERHEFEMTHS I EH
MBEEMKRETE
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(BR=EERI

B AR E)

17 INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continved)

17 RSB R ANRE )

Notes: (Continued) i (')
Consideration transferred: HEHENHE
RMB’000
ARETFT
Cash RE 18,000
Fair value of previously held equity interest SR A N B DKEFT
classified as an associate BEERNAREER 18,658
Total consideration transferred BRI ERTE 36,658
Goodwill: e
RMB’000
ARBTT
Consideration transferred RN EE 36,658
Non-controlling interest, based on their proportionate  FE#ERHERS (FRE(EEE
interest in the recognised amounts of the assets REEEERSRE
and liabilities KL BIETE) 16,658
Fair value of identifiable net assets AHRFEEN EE (83,290
Gain on bargain purchase HEBENR (29,974]

(iii)

(iv)

v)

The Group believes that the major reason for this bargain purchase
is that NK Wuhan had incurred loss for several years and the former
controlling shareholder is a connected party of the Group. As a
result, the Group was able to negotiate a relatively low consideration
and a gain was incurred accordingly.

Andlysis of net inflow of cash and cash equivalents in respect of the
acquisition of a subsidiary is as follows:

AEERRZHEBENEIEREANKE
RIMAFEEFR  RRAMZERERSA
SEBEAL - Bt AEEEHRL T
BER B RESE - WEEIRE -

FRARE-ZHEBARANRERASEEY
RAFENAIMAOT :

RMB’000

ARETIT

Cash and cash equivalents RERBEEEY 32,217
Cash consideration REEE (18,000)
Net inflow of cash and cash equivalents Re MR EBYRAFRER 14,217

Further details of the acquisition of additional 60% equity interest in
NK Wouhan are sef out in the Company’s announcement dated 18
June 2015.

The Group did not have material noncontrolling interest during both
the current and prior years.

The above non-wholly owned PRC subsidiaries of the Group are
established under the contractual joint venture arrangements pursuant
to the relevant PRC regulations.

All subsidiaries of the Group established in the PRC are in the form of
limited liability company.

(iii)

(iv)

BRARBERE LS EINOO% I 215 - &
RERBDBEHR-ZT—HFAATNBZA

HA e

AEBERRNFERBEFELEERIFER

% o

AEERBEBTRERFEAARAAER
BIEMAKIF2EERHTB AR

AR BIERER IO BARSAEREE
2 -
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18 INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES

AEER
2016 2015
—E-XEF —T—hF
RMB’000 RMB’'000

AR®FT AREETTT

........................................................................................................................................................

Share of net assets JEIEFEE

The particular of the Company’s associate, which is an
unlisted corporate entity, at 31 December 2016 are set out

m=
ii
HF

BRA(ZABRIFELTAR

E—RFt+-_A=+— $Qﬁ

FHIEEIT

Proportion of
ownership interest Principal activities

Fr & s Lt FERE

Group's
effective
inferest
AEEMN
BRER

Held

by the
Company
HART

.......................................................................................................................................................

below:
Place of
establishment Registered and
Name of company and business paid-up capital
B R EELLp
ACEL 30k BREFHE
Wouhan Yunjingfei Optical Fibre  PRC RMB45,000,000
Material Co., lid.
REERRAGHHERA i AR#45,000,000

Notes:

(i)  The English translation of the name is for identification only. The
official name of the entity is in Chinese.

[i)  The above associate is accounted for using the equity method in the
consolidated financial statements.

i) At 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Group's associafe is not
regarded as individually material.

20.00%

20.00%

(i)

(if)

(iii)

20.00%  Production and sales of
high purity germanium
tefrachloride for the
opfical fibres

20.00% HERENAEN
HEFMHE

RN ERBEHRBR o ZEFRTRWRTX
BN RIR R R AE R G R IR T G
BE o

E(‘ Z-—RERZZTE-—AFtT-_A=+—
P REEHE AR TR REREK ©
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19 INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURES 19 ¢ NTEE

2016 2015
—E-AE  —EB-a%
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARET ARETTT
Share of net assets B HEE 1,027,109 705,914
Goodwill e 18,528 18,528
1,045,637 /24,442
less: impairment loss o OREER (4,130) (4,130)
1,041,507 720,312
The following list contains the particulars of joint ventures, RZZE—RE+-A=+—H 642
all of which are unlisted corporate entities, at 31 December TR AE FTHATER) MBI

2016: T

Name of company

ACEL

Proportion of
ownership interest

Principal activities

TEEK

......................................................................................................................................................

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable
(Shanghai) Company Lid.
["YOFC Shanghai”| [nofe iiil

RS L) BRAR
(KAL) (FraTii)

Yangtze Zhongli Optical Fibre and
Cable (Jiangsu) Co., lid.
["YOFC Jiangsu”) [note iiil

IEHRRFASEEEERDA
(RATER) (B zEiii)

Place of

establishment Registered and
and business paid-up capital
B R EEL
EHb R BREFHE
PRC RMB100,300,000
P AK#100,300,000
PRC RMB92,880,000
PE AR#92,880,000

Fi & R g Lt
Group's Held
effective by the

interest  Company

FEEN  AARF
CRIG 22
75.00% 75.00%
75.00% 75.00%
51.00% 51.00%
51.00% 51.00%

cables

LERHELE

Production and sales of optical
fibre cables

LERHELE
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1 9 |NTEREST |N JO'NT VENTURES (Continued) 19 é% A E.]*Eﬁ_ﬁ(éﬁ)
Place of
establishment Registered and Proportion of
Name of company and business paid-up capital ownership interest Principal activities
BIK B
AL E3/ S0k BREXFE e EERLA FTEXHK
Group's Held

effective by the
inferest ~ Company

FEEN  ARARTF

RAELR BR
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable PRC MB53,800,000 51.00% 51.00%  Production and sales of optical
Sichuan Company Lid. fibre cables
["YOFC Sichuan”| (note iii)
RS RED)IBRAT hE AER#53,800,000 51.00% 51.00% HERHEXLE
(RN (Bragiin)
YOFC-Yadanarbon Fibre Co., Lid. Myanmar USD4,000,000 50.00% 50.00%  Production and sales of optical
fibre cables
) %714,000,000 50.00% 50.00% HERHELE
ShinEtsu YOFC [Hubei) Opfical PRC JPY8,000,000,000 49.00% 49.00%  Production and sales of optical
Preform Co., lid. fibre preforms
RREBOAIL) KERRAF hE H7t8,000,000,000 49.00% 49.00% HERHERRE
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Opfical PRC RMB220,000,000 49.00% 49.00%  Production and sales of optical
Communications Co., Lid. fibres
RERREL L BEBRAA hE AE$220,000,000 49.00% 49.00% HERHERS
Yangtze (Wuhan) Opfical and PRC RMB47,500,000 46.32% 46.32%  Production and sales of
System Corp. optical devices and related
products
RR(ER) LRGN hE AR#47,500,000 46.32% 46.32% HERHEXBRERIAE
BRAF Em
Shantou HiTech Zone Ao Xing Optical PRC RMB170,558,817 42.42% 42.42%  Production and sales of optical
Communication Equipments Co., lid. fibre cables
ABEEHERE RBERE hE AR¥170,558,817 42.42% 42.42% HERHEXE
BRRA
Shenzhen SDCI Opical Fibre PRC RMB206,518,320 35.36% 35.36%  Production and sales of precise
Co., ld. optical fibres
ABREEXBBERAR PE AER#206,518,320 35.36% 35.36% HAEREERH
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
B 75 SR 3R B R ()

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRABHERIN - GIRARKTHE)

19 INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURES (Continued) 19 EENEIER
Place of
establishment Registered and Proportion of
Name of company and business paid-up capital ownership interest Principal activities
BIR 2
REER E3 5k BREXRFER e & gL TEXHK
Group's Held

effective by the
inferest ~ Company

FEEN  HALF

BRER E22]
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical Cable PRC RMB100,000,000 20.00% 20.00%  Production and sales of optical
Co., ltd. fibre cables
RERRBENEBRAH R AE#100,000,000 20.00% 20.00% HERHEELE
Wuhan Guangyuan Electronic PRC RMB5,000,000 20.00% 20.00%  Production and sales of
Technology Co., lid. precise mould and electronic
devices
RENRETREBRAR HE ARES,000,000 20.00% 2000% HERHEREEARET
B

Notes: e

(i)  The English translation of the names of the PRC entities is for ) FEEBHNEXEBEERHR  HEEEHE
identification only. Their official names are in Chinese. RBRX -

[i)  All of the above joint ventures are accounted for using the equity (i) BlRAERRBREREES HFUBRERD
method in the consolidated financial statements. FIBR °

(i) Pursuant to the Articles of Association of YOFC Shanghai, YOFC lii) WEBERLSE ERIHIERDIINAGE
Jiangsu and YOFC Sichuan, unanimous consent of all investors ERMAR - KU BREERRARBSZER
is required for decisions of the entities’ financing and operating EEXE—BREAH - At - ARAREAIR
activities. Accordingly, the Company has joint control over these EEAREHZEER  NERLE &R
entities. Investments in YOFC Shanghai, YOFC Jiangsu and YOFC TR ERI)EIRE REREES TG
Sichuan are accounted for in the consolidated financial statements HERPIIE

under the equity method.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BR=EERI -

19 INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURES (Coninved)

B ARKE)

Notes: (Continued)

(iv)

v

19 E&QTERE@w

The Group sold optical fibre preforms and optical fibres to certain (iv)
joint ventures for the production of optical fibres and optical fibre

cables. In addition, the Group also purchased optical fibres and

optical fibre cables from certain joint ventures. Further details of

fransactions with joint ventures are disclosed in Note 36.

Summarised financial information of the Group’s material joint (v)
ventures and reconciliation to the carrying amounts in the
consolidated financial statements are as follows:

(a)

alj

& (&)

AEBE R AL REHE S HTARERL
BRANEXEMLENEE - R A5H
TRBLOEERAREABILE - BHEE
RABER ZHBERHIE36027] -

ITREERARAINMBERMERELEAR G

BMRARE BN HEHNT -

YOFC Shanghai la) ERLE
2016 2015
—E-REF —T—hF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®T ARETT
Gross amounts FEC)
Current assets mENEE 460,653 386,660
Non-current assets ERBEE 101,828 92,266
Current liabilities REBAE (273,227) (215,057]
Non-current liabilities FRHEaBE (105) (210)
Equity W2 289,149 263,659
Included in the above assets and liabilities: T5IEB Bt A L& EF
AT
Cash and cash equivalents HERBLZEEY 37,590 23,327
Current financial liabilities (excluding trade B R A E (T EEMIRR
and other payables and provisions) K EL At A R AN 2E M) (20,000) =
Revenue WA 814,352 664,160
Profit from continuing operations BT 39,366 31,527
Total comprehensive income e EEE 39,366 31,527
Dividend paid to the Company SENF=r VNGl e 14,008 4,000
Included in the above profit: THIIEEA B A BatRES
Depreciation and amortisation e A S (12,726) (11,220
Interest income FE U A 171 148
Interest expense MBI (217) -
Income tax expense FRiS itz i (6,926) [5,656)
Reconciled to the Group’s interest HEAEERFESEATERN
in joint venture SR
Gross amounts of net assets FEAERLT 289,149 263,659
Group's effective interest NEBRBBERS 75.00% 75.00%
Group's share of net assets AEBEENFEE 216,862 197,744
Elimination of unrealised profits on THEARBRIERZ ZF)E
downstream transactions (8,956) (7,741)
Carrying amount in the consolidated eI BHRERNRA SR
financial statements 207,906 190,003
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRABHERIN - GIRARKTHE)

19 INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURES (Coninued)

19 8% DNEEEw

alj

Notes: (Continued) = (8&)

Summarised financial information of the Group’s material joint (v)
ventures and reconciliation fo the carrying amounts in the
consolidated financial statements are as follows: (Continued)

BERARNHMBERME XA LS G
BRMERARE BN BLHAT : (

&)

(b)  YOFC Jiangsu RERTE
2016 2015
—E—-REF —T—hF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARET R ARETTT
Gross amounts g
Current assets BN EE 642,169 556,536
Non-current assets ERBEE 50,652 46,362
Current liabilities mEAafE (422,571) (355,758)
Equity s 270,250 247,140
Included in the above assets and liabilities: THEE BT A LB ERM
afEs
Cash and cash equivalents BHe hBeEEY 23,316 30,773
Current financial liabilities (excluding trade MBTRAE(TEEEMRR
and other payables and provisions) T E At A5 SRFNZEE ) (30,000) (30,000)
Revenue WA 922,113 770,542
Profit from continuing operations SERR TS 37,331 30,869
Total comprehensive income AW 37,331 30,869
Dividend paid to the Company SANFEr NG o) e 17,008 7,653
Included in the above profit: THIIEE Bt A L AEF -
Depreciation and amortisation PrEME Y (5,813) (4,523
Interest income F.E U A 1,035 1,050
Interest expense FEZH (1,482) (2,330)
Income fax expense PSHix H (6,288) (5,409)
Reconciled to the Group’s interest in HEREFEFESEQTEEN
joint venture FE
Gross amounts of net assets REEMT 270,250 247,140
Group's effective interest A& E R A ER 51.00% 51.00%
Group's share of net assets NEBERFEE 137,828 126,041
Elimination of unrealised profits on HHARERIERRZ 5 FE
downstream transactions (8,242) (6,097)
Carrying amount in the consolidated &M HmRONEm SR
financial statements 129,586 119,944
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRHBHERIN - GIRARKETE)

19 INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURES (Coninved)

Notes: (Continued)

v)

Summarised financial information of the Group’s material joint v EZ
ventures and reconciliation to the carrying amounts in the

19 88R

& (&)

consolidated financial statements are as follows: (Continued)

alj

BEA

ey

AWM AN R
BRMERARE D ENHHAT -

T LS4 GF 87
(

&)

(c)  Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical Communications Co., Lid. lc) REERSBZENABEERAF
2016 2015
—E—-REF —T—hF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®T ARETT
Gross amounts g
Current assets mENEE 271,174 267,597
Non-current assets ERBEE 432,335 463,874
Current liabilities REBAE (271,777) (351,385)
Non-current liabilities ERBAE (72,798) (84,548]
Equity s 358,934 295,538
Included in the above assets and liabilities: T5IEB Bt A L& EF
AT
Cash and cash equivalents HERBLZEEY 26,187 18,409
Current financial liabilities (excluding trade mEE@MEECTEERMAERR
and other payables and provisions) Ko B At FEAT BN 2485 (130,000) (180,000)
Revenue WA 1,086,721 838,281
Profit from continuing operations B A 63,396 41,551
Total comprehensive income e WEEEE 63,396 41,551
Included in the above profit: THIIEE Bt A L AEF -
Depreciation and amortisation e R £ (43,797) (42,309)
Interest income FE WA 112 3,395
Interest expense FEZEH (7,993) (15,529)
Income tax expense PSS (7,232) -
Reconciled to the Group’s interest in HEAREEFEEAEQTEEN
joint venture FE
Gross amounts of net assets REEMT 358,934 205,538
Group's effective interest NEBRBRERS 49.00% 49.00%
Group's share of net assets NEBELFEE 175,878 144,814
Elimination of unrealised profits on FOHARERIERRZ 5 FE
downstream transactions (13,642) (14,543)
Carrying amount in the consolidated &M HmRNET SR
financial statements 162,236 130,271
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g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BR=EERI

19 INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURES (Coninued)

B AR E)

Notes: (Continued)

v)

19 &%

i (&)

Summarised financial information of the Group’s material joint (v)
ventures and reconciliation fo the carrying amounts in the
consolidated financial statements are as follows: (Continued)

Shantou Hi-Tech Zone Ao Xing Optical Communication

Equipment Co., lid.

BRMERARE D BT -

TR ()

alj

BERARNHMBERME XA LS G
(

&)

WEREHERENBERHERRA

2016 2015
—E—XE —T—hE
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®T AREFIT
Gross amounts #z
Current assets MENEE 331,795 272,327
Non-current assets FERBEE 52,266 52,352
Current liabilities mEALE (157,560) (106,808
Non-current liabilities ERBAE (3,500) (3,000)
By e 223,001 214,871
Included in the above assets and liabilities: THIEB Est A LA EERM
afEs
Cash and cash equivalents HERBEEEY 7,876 3,567
Revenue WA 577,384 484,271
Profit from continuing operations BT T 20,049 16,613
Total comprehensive income AW 20,049 16,613
Dividend paid to the Company SANFEr NG o) e 5,056 3,775
Included in the above profit: THIIEE Bt A L AEF -
Depreciation and amortisation e RNk £ (6,927) (7,9906)
Interest income F.E U A 875 1,063
Interest expense FEZH - -
Income fax expense PSHix H (3,748) (2,936)
Reconciled to the Group’s interest in HAEEBESYATESN
joint venture Eak:d
Gross amounts of nef assets FEEBRE 223,001 214,871
Group's effective interest REE B S 42.42% 42.42%
Group's share of net assets AEBEREFEEE 94,597 Q1,148
Elimination of unrealised profits on HHARERIERRZ 5 FE
downstream transactions (7,648) (7,119
Carrying amount in the consolidated &M HmRONEm SR
financial statements 86,949 84,029
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g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRHBHERIN - GIRARKETE)

19 INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURES (Coninved)

19 E&QTERE@w

alj

Notes: (Continued) = (8&)

Summarised financial information of the Group’s material joint
ventures and reconciliation to the carrying amounts in the
consolidated financial statements are as follows: (Continued)

(e)  Shenzhen SDGI Optical Fibre Co., lid.

V) FERARERTNFBEMGERHEES G
BRRARESEORBAT - (B)

le)]  FIFBEEABERAR

2016 2015
ZEB-RF —T—hF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®T R AREFIT
Gross amounts #z
Current assets M EE 319,426 262,546
Non-current assets IEREEE 121,260 135,226
Current liabilities mEALE (168,109) (150,871)
Non-current liabilities EEI=L (5,840) (10,415)
By % 266,737 236,486
Included in the above assets and liabilities: THEB Est A LA EERM
afEs
Cash and cash equivalents RE MREZED 8 25
Current financial liabilities (excluding trade and &) &R & & (N EIEEMEER
other payables and provisions) e E At B FRANE) (3,395) (2,425)
Non-current financial liabilities (excluding trade  JEREN G B A & (T EIEEN
and other payables and provisions) ARR e EL A FE ST R RN ) - (3,395
Revenue J—I&)\ 502,494 4]4,780
Profit from continuing operations S B A N 30,251 16,321
Total comprehensive income e EEEE 30,251 16,321
Included in the above profit: TFIIEE Bt AL FES -
Depreciation and amortisation PrEME Y (17,615) (13,108
Interest income B UTA 630 132
Interest expense FEZH (255) (641)
Income tax expense PSHix H (4,763) (1,031)
Reconciled to the Group’s interest in HAEEZEAE D TAEEN
joint venture Bk
Gross amounts of nef assets FEEBTE 266,737 236,486
Group's effective interest A& E R ERS 35.36% 35.36%
Group's share of net assets AEBEREFEEE 94,318 83,621
Goodwill B 10,627 10,627
Elimination of unrealised profits on HHAERIE S8
downstream transactions (4,341) (3,631)
Carrying amount in the consolidated AT B HRERANRE SR
financial statements 100,604 Q0,617
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRABHERIN - GIRARKTHE)

19 INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURES (Coninued) 19 &% AH

al

R (s
Notes: (Continued) = (8&)
(v)  Summarised financial information of the Group’s material joint V) TEARLQRAMNYPBERBEREES G

ventures and reconciliation fo the carrying amounts in the BREAREDENHHMT « (&)
consolidated financial statements are as follows: (Continued)

() ShinEtsu YOFC (Hubei) Optical Preform Co., Lid. ) EREBCHIL)XEEGR AT
2016
—E-XREF
RMB’000
AR¥T R
Gross amounts e
Current assets MENE E 75,856
Non-current assets JEmENEE 447,996
Current liabilities mEAE (29,145)
Non-current liabilities ERBALE (16,200)
Equity o 478,507
Included in the above assets and liabilities: THIEEEF A LMEEMEEF :
Cash and cash equivalents ReRBE2EED 42,827
Current financial liabilities (excluding trade and nPeRAE(TRERMEREREREM
other payables and provisions) FEAS FRFNZERS ) (49,721)
Non-current financial liabilities (excluding trade and JEnEEmaE(TEERMERR KL
other payables and provisions) E Mo FALE ) -
Revenue PN -
Loss from continuing operations FHEE 2R (13,656)
Total comprehensive income REWEBEE (13,656)
Included in the above profit: THIEE B A EaR A
Depreciation and amortisation 1 & TN 5 (147)
Interest income FBWA 837
Interest expense MEXH -
Income tax expense FriS itz (1,338)
Reconciled to the Group’s interest in BAKEFESE N AEENFED
joint venture
Gross amounts of net assets FEEMETE 478,507
Group's effective interest NEBMERER 49.00%
Group's share of net assets NEEREFEE 237,384
Goodwill EES -
Elimination of unrealised profits on EHARBERIERRZ S E
downstream fransactions -
Carrying amount in the consolidated EEHIERERANERMESRE
financial statements 237,384
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRHBHERIN - GIRARKETE)

19 INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURES (Continved) 19 68 NaE#EREw
Notes: (Continued) = (8&)
(vi)  The aggregate financial information, of other individually immaterial (vij HMEJTERANEERRNTFHER B

joint ventures, is as follows:

................................................................................................................................................ .

Aggregate carrying amount of individually
immaterial joint ventures in the consolidated
financial statements

Aggregate amounts of the Group's share of those
joint ventures' profit from continuing operations
Total comprehensive income

20 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

B HEBRERTENTERSE
A AH AR B B AR R

REBREEZERERARMNER
R B ISETE
fRa g

25T

2016 2015

—E-XE —T-AF
RMB’000 RMB'000

ARMT T ARETT
116,843 105,448

12,082 7,124

12,082 7,124

20 HtFRBEE

2016 2015
— i —T—RE
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBT T AR¥ETT
Availablefor-sale equity securities AHEEREFRE
— Unlisted —FLEm 4,550 21,150
— Listed in the PRC (Note 34(e](i] —EHE LW (P EE34(e)) 114,857 106,175
119,407 127,325
Prepayments for property, plant and equipment  FE{THIE -« BB R EF
and intangible assefs BVEE 36,946 71,411
Restricted bank deposits (Note 24) PR 1)1 TE B 2k (B s 241ii)) - 205,000
Interest receivable FEUFI S - 5,934
loans fo a joint venture (nofe) BT ELENRER(ME) 30,000 20,000
Value-added tax recoverable AR ENIA 13,735 -
loan to a non-controlling interest holder AT IR R A AERK
(Note 23lii)) (B 5E23(ii)) 3,423 =
203,511 429,670

Note:

At 31 December 2016, loans fo a joint venture of RMB30,000,000

(2015: RMB20,000,000), through an entrusted loan arrangement, were
unsecured, bearing interest at 4.10%4.75% (2015: 4.75%-5.00%) per

annum and repayable in 2018 and 2019.

: RZB-AE+-A=+—8 &2

ABEBEZEAERLRTAERRAIMNER
A R ¥ 30,000,000 7T (2015 : AR #&
20,000,0007t) AEZEBER - HRlIRE
FEANORZEA75%aF B (2015 © 4.75%
5.00%) WHR=ZZE—NFR=T—HhFHE

B o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
oY 3 R 2R B & (40

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)
(RBEHERIN  HIERARETHE)

21 INVENTORIES 21 78

(a) INVENTORIES IN THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

(a) EHMBERARATHERES :

COMPRISE:
2016 2015
i o
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTT ARBETTT
Raw materials and spare parts R B At 235,505 330,155
Work in progress pas Ut 78,354 56,346
Finished goods BURY 330,519 291,561
644,378 678,062

(b) THE ANALYSIS OF THE AMOUNT OF

(b) MESZHEFARSHERBNA

INVENTORIES RECOGNISED AS AN EXPENSE SWHMTF :
AND INCLUDED IN PROFIT OR LOSS IS AS
FOLLOWS:
2016 2015
—E-RE TR
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T AREET T
Carrying amount of inventories sold HEFERRMmEZE 6,427,238 5,426,904
Write-down of inventories T EERRHUR 16,784 20,440
6,444,022 5,447,344
22 TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLE 22 BERERRKREE
2016 2015
—E-RF —E—RF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR AREFTT
Trade receivables FEU AR X
— related parties — ARy 168,538 227179
— third parties == 1,757,382 1,732,005
Bills receivable FEWZE 176,071 174,051
Less: allowance for doubtful debts B REREHE (29,686) (14,057)
2,072,305 2,119,178

All of the trade and bills receivable are expected to be PrERUBERERERHER —FAK

recovered within one year. ES
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRHBHERIN - GIRARKETE)

22 TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLE (Confinued) 22 BRERFEEE

(a) AGEING ANALYSIS (a) BERH
As of the end of the reporting period, the ageing RBERR  AEEREZTEZE
analysis of trade and bills receivable, based on the R R R (R RAR ) 2 B

invoice date and net of allowance for doubtful debits, is BROMT
as follows:

2016 2015
—E-RE —T—hF
RMB’000 RMB’'000
AR¥T AREFIT
Within 3 months =EAR 1,696,918 1,671,587
3 to 6 months ==NEA 148,389 176,609
6 months to 1 year NMEAER—F 159,374 142,975
1 to 2 years —E_F 53,462 111,313
2 to 3 years —E=%F 13,813 12,146
Over 3 years FRR =4 349 4,548
2,072,305 2,119,178

During the years ended 31 December 2016 and
2015, the Group's customers included state-owned
felecommunication network operators (the “State-owned
Telecommunication Operators”), other independent
third parties and certain joint ventures. The Group
generally required the State-owned Telecommunication
Operators to make 70%-80% payment upon delivery
of goods and pay the remaining balance in one year.
In addition, the Group granted credit periods of 30 to
Q0 days to those long standing third party customers
with good payment history and the joint ventures. The
credit period of individual customer is considered on
a caseby-case basis and set out in the sales contracts,
as appropriate. Normally, the Group does not obtain
collateral from customers.

REBE-_T-—R"EFER-_FT—1F
TZA=+T—HLEFE  ~EEH
EPEREAERLER(BHEAE
EREm])  HMBYE=TKE
TEERA - AGRE—KREXREE
BEEEERNEIEME XMN70%
80% & AU & — F WX H &8
2 A AEERRHAELA
BEREXMNREENE=TEFP LA
ERAIRTI0EQORMEAE -
BEREFHERRYEFEELN
HEARTHEZH - AKERE
TeREFEBMERYD
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRABHERIN - GIRARKTHE)

22 TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLE (Continued) 22 BRERAREEE
(b) IMPAIRMENT OF TRADE AND BILLS
RECEIVABLE
Impairment losses in respect of trade and bills
receivable are recorded using an allowance account

(b) FE U AR 3R R 3 i il (B

EWER R R BN REBES RSB
EEERRLE  RIFAKRER /K

unless the Group is satisfied that recovery of the amount
is remote, in which case the impairment loss is written
off against frade and bills receivable directly (see Note

2(k]il).

The movement in the allowance for doubtful debts
during the year, including both specific and collective
loss components, is as follows:

Bl FRIEE A] BE MR E - UL BR
™ - REE B AG B & P i R R R
REE(Z2RMEE2(KI)

AEERERE(ERBEMER
EREo)MEBMT

2016 2015

—E-REF —EF—RF

RMB’000 RMB’'000

ARET T AR®ET T

At 1 January nwW—H—H 14,057 14,192
Impairment loss recognised EERRERE 19,881 1,377
Amounts written back AR ST (4,048) (1,512)
Uncollectible amounts written off TR B SRR (204) -
At 31 December R+=-—A=+—H 29,686 14,057

At 31 December 2016, the Group's trade and bills
receivable that were individually determined to be
impaired amounted to RMB32,651,000 (2015:
RMB53,344,000). The individually impaired
receivables related to customers that were in financial
difficulties and management assessed that only a
portion of the receivables is expected to be recovered.
Consequently, specific allowances for doubtful debts
of RMB29,686,000 (2015: RMB14,057,000) were
recognised.

R-ZFE-RFE+-_A=+—HB" &
S B R EE AR E S R YR
RERBER/RARME32,651,0007T
—E-RHF: AR%53,344,000
7T) ° A RIBE K AR K EE P
BLYBRHEAR EEEFER
BEUR [ E A —E8 0 FE UK o Ut
AEERUHERREHELEFSR
AR¥29,686,000t(=ZF—H
F: AR¥14,057,0007T) °
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRHBHERIN - GIRARKETE)

22 TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLE (continved)

(c) TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLE THAT ARE

NOT IMPAIRED

The ageing analysis of frade and bills receivable that
are neither individually nor collectively considered to
be impaired are as follows:

7 FELI&,E\E &myﬁ %)
(c) BEREMNERIERRRE

7R 45 18] 1) 2 B2 BE 4R A5 IR B FY R L
R R R DITAT -

2016 2015

—E-XRE —ET—RF

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®TR AEM?E

Neither past due nor impaired YR 7 i ER SR (B 1,442,017 352,688
Less than 3 months past due BHI= (8 A AN 369,664 425,924
3 to 6 months past due wHI=ZE A 138,365 134,036
6 months to 1 year past due BENEAZE—F 70,720 99,513
1 to 2 years past due BE —ZE—F 34,412 55,129
2 to 3 years past due B I—E =4 14,001 10,365
Over 3 years past due BEA=F A E 161 2,236
627,323 727,203

2,069,340 2,079,891

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired
relate to a wide range of customers for whom there was
no recent history of default.

Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate
to a number of independent customers that have a
good track record with the Group. Based on past
experience, management believes that no impairment
allowance is necessary in respect of these balances as
there has not been a significant change in credit quality
and the balances are sfill considered fully recoverable.

B EHSORE R B E &I
/xﬁfﬂuﬂﬁ‘ﬁ’]my%ﬁﬁ 3 e

B 81 818 KR (E B B 08 R = 2R
HAKEBARFEFERNRZ B
VEF -BEERAS  REAEE
B AREEEEYRAEAK
B MmARSRTINER SR A2 E
W@ R A 5B B R KT IR T
R E 2 -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRABHERIN - GIRARKTHE)

23 DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER 23 BE > AAREREAEYRRE
RECEIVABLES

2016 2015
—E-REF —EF—RF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARET AR®ET T

Prepayments for raw materials B R R TR 3RIR 49,068 48,642

Value-added tax recoverable FRRINEER A 54,380 32,351

Amounts due from related parties [note |i) JrE Uiz B B 7 R IE (BT (i) 43,096 2,778

Lloan to a non-controlling inferest holder 4T IEEIRE RS IFE A ABE R

(note {ii)) (B (i) 13,285 -

Dividends receivable from joint ventures e & & DRI 29,010 44,315

Other deposits Hibins 12,439 10,128

Interest receivable FEWFIE 13,581 -

Net receivables under factoring arrangement 1RIBZHET FEUF5E

[Note 33) (fI7E33) - 8,827

Others Efb 23,324 30,076

238,183 177117

Notes: BsE

(i) At 31 December 2016, amounts due from related parties included () MZZE-—RE+ZA=+—8 BREKS
a loan fo a joint venture of the Company with principal amount of REBREGTAERANER A2 R/AR
RMB40,000,000 (2015: Nil). The loans were issued under an #40,000,0007C (20154 : B) « 4 F A%
entrusted loan arrangement, which was unsecured, bearing inferest ARANERRBBEREER LN EERE
at 3.60%4.75% per annum and repayable in 2017. Other amounts R RFEFERI.60%FA.75% 8 W=
due from related parties are unsecured, interest free and have no T FEE - Hi U T RERER
fixed terms of repayment. B RS REEEERE -

(i)  The balance at 31 December 2016 represented a loan to PT i) MZTB—AREFET-A=+—8 ' ZHERHE
Monaspermata Persada, the minority interest holder of one of the RARF—@F 2R DB RS EAPT
Company's subsidiary. The loan was bearing inferest at 4.85% per Monaspermata Persada® B © %A E R IZ
annum and repayable in 2017. FFIEA 85U BA N T —HFERE -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coninued

B 765 38 2R B = ()
(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRHBHERIN - GIRARKETE)

24 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

24 HithSBEE

2016 2015
—E-XE —T—hF
RMB’000 RMB’'000
ARET AR®ET T
Trading securifies: R MEES

— listed in the PRC (Note 34(elli)) — =R BIE A L (FEE34(e)() 5,603 1,861

Availablefor-sale debt securities: A EEHES
— unlisted (Note 34(e)(i)) —3E T (FtE34(elli) 38,198 5,000
Restricted bank deposits note) FR Hil1% F BiF R (M) 205,000 -
248,801 6,861

Note: The balance at 31 December 2016 represented bank deposits BT
of RMB205,000,000 through a fixed term contract with Wuhan
Branch of HSBC Bank (China] Company Limited. The bank deposits
was bearing interest at 3.72% per annum and repayable in 2017.

Available-for-sale debt securities represents wealth
management products issued by certain stated-owned or
listed commercial banks in the PRC. At 31 December 2016,
the available-for-sale debt securities were neither past due

nor impaired.

25 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

RoB— LR -

25 BeRREEEY

RZZE—RE+ZA=+—8  ZHELERE
EAFE QIRTT(FE) R AR EEXTERATH
A ARE205,000,0007T ) E E HAR
B o ZBEEMFHIZFEMNESZ 72%5 B

B EEEESREE THEEAER
EIERRTETNEMER - R=F
—RFETZA=+—8  AIHEEER

2015
TR
RMB’000
ARETT

.......................................................................................................................................................

Cash at bank and in hand

2016

— i

RMB’000

AR®F T

RITERMA R 1,427,575
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(B RBETI - HRAREHH)
26 BANK LOANS 26 RITER

R-_ZE—RF+-_A=+—8 K&£H
RIRTTERAEER  HERERZ7

At 31 December 2016, the bank loans were unsecured and
repayable as follows:

W
2016 2015
—B-RE —T—hF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TR ARETT
Within 1 year —FR 886,870 1,636,609
After 1 year but within 2 years —FRE-FR 600,579 325,012
After 2 years but within 5 years ZFRBRFA 227,000 453,808
After 5 years RFE 42,000 42,000

869,579 820,820

1,756,449 2,457,429

AEEBORITERAETETHAR
EWEE ARELEAENMBERY
HEMBEROT AR EBBEBNERR
e - EAKBER T RY - RITEXK

Certain of the Group’s bank loans are subject to the
fulfilment of covenants relating to the Group's assets/
liabilities ratio, as are commonly found in lending
arrangements with financial institutions. If the Group were

to breach the covenants, the bank loans would become
payable on demand. The Group regularly monitors its
compliance with these covenants. Further details of the
Group's management of liquidity risk are set out in Note
34(b). As at 31 December 2016, none of the covenants
relating to bank loans had been breached (2015: Nil).

HE AT LA Bk BIMEE - AEEEHE
EEEBEZONETER BHEASE
RBELRAREREIIENGES  HIRN
BisE34(b) e RZE—NRE+ZA=+—
H EHERAGENZETERER(Z
T—FF:F)o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRHBHERIN - GIRARKETE)

27 TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLE 27 BRHRIRREE
2016 2015
— i —T-RE
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTT ARETT
Trade payables JE 1~ BRX
— related parties LYl 186,610 132,460
— third parties == 608,588 658,254
Bills payable ARE S 85,283 61,620
880,481 852,334
All trade and bills payable are expected to be seftled within MERNERERRRBAEN —FAE
one year or are repayable on demand. BAIRERER -
The ageing analysis of frade and bills payable, based on ENERRZELRER A ANRRON
invoice date, is as follows: R
2016 2015
—E—-RE —T—AF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBFT ARETT
Within 1 year —FR 873,730 846,567
Over 1 year but within 2 years —FRE-FR 3,516 2,685
Over 2 years but within 3 years —FRBRE=ZFA 594 534
Over 3 years =F1% 2,641 2,548

880,481 852,334
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
oY 3 R 2R B & (40

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRABHERIN - GIRARKTHE)

28 ACCRUED EXPENSES AND OTHER PAYABLES 28 FREARHMENNKE
2016 2015
=i i
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTFR AR¥ETT
Receipt in advance AU R IE
— related parties — Bl 563 19,644
— third parties —$£=5 164,340 80,632
Inferest payable eI ALS 7,844 5,909
Payables for staff related costs FE B TR A 229,256 121,864
Payables for acquisition of property, plant and BEYXE  BELRE
equipment and intangible assefs | EERENE 200,249 66,702
Other tax payables H b R B IR 58,529 53,628
Payables for sales commission EfTHERS 19,223 19,017
Payables for royalty fees JER TR E
— related parties — Al 35,164 30,982
— third parties —F£=7 1,713 1,290
Deferred income (Note 30) EIEW S (FFES0) 10,181 7,332
Others Hith 75,512 61,047
802,574 468,047
All accrued expenses and other payable are expected to be EAREAREMENFREEZR —F
settled within one year or are repayable on demand. NEEHILEREE -

29 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 29 EOIH MR RITREFTEHR
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

(a) CURRENT TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED (a) BBERARERAMENR -
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
REPRESENTS:
2016 2015
—E—-RE 04
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®F T AREET T
At 1 January R—H—H (19,877) (7,179)
Provision for the year (Note 8(al) R E A (FsE8(a) (143,819) (66,635)
Income tax paid B SFTSH 102,688 53,937
At 31 December R+=-—A=+—H (61,008) (19,877)
Representing: £ -
Income tax recoverable B Uk Bl BB 4,831 -
Income tax payable FES PASHR (65,839) (19,877
(61,008) (19,877)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRHBHERIN - GIRARKETE)

29 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (Continved)

(b) DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

29 EHtMBARR R ROAER w0

(b) ERREERARENRAR

RECOGNISED
The components of deferred tax assets/(liabilities) are EERBEE/(B8E)OEKRES
as follows: (N
Provision for Available-
impairment  Deferred for-sale  Unrealised
of assets income  securities profits Others Totol
BERE BT  ithE AER
R s &% il it ait
RMB'OOO  RMB'OOO  RMB'OO0  RMB'OO0  RMB'O00  RMB'000
ARETR ARBTT ARETR ARBTT ARETR ARETR
At T January 2015 RZE-HF-FA—H 6,725 12,346 (6,807) 9,834 3,860 25,964
Credited/(charged) fo profit o loss EESA/(B%)

INote 8] (K280 6 (3009 N 57 B B ALY
Charged fo reserve R R = = (7,660) = = (7,660)
Through business combination DEAKIME - - - - (709) (709)
At 31 December 2015 RZF-RETZA=1-H 7,359 9,117 (14,467) 6,562 1,871 10,442
At T January 2016 RZE—§—A-H 7359 9,117 (14,467) 6,562 1,871 10,442
Credited fo profit or loss (Nofe 8{al) RS A (H8() 2071 15,193 - 6,838 22764 46,866
Charged to reserve R ET - - (1,352) - - (1,352)
At 31 December 2016 RZB—ETZA=1-A 9,430 24,310 (15819) 13,400 24,635 55,956

(c) DEFERRED TAX ASSETS NOT RECOGNISED (c) RERZHEZERFEE

In accordance with the accounting policy set out in
Note 2[r], the Group has not recognised deferred tax
assefs in respect of cumulative tax losses of certain
subsidiaries amounting to RMB63,106,000 (2015:
RMB45,062,000) as it is not probable that future
taxable profits against which the losses can be utilised
will be available in the relevant tax jurisdictions of
the subsidiaries. The unutilised tax losses in these
subsidiaries can be carried forward up to five years
from the year in which the loss was originated to offset
future taxable profits. At 31 December 2016, the
Group's unufilised tax losses will be expired in 2019 to

2021.

RERMTEE2(r) BTE P & AT ER @ A
=R EENEILEE 8 e R NGl
RS HA A BEEIBRNARRE
FRFE - b A SR & Rt 305 M
BRalBEAREE63,106,0007T
—E—RF: AR¥A45 062,000
TR RBEHIBEEBRRELCERE
BE - WBARMARFAKREEE
A AEZEFEFRET  xZ2 T8
BAF - AEEERREHRAE -
R-ZEB—RE+-_A=+—H K
SENAFAREBEER=F
—NEE_T - —FHMBE -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
oY 3 R 2R B & (40

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRABHERIN - GIRARKTHE)

30 DEFERRED INCOME

31

2016 2015

—E-RF —T—hF

RMB’000 RMB’'000

ARET T ARBTIT

Government grants BT B 228,615 35,428
Royalty fees BEERE 14,267 20,167
Rental income e WA 4,752 5,184
Less: within one year (Note 28) s TFELAR(HIEE28) (10,181) (7,332)
237,453 53,447

EMPLOYEE STOCK OWNERSHIP SCHEME AND
PRIVATE PLACEMENT OF DOMESTIC SHARES
AND H SHARES

Pursuant to the resolutions regarding the Employee Stock
Ownership Scheme and private placement of domestic
shares and H shares passed at the extraordinary general
meeting held on 19 October 2015, the Company
completed the private placement of 30,783,000 domestic
shares and 11,869,000 H shares (the “Private Placement”),
for the purpose of implementing the Employee Stock
Ownership Scheme, on 18 December 2015.

(a) EMPLOYEE STOCK OWNERSHIP SCHEME
Key terms of the Employee Stock Ownership Scheme
(the “Scheme”) are set out below:

e Target participants of the Scheme shall be core
personnel playing a crucial role in the Company’s
overall performance and mid and long-term
development.

e Units of the Scheme which equate equal
portions of entilements to the Scheme divided in
accordance with the number of the shares of the
Company held. Each scheme unit corresponds to
one share of the Company.

e Shares to be subscribed for under the Scheme
shall be derived from the Private Placement.

30,783,000 domestic shares and 1,205,000 H
shares shall be subscribed for by the Scheme.

31 EIRRFAENFLHEERNE

IR R HER

BREL-_Z-AF+ATABABRRERR
AREERBENABE THRFEM
FRFREANERIHRIIRE - R
Z-HF+ZA+N\RB ARFREHR
BETIRKRFAEBEHN  TRIFLFESE
30,783,000 A& A 11,869,000
HER ([ FERFRABRE D -

(a) EIfSREHE
B THGHEI (TG ]) MBS 1%
REIIAT -

s AFEMBFESEERR/ER
NEANMBREELRTRAZR
PEEZEANZOAE -

o FHENBERAFETEEN
BRUBREBEARRAFENRND
ge2dly - BEFINERE
RAR T —RBAD -

e AFHBETHBROHEBBIER
MESERE - KNi 8l ER
#% 30,783,000 & W & Bk
1,205,000t HA °
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRHBHERIN - GIRARKETE)

31 EMPLOYEE STOCK OWNERSHIP SCHEME AND 31 EIERFENMELHEERE

PRIVATE PLACEMENT OF DOMESTIC SHARES B B HAR ()
AND H SHARES (Continued)
(a) EMPLOYEE STOCK OWNERSHIP SCHEME (a) ETHRsTEI(2)
(Continued)
e A total of four limited partnerships will be e XATBBERIMEREBEMRA R

established to hold the domestic shares to be
issued under the Scheme. The number of limited
partners to limited partnership 1 shall be 12 and
shall include directors and senior management
personnel of the Group. limited partnership 1
shall hold 14,252,000 domestic shares under
the Scheme. The number of limited partners to the
remaining three limited partnerships shall be 143
and shall include other key management personnel
and core employees. The remaining three limited
partnership shall hold 16,531,000 domestic

shares under the Scheme.

e The limited partnership to be established by .
the general manager of the Company shall be
the general partner of the above four limited
parterships.

e 1,205,000 H shares offered by the Company .
under the Private Placement shall be subscribed by
the Company’s two foreign directors.

e The issuing price for the domestic shares and H .
shares is HKD7.15 per share.

o The term of the Scheme is ten years. The lock-up .
period is the first 24 months of the term and the
shares are free from lock-up in the following 96
months (the “Post Lock-up Period”). During the lock-
up period, the limited partnerships and foreign
directors shall not sell or transfer the shares held by
them.

e The scheme holder shall enjoy the initial units °

under the Scheme based on his/her capital
contribution.
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EENAFAANGEEITHR
Bl - BEREBEXIEES
1I22BREBARANEED
EENERERBAE - AR
BREXIEFAEARGET
14,252,000k N & i - H &
“RERABEXRERZ143
HBEREB AR EE
ABFMZLET - HB=KRH
REBEXEHEAFET
16,531,000l A& X °

RAREEEREINERS
BEXERLANKERER
TEENEREEA -

AABBBLBEEERHEN
1,205,000k HAR F& B3 2 2 &)
HMBIMEEERE -

NEBRMHERHNZEITERSE
7 1587 e

AEFEIAH+F - ZEHMA/AR
sHEIR AT 248 A - FERH Q6
& A" B b SRR R ([ #
A  REEHA - ARA
BEERIBEETBHEN
HEEERAHRE -

AEREARBELERER
AEEITEE 0 -



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRABHERIN - GIRARKTHE)

31 EMPLOYEE STOCK OWNERSHIP SCHEME AND
PRIVATE PLACEMENT OF DOMESTIC SHARES
AND H SHARES (Continued)

(a) EMPLOYEE STOCK OWNERSHIP SCHEME
(Continued)

During the Post lock-up Period, the management
committee of the Scheme defermine whether the
scheme holder is eligible for vesting, the actual
amount that ultimately could be vested to such
scheme holder and the corresponding amount of
the capital contribution to the limited partnership.

If @ scheme holder resigns from the Company, the
general partner of the relevant limited partnership
is entifled to purchase or designate another person
to purchase the shares held by the scheme holder
at a consideration of the actual capital contribution
made by such scheme holder (without interest) (the
"Repurchase Condition”).

Upon approval by the Board, the management
committee shall be responsible for the
implementation of repurchase and granting of
scheme units that have been reserved under the
Scheme as authorised by the Board.

(b) PRIVATE PLACEMENT

(i)

Shares issued under the Scheme

An aggregate of 30,783,000 domestic shares
were allotted and issued by the Company on
18 December 2015 at the subscription price of
HKDZ.15 per share to VWuhan Ruitu Management
Consulting Partnership Enterprise (Limited
Partnership) (“Limited Partnership”) and the three
other limited partnerships established and owned
by selected employees of the Company under the
Scheme. The Limited Partnership is wholly and
beneficially owned by four directors and certain
senior management of the Company.

An aggregate of 1,205,000 H shares were
allotted and issued by the Company on 18
December 2015 at the subscription price
HKD7.15 per share to the Company's two foreign
directors.

31 EIRFRAEMELAHEERE
B R HER ()

(a) RIBED

REEEA - AFEMERR
BERTAEFEARENAE
5B IR - AR A ER B %At &
REANEBERSBAUANEER
EREENBELERE -

(BRI ESREPNAZNNGIE 3
HHEEREBEENEBER
ABREAZEFEANER
HER(TFNE) RYER
B Em B ATEEKA
EBAARAENRR([EERF
1) e

REFGHER EEZBE
AABENBIRETRESER
RAAGTEIRB RIRT B0 #E -

(b) FAMESE

(i)

RESTHRITERTHORE
R-E—AF+-_HAH+NB "
ARABARBEER71S
BTHERBETRERAHR
30,783,000/ N & X T =
ZEEREAAREE(AR
BEER)([BERABEE])
E=MEMERABEE(R
BB THBE I mARAKE
EEBIKIKRER) - ARA
BEEHARANAIZRES
ETRREBEABZENESR
A -

R=ZZT—AF+=A+NA -
AR URBEFR715
BT ERBITREEA X
1,205,000 B HR% F 2 A B /Y
MBINEESE -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRHBHERIN - GIRARKETE)

31 EMPLOYEE STOCK OWNERSHIP SCHEME AND
PRIVATE PLACEMENT OF DOMESTIC SHARES
AND H SHARES (Continued)

(b) PRIVATE PLACEMENT
(ii) Placing
In addition, in order to meet the minimum public
float requirements under the Llisting Rules, an
aggregate of 10,664,000 H shares were allotted
and issued by the Company on 18 December
2015 at the placing price of HKD7.15 per share
to four independent professional institutional
investors.

(c) FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT
The fair value of the 30,783,000 domestic shares and
1,205,000 H shares issued under the Scheme on 18
December 2015 is determined to be HKD7.15 per
share which is equal to the issue price of the shares.
Accordingly, no equity-settled share-based payment
expense is recognised.

The fair value was valued by the directors with
reference to a valuation report issued by an
independent appraiser based on a binomial option
pricing model.

Fair value of domestic shares and H shares

Fair value at measurement date HKD7.15
Share price at measurement date HKD8.50
Exercise price HKDZ.15
Discount rafe 16.00%
Volatility 30.32%
Risk-free interest rate 0.46%

The volatility is based on the historic volatilities of
comparable companies. Changes in the subjective
input assumptions could materially affect the fair value
estimate.

31 EIRFRAENMELAHEERE
B R HE ()

(b) PSS

()

(i) BCEE
AN - BT A EMRRD &
BARFRENHRE KT
—hAFtZAtNAB ' ARH
NRBEFR7 15ETHER
BT RECEA 10,664,000
BRHIR T MR B Y EXEEIR
LREEHE
R-ZZBE—RAF+A+/\B - RE
ANt 3 1789 30,783, 000k W&
P 1,205,000 HAR B 2 A2 BB
BERBR/715BT  FRNK
SR ERITER o Fitt - WEMER A
ERAEN RN AERNNE
H o

=

NRBERHEFSEBUMEEM
RiIE_HPEEERADANGE
WELEITHE -

RERKHRHN A REE

AHAEER AR EE 71587
AHAEERTISEE 8.50/8 7T

RIBER 71587T
Frinx 16.00%
LIRS 30.32%
ERE R = 0.46%

B R ZARIE AT LB B E 2R IR
HBE  BAATEXONBAERR
MEEE  AIREBEAFELAEE
R fAET
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRABHERIN - GIRARKTHE)

32 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS 32 BX - REMRF
(a) MOVEMENTS IN COMPONENTS OF EQUITY (a) EREKTSHEE
The reconciliation between the opening and closing AREBFEERM T EHERKE D
balances of each component of the Group's Y EIR AV FRED - EFIRA
consolidated equity is set out in the consolidated TBHE/\*\ B o A w]fE B s A
statements of changes in equity. Details of the changes RER D B FFEWT ¢

in the Company's individual components of equity are
set out below:

Statutory Fair
Share Capital surplus value  Retained Total
capital reserve reserve reserve  earnings equity

Rx  BARR iR AABERE RERR  RE4E

RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'O00  RMB'0O00  RMB'000  RMB'000

ARETL ARETR ARBTT ARETT ARETT ARETR
(Note 32(c)]  (Note 32(d]]  [Note 32(d]] (Note 32(d])
(FES2(c) (MEs2d) (HEEs2ld) (MEE32(d)

.................................................................................................................................................

At 1 January 2015 RZE-HF-f—-H 639463 1,341,461 01,467 25,346 523,803 2,621,540
Changes in equity: Bi2E:
Total comprehensive income REEGANREE

for the year - - - 43,405 475,108 518,513
Appropriation b - - 77,080 - (77,080 -
Dividends declared BRI = - - - [106,151) (106,151
Shares issued under B8 THR:TE

the Employee Stock

Ownership Scheme IR G

(Note 31(b(i) (FH&E3 1 (b)) 31,988 157,524 - - = 189,512

Plocing of shares (Note 31(bfiil] ~ BAE & (HEE31(bfii)) 10,664 51,113 - - - 61,777
At 31 December 2015 R-B-RE+-A=1+-H 682,115 1,550,098 168,547 68,751 815,680 3,285,191
At 1 January 2016 R-ZE-"E-H-H 682,115 1,550,098 168,547 68,751 815,680 3,285,191
Changes in equity: BR2E:
Total comprehensive income for ~ AFEARA WA

the year - - - 7,381 693,994 701,375
Appropriation b - - 103,538 - (103,538 -
Dividends declared el - - - - (118,688) (118,688
At 31 December 2016 R-B-XE+-A=1+-H 682,115 1,550,098 272,085 76,132 1,287,448 3,867,878
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B 75 SR 3R B R ()

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRHBHERIN - GIRARKETE)

32 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS (Continved) 32 BX - #EARF )
(b) DIVIDENDS (b) BRI
(i) Dividends payable to equity shareholders of the (i) FEESFEARREBZHEA
Company attributable to the year # R A
2016 2015
—RE —T-RE
RMB’000 RMB'000

AREBT T AR®ETTT
Final dividend proposed affer the end F#&iﬁﬁiﬁéf%ﬁ)ﬁﬁ’\]?ﬁ
of reporting period of RMBO.255 per  EIRRFI B A% L @A A R
ordinary share (2015: RMBO.174 0. 2557E(_7 HE =

per ordinary share) I @A A RO 1747T) 173,939 118,688
The final dividends proposed after the end of the R EHIRR I D KA AR
reporting period have not been recognised as a BRAIARRBERARERRE
liability at the end of the reporting period. &

(i) Dividends payable to equity shareholders of the (i) REEAERNEQRIER
Company attributable to the previous financial BFEA LB BEFENRF
year, approved during the year

2016 2015
—E—RF —T—hF
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®FR ARETTT

...........................................................................................................................................

Final dividend declared in respect of ~ B4 M)A E EEMBREERN
the previous financial year FREARE T 118,688 106,151
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRABHERIN - GIRARKTHE)

32 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS (Continved) 32 BX - RENMRF @
(c) SHARE CAPITAL (c) B&=
2016 2015
—E-RF —ZF—hfF
Number of Number of
shares shares
R BE EEevE- 4=
‘000 RMB’000 ‘000 RMB’000
TR AR®BTRT TR ARETT
Authorised: ERE:
Ordinary shares of ERk(SRmEE
RMB1.00each AR#1.007T) 682,115 682,115 682,115 682,115
Ordinary shares, issued and B ETRER
fully paid: EER
At 1 January m—H—H 682,115 682,115 639,463 639,463
Shares issued under the private  FEARRR (DAL E
placement (note) (B3E) - - 42,652 42,652
At 31 December R+Z—A=+—H 682,115 682,115 682,115 682,115
Note: Pursuant to the resolutions passed at the extraordinary g BEL-_ZFT-—AF+ATNAAERRK
general meefing held on 19 October 2015, the Company BREHEZBENHRE N2
complefed the private placement of 30,783,000 domestic —REF+=ZA+N\B KARTK
shares and 11,869,000 H shares on 18 December 2015. 3E A B B2 & 30,783,000 f% R & f% #1
The Company raised approximately RMB251,289,000 in 11,869,000 HIE I FLEBLE ° Br &=
tofal, net of issuing expenses. The excess of the net proceeds EHBETER  ARAREEARK
over the nominal value of the shares issued were credited to 251,289,0007C - LB EE BB
capital reserve. Further details of the private placement are set BEREENSEHARRANERR
out in Note 31. T - BRI AREE MBI T
31
The holders of ordinary shares are entfifled to receive ERRBERERER AR EIRAK
dividends as declared from fime fo time and are entitled Mo XYBEEREARBAEG LIZR
fo one vofe per share aft meetings of the Company. BRA-BRAR-—FENLHSEE
All ordinary shares rank equally with regard to the R A ERARED(HARBFE
Company’s residual assets. BESTHZBRFHES -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRHBHERIN - GIRARKETE)

32 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS (Confinued]

(d) NATURE AND PURPOSES OF RESERVES

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)
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Capital reserve

Capital reserve represents the Company's share
premium, being the excess of the net proceeds/
consideration received over the nominal value of
the shares issued.

Statutory surplus reserve

According to the Company’s Articles of
Association, when distributing each year's after-tax
profits, the Company is required fo fransfer 10% of
its net profit to its statutory surplus reserve until the
statutory surplus reserve balance reaches 50% or
more of the Company’s registered capital.

The transfer to this reserve must be made before
distribution of a dividend to shareholders.

Exchange reserve

The exchange reserve comprises all foreign
exchange differences arising from the translation
of the financial statements of foreign operations.
The reserve is dealt with in accordance with the
accounting policies set out in Note 2(u).

Fair value reserve

The fair value reserve comprises the cumulative
net change in the fair value of available-for-
sale securities held at the end of the reporting
period and is dealt with in accordance with the
accounting policy in Note 2(g).

32 BEX - BB

(d) fEfmeERMAE

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(iv)

EXDW
BAREERRIEARAMNK
Al AMEEES HE
BHERHEENESHE -

EERE

RIEARRER - ARFDE
BERRMNEE - BAGEFF
T 1 0% 88 /378 2 B HYR RE &
B BERATHEBEREIR
NAEIEMEARESO%HIA L

A% Tt R W6 ZR AR TR BEOR 20 TR R )
ZHIEEER

BE 5 ok 8

EX RS RERIMEEN
M MRAEEN —INEE
£ o B FHR R E2(v) T
WS BRER -

DREEHE
RAREBEEFEEERREHER
IR HEERESFNRAEE
REEHFR  LRBWME
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(B BEHTI  BEAREHH)
32 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS (Continved| 32 BEX - BB

(e) DISTRIBUTABILITY OF RESERVES (e) fEfmEYT SRR

According to the Company’s Articles of Association,
net profit as reported in the statutory financial
statements prepared in accordance with the accounting
rules and regulations of the PRC can only be distributed
as dividends after allowances have been made for the
following:

(i) Making up prior years' cumulative losses, if any;

(i) Allocations to the statutory surplus reserve as set

out in Note 32(d](ii) above; and

(iii) Allocations to the discretionary surplus fund if
approved by the shareholders.

The distributable profits are the lesser of the net profit
of the year as determined in accordance with the
accounting rules and regulations of the PRC, and the
net profit determined in accordance with IFRSs. At 31
December 2016, the aggregate amount of reserves
available for distribution to equity shareholders of

the Company was RMB1,679,882,000 (2015:
RMBT,124,692,000).

After the end of the reporting period the directors
proposed a final dividend of RMBO.255 per
ordinary share (2015: RMBO.174 per ordinary
share), amounting to RMB173,939,000 (2015:
RMB118,688,000) (Note 32(b)). This dividend has
not been recognised as a liability at the end of the
reporting period.

REBEARAER - HHEEER
FOERRBREE T MR T A2
OB FANBERAEEL T A
BERIEBBRADIK :

) WEBSBEFEMNRFEBEE(N
B):

(i) 2B ZE B EE32(d)(ii) FrEk
HETRE &

(i) BIRHLE - DEEEEEFHE

AR E) IR S BRI B A5 12 0% A
1R RET B SRR RARERE
HUEANE - RARBRBIR MBS REE
AEENFNEARDERE) -
RZE—AR"F+ZA=+—HB &
REHfEHE T A A AR 0 Kk H) &
R/ARE,679,882,000T(=F
—hF: AR¥1,124,692,000
T

RBEHRR  EFEEHEDIKR
Hil A Z ik ERRARKEO.255
T(ZZE—HF:  BREBR
ARM01747T) - Kt ARK
173,939,000 t (ZF —H F :
A R ¥ 118,688,000 7t ) ( Fff &
32(b)) ° &% HA B ) A R ¥R 5 1A
RiERRARE -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coninued

B RS SR R MR ()
(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRHBHERIN - GIRARKETE)

32 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS (Confinued]

(f) CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

(f) EEBRF

32 EX - REARA )

The Group's primary objectives when managing
capital are to safeguard the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern, so that it can continue
to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for
other stakeholders, by pricing products and services
commensurately with the level of risk and by securing
access to finance at a reasonable cost.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages
its capital structure to maintain a balance between
the higher shareholder returns that might be possible
with higher levels of borrowings and the advantages
and security afforded by a sound capital position, and
makes adjustments to the capital structure in light of
changes in economic conditions.

The Group monitors its capital structure on the basis
of adjusted net debtto-equity ratio. For this purpose,
adjusted net debt is defined as total borrowings less
cash and cash equivalents and bank deposits. The
adjusted net debtto-equity ratio at 31 December 2016
and 2015 was as follows:

AEEEREANTIZANRRE
AEBEAFELE  KMESIE
£ 2 g 7K T AR RO E o AR 75 B AR
TAREKRANESRENT N - &
BRABRREHER L AEMHE
HEREE R A A o

AEEEERTEHARINERLEN
B NEAFBRSEEKTA8E
R E S R [ R B AR R B AN AR
PRtV BZMRERE 2 MRS
Ty WA RN TR
BANRIE -

AEBENERBFABEHEAR LR
EEHREAREB MM E - &
BEFAENTEERAEBRAERE
kR EEYNRTEFLMAEN
g R_T—A"FR-F—0F
T-A=+—HB KABFEEYH

BN RN

2016 2015
—E-REF —EF—RF
RMB’000 RMB’'000
AR¥ T ARBTIT

Borrowings X
— current bank loans —RERITER 886,870 1,636,609
— non-current bank loans —IERBIRITER 869,579 820,820
less: cash and cash equivalents IR RIREEED (1,427,575) (2,047,125)
bank deposits TE BiTFE R (205,000) (205,000)
Adjusted net debt KR ETS 123,874 205,304
g s 4435818  3.731,675
Adjusted net debtto-equity ratio KRB FEBEHERNL X 3% 6%

The Group is not subject to externally imposed capital
requirements.

AREEGBBABTINERLANENRE ©
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRABHERIN - GIRARKTHE)

33 TRANSFERS OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

(a) TRANSFERRED FINANCIAL ASSETS THAT ARE
DERECOGNISED IN THEIR ENTIRETY

(i)

Factoring arrangement

As part of its normal business, the Group entered
info trade receivables factoring arrangement (the
"Factoring Arrangement”), mainly took place in the
second half of the year, and transferred certain
of its frade receivables to banks in the PRC. As
at 31 December 2015, the Group transferred
trade receivables of RMB62,815,000 to banks
under Factoring Arrangement (“Trade Receivables
under Factoring”). No factoring transactions were
entered during the year ended 31 December
2016.

Pursuant fo the terms of the Factoring Arrangement,
100% of the trade receivable shall be transferred
to the bank. The bank shall pay a consideration
equal to 90% of trade receivable factored
immediately. By the end of the period of the
Factoring Arrangement, normally 12 months, the
bank shall pay the remaining 10% of the trade
receivable. In the opinion of the directors, the
Group has transferred substantially all risks and
rewards relating to the Trade Receivables under
Factoring, and accordingly, it has derecognised
the full amounts of the Trade Receivables under
Factoring.

Trade Receivables under Factoring had a
remaining maturity of 12 months at 31 December
2015. As at 31 December 2015, the maximum
exposure of loss from the Group's continuing
involvement in the Trade Receivables under
Factoring equal to the remaining 10% of the trade
receivable which amounted to RMB8,827,000
(Note 23). In the opinion of the directors, the fair
values of the Group's continuing involvement in
the Trade Receivables under Factoring are not
materially different from their carrying amounts at

31 December 2015.

During the year ended 31 December 2015,
fotal losses recognised on the date of transfer of
the Trade Receivables under Factoring amounted
to RMB1,610,000. Income and expenses
recognised from the continuing involvement, both
during the year or cumulatively, are not significant.

33 EMEENER

(a) EERILEERZHWERAEMNEE

(i)

REZH
ERELERXHH 8D - K
SEETEBRRRIEZ B
(MREREE]D  HERZ K
REBFTHFEE  YRATE
RIRTTEEE TRIRR -
—E-RF+ZRA=+—8"
AEBERBRIEZBEMIRITE
BEE TR ([ R EU R
K HEEEBESARE
62,815,000 © —F—RF
ERUWERAIRIEL T

RIBRIE L PR RFK - 100%
F) FE W BR SR BB L AR ERTT © IR
TR B S RETTIRE
R BR ROO% M £ 58 » tRIZ%
BER B (— R B2 H) -
R 1T FE S B W BR R0 L BR
10% - EER R AKEEE
8B TMARERUKERS
HENRERMHRH - FHi - 2
RRARIETER T RIBREULERK

RZE—RF+_A=+—
B REEKEREI2MEA
NEH R_ZE—RF+=
A=+—8 AEEHEL
B {R 12 B IR BR SR A SR R 1B K
(SRR ERERAEH10%)
B ARG 827,0007T (M5
23) BEBERA R=-T—1
F+-_A=+—H AEEH
BLHENREERERNA R
EBEEEmSEEZRTAK -

BE-T-AET-A=t—
B - AEERRIERK
EHEE A RROEAAAR
%1,610,0007 - B EL R
R 0 2 T B PR (A
ERRH B LTERX -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRHBHERIN - GIRARKETE)

33 TRANSFERS OF FINANCIAL ASSETS (Continved) 33 TRMEENER W

(a) TRANSFERRED FINANCIAL ASSETS THAT ARE (a) éﬁfgiﬁf‘.ﬂﬂg%&'ﬁﬁﬁmﬂgﬁ
DERECOGNISED IN THEIR ENTIRETY (Confinued)

(ii) Derecognised bills (||) RIETERZE S

The Group discounted or endorsed certain
bank bills receivable to certain banks in the
PRC or the Group's suppliers during the year
("Derecognised Bills") which were derecognised
at 31 December 2016. The carrying amount of
such discounted bills at 31 December 2016 was
RMB3,000,000 (2015: RMB55,245,000).
The carrying amount of such endorsed bills at
31 December 2016 was RMB290,778,000
(2015: RMB190,183,000). The Derecognised
Bills had a remaining maturity within 6 months
at 31 December 2016. In accordance with the
law of Negotiable Instruments in the PRC, the
holders of the Derecognised Bills have a right of
recourse against the Group if the banks default
payment. Accordingly, the Group has continuing
involvement in the Derecognised Bills. In the
opinion of the directors, the Group has fransferred
substantially all risks and rewards relating to
the Derecognised Bills, and accordingly, it has
derecognised the full amount of the Derecognised

Bills.

The maximum exposure to loss from the Group's
continuing involvement in the Derecognised Bills
equal to their full amount. In the opinion of the
directors, the fair value of the Group's continuing
involvement in the Derecognised Bills is not
significant.

During the year ended 31 December 2016,
fotal losses recognised on the date of transfer of
the discounted bills amounted to RMB534,000
(2015: RMB2,350,000). No gain or loss was
recognised on the date of transfer of the endorsed
bills. No income or expenses were recognised
from the continuing involvement, both during the
year or cumulatively.
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EEEENEREEAAR
#200,778,000L(—E—H
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
oY 3 R 2R B & (40

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRABHERIN - GIRARKTHE)

33 TRANSFERS OF FINANCIAL ASSETS (Continved)

(b) TRANSFERRED FINANCIAL ASSETS THAT ARE
NOT DERECOGNISED IN THEIR ENTIRETY
In addition to the Derecognised Bills as disclosed
in Note 33(al(ii) above, the Group had certain
discounted bills and endorsed bills with carrying
amounts of nil and RMB45,269,000 at 31
December 2016 (2015: RMB4,622,000 and
RMB42,331,000) respectively. In the opinion of
the directors, the Group has retained the substantial
risks and rewards, which include default risks relating
to such discounted bills and endorsed bills, and
accordingly, it confinued to recognise the full carrying
amounts of discounted bills and endorsed bills and
the associated bank loans and trade payables setiled.
Subsequent to the endorsement, the Group did not
refain any rights on the use of the discounted bills and
endorsed bills, including the sale, transfer or pledge
of the discounted bills and endorsed bills to any other
third parties. At 31 December 2016, the aggregate
carrying amount of the discounted bills and trade
payables settled by the endorsed bills during the year
fo which the banks or the suppliers have recourse were
nil and RMB45,269,000 (2015: RMB4,622,000
and RMB42,331,000). In the opinion of the direcfors,
the difference between the fair value of the transferred
assets and the associated liabilities is not significant.

34 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Exposure to credit, liquidity, interest rate and currency risks
arises in the normal course of the Group's business. The
Group is also exposed fo equity price risk arising from its
equity investments in other entities. The Group's exposure
fo these risks and the financial risk management policies
and practices used by the Group to manage these risks are
described below.

33 EMEENER

(b) BB EXRERRLEZNEMNE
E
Br T &t Bt FE 33(a)(ii) BB 7 R &
RIFERZEIN RZT—RF
+T-A=+—8 ALEHEEHE
THREEMEEZE  HE®@
CHEOMNBARBZTTMARK
45269000 L (=T — R F :
AR ¥ 4622000778 AR
42,331,0007t) - EERA * A%
EEE LRAEBBREENEEER
FrEmRBRMRH - 2EZEE
BNSEZEMENRR Bt
NEBEELERRBREZENE
EERRERABRRITERNE &
BREMER NEEERE A&
ETHREFREENMSEZEN
TREAE  BEEHEREENY
EERME  BEAERLEMSE
=F cRIE—ARF+ZRA=F—
B AEERASESZRAEAR
TREEENEERENRRER
MEMEZRNEmESERETAA
R T ITIA5269,000T(=F
—FE: AR 4,622,000 7T
42,331,0007t) - EER A B8
BREEREEBBEN AR EBEE
BEWAEK °

34 TRTENSHREREENAR
BE

AEEAELEEBBRETFEARER
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REEBRMEFEMOEHIIN T -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRHBHERIN - GIRARKETE)

34 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 34 TRTENSREREENAR
VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Confinved) BEw

(a) CREDIT RISK (a) EEER

The Group's credit risk is primarily attributable to cash
at bank, availablefor-sale debt securities and trade
and other receivables. Management has a credit policy
in place and the exposure to these credit risks are
monitored on an ongoing basis.

Substantially all of the Group’s cash at bank and
available-for-sale debt securities are deposited in or
purchased from reputable banks which the directors
assessed the credit risk o be insignificant.

The Group's major customers included the three major
state-owned felecommunications network operators in
the PRC and the Group's joint ventures. During the year
ended 31 December 2016, sales to the three major
state-owned telecommunications network operators and
the Group's joint ventures accounted for approximately
36% and 31% (2015: 31% and 28%) of the Group's

fotal revenue respectively.

The Group has certain concentration of credit risk.
Significant concentrations of credit risk arise primarily
when the Group has significant exposure to individual
customers. As at 31 December 2016, 33% and 68%
(2015: 26% and 67%) of trade receivables was due
from the Group's largest customer and the Group's
five largest customers, respectively. Entities which are
known to the Group to be under common control with
the customer are considered a single customer in the
above analysis.

The Group does not provide any guarantee which
would expose the Group tfo credit risk.

Further quantitative disclosures in respect of the Group's
exposure to credit risk arising from trade and other
receivables are set out in Notes 22 and 23.

AEENEERREIZRBRITE
R AT EEEE S R ERARR
MEMEBYR - EEECHEEE
MEEBR W ATEERELE
BERERHEE o

AEBEETENRITERMAFHE
EFESAFRRNIBEEREER
IFEREEFHAERARTSMN
RTT

AEEFEXFBERBH=XHE
EEPREE/RNAEENS LR
Al e HE_T—XREF+_A=1+—
BILEE  H=xHBEEHKL
EEMAEBNEERARNEED
BME AL EEUR AR 36%MIT1% (=
ZT—FHF : 31%M28%) °

AEEEEE TSR EERR - B
ENEPEERRIEZNAEER
BWEREFNEARREEL - ©
—E-RE+ZA=+—B  F&
BRRSEAEFPEIAEATPH
FRIR 5 Bl FE WK BR SR AR B H) 33% S
68%(ZT—HF : 266K 067%) °
ELinfs  AEECHNER
FRRARZGH THERBERARE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
oY 3 R 2R B & (40

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRABHERIN - GIRARKTHE)

34 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 34 TRTENSREREENAR
VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Confinued| BEw

(b) LIQUIDITY RISK (b) FEIE SRR

The Company is responsible for the Group's overall
cash management, including the short term investment
of cash surpluses and the raising of loans to cover
expected cash demands, subject to approval by
the board of directors when the borrowings exceed
certain predetermined levels of authority. The Group's
policy is to regularly monitor its liquidity requirements
and its compliance with lending covenants (if any), fo
ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves of cash and
readily realisable marketable securities and adequate
committed lines of funding from major financial
institutions to meet its liquidity requirements in the short
and longer term.

The following tables show the remaining contractual
maturities at the end of the reporting period of the
Group's non-derivative financial liabilities, which
are based on contractual undiscounted cash
flows (including interest payments computed using
confractual rates or, if floating, based on rafes current
at the end of the reporting period) and the earliest date

ARBBEASEENEBRESE

@%ﬁéﬁﬁmﬁﬁhﬁﬂ
ZEERUEMNBEF RS SR
REFBBERLIERIRELR -
FEESKESSOHZ) - A5H
HNBREETHERRBES T K
UREEFEBREZHNRT (W
B) UBERERZHBHRSHEE
Mo HEREENEERES  BE
EERA S REERBIRET AN
HERES  WRRESNREEN
REBEETER -

TREH TARENFTESHE
BERREHARORIERE DR - %
FeRABRUTORNRRASR
EB(BREATONEH(NEZEE)
RS RARE N KBRS
FOREAEEAZNN&F B H
B o

the Group can be required to pay.

2016
ZE-RE

Confractual undiscounted cash outflow

ANFRRRERELE

More than  More than

Within -~ 1year but 2 years but
Tyearor  lessthan  lessthan  More than Carrying
on demand 2 years 5 years 5 years Total amount

'L 2FME
1ERAME  B2EUT  BSENT SENLE ait  REEH
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'O00  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARBTR ARMTR AREBTR ARBTR ARBTR AR%T:n

.................................................................................................................................................

Bank loans RITET 919,452 622,358 246,206 43,545 1,831,561 1,756,449
Trade and bills payables ERERILRER 880,481 - - - 880,481 880,481
Accrued expenses and other  TBIRB A REM A

payables 597,706 - - - 597706 597706

Tofal At 2,397,639 622,358 246,206 43,545 3,309,748 3,234,636
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(BRHBHERIN - GIRARKETE)

34 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR

VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Coninued|

(b) LIQUIDITY RISK (Continued)

34 €@ T

B

(b) KEHERLBEE 2

2015
“Z-nf

ANETREREENAR

(4=

(48)

Contractual undiscounted cash oufflow

ANFHBRERELE

More than ~ More than

Within -~ 1 yearbut 2 years but
1 year or less than lessthan ~ More than Carrying
on demand 2 years 5 years 5 years Tolal amount

—FR  —FNhE mENE
ZAE  EREAT  ERFAT  DENME ai  BELE
RMB'OOO  RMBO00  RMB'OO0  RMB'OOO  RMB'O00  RMB'000
ARMTE ARETR ARBTR ARMTT ARETR AR¥TR
Bank loans FITER 1,668,203 340,028 469,544 44045 2,521,820 2,457,429
Trade ond bills payables AL TYES 852,334 = = - 852334 852,334

Accrued expenses and BREAREMENTE

ofher payables 274,430 - - - 274430 274430
Total CE 2794967 340,028 469,544 44,045 3,648,584 3,584,193
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRABHERIN - GIRARKTHE)

34 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Confinved)

(c) INTEREST RATE RISK

The Group's inferest rafe risk arises primarily from bank
loans. Bank loans issued at variable rates expose the
Group to cash flow interest rate risk.

The Group regularly reviews and monitors the mix of
fixed and variable rate bank loans in order to manage
its interest rate risks.

The following table details the interest rate profile of the
Group's bank loans at the end of the reporting period.

34 TRTENSREREENAR

BEw

(c) FI=mPbz

REBENNERRFERERITE
Koo ANE ll/ﬁi’)%u?% T 78
'_Z'Eﬁi//lbiﬂj_i—ﬂ

BT ERAEEHFIEES - AE
B M 1 B A R R B
FIEERHAS
TSR AR 3R 47 B S R 5 B
REGFIEHER -

2016 2015
ZE-K —T-hF

Effective Carrying Effective Carrying
interest rate amount interest rate amount
BRA= IRESRE B RN = RE®5R
% RMB’000 % RMB'000
% ARBT R % ARETT
Fixed rate bank loans & E FEIRITE R 0.10%-4.61% 1,225,248  0.90%2.65% 1,027,187
Floating rafe bank loans — J#B)FIRIRITE R 1.53%-4.75% 531,201 0.72%3.92% 1,430,242
At 31 December W+=-—B=+—-H 1,756,449 2,457,429

At the end of the reporting period, it is estimated that
a general increase/decrease of 100 basis points in
interest rates, with all other variables held constant,
would have (decreased)/increased the Group's profit
after tax and refained earnings by approximately
RMB4,515,000 (2015: RMB12,157,000).

Other components of consolidated equity would not be
affected by the change in interest rates.

The sensitivity analysis above indicates the
instantaneous change in the Group's profit after tax
(and retained earnings) and other components of
consolidated equity that would arise assuming that
the change in inferest rates had occurred at the end
of the reporting period. The impact is estimated as
an annualised impact on interest expense of such
a change in interest rates. The sensitivity analysis is
performed on the same basis for 2015.

RBERR - BEtERELER T
FE1 OO1I§€¥£ LA HEMER
REFAE - REBBENERRE
BT Bk Ofd) B IHAR
4,515,000t (ZF—HF : A
K#¥12,157,0007T) °

RERENEMEXRSS TERE

AERDHTE -

VA b SRR S 2 BT 18R 3% ) 3R & B A =)
SHIREEBE - REBHTIEF
B(FMRE BT ) ARGEERNE
AR S o 2 B L BN B E) o A&
@%m@ﬂﬂﬁWF”WMM&W
BT EAMANK IS FTE B
2. RENEGFEBANEREHHF
B MR EERMER - LEST
BEZE—RFHR—EEET o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRHBHERIN - GIRARKETE)

34 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Confinved)

(d) CURRENCY RISK
The Group is exposed to currency risk primarily
through sales, purchases and borrowings which give
rise to receivables, payables and bank loans that are
denominated in foreign currency, i.e. a currency other
than the functional currency of the operations in which
the fransactions relate. The currencies giving rise to this

risk are primarily United States dollars ("USD"), Euros
("EUR") and Hong Kong dollars ("HKD")

(i) Recognised assets and liabilities
The Group did not hedge its foreign currency
exposure.

RMB is not a freely convertible currency and
the PRC government may at its discretion restrict
access to foreign currencies for current account
fransactions in the future. Changes in the foreign
exchange control system may prevent the Group
from satisfying sufficient foreign currency demands
and the Group may not be able to pay dividends
in foreign currencies to ifs shareholder

(ii) Exposure to currency risk

The following table details the Group's exposure
at the end of the reporting period to currency
risk arising from recognised assets or liabilities
denominated in a currency other than the
functional currency of the entity in which they
relate. For presentation purposes, the amounts of
the exposure are shown in RMB, translated using
the spot rate at the end of the reporting period.

34 i%lﬂﬂ’ﬂﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ

(d) &=mpE

AEEAZNESRREZRRN
EEAINEFHE R UK - B
RRITEFNHEE - RBARE
K AIEINERESLEXH AR
EBIEEBANINER - 518G
BRERNEETERREXT BT
KB -

(i) ERIAEERESR
AEBERBINE B ETH
i

ARBAIIFEHEEEE &
BT R 81T R BER S R
RP X SZHEAINERIRS] - 7
RIMNEFE HIBR R A B L - AT BE
mBRASERRAINENT
Koo M B BURE @A) gE R
[ A R A SN S SRR

(i) BEYWEBEE
TRADAEERIRE RN
HEAERNNEREEUINNE
KETENCRREEXBEM
EEMEEER - L2588
mE @ BREENEEUAR
BR - W AT & HAR BN

iy
KpH -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
oY 3 R 2R B & (40

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRABHERIN - GIRARKTHE)

34 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Confinued|

(d) CURRENCY RISK (Confinued)
(ii) Exposure to currency risk (Confinued)
The Group’s exposures to foreign currencies

34 ﬁﬁiIﬂﬁ’ﬂﬁﬁﬂlﬁﬁﬁ%Eﬁ’Aﬁ

(d) =R
(i) E¥EMIEE
& B HNE R B B S (A A

(expressed in RMB'000) R¥FTHIR)
2016
—E-RE

usb EUR HKD RMB Others

EPH E ek ARH¥ Hitb
Trade and bills receivable  fEUBR T R Z1E 159,367 - - 8,811 -
Cash and cash HeMEe

equivalents ZEY 115,628 23,476 9,912 161 1
Bank loans PITEHR (60,682)  (577,086) - (35,000) -
Trade and bills payable FETRESKREE  (73,469) (144,150) - (15012)  (209)
Net exposure BB F 58 140,844  (697,760) 9,912 (41,040) (208)
2015
—T—AfF

Usb EUR HKD RMB Others

XL BT et AR HAmh
Trade and bills receivable UL BE 2 2 Z= 4 154,708 - - - -
Cash and cash He kIRe

equivalents EEY 503,724 65,476 108,779 3,430 ]

Bank loans IRITER (481,527]) (1,716,021) - - -
Trade and bills payable EMBERKRZEE  (212,272) (147,941) - (187) (312)
Net exposure [B\ b F 58 54,633 (1,798,486) 108,779 3,243 (3171)
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g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRHBHERIN - GIRARKETE)

34 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 34 TRTENSREREENAR

VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continved| BEw
(d) CURRENCY RISK (Continued) (d) R¥EEEEE)
(iii) Sensitivity analysis (iii) BRED
The followings are the foreign currency exchange TRE2MERHINEER

rates applied:

Average rate Reporting date spot rate

FIIEE HMEBBREESR
2016 2015 2016 2015
—E—-RE —Z=—hF —E—REF —E—AF
Usb e 6.6529 6.2307 6.9370 6.4936
EUR BT 7.3417 6.9460 7.3068 7.0952
HKD B 0.8571 0.8037 0.8945 0.8378

A 5% strengthening of RMB against the following
currencies as at the respective reporting period
end dates would have increased/(decreased) the
Group's profit affer tax and retained earnings by
the amounts shown below. Other components of

REBERRARBEHUTE
BIRES% G EHIRTERRE
Mg CRP)NEREL7
R o A E AN E D T
BRINAREEENINEEE

equity would not be affected by the strengthening )%
of RMB against foreign currencies.

2016 2015
—F—RF —T-RF
RMB’000 RMB’'000
AR¥T T /\EM:FTE
USD E (5,929) (2,065)
EUR BT 29,656 76,223
HKD ot (421) (4,623)
RMB AR 1,571 (122)
Others Hth 8 14
24,885 69,427
A 5% weakening of RMB against the above REBRERRARBEEERN £

currencies as at the respective reporting period
end dates would have had the equal but opposite
effect on the above currencies to the amounts
shown above, on the basis that all other variables
remain constant.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRABHERIN - GIRARKTHE)

34 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Confinved)

(d) CURRENCY RISK (Confinued)
(iii) Sensitivity analysis (Continved)

The sensitivity analysis assumes that the change in
foreign exchange rates had been applied fo re-
measure those financial instruments held by the
Group which expose the Group to foreign currency
risk af the end of the reporting period. The analysis
excludes differences that would result from the
translation of the financial statements of foreign
operations into the Group's presentation currency.

The 5% change represents management's
assessment of reasonably possible changes in
foreign exchange rates over the period until
the next annual reporting period end date. The
analysis is performed on the same basis for 2015.

(e) FAIR VALUES

(i)

Financial instruments carried at fair value

Fair value hierarchy

The following table presents the fair value of
the Group's financial instruments measured at
the respective reporting period end dates on a
recurring basis, categorised into the three-level
fair value hierarchy as defined in IFRS 13, Fair
value measurement. The level into which a fair
value measurement is classified is defermined with
reference to the observability and significance
of the inputs used in the valuation technique as
follows:

e level 1 valuations: Fair value measured using
only level 1 inputs i.e. unadjusted quoted
prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities at the measurement date.

e level 2 valuations: Fair value measured using
level 2 inputs i.e. observable inputs which
fail to meet Llevel 1, and not using significant
unobservable inputs. Unobservable inputs
are inputs for which market data are not
available.

e level 3 valuations: Fair value measured using
significant unobservable inputs.

34 TRTENSREREENAR

BEw

(d) W RS )

(i)

(e) &R

(i)

BRBE DM ()

LA _EBURKTE 75 T 2 R A% 0B R A
WMEHREMREMETE » I
BEEAREHTEAEBRR
S HR P45 A M (F AN 5 (B ZE
EINERBHNESMTE - %5
WA BEAREERNS R E
T E IR INE & B B TS R R T EE
ERER o

S%EHHREE BRI IR E
T—FEREHRAE HINEE
KA e LR IR - &7
MRE_ZF-—AFNHE—EE
#EIT -

Ri{E

BARBEFENERMIA
RAEEER
TREJNAREELE MR
THRAFENERTARA
BE ZFTRIAEHEA
(BRI 5 & 22 0) 5 1357
[AABEMEIFREN=1E
AABEER - AEEZ2RIA
TEEEPMRA NG AED
AEREEMEEN - femiE
EXRBEFEREMERB
B AR -

s FEREMME: REMAS
—Efu AE(BHERE
EXBENGHERRER
BHENREABRRE)
KEtERAEE-

s F_EBRMEE:ERFE=
Bt ABE(AIRES—
BRNABEEAE) YL
BREEATABRGAE
KetBRAEE - THE
R AME~ERRTIHH
BHBAE -

s FZEMME: KAEK

TABRBAEKTER
RfEE -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRHBHERIN - GIRARKETE)

34 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Confinved)

(e) FAIR VALUES (Continued)
(i)  Financial instruments carried at fair value (Continved)

34 i%lﬂﬂ’ﬂﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ

(e) 2REE®R)
(i) BAREBEEFENERIA

(#%)

Fair value hierarchy RAEEER
2016 2015
—E-XE —ET—AF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBFT AR¥ETTT
level 1 EIER
— listed availableforsale equity — B EMHAMEEEZRHIRE
securities 114,857 106,175
— listed trading securities —ELETHNRZERS 5,603 1,861
level 3 FEIER
— unlisted availablefor-sale debt — R ETHAHEHEBERHES
securities 38,198 5,000
158,658 113,036

During the years ended 31 December 2016 and
2015, there were no transfers into or out of Level
3. The Group's policy is to recognise transfers
between levels of fair value hierarchy as af the end
of the reporting period in which they occur.

The fair values of availablefor-sale debt securities
are determined using the discounted cash flow
analysis. The significant unobservable input in the
fair value measurement is the discount rate. As the
maturities of the Group's available-for-sale debt
securities are less than 12 months, the directors
are of the opinion that the impact of discounting
would be insignificant. Any increase/decrease in
the discount rate at 31 December 2016 would
not have significant impact on the Group's other
comprehensive income.

(ii) Fair value of financial instruments carried at other
than fair value
The carrying amounts of the Group's financial
instruments carried at cost or amortised cost were
not materially different from their fair value at 31
December 2016 and 2015.

BE_ZT-—R"FERZZE—AF
+-A=+—HILtFE &
FRAREBEEALE=ERK
BE=EBHRED - AEBHK
RECAAEBEEH 2BHE
ERNREN AN ERERH
BE o

AHHEEBESFN AR EE
RAMBBERESREONEE
E o AREBEFENERTH
BB ABRMEE - RA
SEAHHEEFESEH
HRABI1I2EANUT - EFR
RERTZELTEXN - R-F
—RE+ZA=+—H " MR
REF/ TREREENEM
RAEKRSETEREATE -

(i) FEBRAAREEIENSHIE
HWAREE
AN ER EHR AR AN S S K AR A BR
MemTEMEmeBEEER
—E—REN_E—AF+=
A=+—H®MQAREBES BT
j( o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinved

Bt 765 g 3 B & ()

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRABHERIN - GIRARKTHE)

35 COMMITMENTS

35 HiE

(a) CAPITAL COMMITMENTS OUTSTANDING AT

(a) R=B—R"E+-A=+—H*FMK

31 DECEMBER 2016 NOT PROVIDED FOR fMXEKREMBERERARERERD
IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS WERE AS BAREWNT :
FOLLOWS:
2016 2015
—E-RE —E—RF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTT }\EM:FTE
Contracted for 2&I4
— property, plant and equipment — ¥ - BEKEE 179,538 202,009
— investment in joint ventures —MNEERRIRIEE 16,718 226,840
Authorised but not confracted EREERTL
— property, plant and equipment — W BERZE 748,964 741,881
— lease prepayments —ENEETR 16,831 43,950
962,051 1,214,680

(b) AT 31 DECEMBER 2016, THE TOTAL FUTURE
MINIMUM LEASE PAYMENTS UNDER NON-

(b) R=B—XE+=A=+—0 '8
158 7R T AR R B 48 B 7 4% 5 I 4

CANCELLABLE OPERATING LEASES ARE HREBESCSREENT :
PAYABLE AS FOLLOWS:

2016 2015
—E-AHF —T—mE
RMB’000 RMB’'000
ARBFR /\EM:FTE
Within 1 year —FRw 8,725 5,293
After 1 year but within 5 years —FRELFAN 14,085 2,710
22,810 8,003

The Group leases certain buildings through non-
cancellable operating leases. These operating leases
do not confain provisions for contingent lease rentals.
None of the rental agreements contain escalation
provisions that may require higher future rental
payments.

AEEBBTARENEEHEER
RETET BUEKEHENRE
SBHEMRS AR - HEHZL
BEHAAESEAKREZRESHESE
AR IE 3L
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)

B 7 SR 2R BT R ()

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRHBHERIN - GIRARKETE)

36 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 36

(a) TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
The Group had the following material fransactions with
related parties during the year ended 31 December

2016:

Sales of goods to
— China Huaxin

— joint venture of China Huaxin
— subsidiaries and fellow subsidiary

of Draka

— |oint ventures

Purchase of goods from
— subsidiaries of Draka
— associate

— [oint ventures

Royalty fees income from
— joint ventures

Rental income from
— shareholders

— associate

— joint venture

Rental expense to
— associate

Royalty fees to
— subsidiary of Draka

Loans to a joint venture

Consideration paid for the acquisition of

NK Wuhan to

— subsidiary of Draka (Note 17(ii))

BB

— BN A BT

— Draka®I B AR &
EEIG) VNG

N\ =
=X /NC]

EENME
— Draka®) B A 7
/NG
= =/NG

FRTEERERAR

—&EAT

AN
— B3R

BB A
— ABAT

HEBERT

— B AT

BEEERE T
— Draka®I B A 7

ERTRELE

o>

BEXBEBAIRS
(a) HEBBZS

BE-T—~F+-A=t+—AL
0 ARERBE SR TOEA

RSUWT :

2016
—F—A%E
RMB’000
ARMT T

148
471

52,632
2,520,937

98,423
27,933
2,629,262

5,900

432
2,761

33,775

50,000

SN ERELEHHET

— DrakaHt B8 2 A (M1 7(i1) -

Note: China Huaxin Post and Telecommunication Economy
Development Center ("China Huaxin’], Wuhan Yangize
Communications Industry Group Co., Lid. ["Yangize
Communications”) and Draka Comteq B.V. ("Draka”) are the
Company’s shareholders. As at 31 December 2016, the
Company was owned as to 26.37%, 17.58% and 26.37%
(2015: 26.37%, 17.58% and 26.37%) by China Huaxin,

Yangtze Communications and Draka, respectively.

ik : R E 2B EAA

360

30,982

20,000

18,000

L ([ EE

B RERIBEEXEERNA
R ARl ([ &L= 1) FMDraka Comteq
B.V.([Drakal) AR RIMRRR o B
—T—XRE+-_A=+—0 hEE
1z » RILBEMDrakaD BlFE AR A
26.37% ~ 17.58% %1 26.37% W) i% #E
(ZZ—FF : 26.37% ~ 17.58%H

26.37%) °
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(BRABHERIN - GIRARKTHE)

36 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(Continued)

(b)

OUTSTANDING BALANCES WITH RELATED

PARTIES

The Group's outstanding balances with related parties

are as follows:

36 EXBEEAERS #)

(b) EERBFHHIERE

NG B R T MR E RSB

2016 2015
—B-AF —E—RF
RMB’000 RMB’'000
ARET AR®ET T
Trade and bills receivable U R AN =
— China Huaxin — I EEE 107 Q62
— joint venture of China Huaxin —HEEEFHEE AR 276 -
— subsidiary of Yangtze Communications —RIIBENNEBAF 187 187
— subsidiaries and fellow subsidiary — Droka®ffi &2 7 &
of Draka EESLNENG] 5,506 22,154
— joint ventures = /NG 162,462 203,876
168,538 227179
Deposits, prepayments and other receivables  #4 + FB5 3k & E 4t & U 208
— subsidiary of Yangtze Communications —RILBENMERR 2,217 2,517
— subsidiary of Draka — DrakaRffi B2 =) 3,394 1,602
— joint ventures —&&Aw 69,987 44,576
75,598 48,695
Other non-current assets HM3EmEEE
— joint venture —B% AT 30,000 20,000
Trade and bills payable e R R FRIE
— subsidiaries of Draka — Draka®Hi B A 7] 4,081 10,546
— associate o NG 14,182 11,458
— joint ventures =N 168,347 110,456
186,610 132,460

Annual Report 3k 2016 227



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BB EETIN

36 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

F IR ARERHE)

(Continued)

36 EXBEAERS #)

(b) OUTSTANDING BALANCES WITH RELATED

()

PARTIES (Confinued)

(b) SRR IR (1)

2016 2015
—E-XRE —ET—RF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARET AE%?E

Accrued expenses and other payables TRiRE A R H e~ IR
— subsidiaries of Draka —DrakaBI B A &) 33,523 30,982
— associate e /NG 432 432
— joint ventures /NG 6,442 25,544
40,397 56,958

Deferred income EIE W 2=

— associate o NG| 4,320 4,752
— joint ventures —5% 1T 8,367 14,267
12,687 19,019

KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL
REMUNERATION

Key management personnel are those persons
holding positions with authority and responsibility for
planning, directing and controlling the activities of the
Group, directly or indirectly, including the Company's
directors.

Remuneration for key management personnel, including
amounts paid to the Company’s directors (including

(c) MBEEARHM

FRREEABEEMERMEGRE
HEEE - TEERXFERMWHS
BENUREHANEENEE D E
A BEARFNES -

AEERAREEABNME B85
MEOMBEBECNARRESR (R

chief executive and supervisors) as disclosed in Nofe 9 THRBHERES)MZFAME0

and certain of the highest paid employees as disclosed FREXOMERESNEENT !
in Note 10, is as follows:

2016 2015

—E—REF —F—RF

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR¥T AE’%‘?E

Shortferm employee benefifs EHE SR 36,107 31,1 45

Postemployment benefifs BER 12 @7 687 688

36,794 31,833

Total remuneration is included in “staff costs” (see Note
7lal).

MemEe st ATEIRAIHR (2

BIRtEE7 (o)) °
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(BRABHERIN - GIRARKTHE)

36 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 36 EXRBABEA R 5Z (m)

(Continued)

(d) APPLICABILITY OF THE LISTING RULES (d) BREXZAMB(LTHRA) @B

RELATING TO CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
For the year ended 31 December 2016, the following
related party transactions as disclosed in Note 36(a)
above constitute connected transaction or continuing
connected transactions as defined in Chapter 14A of
the Listing Rules. The disclosures required by Chapter
14A of the Llisting Rules are provided in section
"Connected Transactions” of the Directors’ Report.

Sales of goods to

— China Huaxin

— a joint venture of China Huaxin

— subsidiaries and fellow subsidiary of Draka
— YOFC Shanghai, a joint venture

Purchase of goods from
— subsidiaries of Draka

- YOFC Shanghai

Royalty fees to
— subsidiary of Draka

In addition, cerfain related party transactions above
constitute continuing connected fransactions as
defined in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. However,
these transactions are exempt from the disclosure
requirements in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules as they
are below the de minimis threshold under 14A.76(1) of
the Listing Rules.

At
RIFCETRAD B V1IAZNES -
BE_T—RFt+-_A=t—HL
FE - LR AEMTE36(a)F R IA
TRBIRXSERBERXS LA
BERXRS -  AEBERB(LEMR
ADFVAARTHTE  REZEREE
[RER 5 I EE P EHL B EE -

HEBRT

—PEERE
—FEERN—RAEAT

— Draka K18 2 7 B R 5K B 2 7]
~ERLEE  —RAERR

HBEEME
—DrakaH KB 2 7]
—RERLE

HHEFERET
—DrakaH KB 2 7]

Btz b R ETRAID S 14A
SEH 5T ERMB AR BER
SERER S - BRME(ETRED
FUATORNAE - BEX S
HABREREKTHRS  ERE
BEEECETHRAD E IABNE
EEBRERD -
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37 COMPANY-LEVEL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL 37 REEEPHARREK

POSITION

2016 2015
AL —E—RF
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
T ARET R ARBTIT
Non-current assets FREEE
Property, plant and equipment VI - HE KR RAE 969,551 871,836
Construction in progress FETR 42,357 42,738
lease prepayments HERRHKIE 111,694 114,127
Investment in subsidiaries R BRI E 845,536 443,161
Interest in associates REtE N B 9,000 9,000
Inferest in joinf ventures REERNAER 727,294 482,487
Other non-current assets EMIEREEE 370,209 425,851
Deferred tax assets BB EE 26,830 10,644
Total non-current assets FREEELTE 3,102,471 2,399,844
Current assets REEE
Inventories FE 559,387 608,413
Trade and bills receivable FEWEE T R E 45 1,966,707 2,065,842
Deposits, prepayments and ®’e  BNFER
other receivables H b fE U GRIB 392,401 192,871
Other financial assets Hit & mEE 210,603 1,861
Cash and cash equivalents HERBEESEEY 1,108,386 1,782,808
Total current assets REEEARE 4,237,484 4,651,795
Current liabilities REEE
Bank loans RITER 832,036 1,377,957
Trade and bills payable FENEEF R EE 899,018 1,068,875
Accrued expenses and other payables TRIRE A R H e R 670,440 437,843
Income tax payable JFEAT PSR 46,267 7,506
Total current liabilities FEIEERAEE 2,447,761 2,892,181
Net current assets BERBEE 1,789,723 1,759,614
Total assets less current liabilities HEERREASE 4,892,194 4,159,458
Non-current liabilities FREEE
Bank loans IRITER 869,579 820,820
Deferred income EEU 154,737 53,447
Total non-current liabilities FRBEBEEEE 1,024,316 874,267
Net assets FREE 3,867,878 3,285,191
Capital and reserves EXRMRE 32
Share capital R&Zx 682,115 682,115
Reserves fHiE 3,185,763 2,603,076
Total equity SR 3,867,878 3,285,191
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(BREEETIN

38

39

F HIEARERHE)

NON-ADJUSTING EVENTS AFTER THE
REPORTING PERIOD

After the end of the reporting period the directors proposed
a final dividend. Further details are disclosed in Note 32(b).

POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW
STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED
BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 DECEMBER 2016

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements,
the IASB has issued a number of amendments and new
standards which are not yet effective for the year ended
31 December 2016 and which have not been adopted
in these financial statements. These include the following
which may be relevant to the Group.

Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after

Amendments to IAS 7, Disclosure initiative 1 January 2017

Amendments to IAS 12, Income taxes:
Recognition of deferred tax assefs for
unrealised losses

1 January 2017

Amendments to IFRS 2, Classification and
measurement of share-based payment
fransactions

1 January 2018

Amendments to IFRS 4, Applying IFRS @
Financial instruments with IFRS 4 Insurance
confracts

1 January 2018

IFRIC 22, Foreign currency fransactions and
advance consideration

1 January 2018

IFRS 15, Revenue from contracts with
customers

1 January 2018
IFRS @, Financial instruments

1 January 2018

IFRS 16, leases 1 January 2019
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRHBHERIN - GIRARKETE)

39 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW 39 EMHERKREBE-=F—AF
STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED TZA=+—BLEFELERNE
BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED Al MEANMBRETRETRNK

31 DECEMBER 2016 (Continued)

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of
what the impact of these amendments and new standards
is expected to be in the period of initial application. So far
the Group has identified some aspects of the new standards
which may have a significant impact on the consolidated
financial statements. Further details of the expected impacts
are discussed below. As the Group has not completed its
assessment, further impacts may be identified in due course
and will be taken into consideration when determining
whether to adopt any of these new requirements before
their effective date and which transitional approach to take,
where there are alfernative approaches allowed under the
new standards.

IFRS 9, FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

IFRS @ will replace the current standard on accounting
for financial instruments, IAS 39, Financial instruments:
Recognition and measurement. IFRS 9 introduces new
requirements for classification and measurement of financial
assets, calculation of impairment of financial assets and
hedge accounting. On the other hand, IFRS @ incorporates
without substantive changes the requirements of 1AS 39 for
recognition and derecognition of financial instruments and
the classification of financial liabilities. Expected impacts of
the new requirements on the Group's financial statements
are as follows:
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
oY 3 R 2R B & (40

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRABHERIN - GIRARKTHE)

39 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW
STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED
BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 DECEMBER 2016 (Continued)

IFRS 9, FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Confinued)

(a) Classification and measurement
IFRS @ contains three principal classification categories
for financial assets: measured at (1) amortised cost,
(2) fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) and (3) fair
value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) as
follows:

—  The classification for debt instruments is determined
based on the entity’s business model for managing
the financial assets and the contractual cash flow
characteristics of the asset. If a debt instrument
is classified as FVTOCI then effective interest,
impairments and gains/losses on disposal will be
recognised in profit or loss.

- For equity securities, the classification is FVTPL
regardless of the entity’s business model. The
only exception is if the equity security is not
held for trading and the entity irevocably elects
to designate that security as FVTOCI. If an
equity security is designated as FVTOCI then
only dividend income on that security will be
recognised in profit or loss. Gains, losses and
impairments on that security will be recognised in
other comprehensive income without recycling.

Based on the preliminary assessment, the Group
expects that its financial assets currently measured
at amortised cost and FVTPL will continue with their
respective classification and measurements upon the

adoption of IFRS 9.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRHBHERIN - GIRARKETE)

39 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW
STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED
BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 DECEMBER 2016 (Continued)

IFRS 9, FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
(a) Classification and measurement (Continued)
With respect to the Group's financial assets currently
classified as "availableforsale”, these are investments
in equity securities which the Group may classify
as either FVTPL or irrevocably elect to designate as
FVTOCI (without recycling] on transition to IFRS 9. The
Group has not yet decided whether it will irrevocably
designate these investments as FVTOCI or classify
them as FVTPL. Either classification would give rise to a
change in accounting policy as the current accounting
policy for availablefor-sale equity investments is to
recognise fair value changes in other comprehensive
income until disposal or impairment, when gains or
losses are recycled to profit or loss in accordance with
the Group's policies set out in Notes 2(g) and 2(k). This
change in policy will have no impact on the Group's
net assets and total comprehensive income but will
impact on reported performance amounts such as profit
and earnings per share.

The classification and measurement requirements for
financial liabilities under IFRS 9 are largely unchanged
from 1AS 39, except that IFRS 9 requires the fair value
change of a financial |igbi|itK designated at FVTPL that
is affributable to changes of that financial |iobi|itK's own
credit risk to be recognised in other comprehensive
income |without reclassification to profit or loss). The
Group currently does not have any financial liabilities
designated af FVTPL and therefore this new requirement
may not have any impact on the Group on adoption of
IFRS @.

(b) Impairment

The new impairment model in IFRS @ replaces the
“incurred loss” model in IAS 39 with an “expected
credit loss” model. Under the expected credit loss
model, it will no longer be necessary for a loss event
to occur before an impairment loss is recognised.
Instead, an entity is required to recognise and
measure expected credit losses as either 12-month
expected credit losses or lifetime expected credit
losses, depending on the asset and the facts and
circumstances. This new impairment model may result
in an earlier recognition of credit losses on the Group's
trade receivables and other financial assets. However,
a more detailed analysis is required to determine the
extent of the impact.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
oY 3 R 2R B & (40

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRABHERIN - GIRARKTHE)

39 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW 39 EMHERKREBE=F—AF
STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED TZA=+—BLEFELERNE
BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED Al MEANMBRETRETRNK

31 DECEMBER 2016 (Continued)

IFRS 15, REVENUE FROM CONTRACTS WITH
CUSTOMERS

(48

= (78 )

ERMBEREENBISHIERARAK
Al

IFRS 15 establishes a comprehensive framework for B R B s R 5 Y I 36 1 SIRIRNL T HERR IR
recognising revenue from contracts with customers. IFRS BEFEHNWANZEELR - B
15 will replace the existing revenue standards, 1AS 18, MEERE 155 EEA IR G WA LR

Revenue, which covers revenue arising from sale of goods B &t £ 185 - MR (CREHE
and rendering of services, and IAS 11, Construction EYRIRERESATEENBRA) REER S
confracts, which specifies the accounting for revenue from RIS - BESH(GTHRES
construction contracts. The Group is currently assessing the HWWAESRIES L) - AEBBAILE

FERHE RN B B 15 S 2B RIS 1 55k &
ERBHER2EE - REVLAE - A
SECHFAT BRI ZEZE

impacts of adopting IFRS 15 on its financial statements.
Based on the preliminary assessment, the Group has
identified the following areas which are likely to be
affected:

(a) Timing of revenue recognition (a) WARERE™E

The Group's revenue recognition policies are disclosed 752 [ B W A B R IR SR AR B OB AR

in Note 2(t]. Currently, revenue from the sale of goods ( o BRI - HEEW ZWABER

is generally recognised when the risks and rewards of &ﬁﬁﬁ*”aﬁ:ﬁﬁ%%%}fﬁﬁ%

ownership have passed to the customers. J,/{E%é.;

Under IFRS 15, revenue is recognised when the BRI 5 mE RS 155 -
customer obtains control of the promised good or ARBEFPEFENANMARED R
service in the contract. IFRS 15 identifies 3 situations AR 2 PRI M B T LA RERR - BBR B
in which control of the promised good or service is BMEERE 1 SRBR T AHEE R
regarded as being transferred over time: iﬁlﬁﬂ"&ZT %U%?ﬁiﬁﬁﬁiﬁﬁﬁ RE%

2 3fEIE

()  When the customer simultaneously receives and il EBEERFRFWKEKERERE
consumes the benefits provided by the entity's BEMELERFERENT
performance, as the entity performs; =

(i) When the entity’s performance creates or (i) EBEEELE iE _JZ} SREE
enhances an asset (for example work in progress| IR ER S be = B & P AT EY
that the customer controls as the asset is created or ﬁ&(ﬁﬂﬁéﬁiuﬂ)ﬁﬁ ;
enhanced:;

(i) When the entity’s performance does not create (i) EEBEAYBIERHERE
an asset with an alternative use to the entity and HtmgzEERERE R
the entity has an enforceable right to payment for MITHRNERMIES TR Z E

performance completed to date. AR RE o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRHBHERIN - GIRARKETE)

39 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW
STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED
BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 DECEMBER 2016 (Continued)

IFRS 15, REVENUE FROM CONTRACTS WITH

CUSTOMERS (Continued)

(a) Timing of revenue recognition (Continued)
If the contract terms and the entity’s activities do not fall
into any of these 3 situations, then under IFRS 15 the
entity recognises revenue for the sale of that good af
a single point in time, being when control has passed.
Transfer of risks and rewards of ownership is only one
of the indicators that will be considered in defermining
when the fransfer of control occurs.

As a result of this change from the risk-and-reward
approach to the contractby-contract transfer-of-control
approach, it is possible that some of the Group’s
contracts the point in fime when revenue is recognised
under IFRS 15 may be earlier or later than under the
current accounting policy. However, further analysis
is required to determine whether this change in
accounting policy may have a material impact on
the amounts reported in any given financial reporting
period.

(b) Significant financing component
IFRS 15 requires an entity to adjust the transaction price
for the time value of money when a contract contains a
significant financing component, regardless of whether
the payments from customers are received significantly
in advance or in arrears.

Currently, the Group would only apply such a policy
when payments are significantly deferred, which is
currently not common in the Group's arrangements with
its customers. Currently, the Group does not apply such
a policy when payments are received in advance.
The Group is in the process of assessing whether the
advance payments from customers would be significant
to the contract and therefore whether, once IFRS 15
is adopted, the transaction price would need to be
adjusted for the purpose of recognising revenue. Any
adjustment to the transaction price under IFRS 15, if
considered necessary, would result in interest expense
being recognised.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRABHERIN - GIRARKTHE)

39 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW 39 EMHERKREBE=F—AF
STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED TZA=+—BLEFELERNE
BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED Al MEANMBRETRETRNE

31 DECEMBER 2016 (Continued)

IFRS 16, LEASES

As disclosed in Note 2(j), currently the Group classifies
leases into finance leases and operating leases and
accounts for the lease arangements differently, depending
on the classification of the lease. The Group enters into
some leases as the lessor and others as the lessee.

IFRS 16 is not expected fo impact significantly on the way
that lessors account for their rights and obligations under a
lease. However, once IFRS 16 is adopted, lessees will no
longer distinguish between finance leases and operating
leases. Instead, subject to practical expedients, lessees will
account for all leases in a similar way to current finance
lease accounting, i.e. at the commencement date of the
lease the lessee will recognise and measure a lease liability
at the present value of the minimum future lease payments
and will recognise a corresponding "“right-of-use” asset.
After initial recognition of this asset and liability, the lessee
will recognise interest expense accrued on the outstanding
balance of the lease liability, and the depreciation of
the right-of-use asset, instead of the current policy of
recognising rental expenses incurred under operating leases
on a systematic basis over the lease term. As a practical
expedient, the lessee can elect not to apply this accounting
model to shortterm leases (i.e. where the lease term is 12
months or less) and to leases of low-value assets, in which
case the renfal expenses would continue to be recognised
on a systematic basis over the lease term.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coniinued)
g S BN IE))

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRHBHERIN - GIRARKETE)

39 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW 39 EMHERKREBE-=F—AF
STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED TZA=+—BLEFELERNE
BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED Al MEANMBRETRETRNK

31 DECEMBER 2016 (Continued)

IFRS 16, LEASES (Continued)

IFRS 16 will primarily affect the Group's accounting as a
lessee of leases for certain buildings which are currently
classified as operating leases. The application of the new
accounting model is expected to lead to an increase in
both assets and liabilities and to impact on the timing of
the expense recognition in the statement of profit or loss
over the period of the lease. As disclosed in Note 35(b),
at 31 December 2016 the Group's future minimum lease
payments under non-cancellable operating leases amount
fo RMB22,810,000 for buildings, the majority of which
is payable between 1 and 5 years after the reporting
date. Some of these amounts may therefore need to be
recognised as lease liabilities, with corresponding right-
of-use assets, once IFRS 16 is adopted. The Group will
need fo perform a more detailed analysis to determine the
amounts of new assets and liabilities arising from operating
lease commitments on adoption of IFRS 16, after taking
info account the applicability of the practical expedient
and adjusting for any leases entered into or ferminated
between now and the adoption of IFRS 16 and the effects
of discounting.

The Group is considering whether to adopt IFRS 16 before
its effective date of 1 January 2019. However, early
adoption of IFRS 16 is only permitted if this is no earlier than
the adoption of IFRS 15. It is therefore unlikely that IFRS 16
will be adopted before the effective date of IFRS 15, being
1 January 2018.
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CORPORATE INFORMATION
DNRIER
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CORPORATE INFORMATION (Continued)
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CORPORATE INFORMATION (Continued)
REER )

LISTING LOCATION
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
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CONTACT INFORMATION
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Fax: +8627 6878 9089
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DEFINITIONS AND GLOSSARY OF TECHNICAL TERMS
BERENFER

In this report, unless the context otherwise requires, the following RABER - BXESEMEI - U TAE

terms shall have the meanings set out below: BEBETIE®RE :

"Board” the board of directors of the Company

[EFE] ARPEEE

"Board of Supervisors” the board of supervisors of the Company

- RAPEEE

"CG Code” the Corporate Governance Code as sef out in Corporate Governance Code and
Corporate Governance Report contained in Appendix 14 to the Hong Kong Listing
Rules

[fEERTA B LmARAMETOALEERTAIREEE RRESH 2 EEE LTI

"China Huaxin” China Huaxin Post and Telecommunication Economy Development Center, an
entity incorporated in the PRC, one of the substantial shareholders of the Company

[P EIZE(E] PEFEFEHELEREDL NP BEEMKZNEE  BARAETERRZ —

"Company” Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company*, a joint stock

limited company incorporated in the PRC with limited liability, the H shares of
which are listed on the Main Board of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange

VNS RRABABROBER AR - RPEEMAZOBROERAR - EHRNEE
B XFTEIR £

“Director(s)" director(s) of the Company

[E%] RRREF

"Draka” Draka Comteq B.V., a company incorporated in the Netherlands, one of the
substantial shareholders of the Company

[ Draka] Draka Comteq B.V. » RERZEMAIZAILRR - RARREZRRZ—

4

the 2015 Core Employee Stock Ownership Scheme of the Company approved on
19 October 2015

"Employee Stock Ownership Scheme'

[ 8 THARETE R-ZE-AF+ATNABRBIEN —T—AF&08 THRRGE

“EverPro” EverPro Technologies Company Llimited, a company established in the PRC and
one of the subsidiaries of the Company

[ R ORI BRARATR  —HRPBEKIZZ AR RARFMBLARZ—

"fkm” fibre kilometers, which represent kilometers of optical fibres. For optical fibre

preforms, means the kilometers of optical fibres that can be drawn from optical
fibre preforms. For optical fibre cables, means the kilometers of optical fibres
confained in optical fibre cables

AR | HEREBMEAE - gir@TEEEMmS @ BB EETNE tEANRES
i HEME @ IBHEMSHBOREEM

“FTTH" fibretothe-home

57l =0 part e
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DEFINITIONS AND GLOSSARY OF TECHNICAL TERMS (Coniinved

e Y e R kA

"Global Offering”

[ 2 EREEE |

"Group”, "the Group”, “us" or "we"
[ AR E |k [ 3]

“Hong Kong”

(&)

"Hong Kong Listing Rules”

[&B LML

"Hong Kong Stock Exchange”
[ B P

“Listing Date”
[ ET B

“Model Code”
[ZAE=<F Al ]

“NK Wuhan”
[EEZ ]

"OVD”
[OVD]

“PCVD"
[PCVDJ

“PRC”

[ Bl

“Private Placement”

BN

the issue of H shares of the Company by way of Hong Kong public offering and
international offering in 2014

ARRR_F—NEREEARBERBERZET AEBTHER

the Company and its subsidiaries (i.e. the entfities listed as subsidiaries of the
Company in Note 17 to the audited consolidated financial statements in this
annual report)

RARNEM B AR (BIAFREEZESHUBEHRRMT 7 /EREMBER
Al ER

the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of the PRC
PEFERHITHER

the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited
EEMERXZMERARRES EHHRA

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
EEBMARZMERRAT

10 December 2014
—ET—mHFE+=H+H

the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers as sef out
in Appendix 10 to the Hong Kong Listing Rules
B EMRAMSETAE e EMBETAESTETESR S ZIRETA

NK Wuhan Cable Co., L.
RNELYEEFRAA

outside vapor deposition
SMNERE 2 SRARITLAE

plasma activated chemical vapor deposition
ERETR(CEBRENE

the People’s Republic of China, and for the purpose of this annual report, excluding
Hong Kong, the Macau Special Administrative Region of the PRC and Taiwan
hEARLANME - BRAFRMNE - TRESEE RFIKAE

the private placement of 30,783,000 new domestic shares of the Company and
11,869,000 new H shares of the Company for the purpose of implementing the
Employee Stock Ownership Scheme and the placing of H shares of the Company
fo independent institutional investors

FERFARCE 30,783, 000 AR RIFT A B K 11,869, 0008 A A EHTHAL » A
HITE IR EIRE B MEREEREHR
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DEFINITIONS AND GLOSSARY OF TECHNICAL TERMS (Coniinved

e YN Es R kA

“Prospectus”
[ ERE

“RMB”
(AR

“SFO" or “Securities and
Futures Ordinance”

(s KA D]

“Supervisor(s)”

[B5= ]

“VAD"
[VAD

“Yangtze Communications”

[RTBE]

“YOFC”

E=3i

"YOFC Shanghai”

[RRLEE]

the prospectus of the Company dated 26 November 2014 in connection with the
Global Offering
ARBARR/R_ZT—NF+—AZ+REZBKRER  ATBEREIREE

Renminbi, the lawful currency of the PRC

ARE - hBEIEEE

the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong), as
amended or supplemented from time to time

BREPIFRS7 1 BESFMMERS] - ETARERI M

supervisor(s) of the Company

Z/NG

vapor axial deposition

B A ARV AE

Wouhan Yangtze Communications Industry Group Co., ltd, a company
incorporated in PRC, one of the substantial shareholders of the Company
RERTRAGEEXERRMHABRAR - —MRFBETMRIHAF] - SERF
FTERRZ—

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Company lid, a company incorporated in the
PRC as a sinoforeign equity joinf venture, the predecessor of the Company
RRABHEBERAR - RABEZMAZHFINGEGERE - BARRIRIA
5

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable (Shanghai) Co,. lid., a company established in
the PRC and one of the joint venture of the Company. It is owned as to 75% by the
Company and 25% by Draka

ERAEBAE(LB)ERAR - —HRPEKINRF  BARBEERALZ
— AR F KDraka D BIFER75%K25%
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